
               

June 29, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the May 26, 2010 Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Adopt a Resolution recognizing the Carroll Tigers for winning the 2010 Class 5A State

Baseball  Championship.

 

 

F. Present the following Certificates of Recognition:
 

1. Certificates of appreciation for retiring employees Yolanda M. Bosquez (Veterans' Services)

for 38 years of service and Jimmy Knioum (Information Technology) for 12 years of service to

Nueces County.

 

 



G. WORKSHOP  – Receive briefing on the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) from the

Texas General Land Office, including but not limited to 2009-2010 funding, potential state

competitive/federal allocation projects, and program difficulties.

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills- Manual Check Register dated 6/21/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated: 6/11/10, 6/11/10A, 6/18/10,

6/18/10A, 6/25/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register:

6/1/10 through 6/11/10.

 

 

D. Approve the Monthly Revenue Reports in accordance with LGC 114.044.  
 

E. Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 6/29/10.  
 

F. Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1.  Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

2.  Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce

 

 

G. Approve Official Bond for Jail Magistrate Judge Monica Fuentes.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive an update from Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria on the upcoming June 30, 2010,

groundbreaking of the Veterans Cemetery to be located at IH 37 and Carbon Plant Road,

Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

 

2. Receive a briefing from Danielle Hale, Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator,

on the following:

*  Special Needs Evacuation Hub Exercise

*  State of Texas Rapid Response Task Force Exercise

*  Nueces County Oil Spill Response Summit
 

3. Receive a presentation from the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) on the Rural  



3. Receive a presentation from the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) on the Rural

Transportation Improvement Program.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider the proposed Nueces County Appraisal District 2011 Budget.  
 

5. Discuss and consider a request of the Showbarn Trustees to have the "honors plaque" currently

located in the front of the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center moved to an

appropriate location at the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds; and, discuss and consider

providing space for the 4-H, FFA, and other non-profit agricultural groups to hold meetings.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider adopting an Order authorizing the County, through its Officials, to take

over the control and management of the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center

(Showbarn) Property and other matters related to the showbarn property.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing participation in the State of Texas

Beach Cleaning Program and execution of an application to State of Texas for the Beach

Cleaning Program.

 

 

8. Receive a presentation from Aerial Services, Inc. regarding their proposal to lease the

Williams Hangar at the Nueces County Airport.

 

 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider ratification of R-07 Service Agreement Renewal Notice with Appriss

Inc., related to the Victim Information and Notification Everyday (VINE) Program.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider executing a maintenance contract for the FY 2011 Statewide Automated

Victims Notification Service (SAVNS) between the Office of the Attorney General (OAG)

and Nueces County for the Texas VINE Program.

 

 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider ratifying the submission of two pre-applications to the United States

Department of Agriculture Rural Development Office for the Community Facility Assistance

Special Vehicle and Equipment Initiative grant opportunity.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider execution of a subrecipient grant award with Texas Division of

Emergency Management for the FY 2010 Emergency Management Performance Grant

(EMPG).

 

 

3. Discuss and consider ratification of a grant award notice with the Texas Comptroller of Public

Accounts (State Energy Conservation Office) for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation

Block Grant (EECBG) Program.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider ratification of Change Order No. 6 for the King Isles Inc. (Contract

#20090014) for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider selection of Naismith Engineering, Inc. for the Texas Parks and Wildlife

Department Grant for Banquete Phase II Park Project; and authorize the County Judge to

execute an Engineering/Architectural Services Contract with Naismith Engineering, Inc.

 

 



D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the Nueces County Judge to execute the following Hangar

Lease Agreement at the Nueces County Airport in Robstown for the following: 

John Reed / T-Hangar 12

 

 

2. Discuss and consider creation of a budgeted transfer of funds from the Code Enforcement

Division and Road & Bridge Department to Nueces County Airport for use of airport property.

 

 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2846-10 Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels,

Linens, and Scrubs with AmeriPride Uniform Services.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road

Maintenance Construction.

 

 

3. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract 281-07 purchase for Public Works for a 2010 Ford

F150 Pickup from Philpott Motors Ltd.

 

 

4. Authorize a purchase for replacement of carpet and VCT tile in the Sheriff’s offices with D&R

Services.

 

 

5. Authorize TXMAS Contract No. TXMAS-9-36010 purchases for the Tax Office for electronic

imaging of voter applications from Access Imaging Solutions.

 

 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 19 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 273.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 592.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 6/11/10 and 6/18/10.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 



A. Discuss and consider claim of Celia Hawkins for damage to 2001 GMC Yukon.  
 

B. Discuss and consider ratification of Letter of Intent for Partition of land near Packery Channel.  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Recognition of Carroll Tigers Baseball Team 2010 Class 5A State Baseball Champions

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a Resolution recognizing the Carroll Tigers for winning the 2010 Class 5A State Baseball  Championship.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

“CARROLL TIGERS – 2010 CLASS 5A STATE BASEBALL CHAMPIONS” 

 
WHEREAS, the Carroll High School Baseball Team claimed their first state championship with a 
5-2 victory over the Klein Bearkats to win the State Class 5 A Baseball Championship at Dell 
Diamond in Round Rock, Texas, on June 12, 2010; and, 

WHEREAS, coached by Lee Yeager, the Carroll Tigers overcame great competition to take claim 
to the 5A state title winning over Klein, rated No. 1 nationally by USA today; and,  

WHEREAS, the Carroll Tigers had great support from faculty, school administration, students, 
team trainers and statisticians and others in the community; and,  

WHEREAS, the Carroll Tigers brought the 5A State Championship home to Corpus Christi and 
Nueces County, giving great pride to the community for such an awesome achievement;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
members of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County wish to congratulate and recognize the 
Carroll Tigers in winning the 2010 Class 5A Baseball State Championship.  

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY ON 

THIS THE 29TH
 DAY OF JUNE, 2010.  

                            
__________________________________ 

 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 

__________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY BETTY JEAN LONGORIA  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
Nueces County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Certificates of Appreciation

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Certificates of appreciation for retiring employees Yolanda M. Bosquez (Veterans' Services) for 38 years of service

and Jimmy Knioum (Information Technology) for 12 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Bosquez certificate

Link: Knioum certificate







cc-reg Item #: 1.G. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) Workshop

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

WORKSHOP – Receive briefing on the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) from the Texas General Land

Office, including but not limited to 2009-2010 funding, potential state competitive/federal allocation projects, and

program difficulties.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills- Manual Check Register dated 6/21/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkREG 6-21-10



CON SOL I D A 1 C H E C K REG. 
Nueces Cou~ty"Production 

Date Range: 06/07/2010 ··06120/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nllmi>====================F=i=r=st=R=ef=e=re=n=c=e Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002159 V31565 Boon Chapman 112109 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 504,609.48 
"'* BREAK ** 

02 00201925 V01857 Texas County & Distric WT201925 TR 0611512010 HW IS 622,405.89 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201928 V14717 Flex Corp WT201928 TR 06/14/2010 HW IS 1,201.16 
"'* BREAK ** 

02 00201932 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201932 TR 0611112010 HW IS 403,749.99 
** BREAK *II< 

02 00201935 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT201935 TR 0611112010 HW IS 1,229,554.80 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201938 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112107 TR 0611112010 HW IS 91,194.84 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201940 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT201940 TR 06115/2010 HW IS 62,123.75 
02 00201941 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201941 TR 06115/2010 HW IS 28,564.48 
02 00201942 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201942 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 258.33 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 2,943,662.72 

: :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

02 Group Total 2,943,662.72 

09 00201917 V29307 MBIA Investo WT201917 TR 06/08/2010 HW IS 85,654.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 85,654.00 

::::::;:::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

09 Group Total 85,654.00 

10 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 78,454.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 78,454.00 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::=:::::::: 

10 Group Total 78,454.00 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: • 1 

Current Date: 06/21/2010 
Report:BK500ccr~BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31 :51 



CON SOL I D A '1 "" D CHECK RE G. 
Nueces County Production . 


Date Range: 06/07/2010 -- 06/20/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

11 00201927 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201927 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 8,800.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201929 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201929 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 400.00 
11 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 229,626.44 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06110/2010 HW IS 1,639,078.82 
11 00201934 V08974 State Comptroller WT201934 TR 06/18/2010 HW IS 600.50 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201939 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201939 TR 06/0912010 HW IS 3,310.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201944 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201944 TR 06114/2010 HW IS 29,450.00 
11 00201945 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201945 TR 06/14/2010 HW IS 128,048.80 
11 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06/16/2010 HW IS 380,138.07 
11 00201947 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201947 TR 06/16/2010 HW IS 2,840.00 
11 00201948 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201948 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 2,880.00 

11 00201949 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201949 TR 06/1612010 HW IS 40.00 
11 00201950 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201950 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 880.00 

** BREAK ** 
11 00201952 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT201952 TR 06118/2010 HW IS 11,780.00 

.........--_ .. -..............--_...................---_.......
** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 2,437,872.63 

:::::::::::::;::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 2,437,872.63 

12 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 59,003.47 

** BREAK ** 
12 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06110/2010 HW IS 149,790.08 

** BREAK ** 
12 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06/1612010 HW IS 57,683.35 

-""""--...._---- .. -............----........ --_ .. _.
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 266,476.90 

Page: 2 
Current Date: 0612112010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Time: 08:31 :51Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:266,476.90
http:57,683.35
http:149,790.08
http:59,003.47
http:2,437,872.63
http:2,437,872.63
http:11,780.00
http:2,880.00
http:2,840.00
http:380,138.07
http:128,048.80
http:29,450.00
http:3,310.00
http:1,639,078.82
http:229,626.44
http:8,800.00


CONSOLIDA1 CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/07/2010 - 06/20/20 I 0 

REG. 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel DateType Status 

12 Group Total 

Check Amount 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

266,476.90 

13 00201930 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201933 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201945 
13 00201946 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 
V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

112106 

WT201933 

WT201945 
112108 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

06/09/2010 

06/1012010 

06114120 I 0 
06/16/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

28,601.31 

39,326.87 

416.67 
34,784.62 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

13 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

103,129.47 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

103,129.47 

14 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/20 I 0 HW IS II 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

14 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

13,873.11 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

13,873.11 

15 00201930 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201933 
** BREAK ** 

15 00201946 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112106 

WT201933 

112108 

TR 

TR 

TR 

06109/20 I 0 

06/10/2010 

06/16/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

245.15 

3,175.58 

2,324.35 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 

15 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

5,745.08 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

5,745.08 

16 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 619.44 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: " 3 

Current Date: 06/2112010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register on CK500:CK Time: 08:31 :51 



CON SOL I D A '1 "'" D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/07/2010 -- 06/20/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel DateType Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 0611012010 HW IS 1,367.52 
16 00201934 V08974 State Comptroller WT201934 TR 06/1812010 HW IS 1.98 
** BREAK ** 

16 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 0611612010 HW IS 145.65 

"' .........._... _.................---_ ........ -------'"',
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 2,134.59 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 2,134.59 

17 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 7,098.02 

** BREAK ** 
17 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06110/2010 HW IS 27.118.46 

** BREAK ** 
17 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 0611612010 HW IS 4,821.62 

_......_-_ .............................................. _----_.
** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 39,038.10 

.................................................................
-_ .. ---_......................................---_.. _-_. 
17 Group Total 39,038.10 

18 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 1,934.67 

** BREAK ** 
18 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06/1012010 HW IS 34,912.20 

18 00201934 V08974 State Comptroller WT201934 TR 06/18/2010 HW IS 8.33 

** BREAK ** 
18 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 2,240.91 

.... _...._.. _......................................------_.
** S OR T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 39,096.1 1 

::::::: :;:::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

18 Group Total 39,096.11 

19 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/0912010 HW IS 24,687.00 
-" 

Page: 4 
Current Date: 06121/2010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 

Time: 08:31:51Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:24,687.00
http:39,096.11
http:2,240.91
http:34,912.20
http:1,934.67
http:39,038.10
http:39,038.10
http:4,821.62
http:27.118.46
http:7,098.02
http:2,134.59
http:2,134.59
http:1,367.52


/)... .;..-'\ 

CON SOL I D A l' .: C H E C K REG. 
\]~'",~.r.-; 

Nueces CountfProduction 


Date Range: 06/07/2010 -- 06/20/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
= --= 

...... BREAK ...... 
19 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06/1612010 HW IS 426,680.02 

............................................................ -_.
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 451,367.02 

................_.......... ..- _.. _.........._........_.
~ ~................................................................ 
19 Group Total 451,367.02 

20 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 11,728.04 
** BREAK ** 

20 
...... 

00201933 
BREAK ** 

V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06110/2010 HW IS 15,066.53 

20 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06/16/20 I 0 HW IS 135,321.50 

~.. _.. ~ - .....--------.......--.............. "" .......
** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 162,116.07 

:::::=:::::::::::::::::: :::::::::::: :::::::::: 

20 Group Total 162,116.07 

28 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 5,883.10 
** BREAK ** 

28 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06/10/2010 HW IS 54,609.88 
** BREAK ** 

28 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06/16/2010 HW IS 2.328.65 

~- p,.,. .. _ ............... _"" .... - ..... - ........ ,.- - .. - ....
~** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 62,821.63 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;::::::::: 

28 Group Total 62,821.63 

30 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 3,828.26 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06/10/2010 HW I~ 38,624.68
** BREAK ** 

30 00201945 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT201945 TR 06/14/2010 HW IS 
--~~"+ 

Page: ... 5
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06/2 1/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31:51 

http:38,624.68
http:3,828.26
http:62,821.63
http:62,821.63
http:2.328.65
http:54,609.88
http:5,883.10
http:162,116.07
http:162,116.07
http:451,367.02
http:451,367.02
http:426,680.02


CONSOLIDA1"'J1i"D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 06/0712010 -- 06120/20 1 0 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

30 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 06116/2010 HW IS 8,205.11 

.__ ....... ,. .................. -_ ..._------...........
**SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 52,033.05 

............................---..................................
..............------_......................."'.........."'. 
30 Group Total 52,033.05 

37 00201930 VOO~30 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/09/2010 HW IS 4,993.19 
** BREAK ** 

, 

37 00201933 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06/1012010 HW IS 17.019.78 

** BREAK ** 
37 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 0611612010 HW IS 435.30 

--_...... "' .. "' ............................................__.** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 22,448.27 

......................................................---- .....
-_............_---...-.........-.... __ ......... __ ........ 


37 Group Total 22,448.27 

40 00201930 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112106 TR 06/0912010 HW IS 15,010.02 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201933 V00486 Pavroll Fund 02 WT201933 TR 06110/2010 HW IS 297,073.68 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201938 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112107 TR 06/11/2010 HW IS 311.90 

** BREAK ** 
40 00201946 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112108 TR 0611612010 HW IS 39,975.30 

-_.."'.. ,.. ............................-..............__........** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 352,370.90 

..........................__....._--_..........................
....................._.............-....................._..... 
40 Group Total 352,370.90 

Page: 6 
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 06/2112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:31:51 

http:352,370.90
http:352,370.90
http:39,975.30
http:297,073.68
http:15,010.02
http:22,448.27
http:22,448.27
http:17.019.78
http:4,993.19
http:52,033.05
http:52,033.05
http:8,205.11


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Regular Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Regular Check Registers dated: 6/11/10, 6/11/10A, 6/18/10, 6/18/10A, 6/25/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Reg CheckREG 6-11-10

Link: Reg CheckREG 6-11-10A

Link: Reg CheckREG 6-18-10

Link: Reg CheckREG 6-18-10A

Link: Reg CheckREG 6-25-10



"..../ .. 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:13:20 


Report Nllm~; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/1112010 
Current Date: 0611 0/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623528 06/1112010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 15,711.49 

Check Total 1.49 

00623529 0611112010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,915.42 

Check Total 16,91~:42 

00623530 06/1112010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,575.45 

Check Total ~575.45 

00623531 06111/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 

00623532 06/1112010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,365.54 

Check Total __2_,365.54 

00623533 0611 112010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,518.00 

Check Total __1,518.00 

00623534 06/1112010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 

00623535 06/1112010 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 3,575.00 

Check Total __3_,575.00 

00623536 06111/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 

Check Total 31 

00623537 0611112010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

, 00623538 06/1112010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 



---------

---

-----

--------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 12:13:20 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCRNUC Current Date: 06/10/2010

Report Date: 06111/2010 
Page 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

lord abbett service center GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt ]68.75 

Check Total 168.75 

00623539 06/11/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

monymutual GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

£.heck Total 6.00 

00623540 06/1112010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S( 

nationwide retirement GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 6,970.67 

Check Total 6,970.61 

00623541 06/11/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00623542 06/1112010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00623543 0611112010 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,279.87 

Check Total 

00623544 0611 112010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 

00623545 06/11/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,532.68 

Check Total __1,532.68 

00623546 06/1112010 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 

Check Total 

00623547 06/1112010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00623548 06111/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

http:1,532.68
http:1,532.68
http:1,279.87
http:6,970.61
http:6,970.67


-
 .User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 12:13:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/1112010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/10/2010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

00623549 0611112010 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

valic GEN 0020 2533 

Check Total 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

424.95 

275.00 

275.00 

LA Check Stock Total 61,585.11 

Grand Total 61,585.11 



User 10: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Ree.ister Current Time: 10;12:50 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/1112010
Report Date: 06/11/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623550 06/1112010 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15,278.50 

Check Total 15,278.50 

00623551 06/11/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,331.23 

Check Total 14,331.23 

00623552 0611 112010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing purchase order PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 311.90 

Check Total 311.90 

LA Check Stock Total 29,921.63 

Grand Total 29,921.63 

\., \.,
'-' 


http:29,921.63
http:29,921.63
http:14,331.23
http:14,331.23
http:15,278.50
http:15,278.50


User I~: Rebecc:a Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

RepQrt l'i3me: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 
Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQn DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018244 06118/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

JAVIER TAMEZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00018245 06118/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

FRANK BENAVIDES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
REYNALDO ACUNA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JOSE LEOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00018246 06118/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

JOSE GUTIERREZ GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,520.00 

Check Total 

00018247 06/18/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

WEBB, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ZACHERY LOPEZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00018248 06/18/2010 BRICE II, JOSEPH BRIAN 

DIANA FUENTES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
PERALES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 
LOPEZ, OSCAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
DAVID ESQUIVEL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
OSCAR LOPEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
DAVID AMAYA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
JACINTO RAMIREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RICHARD FARRELL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
DAVID AMAYA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

----

Check Total 1,045.02 

00018249 06/18/2010 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

FLORES CESAR, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
£heck Total 245.00 

00018250 06118/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GOMEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FAVELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/18/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

MENDEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 

00018251 06/18/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

JOSE TORRES-PULIDO GEN 3150 
VALERIE VASQUEZ GEN 3150 

00018252 06118/2010 CAVADA,ARMANDO 

GOMEZINEAGLE/GAR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 
YOLANDA RAMIREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 

00018253 06/18/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

LUNA, MOTHER GEN 3150 

00018254 0611812010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

TIJERINA, CARLA DAVIS GEN 3150 
BRANTLEY, CHILD GEN 3150 
MARTINEZ, V ALERRIE GEN 3150 
DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN GEN 3150 
VALDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

00018255 06118/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

PETE RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 
RODRIGUEZ, PETE GEN 3150 
HERRADA, ADAM GEN 3150 
DAVID WAYNW FROST GEN 3150 
ADAN HERRADA, FATHER GEN 3150 
ARDON MATTHEW DAVIS GEN 3150 
JEANETTE SEGOVIA GEN 3150 
RILEY RIOS, FATHER GEN 3150 
FRANCIS FUENTES, MOTHER GEN 3150 
MARY MCCAIN, MOTHER GEN 3150 
JOHN CASANOVA GEN 3320 
EDUARDO CAMPOS GEN 3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Ob.iect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

75.00 
400.00 

Check Total 

150.00 
75.00 

Check Total 

75.00 
75.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

170.00 

Check Total 

190.00 
75.00 

535.00 
160.00 
302.00 

---- 

1,262.00 

140.00 
130.00 
170.00 
210.00 
410.00 
195.00 
90.00 

160.00 
90.00 
90.00 

350.00 
260.00 



User ID:.Rebecca. Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/18/2010 
Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,295.00 

00018256 06118/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

RIVERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ROXANNELAZO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00018257 06/18/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

ESQUIVEL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
VALDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00018258 06118/2010 FROST -GONZALES LLC 

BRUCE GERARD, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
SYL VESTRE GAL V AN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00018259 06118/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

DANIEL GARCIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DANIEL GARCIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
V ALDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

TROY MORRIS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00018260 06118/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
LOZANO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
VALDEZ, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
REYES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

----
Check Total 410.00 

00018261 06118/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

V ALDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
RAMIREZ, GABRIEL GARCIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
STEPHANIE REYES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00018262 06/18/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

MICHELLE CANALES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 4 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Oescription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00018263 06118/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

NlAOMI HARRISON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00018264 06/18/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GLADIS GIBSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

GLADIS GIBSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00018265 0611812010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

RANDY RAMOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RANDY RAMOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018266 06/18/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

JAMIE LACOMBE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00018267 06/1812010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

BETHANY MYERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

ARTURO DE LA ROSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 115.00 

DERRICK WHITLOCK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

~heck Total 480.00 

00018268 06/18/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

GERRY BROOKS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00018269 06/1812010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

JOHN FELLOWS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JOSE RAMOS JR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 

DAVID MUNOZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

PENALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JENNIFER GARZA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PEREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 



• • 
User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

00018270 06/18/2010 HALL, GARY A 

TREVINO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

RAMIREZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JUAN CALLEROS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

RIOS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

FAVELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

MENDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00018271 06118/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

LAZO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JEREMY REED CASE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

TIFFANY OLUKANNI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JOSHUA WILLIAMS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

TIMOTHY RIOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LOZANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

DOMINGO MORENO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

RYAN NAVARRO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00018272 06118/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

ISMAEL SALINAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JACOB WRIGHT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

JACOB WRIGHT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

MONTRA Y POWELL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

00018273 06118/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ELIZABETH WOOD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

LOPEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

FATHER, BLACK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:06:55 
Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 805.00 

100.00 
365.00 
470.00 
135.00 
175.00 
75.00 

230.00 
275.00 
160.00 

Check Total 1,985.0Q 

230.00 
50.00 

180.00 
230.00 
75.00 

180.00 
235.00 
75.00 

Check Total 

390.00 
175.00 
160.00 

1,200.00 

Check Total 1,925.0Q 

175.00 
130.00 
140.00 

Check Total 445.00 

http:1,925.0Q
http:1,200.00
http:1,985.0Q


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:\: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018274 06118/2010 

00018275 06118/2010 

00018276 06/18/20 I 0 

00018277 06/18/2010 

Pavee Name Description 

JONES, GRANT 

ANGEL ORTIZ 

JEFFRY HERZOG 

KLEIN, DAVID 

legal services on Campos v Nue 

FELICIA GONZALEZ 

SIERRA MANCILLA 

FELICIA GONZALEZ 

ROY LITTLE 

CHILD, BLACK 

LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

RIVERA, MOTHER 

LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

PIZARRO, MOTHER 

KYLE FISK 

JUAN CALLEROS 

JUAN CALLEROS 

BRIANA LOZANO 

MARTIN PORRAS 

JOSHUARIOS 

JOSHUARIOS 

REBECCA SALDIVAR 

ADOLFO HUERTA 

JON SALDANA 

HOPE WILLIAMS 

ADOLFO HUERTA 

THOMAS HUTCHINS 

KYLE FISK 

JOHN GARZA 

PIZARRO, MOTHER 

Report Date: 06/18/20 I 0 Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 6 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,580.00 

Check Total __3_,830.00 

GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 3,155.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 4,785.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
Check Total 70.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 315.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:06:55 . . Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06118/2010RePQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018278 06118/20 I0 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

DANIEL HERNANDEZ 

DANIEL HERNANDEZ 

00018279 06118/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

ALEX ROJAS 

DAVID APARICIO 

FELICIA HURTBRY 

JORGE HERNANDEZ 

JORGE HERNANDEZ 

BRITT ANY VILLAREAL 

JOSE HERNANDEZ 

MICHAEL PAUL MONSE 

JOE TRUJILLO 

00018280 06118/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

ERNESTO SILVA 

ERNESTO SILVA 

VICTORIA CUEST AS 

CAVAZOS, CHILDREN 

MORRIS STAFFORD 

YSIDRO LOPEZ III 

ALFRED REY GUTIERREZ 

RUDY AGUILAR 

00018281 06118/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

ROSENDO TORRES 

CY AIRRA SCHULTZ 

00018282 06/18/20 I 0 MADRIGAL, MELISSA 

Personal Services Contract 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 7 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,715.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 980.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 
-----~~ 

5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

3,333.33 

3,333.33 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3380 

3380 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3320 

3340 

3380 

3380 

3320 


3320 


3250 




User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 

Current Date: 06/0912010 

Page 8 
Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00018283 06118/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

ANDREA CUEST AS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
ROBERT CAVAZOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 

Check Total 515.00 

00018284 06118/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

AGUIRRE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 
SANCHEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
GAL V AN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00018285 06118/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

A. VELASQUEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
ARMANDO VELASQUEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FLOYD SALDANA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ANTWANKENT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ARMANDO VELASQUEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
FREDA MORENO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FREDA MORENO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CHRISTINA SALINAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ASHLEY NINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ARMANDO VELASQUEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 7 

00018286 06118/20 lO NELSON, L GAYLE 

RENE V. RIVERA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018287 06118/20 lO O'HARE, PATRICK J 

FREDDY WHITE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00018288 06118/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

VICENTE CANO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
DAVID JACKSON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 

00018289 06118/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RANDALL THORNTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 



User In: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt 

00018290 06/18/2010 

00018291 06118/2010 

00018292 0611812010 

00018293 06/18/2010 

00018294 06118/2010 

Payee Name Descriptwn 

JOE VELASQUEZ, FATHER 

GUERRERO, CHILD 

GUERRERO JR, CHILD 

GILBERT PEREZ 

REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CHRISTOPHER PALOMO 

GOLDEN ALDERMANN 

REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PEREZ, MOTHER 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN 

K.W. RODRIGUEZ 

FRANK GONZALEZ 

LEAL, FATHER 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN 

TIMOTHY RIOS 

MIGUEL RIVAS 

ROBINSON, TODD 

ANGELICA GONZALEZ 

ROGEN, GERALD A 

ROY RIVERA 

ROY RIVERA 

JANICE DUHART 

ROLAND LAW FIRM 

DONALD REYES 

DONALD REYES 

DAVID WILLIAMS 

DONALD REYES 

JESSICA REYNA, MOTHER 

Report Date: 0611812010 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3320 

3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3130 

3120 
3120 
3130 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Current Date: 06/0912010 

Object Description 

Pa2e 9 

Cbeck Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Cbeck Total 

150.00 
125.00 
150.00 
150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

360.00 
60.00 

420.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 
140.00 
80.00 

230.00 
90.00 

140.00 
50.00 
75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

62.50 
62.50 

125.00 
250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

120.00 
180.00 
50.00 

645.00 
80.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018295 06118/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

EFRAIN YBARRA 

JULIAN CLAY 

SELENA CIBRIAN 

REBECCA M. GIFFORD 

ARIEL KORNEGAY 

LEONARD RA YNA 

ERIC BALL 

JESUS BRISENO 

ALBERT GARCIA 

JUSTIN GARZA 

00018296 06/18/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c 

00018297 06118/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 


NESMITH, MOTHER 


VELASQUEZ, CHILD 


A. JENKINS 

HARPER, CHILD 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER 

DORIS J-RESP. 

JOHN GARZA 

BILLY GARCIA 

JOHN A. GARZA 

GARCIA, FATHER 

00018298 0611812010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SA} 

ROJAS, CHILD 

POTTERFIELD, MOTHER 

NESMITH 

Report Date: 06/18/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3490 
3492 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5228 
5228 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 06/0912010 

Page 10 
Check Amount 

Check Total __1,075.00 

Check Total 

75.00 
50.00 
75.00 
50.00 
50.00 
75.00 
50.00 
50.00 
75.00 
75.00 

625.00 

Check Total 

5,743.70 
5,605.00 

__1_1,348.70 

!,;:heck Total 

75.00 
315.00 
60.00 
75.00 
75.00 
70.00 
75.00 
50.00 
75.00 
95.00 

965.00 

230.00 
80.00 
80.00 



-----

-----

User ID: Rebec«;:a Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 0611812010 

Page II 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObjectD~scriptjon Check Amount 

GALINDO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FAHER,M GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 

00018299 06/18/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

SAENS, JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SAENS,JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00018300 06/18/20 I 0 THOMAS, NORM 

CAMP, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MILLER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

GUERRERO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

Check Total 830.00 

00018301 06118/2010 TORRES, DEE ANN 

GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

LA COM, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

LA COM, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

Check Total 345.00 

00018302 06118/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

ESMERALDA MORENO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

RYDER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 

00018303 06/18/2010 VELA, RENE 

TYLER, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DUNCAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DUNCAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

RICKY GARZA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00018304 06/18/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

MANDY WELLS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

BLACK, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

MICHAEL CLARK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
CORY FLANAGAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:06:55 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010

Report Date: 06118/20lO 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ROLANDO LARA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TABOR, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ALBERT BARAJAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

CODY HUNT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,465.00 

00018305 06118/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

GARZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

ASHLEY FLOYD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JIMMY WILSON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

RONNIE LEE CUELLAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CHILD, FAVELA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

LEAL, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

ANTONIO REYES-DELOSSANTOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

ANTONIO REYES-DELOSSANTOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00018306 06118/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

ALEX YBANEZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total ~739.03 

00623269 06118/2010 A C DISTRIBUTION INC 

CLEAN COILS AT NEW JAIL 3RD FL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 818.00 

Check Total 818.00 

00623270 06/18/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00623271 06118/2010 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENIL GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,226.53 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10,186.83 

DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,134.98 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 523.05 

http:2,134.98
http:10,186.83
http:2,226.53
http:1,465.00


User ID:.Rebecca.Ramir Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 
Current Date: 06/09/20 lO 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~ription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
---------

Check Total 15,071.39 

00623272 06/18/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ST ANDING P.O. '09-'10 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP CENTER WASTE "Standing GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 612.06 

00623273 06/18/20lO ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

Robstown Community Center 415 GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 497.88 

Check Total 497.88 

00623274 06/18/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 
-----

Check Total 

00623275 06118/2010 AGUILO JR, ADOLFO 

2010-2011 state bar dues reimb GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 
-----

00623276 06118/2010 ALANIZ, SANDRA 

certificate of attendance for GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 27.99 

certificate of attendance for GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 19.99 
-----------

Check Total 47.98 

00623277 06118/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

ONE 8 CUBIC YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 165.00 

DISPOSAL/RECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 82.99 

BASIC SERVICE AT GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

GENERATION FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

92 CENTS YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

ONE 8 YD CONTAINER GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 



------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 0611812010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

92 CENTS YARD GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

ONE 8 YD CONTAINER GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services @ BoB H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

OFFICE PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-C GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 122.05 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

Solid Waste Services FY0911 0 GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Solid Waste Services FY09110 GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

BANQUETE CENTER WASTE "SPO" fo GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total __5,934.54 

00623278 06/18/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00623279 0611812010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APP AREL SER 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.73 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.73 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09/10 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.73 

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES FY09110 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.73 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

Check Total 352.10 

00623280 0611812010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security FY09-l 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Check Total 233.60 

http:5,934.54


User I~: Rebec<ia Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623281 06118/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00623282 06118/20 I 0 ANSWER INC 

after hours, nights, holidays GEN 3890 5231 Telephone Expense 139.80 

Check Total 

00623283 06/18/2010 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 192.11 

Check Total 24,192.11 

00623284 0611 8/2010 ARCE, PRISCILLA ANN 

Local Monthly Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 73.01 
--------~~--

Check Total 

00623285 06118/2010 ARNOLD OIL CO INC 

55 GAL. DRUMS OF 15W40 ENGINE GEN 0120 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 1,372.24 

Check Total __1,372.24 

00623286 06118/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GILBERT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

GILBERT, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

TIFF ANY FELAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00623287 06118/2010 ASPHALT PATCH ENTERPRISE INC 

ASPHALT PATCH HP ALL WEATHER GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 140.88 

Check Total 

00623288 06118/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

04/02-05/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,726.67 

Check Total ....~726.67 

00623289 06/18/2010 AT&T 

OS/23-06/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 446.52 

Check Total 446.52 

00623290 06/18/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

04/29-05/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 3,342.06 

http:3,342.06
http:3,726.67
http:1,372.24
http:1,372.24
http:24,192.11


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/20 I 0 
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __3_,342.06 

00623291 06118/2010 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00623292 06/18/2010 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTl 

PROVIDE LABOR,MATERIALS, AND S GEN 1901 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,460.00 

Check Total __2_,460.00 

00623293 06/18/2010 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTl 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS Fa GEN 1901 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 27,537.00 

Check Total ~537.00 

00623294 06118/2010 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONST1 

contractor working on banquete GEN 2709 5312 General Contractor 84,038.67 

Check Total ~038.67 

00623295 06118/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith spa for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,160.40 

Check Total 1 160.40 

00623296 06/18/2010 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00623297 06118/2010 BONILLA, CLAY 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00623298 06118/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 
~--~~ 

Check Total 200.00 

00623299 06/18/2010 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY091l0 LEGAL CONSULT SERVICE GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623300 06118/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

may 1 0 arrest summons GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 41.62 

Check Total 41.62 

http:1,160.40
http:84,038.67
http:27,537.00
http:2_,460.00
http:2,460.00
http:3_,342.06


-----

User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 16:06:55. . Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/0912010

Report Date: 06118/2010 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623301 06/18/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 109.44 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 65.05 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 38.48 

Check Total 212.97 

00623302 06/1812010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

2010 CHEVROLET TAHOE SSV 4X4 GEN 0120 5661 Motor Vehicles 29,572.00 

Check Total ~572.00 

00623303 06118/2010 CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services Campos et al v GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 3,912.87 

Check Total 2.87 

00623304 06118/2010 CAP IT AINE MDP A, RAUL 

SOT VS TODD LAURENCE MEINE, CA GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00623305 06/18/2010 CCISD 

1/2 par contr fines may 1 0 GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 497.62 

Check Total 

00623306 06118/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MARIA CERDA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00623307 06/18/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services San Patricio Co GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,269.03 

Check Total __2_,269.03 

00623308 06/18/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services through 4-16-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 716.12 

Check Total 716.12 

00623309 06/18/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services on Campos et al GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,540.00 

Check Total 1,540.00 

00623310 06118/2010 CHOPIN, CATHERINE ELIZABETH 

state bar dues 2010-2011 fisca GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 148.00 

http:1,540.00
http:1,540.00
http:2_,269.03
http:2,269.03
http:3,912.87
http:29,572.00


-------

--------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

PalZe 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQIl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 148.00 

00623311 06118/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

51w 04/27-05/27 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 556.45 

Check Total 

00623312 0611812010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

119w 04/27-05127 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 370.23 

Check Total 370.23 

00623313 06/18/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3127w 201 213 7ww 04/19-05/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 33,479.80 

Check Total ~479.80 

00623314 06118/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Landfill Disposal Fee GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.12 

Check Total 12 

00623315 0611812010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Director Salary & Benefits GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,816.07 

Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 639.04 

Check Total 11 

00623316 06118/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FY0911 0 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 

00623317 06/18/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

400006114 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 76.82 

£heck Total 76.82 

00623318 06118/2010 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES CONTRAC GEN 1917 5309 Architects 3,744.00 

Check Total __3_,711.00 

00623319 06118/2010 COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG 1 

Outside Agency Funding FY09/10 GEN 4300 5469 Alcohol & Drug Rehab Center 11,250.00 

Check Total _JI1250.00 

00623320 06118/2010 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 141.61 

http:JI1250.00
http:11,250.00
http:3_,711.00
http:3,744.00
http:3,750.00
http:3,816.07
http:33,479.80


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 19 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descripthm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 141.6/ 

00623321 06118/2010 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

services for Packerv Cha GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 990.00 
Check Total 990.00 

00623322 06118/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

DE LA ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
BRANTLEY, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
HOPE WILLIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 
ADAME, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
LUNA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00623323 06118/2010 DARPRO COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCT 

INSTALL AND REPAIR HOLLOW META GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,980.00 

Check Total __3_,980.00 

00623324 06118/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC J 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 54.39 
Check Total 54.39 

00623325 06118/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

VELMA ROSAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VELMA ROSAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00623326 06118/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

GARZA/YBARRA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
DIAMOND, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 
ALLEN MOORE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 640.00 

00623327 06118/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 265.09 
Check Total 

00623328 06118/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

clinical/hygienic supplies nee GEN 2820 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 2,100.65 
Check Total 2,}QQ:65 

http:2,100.65


-------------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 06109/2010
Report Date: 06/18/20lO 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623329 06/18/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

mOO0989 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 229.99 

Check Total 229.99 

00623330 06118/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing P.O. for Services FY GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 575.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00623331 06/18/20 I 0 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Bio-waste box, labels, pick up GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 103.00 

Check Total 103.00 

00623332 06118/2010 ESPINO, EDWARD 

FY0911 0 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 74.97 

74.97 

00623333 06/18/20lO FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

7-095-82610 Lisa Harris to Ste GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 42.91 

Check Total 42.91 

00623334 06/18/20 I 0 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

liSTANDING PO" FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 69.87 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 40.47 

Check Total 110.34 

00623335 06118/2010 STEPHEN EUGENE 

20lO-2011 STATE BAR DUES REIMB GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00623336 06118/2010 DAVIS, KELLY 

state bar dues 2010-2011 reimb GEN 1328 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00623337 06118/2010 FENCING INC OF TEXAS 

Construction of Perimeter Fenc GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 47,995.00 

Check Total ~995.00 

00623338 0611812010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME 	 GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

http:47,995.00


User Ip: Rebe~ca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06/18/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

00623339 0611812010 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY 2009-2010 CM CT RECORDING 

copy to DVDfor County Atty & J 

GEN 

GEN 

1285 

1285 

5462 

5462 

Video & Recording Expense 

Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

810.00 

30.00 

00623340 06118/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

LINDA FEHRENBACH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00623341 06118/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

140.14 

140.14 

00623342 06118/2010 FOSTER, CYNTHIA B 

00623343 06118/2010 

M. TIJERINA 

GARCIA, GENE A 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

430.00 

430.00 
-------~ 

JARROD MCCLAIN 

CORY FLANAGAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

150.00 

00623344 06118/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

OSCAR LOPEZ 

JARRETE MCCLAIN 

NELSON, CHILDREN 

VERA-SAENZ, CHILDREN 

VERA, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

130.00 

145.00 

135.00 

560.00 

00623345 06118/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on-call night (after hours), h GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 

1,100.00 

~__1,100.00 

00623346 06/18/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

JOE ANTHONY MCNABB 

JOE ANTHONY MCNABB 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

00623347 06118/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage· Local 59.78 

Check Total 59.78 

00623348 06118/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

TAPACIA GILBERT, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 235.00 

MORGAN GUTIERREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 

RODRIGUEZ WARD, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

PLAZOLAI AZTORGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

PETE VALDEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

DAMIEN DE LA ROSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

JESSE LOPEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

EUSEBIO LUIS TREVINO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623349 06/18/20 I 0 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

PROVIDE MATERIAL AND LABOR NEC GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 8,525.00 

CLEAN COPPER PIPES FOR BETTER GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,675.00 

REPLACE EXPANSION JOINT OVER L GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,495.00 

REPAIR SEVEN SKYLIGHTS OVER CO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,695.00 

Check Total __1.~)90.00 

00623350 06118/2010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for software c GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 109.74 

Check Total 109.74 

00623351 06118/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

QUEDAIWILLIAMS, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

PLAZOLA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

T ASON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

KENT, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TASON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 760.00 

00623352 06118/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ANDREWPENA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ANDREWPENA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ANDREWPENA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1.~)90.00
http:4,695.00
http:1,495.00
http:3,675.00
http:8,525.00


User ID: Rebecea Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/20 I0


Report Date: 06118/20 10 
Page 23 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

NORA SOLIZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
MARTIN RANGEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1,~~Q·QQ 

00623353 06fl8/2010 GORDON, MICHAEL WESCOTT 

Ink cartridge reimbursement fo GEN 3520 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 74.51 

Check Total 74.51 

00623354 06/18/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

JAVIER HERNANDEZ SR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 
JA VIER HERNANDEZ SR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 565.00 
JOSEPH RIDDLE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total l.l00.00 

00623355 06fl8/2010 HAMMAN EXCA V A TING INC 

Additional Clearing and Gradin GEN 1901 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,680.00 
Check Total __2_,680.00 

00623356 06118/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 348.00 
Check Total 

00623357 06/18/2010 HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

Equipment installation for uni GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 450.00 

Check Total 

00623358 0611812010 IKE'S MASONRY 

REMOVE EXISTING CAST STONE AT GEN 1520 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

00623359 06/18/2010 JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

FY2009/10 MENTAL COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 338.00 

Check Total 338.00 

00623360 06/18/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

Federal Employment Codes Plus GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 202.50 
shipping GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 13.00 

Check Total 

0062336] 06fl8/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

http:2_,680.00
http:2,680.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 
Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 24 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Robstown Community Center Kitc GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 115.50 

DRISCOLL CENTER AIR CONDITIONE GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 

Check Total 

00623362 06118/20 I 0 KING ISLES 

pay request from King Isles. a GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

00623363 06118/2010 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

TX Criminal Defense Forms Anno GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 83.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00623364 0611812010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 904.27 

Check Total 

00623365 06118/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

DELUNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

GILBERT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 245.00 

00623366 06118/2010 MASON JEREMY 

state bar due for fiscal 2010 GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00623367 06118/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billing for 2 users fo GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 

00623368 06118/2010 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

FY091 10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 72.76 

Check Total 72.76 

00623369 06118/2010 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total __3_,475.00 

00623370 06118/2010 MANATRON, INC 

AGENDA LINK GEN 1285 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 4,571.00 

Check Total 4,571.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:06:55. . Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06118/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 25 

Check Amount 

00623371 06/1812010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

PAUL BRYANT 

WELLS, CHILD 

HERRERA, CHILD 

JOSE MANUEL HERNANDEZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

60.00 

80.00 

70.00 

150.00 
~------------

360.00 

00623372 06118/2010 MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

49.00 

49.00 

00623373 06118/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS DANIEL LOPEZ - CAUSE #' GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 525.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00623374 06118/20 I 0 MASTER PUMPS & EQUIPMENT CORl 

REP AIR ONE PEERLESS SPLIT CASE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

2,075.00 

~2~·OO 

00623375 06/18/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

164.40 

164.40 

00623376 06118/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

TAMMY ALDERMAN 

LEAL, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

320.00 

305.00 
-----

625.00 

00623377 06118/2010 NISKALA, THOMAS 

04/01-05/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

£heck Total 

205.31 

205.31 

00623378 06118/2010 NOEL, LETICIA 

MAY'10-MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

439.04 

439.04 

00623379 06118/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

725.50 

530.50 

540.50 



------

---

-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 
Current Date: 06109/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,7~6.50 

00623380 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 21.13 
---.-----

Check Total 21.13 

00623381 0611812010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 67.18 

Check Total 67.18 

00623382 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004127-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.75 

Check Total 41.75 

00623383 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

26804114-05/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.46 

Check Total 55.46 

00623384 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2404/14-05/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.56 

Check Total 28.56 

00623385 06/18/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

108 04114-05/l8 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 103.49 

Check Total 103.49 

00623386 0611812010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

904114-05/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 26.27 

Check Total 

00623387 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.75 

Check Total 41.75 

00623388 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0120 5233 E1ectrici ty 287.25 

Check Total 287.25 

00623389 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004127-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 368.75 

Check Total 368.75 



User ID: Rebecs;a Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/18/20 I 0 
Current Date: 06/09/20 I 0 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623390 06118/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 214.30 

Check Total 214.30 

00623391 06/1812010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

004/27-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.26 

Chec'k Total 42.26 

00623392 06118/2010 ODELL, JAMES ADRIAN 

state bar dues 2010-2011 reimb GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 

00623393 06118/2010 OWENS, REBECCA 

state bar 2010-2011 reimbursem GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00-----
00623394 06118/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

VERNON JONES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 
JOE HERNANDEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ALFONSO LEE TORREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
PATRICIA RAMIREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
JUSTIN WILMOT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CHAD THORNTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
JUSTIN WILMOT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
PATRICIA RAMIREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

ZACARIAS DELGADO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 
JUSTIN WILMOT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

JOSE HERNANDEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUSTIN WILMOT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

JUSTIN WILMOT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
MARCU TUNCHEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total __~460.00 

00623395 06118/2010 PAUL KRA TZIG & ASSOC 

legal services through 4-26-10 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,952.90 

Check Total __2_,952.90 

00623396 06118/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP._CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06/18/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

STANDING PO for $15,000 - PFG GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,578.74 

Check Total __1,578.74 

00623397 0611812010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

PERFORM CHILLER ANNUAL AND QUA GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,620.00 

Check Total __1,620.00 

00623398 06/18/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

JACINTO RAMIREZ JR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

AUSTIN FUENTES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CRYSTAL VINES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

,!";;.heck Total 235.00 

00623399 06/18/2010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING F GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 32.75 

Check Total 

00623401 06118/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SER VICE~ 

credit GEN 0120 5233 Electricity -111.07 

210 03/23-04122 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 45.83 

208004/12-05/12 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 266.55 

58004/13-05/12 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 100.12 

70 04/16-05/17 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.42 

320 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 77.25 

35 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.79 

3904/28-05/26 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 228.35 

credit GEN 0170 5233 Electricity -0.45 

1101 04/15-05114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 142.79 

5404/16-05/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.58 

105 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.52 

28004/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 57.84 

150004/16-05/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 203.27 

40004/16-05/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 269.52 

105 04/20-05119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.72 

367 04/20-0511 9 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.42 

http:1,620.00
http:1,620.00
http:1,578.74
http:1,578.74


User ID: Rebeccil RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 29 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriptiQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

70 04/28-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.56 

367004/20-05/19 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 463.82 

155 04/20-05119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.01 

465 04/30-06/01 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 74.37 

70 04/30-05/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.49 

315 04/30-06/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 62.09 

63004/30-06/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 110.95 

6520004/27-05/26 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 5,788.41 

26 04/28-05/27 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 24.30 

364 04/28-05/27 GEN 1465 5233 Electricity 65.72 

210 04/29-05/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 39.43 

2 04/28-05/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 21.38 

990 04/28-05/27 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 148.92 

501 04/28-05/28 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 80.79 

108103404/27-05/26 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 98,754.46 

70 04/28-05/27 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 20.56 

105 04/28-05/27 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 25.11 

1820004/19-05/19 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 2,325.63 

420 04/20-05/1 9 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 68.79 

62004114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 95.76 

15504114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.49 

15504114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.49 

404/l3-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 21.62 

73404114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 100.80 

109804/13-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 185.59 

46504114-05/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 74.35 

39 04/28-05/27 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 16.67 
,-- 

Check Total ~177.01 

00623402 06/18/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

TORRES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

A. DELAROSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JOE MARTINEZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Check Total 790.00 

00623403 06/18/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

http:2,325.63
http:98,754.46
http:5,788.41


-------------

-------

-----

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 87.71 

Check Total 87.71 

00623404 06/1812010 ROURK, THELMA 

FY091l 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 118.09 
~~~~------

Check Total 118.09 

00623405 0611812010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services Campos v Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,389.55 

Check Total 

00623406 06118/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services for Campos et a GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 10,207.20 

CheGk Total 10,207.20 
! 

00623407 06/1812010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WIll 

legal services on Weldy v Nuec GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 168.81 

Check Total 168.81 

00623408 06/18/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & Will 

legal services on Wernecke vs. GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 255.60 

Check Total 

00623409 06/18/2010 S & G SEPTIC CO 

SEPTIC TANK SERVICE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

006234]0 06/] 8120 10 SAlS, THERESE B 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 98.98 

Check Total 

00623411 06118/2010 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 110.25 

Check Total 110.25 

00623412 06/18/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 21.25 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 120.05 

Check Total 141.30 

00623413 06118/2010 SCOTT M. ELLlSON 

http:10,207.20
http:10,207.20
http:1,389.55


User ID: Rebecca. Ramir N ueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/18/2010 
Current Date: 06/0912010 

Page 31 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00623414 0611812010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

NC MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX DETENTI GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 61,659.22 

Check Total ___~1659.22 

00623415 06/18/2010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

NC MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX DETENTI GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 82,514.80 

Check Total 14.80 

00623416 06118/2010 SILVA, CLARISSA 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00623417 06/18/2010 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 

TROUBLESHOOT EARTH GROUND CONe GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,090.00 

Check Total __1,090.00 

00623418 0611812010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

PERSONAL SERVICE CONTRACT ON 0 GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,750.00 

Check Total __6,750.00 

00623419 06118/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

URIBE/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

URIBE/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BRITT ANY MOSER COFFMAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BRITTNEY COFFMAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BRIANNA MARIA GARCIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
-----

Check Total 675.00 

00623420 06/18/2010 STOPTECH, LTD. 

4-9' Stop Stick Rack Kit, Red GEN 1335 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 1,596.00 

Shippingl Handling-Stop Stick GEN 1335 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 28.10 

Check Total 1,624·10 

00623421 06118/2010 SW ACINA, PAUL 

MONICA VILLEGAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 
RENDON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count;y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 32 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ISAMARY DELEON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.60 

BENITO JUAREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

JESSICA GALINDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.30 

Check Total 550.90 

00623422 06118/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

wlc Annual Coverage GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 78,454.00 

Check Total 

00623423 06118/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

mayl0 85% state portion GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,514.69 

Check Total I 14.69 

00623424 06118/2010 THAU III, WILLIAM A 

HIGGINS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00623425 06118/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERICAL VIDEO ADDITIONAL OU GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5.00 

COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 26.95 

COMMERICAL EXPANDED VIDEO SERV GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 

COMMERCIAL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 7.95 

COMMERICAL MUSIC GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 30.00 

Check Total 94.90 

00623426 06/18/2010 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

HEAT SENSOR; INTELLIGENT GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 277.83 

DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

STROBE; SELECT-A-STROBE GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 899.64 

BACKUP BATTERIES GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 111.86 

SMOKE SENSOR; INTELLIGENT GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,562.21 

HORN/STROBE; GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 564.48 

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 510.00 

PULL STATION GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 539.28 

PROJECT MGR AND DESIGN GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

BASE; 200 SERIES GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 442.26 

INSTALLATION, TESTING GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8,625.00 

CONTROL PANEL C/W GEN 1356 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 859.95 

http:8,625.00
http:2,562.21
http:1,514.69
http:78,454.00


User ID: Rebe~ca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 
Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BACK BOX ENCLOSURE 

WIRE; FPLP, FPLP SHD 

CONDUIT; 1/2" EMT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1356 

1356 

1356 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

140.49 

1,067.50 

5,000.00 

2},020.95 

00623427 06118/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Project ManagementlImplementat 

Travel 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local 
56,997.50 

4,975.39 

Check Total ~972.89 

00623428 06118/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Travel Expenses 

Project ManagementlImplementat 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

5443 

5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

7,182.11 

78,037.50 

~219.61 

00623429 06118/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Project ManagementlImplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

37,687.50 

_1..1687.50 

00623430 06118/2010 US EXTRADITION SERVICE INC 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 

Check Total 

624.61 

624.61 

00623431 06/18/20 10 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu 

FY0911 0 Monthlv Local Mileage 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5459 

5541 

Transportation of Persons 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

26.47 

51.94 
--------

78.41 

00623432 06/18/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/25-06124 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

64.08 

64.08 

00623433 06/18/2010 VICTOR GUAJARDO 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

bail bond fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00623434 06/18/2010 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE COATED TYPEPB, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 18,936.55 

Check Total 18,936.55 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 0611 8/20 10 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

00623435 06118/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges for F 

West Information Charges Patro 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

0150 

0150 

5316 

5316 

5437 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

159.00 

81.00 

2,001.35 

1.35 

00623436 06118/2010 WILLMS, FRAN 

DUNCAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

00623437 06118/2010 WKMC ARCHITECTS INC. 

N.C. MCKINZIE JAIL ANNEX RE-RO GEN 1917 5309 Architects 13,210.00 

Check Total 

00623438 06/18/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

EMPLOYEE STEEL-TOED WORK BOOTS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

80.95 

80.95 

00623439 06/18/20 I 0 X-RAYON WHEELS INC. 

Xrays ofjuveniles detained th GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital. Lab 

Check Total 

228.00 

228.00 

00623440 0611812010 YBARRA, ERASMO 

FY09/10 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

42.14 

42.14 

00623441 06/18/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Standing Purchase Order PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

Check Total 

25.00 

00623442 06118/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 600537511 Date: 6/2/1 

Invoice# 600568011 Date: 6/211 

Invoice# 600567411 Date: 6/211 

Invoice# 600537511 Date: 6/211 

Invoice# 6005723/1 Date: 6/211 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

7123 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

Engine & Body Repairs 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

100.00 

14.50 

44.45 

27.40 

14.50 

200.85 

00623443 06118/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 



------

User If): Rebecea Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/2010 

Page 35 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba PRO 0444 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

~heck Total 480.19 

00623444 06/18/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000252 Date: 5/21 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,541.20 

Invoice# 3652000254 Date: 5/28 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,547.44 

Invoice# 3652000254 Date: 5128 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 831.48 

Invoice# 3652000252 Date: 5/21 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 829.92 

Check Total 8,750.04 

00623445 06118/2010 ARIAS, LILLIAN 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00623446 06118/2010 SHEPARD, KRISTINE 

FYlO Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00623447 06118/2010 BROWN, KALEEN 

FYlO Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 22.00 

Check Total 22.00 

00623448 06118/2010 CA V AlOS, MARIO 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 121.50 

Check Total 121 

00623449 06118/2010 CHAPA, RICARDO 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 18.50 

Check Total 18.50 

00623450 06118/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Standing Purchase Order for Da PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2_,333.00 

00623451 06/18/2010 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Invoice# 087096 Date: 5/2511 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 469.80 

Invoice# 087096 Date: 5/2511 0 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 10.00 

Invoice# 087096 Date: 5/2511 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 110.20 

Check Total 

00623452 06!l8/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

http:2_,333.00
http:2,333.00
http:8,750.04
http:3,547.44
http:3,541.20


User YD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Date: 0611812010Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

Invoice# 38000016 Date: 6/1110 

00623453 06118/2010 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Services from 412010-8/2010 

Services from 4/2010-8/2010 

00623454 06118/2010 GENERAL FUND 

Standing Purchase Order 

Standing Purchase Order 

Water for 5/2010 

Standing Purchase Order 

Water for 5120 10 

00623455 06/18/2010 HANNON, ALECIA DAWN 

CSO Certfication 

00623456 06118/2010 HERNANDEZ, SONJA 

FY 1 0 Q3 Mileage 

00623457 06118/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Cans of Lysol to clean air duc 

Padlock for Int. Auditor file 

Invoice# 2590826 Date: 617110 

Invoice# 3994124 Date: 6/611 0 

Invoice# 2590826 Date: 617110 

Invoice# 2590826 Date: 6/7/1 0 

Invoice# 2590826 Date: 617110 

Invoice# 3994147 Date: 6/6/1 0 

Invoice# 3994124 Date: 6/611 0 

00623458 06/18/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395251 Date: 5/2811 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0440 

0402 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0402 

Object 

7425 

7227 

7227 

7522 

7528 

7557 

7522 

7557 

7025 

7021 

7421 

7421 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7023 

Object Description 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 

Electricity 

Bldg & Space Rent 

Water 

Electricity 

Water 

Per Diem 

Mileage - Local 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

14.00 

Check Total 14.00 

500.00 

Che£k Total 2,~QO.00 
I 

1,875.00 

5,270.00 

690.00 

625.00 

165.60 

Check Total 8,625.6Q 

Check Total 

216.00 

216.00 

Check Total 

81.00 

1.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 23.88 

Office Expense & Supplies 7.96 

Parts & Misc Supplies 11.86 

Parts & Misc Supplies 59.82 

Parts & Misc Supplies 31.96 

Parts & Misc Supplies 35.91 

Parts & Misc Supplies 15.97 

Parts & Misc Supplies 13.86 

Parts & Misc Supplies 15.97 

Check Total 2 

Lodging 86.11 

http:8,625.6Q
http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00
http:2,~QO.00


User ID: Rebecca- Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06/18/20 I 0 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 11 

00623459 0611812010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05053078 Date: 5/25/1 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 93.60 

Check Total 93.60 

00623460 06118/2010 NAJAR, RUBEN 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 51.20 

Check Total 51.20 

00623461 06/1812010 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

Invoice# 104672988-022 Date: 5 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 625.04 

Invoice# 104672988-022 Date: 5 PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

Invoice# 104672988-022 Date: 5 PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.47 

Invoice# 104672988-022 Date: 5 PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 229.42 

Check Total 931.93 

00623462 06118/2010 QUAST, CAROL 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 19.00 

Check Total 19.00 

00623463 06/18/2010 RAMOS, OSCAR A 

FY I 0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 62.50 

Check Total 62.50 

00623464 06118/2010 RODRIGUEZ, ROXANNA 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 114.50 

Check Total 114.50 

00623465 06118/2010 SALINAS, RAY G 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623466 06/18/2010 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 54.50 

Check Total 54.50 

00623467 06/18/2010 STROM, ANGELA P 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Date: 06118/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

00623468 06/18/2010 TASSI INSTITUTE 

Invoice# 0088266-IN Date: 5/24 

Invoice# 0088266-IN Date: 5/24 

Invoice# 0088266-IN Date: 5/24 

Invoice# 0088266-IN Date: 5/24 

Invoice# 0088266-IN Date: 5/24 

Invoice# 0088266-IN Date: 5/24 

00623469 06118/2010 TREVINO, GILBERTO 

FYIO Q3 Mileage 

00623470 06118/2010 VARGAS,JD 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage 

00623471 06/18/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 004119 Date: 611110 

Invoice# 004026 Date: 61211 0 

Invoice# 006448 DatE: 5/6/10 

Invoice# 004120 Date: 611110 

Invoice# 000120 Date: 6/2110 

Invoice# 009408 Date: 5/2611 0 

Invoice# 008121 Date: 5/271 10 

Invoice# 009501 Date: 5126110 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 
Invoice# 008122 Date: 5127110 

Invoice# 008122 Date: 5/27110 

00623472 06/18/2010 WY ATT, TEHRRA KAY 

CSO Certification 

00623473 06118/2010 YBARRA, NOEMI C 

CSO Certification 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0402 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7450 

7421 

7421 

7450 

7021 

7021 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7025 

7025 

Object Description 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 38 

Check Amount 

6,250.00 

190.00 

73.88 

190.00 

6,250.00 

73.87 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

89.00 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

11.25 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

14.16 

8.36 

5.61 

3.78 

11.94 

5.24 

3.42 

5.24 

4.00 

4.00 

8.34 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

252.00 

252.00 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

252.00 

252.00 

http:6,250.00
http:6,250.00


User ID: Rebecca'Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg;ister Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/20 lO
Report Date: 06/18/2010 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623474 06/18/20lO CACERES, RODOLFO A 

Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 137.64 

Check Total 137.64 

00623475 06118/2010 CISNEROS, ROBERT M 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 102.75 

Check Total 102.75 

00623476 06118/2010 COOPER, MELANIE ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 98.51 

Check Total 

00623477 06118/2010 FLOISSAC, WILLIAM W ALTER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 105.60 

Check Total 105.60 

00623478 0611812010 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 201.60 

Check Total 201.60 

00623479 06118/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,504.56 

Check Total __1,504.56 

00623480 06/18/2010 HYATT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 170.60 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 165.79 

Check Total 336.39 

00623481 06118/2010 LOBELL, CLAUDIA L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 

00623482 06118/2010 LOBELL, CLAUDIA L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00623483 06/18/2010 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 190.84 

Check Total 190.84 

http:1,504.56
http:1,504.56


---------

------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/0912010

Report Date: 06118/2010 
Page 40 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623484 06118/2010 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 255.52 
Check Total 255.52 

00623485 06/1812010 OMNlHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 915.15 

!;,heck Total 915.15 

00623486 06118/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 444.60 

Check Total 444.60 

00623487 06118/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 444.60 

Check Total 444.60 

00623488 06118/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 444.60 

Check Total 444.60 

00623489 06/18/2010 OMNI SOUTHP ARK HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 97.75 

Check Total 

00623490 06/18/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00623491 06118/2010 ROBINSON, MICHAEL R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1270 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 
Check Total 

00623492 06/18/2010 ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT C 

Outside Agency Funding 09/10 TRV 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 8,250.00 

Check Total __8,250.00 

00623493 06/18/2010 ROUNSA V ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.75 
Check Total 120.75 

00623494 06/18/20 I 0 SANCHEZ, MARTHA M 

http:8,250.00
http:8,250.00


----------

---

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report'Name: 'AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010
Report Date: 06118/20 I 0 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1125 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 9.00 

~heck Total 9.00 

00623495 06118/2010 SOSA, EDWARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 105.60 
~~~-~""----

Check Total 105.60 

00623496 06/18/2010 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623497 06/18/2010 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623498 06118/2010 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623499 06118/2010 TEXAS GANG INVESTIGATORS ASSO 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 

Che¢k Total 200.00 
-- -------~ 

00623500 06118/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00623501 06/18/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623502 06/18/2010 VILLAGOMEZ, MONICA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 105.60 

Check Total 105.60 

00623503 06/18/2010 WESTIN GALLERIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1339 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 552.24 

Check Total 

00623504 06118/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R11138963578 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06118/2010 
Current Date: 06/0912010 

Page 42 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00623505 06118/2010 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

Rll0853 Rent 920913 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00623506 06118/2010 ARVIZU JR, ADAN 

R 111008 Rent 920917 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 
------------

Check Total 180.00 

00623507 06118/2010 AZTEC MANOR 

Rll1346 7782 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623508 06118/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl11387 9150 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00623509 06/J 8/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

R110983 Water 989043 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00623510 06/18/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rll1394 61-4837 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI10970 Util WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 76.47 

Rlll171 Gas 920925 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 28.09 

Rl1l390 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R111320 6349B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R111013 Elec 989270 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R111274 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 504.56 

00623511 06118/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RIlI057 Util WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 420.00 

Rll1229 Util WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 

Rllll04 Util92092l WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R111129 Uti 1 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 167.43 

R11l058 Uti I WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 319.01 

R111128 Util989169 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 06118/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 43 

Check Amount 

Check Total __1,356.44 

00623512 06118/2010 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

RII0966 Water 920916 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 10.34 

Check Total 10.34 
-----------

00623513 06118/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI1139361-4836 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI10975 ELEC 989272 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI10859 Elec 989043 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R111323 3270B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RIl1391 8339 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 
-----------------

250.00 

00623514 06/18/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Rl113866323 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

00623515 06118/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

Rl11275 2258B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1113926365B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI11014 Elec 989270 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1113219791 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00623516 06118/2010 GORDON ST APT LLC 

Rll13886347B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623517 06/18/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMP A 

R 111228 Elec 920929 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Cbeck Total 

50.00 
------

50.00--------
00623518 06118/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RII1347635lB WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00623519 0611812010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R111419 FOOD VOUCHERS FOR WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 416.56 

R111358 FOOD/HOUSEHOW SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 836.91 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/18/2010 
Current Date: 06/09/2010 

Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rll1418 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 88.99 

R111293 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 940.49 

Check Total 

00623520 0611812010 HERNANDEZ, DAVID C 

RI10862 Rent 988889 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 

00623521 06118/2010 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

RIl13186133B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00623522 06118/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RIIII07 Util920921 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R111230 Water 988141 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00623523 06/18/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

RI10973 Elec 920908 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 41.24 

RI10852 Elec 920906 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 111170 Elec 920925 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI112766340B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 181 

00623524 06118/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI10860 Rent 988561 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 70.00 

Check Total 

00623525 06118/2010 RODRIGUEZ, JOSUE 

R111345 1380 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Chegk Total 150.00 

00623526 06118/2010 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

RUI2736221B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623527 06/18/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

RI10967 Elec 920916 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RII1325 2709B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 



User ID. Rebec<;a Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:06:55 


Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 06/09/2010

Report Date: 06/18/2010 

Page 45 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 1,111,417.42 

Grand Total 1,174,156.45 

http:1,174,156.45
http:1,111,417.42


1 

.~ 

User ID: Reb"amir Nueces County COnS"ted Check Register Current "3:04:28 
t" Report Namei. _CCR_NUC Current, 6117/2010

Rena. ate: 06118/2010 A 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623758 06/18/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

ADDITIONAL REMOTE TRAINING SES GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 800.00 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT MANAGMENT I GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 6,000.00 

ON-SITE WORKFLOW CONSULTING SE GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 4,800.00 

TRAVEL EXPENSES IN SUPPORT OF GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 2,200.00 

COURTHOUSE JMS ADMINISTRATION, GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 2,750.00 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES IN SUPPOR GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 1,500.00 

SUMMONS FORM BLANKS FOR LOCAL GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 520.00 

SUMMONS FORM MODIFICATIONS, AS GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 250.00 

Check Total __1_8,820.00 

00623759 06118/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 36,990.00 

Check Total ~990.00 

00623760 06118/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

INST ALL HOTFIXES, PATCHES, NEW GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 6,200.00 

Check Total __6,200.00 

00623761 06118/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

Additional surrunons form change GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 500.00 

Remote training sessions GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 4,000.00 

Additional go-live support per GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 3,850.00 

Unusable perforated paper GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 800.00 

Check Total __9,150.00 

00623762 06118/2010 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

Q-1 POSTAGE (2010) GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 9,487.50 

SUMMONS DIRECT 110,000 PCS GEN 3300 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 41,470.00 

Check Total ~957.50 

00623763 06118/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

'STANDING PO'FOR FEDERAL INMAT GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housing Costs-La Villa 1,209,323.00 

Check Total 1,209,323.00 

00623764 06118/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR FEDERAL INMA GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 281.00 
TRANSPORT HOURS (4,000 HOURSIM GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 12,777.88 

http:12,777.88
http:1,209,323.00
http:1,209,323.00
http:41,470.00
http:9,487.50
http:9,150.00
http:3,850.00
http:4,000.00
http:6,200.00
http:6,200.00
http:36,990.00
http:1_8,820.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,750.00
http:2,200.00
http:4,800.00
http:6,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:04:28 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 06117/2010
Report Date: 06/18/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1 

00623765 06/18/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR FEDERAL INMA GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 435.50 

TRANSPORT HOURS (4,000/MO @$I GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 18,104.32 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR COASTAL BEND GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 4,062.50 

TRANSPORT HOURS (4,000 HOURS/M GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 2,358.92 

Check Total 24,961.24 

00623766 8/2010 MOBILE WIRELESS 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE PREMIUM GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 6,528.00 

Check Total 

00623767 06118/2010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S( 

Nationwide Life Insurance GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 8,367.55 

Check Total 8,367.55 

00623768 06/18/2010 US MARSHALL SERVICES 

FGayton #N3A91 000271 GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture .00 

Check Total 60,001.00 

00623769 06118/2010 VEITH, WILLIAM 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAClns. 173.20 

Check Total 173.20 

00623770 06118/20 10 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03/01-0410 I GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 390.70 

Check Total 390.70 

00623771 06/18/2010 ADKINS, ALISSA A 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1130 5302 Education Registration Fees 370.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00623772 06/18/2010 DAVIS, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00623773 06/18/2010 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 484.50 

Check Total 484.50 

.... ...J u u ,.. 

http:60,001.00
http:8,367.55
http:8,367.55
http:6,528.00
http:24,961.24
http:2,358.92
http:4,062.50
http:18,104.32


". 
Current Tiyser ID: RebecMamiI Nueces Count ted Check ReS!ister 

Report Name:!" J:CR_NUC Current D~ 117/2010 
nwv., ",te: 06/18/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623774 0611812010 NNDDA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00623775 06/18/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1130 5302 Education Registration Fees 370.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 1,446,354.17 

Grand Total 1,446,354.17 

http:1,446,354.17
http:1,446,354.17


User ID: Rebr'\Ramir Nueces Count 
• Report Name· CCR NUC 

Check# 

00018307 

Check Dt 

06/25/2010 

00018308 06/25/2010 

00018309 06/25/2010 

00018310 06/25/2010 

00018311 

00018312 

00018313 

06125/2010 

06/25/2010 

06/25/2010 

00018314 06125/2010 

Payee Name Description 

A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

DANIEL FLORES 

MAZE YAW 

BATEK, JERRY 

RACINE CLAY 

RODOLFO RODRIGUEZ 

KATHERINE ALVARADO 

ANTHONY TORRES 

BERG, ROBERT A 

CARLOS CABALLERO 

CARLOS CABALLERO 

BERRY, TRAVIS W 

LUPE SANCHEZ 

CYNTHIA PONCE 

RANDY BAYNE 

CYNTHIA PONCE 

BONILLA PC, LAW OFFICE OF 

DARREL HARVEY 

BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

grand jury testimony of Miran 

CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

VERONICA GREGORY 

MARTIN GARCIA 

CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

JANA HAMMONS 

ated Check Re ister 
ate: 06/25(2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Tili\ 16:50:04 
Current ~06/16/2010 

Page 

{'heck Amount 

300.00 
500.00 

Check Total 

Check Total 

100.00 
250.00 
950.00 
450,00 

__1,750.00 

Check Total 

450.00 
500.00 

Check Total 

125.00 
300.00 
100.00 
150.00 

Check Total 

500.00 

Check Total 

330.00 

Check Total 

250.00 
500.00 

250.00 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

3330 

3360 


3130 
3130 
3310 
3380 

3370 
3370 

3130 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3360 

3520 

3130 

3360 


3120 


5342 

5342 


5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5349 

5342 

5342 


5342 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06116/2010

Repor.t Date: 06/25/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CHAVEZ, RANDY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LEAL CHILDREN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total ~~_1,450.00 

00018315 06/25/2010 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

HORACIO VILLAREAL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ADRIAN CAMPOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBERT MUNOZ GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

URBANO MEZA JR. GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

DAVID MATHERNE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,020.00 

00018316 06/25/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

DANIEL TIENDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 
I00018317 06/25/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

CHA VERA, EDDIE A. GEN,3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

CANTU, JAMIE GEN I 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts. 150.00 
, 

Check Total 300.00 

00018318 06/25/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

LYDIA OZUNA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00018319 06/25/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

ROSALES, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ROSALES, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ROSALES, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018320 06/25/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

JOHN BRISENO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00018321 06/25/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

DWIGHT HAMIL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
JOHN CASTILLO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
KELVIN TOLIVER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees v ..j v 450.00 

http:1,020.00
http:1,450.00


Current Tim . :50:04~Jser ID: Rebec~r Nueces County ConsoHr\ed Check Register 
Report Name:. R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018322 06/25/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

DAVID HARDEMAN 

ALEJANDRO VELA 

ALEJANDRO VELA 

ALEJANDRO VELA 

00018323 06/25/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

JACOB ESPINOZA 

KORGES, JAMES 

RODNEY TAMEZ 

00018324 06/25/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MCLEAN, JUSTIN 

AGUILAR, ANDRES 

CANO, JASON A. 

GUERRERO,RUBENJR 

JAMIE LACOMBE 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00018325 06/25/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

ANGELITA MALACARA 

00018326 06/25/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

JESUS GARCIA JR. 

CHRISTOPHER VASQUEZ 

00018327 06/25/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

JOEL AMADOR 

Reporf. . : 06/25/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 
3140 
3140 
3140 

3130 
3370 
3370 

3330 
3350 
3370 
3370 
3370 
4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 

3380 

3380 

3380 


3340 


Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 


5342 


Object Description 

Current Dat, 16/2010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total __1,050.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25.00 

325.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 3,000.00 

Check Total __3,250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 84.78 
Appointed Attny Fees 805.44 
Appointed Attny Fees 42.39 
Appointed Attny Fees 42.39 

Check Total __2_,025.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06125/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018328 06/25/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

LORANA HOPKINS 

RYAN RODRIGUEZ 

DEE WALTER EKSTRAND 

DEE WALTER EKSTRAND 

00018329 06/25/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

ERNEST RODRIGUEZ 

Appointed Attny Fees 

FELIX PANTOJA 

JOHN ANTHONY SOSA 

00018330 06/25/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

ASHRY A GARZA 

RICARDO MEZA 

JAMES KARBONSKI 

00018331 06/25/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

CHRISTINA JUAREZ 

SALVADOR BECERRIL 

PEDRO VELA 

00018332 06/25/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

ERIC HINOJOSA 

ERIC HINOJOSA 

ROBERT ALVAREZ 

00018333 06/2512010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SERVANDO SANCHEZ 

00018334 06125/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

..) 


Current Date: 0611612010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

100.00 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 650.00 

250.00 

500.00 

350.00 

150.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

250.00 

350.00 

100.00 

Check Total 700.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 750.00 

350.00 

350.00 

300.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

Check Total 150.00 

~
~ 


DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3120 

3150 

3320 

3340 

3130 

3320 

3370 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3370 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,250.00


· 
?ser ID:Rebeccii;mir Nueces Coun ed Check Re ister :50:04 

Report Name:.. CR_NUC Current Da " 16/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object De$~riPtion Check Amount 

CAROLINA ORTIZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00018335 06/25/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

ELIZONDO, RUBEN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

RODELA, JOHNNY III GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

STAFFORD, MORRIS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FRANCO, CARLOS JR GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ELIZONDO, ROBERT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FRANCESCA ZARATE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00018336 06/2512010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

LESLIE THORN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
JACQUELINE MITCHELL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00018337 06/25/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

VALENTINE GARCIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00018338 06/25/2010 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,125.00 

Check Total __1,125.00 

00018339 06/25/2010 MOT AL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS MICHAEL CLIFFORD, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 165.00 

Check Total 

00018340 06/25/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

ANDREW LIRA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00018341 06/25/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

JASON HOPE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

JASON HOPE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

AARON KATZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SANDRA SANCHEZ GEN ,3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ESPIRIDION FONSECA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:50:04 

Report Date: 06/25/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018342 06/25/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HUGO CASTILLO 

MUNOZ, THOMAS 

ERIC HAVEL 

00018343 06/25/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

JULIE VILLALOBOS 

00018344 06/25/2010 RANDALLEPRETZERPLLC 

SHEREIJONES 

CATHERINE JEWEL 

RUIZ, JOSE A. JR 

MENDIOLA, DOMINGO III 

PANTOJA, FELIX 

JOHNSON, ELISHA L. 

GONZALEZ, ADRIAN 

SALINAS, RICARDO 

LEAL, JEROME 

GUERRA, NATHANIEL 

SANDOVAL, JESSE 

ALANIZ, RENE 

00018345 06/25/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

ROBERT GARCIA 

00018346 06/25/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

JUAN HAP ARICIO 

JUAN HAPARICIO 

JUAN HAP ARICIO 

00018347 06/25/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

Current Date: 0611612010 

Page 6 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,950.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crt~ 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,725.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 

3370 

3370 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3130 

JENNIFER FAIRES 

.j 
GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

.j .j 
300.00 



· 
,?ser ID: Rebec~"mir 
Report Name: l' CR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00018348 06/25/2010 

00018349 06/25/2010 

00018350 06/25/2010 

00018351 06/25/2010 

00018352 06/25/2010 

00018353 06/25/2010 

00018354 06/25/2010 

00018355 06/25/2010 

00018356 06/25/2010 

Nueces Count 

Payee Name Description 

SAN MARTIN TORRES 

RYAN, MICHAEL J 

SMITH, DARIUS DYLLON 

DARIUS DYLLON 

SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

JUANDINN 

JAIME JAVIER DOMINGUEZ 

SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

ZAMORA, JERRY 

SANJINES, IRMA M 

TRISHA GOBEN 

STARCHER LAW FIRM 

ROMAN PEREZ 

ROMAN PEREZ 

STITH, DAVID V 

CEDRINA JOHNSON 

STOLLEY, MARK W 

SALGADO, ARAMIS 

STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SM 

THAD D. BARNA 

THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

JOSHUA PARKER 

GUADALUPE RICHARDSON 

ed Check Re ister 
Current Datf'},16/201 0 : 06/25/2010 
Page 7 

DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriI)til::m Check Amount 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 550.00 

GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GEN 3350 5341 ApPointed Attnv Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 375.00 

GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Che~k Total 100.00 

GEN i: 
I 

3350 ·5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:50:04 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00018357 06/2512010 TORRES, DEEANN 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00018358 06/25/2010 TURTON, MANSEL C 

ARETHA ROGERS 

00018359 06/25/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GERARDO SANCHEZ 

SHANNON SUAREZ 

00018360 06/25/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER • 

TIMOTHY HARRIS 

BYRON CRISSMAN 

ERNEST PEREZ 

00018361 06/25/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

SANTIAGO HERNANDEZ 

ALEX JIMINIAM 

ALEX YBANEZ 

00018362 06/25/2010 WONG, JOHN 

MEDRANO, VICTOR 

VICTOR MEDRANO 

00018363 06/25/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 


MARC LUSSIER 


MARC LUSSIER 


Report Date: 06/25/2010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 
4300 

GEN 3120 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 
3370 

I. 
GENI 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3320 
3370 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3140 
3320 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 
3380 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3330 


Current Da te: 06/16/2010 

Page 8 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 196.14 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.38 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,242.22 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.38 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.88 

Check Total __1,700.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Cheick Total 750.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,450.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __3_,750.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 725.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

t.j ~ ~ 




Current Tim . 6:50:04User II>: Rebecca Ramit Nueces Count ed Check Re ister 
Report Name: '-'CR_NUC Current Da 16/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RODOLFO GUTIERREZ GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Anny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00018364 06125/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

EUSEBIO AGUILAR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~760.00 

00623553 06/25/2010 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

r-key 2 cylinders GEN 1590 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 74.00 

Check Total 

00623554 06/25/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

SUMMER RATES:2nd week in March GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 62.00 

Check Total ~478.00 

00623555 06125/2010 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly services for welding g GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 86.98 

00623557 06/25/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APP AREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 17.00 
FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 2.00 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 
INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 
INLAND P ARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.48 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 77.68 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.88 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 
Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:50:04 

Report Nilme: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/16120 10
Report Date: 06/25/20 I 0 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

APRONS AND APPAREL 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL 

cleaning of office mats 

cleaning of office mats 

cleaning of office mats 

cleaning of officers uniforms 

cleaning of officers uniforms 

cleaning of officers uniforms 

00623558 06/25/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contractual security services 

Contractual security services 

00623559 06/25/2010 APPLIANCE MART 

frigidaire 25000 btu h&c ac 

00623560 06/25/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND 

Page 10 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 41.12 

GEN 0180 5445 41.12 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.20 

GEN 0180 5445 14.20 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.20 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 53.95 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 38.95 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 53.95 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 53.95 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 38.95 

GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 77.68 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.38 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.78 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.22 

GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.38 

GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.90 

GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

Check Total 

GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 128.48 

GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 227.76 

Check Total 

GEN 1590 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 659.94 

Check Total 

GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,915.11 

,.j U U 


http:23,915.11


User ID; Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces Count ister 
: 06/25/2010:Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00623561 06/25/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 


05/02-06/01 


00623562 06/25/2010 AT&T 


06/03-07/02 


04/03-05/02 


00623563 06/25/2010 AT&T 


06/07-07/06 


04/07·05106 


00623564 06/25/2010 AT&T 


04/07-05/06 


06/07-07/06 

00623565 06/25/2010 AT&T 


06/04-07/06 


04/07 -05/06 


00623566 06/25/2010 AT&T 


06/03-07/02 


00623567 06/25/2010 AT&T 


06/01-06/30 


00623568 06125/2010 AT&T 


06/01-06/30 


00623569 06/25/2010 AT&T 

Repaired damaged 100PR buried 

Current Dat'-'16/2010 


Page II 


Object Object Description Check Amount DIV 

GEN 

GEN I 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3700 


1465 


1465 


1240 


1240 


1240 


1240 


1240 


1240 


1500 


1240 


1240 


0180 

5443 


5231 


5231 


5236 


5236 


5236 


5236 


5236 


5236 


5231 


5236 


5236 


5261 


Check Total ~915.11 

Inter-Local Agreements 3,726.67 
I 


Check Total ~726.67 

Telephone Expense 142.44 

Telephone Expense 155.34 

Check Total 297.78 

InterNet Fees 143.36 

InterNet Fees 143.38 

Check Total 286.74 

InterNet Fees 143.38 
InterNet Fees 143.36 

Check Total 286.74 

InterNet Fees 151.14 

InterNet Fees 151.18 

Check Total 302.32 

Telephone Expense 103.56 

Check Total 103.56 

InterNet Fees 558.02 

Check Total 558.02 

InterNet Fees 328.71 

Check Total 328.71 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,316.51 

http:1,316.51
http:3,726.67


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/25/2010 

Current Date: 06116/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,316.51 

00623570 06/25/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOO0992 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total .00 

00623571 06/2512010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 48.64 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.75 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.47 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.12 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.47 

Check Total 103.45 

00623572 06125/2010 BEAR GRAPHICS INC 

Office Expenses & Supplies GEN 3540 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 17.34 

(600) clerk's file docket she GEN 3540 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 675.00 

Check Total 

00623573 0612512010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 3.08 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

Check Total 

00623574 06/25/2010 BURKETT, YOUNG MINC 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 

00623575 06/25/2010 BY-PASS TIRES 

TIRE REP AIRiSWEP AND BALANCE U GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 

TIRE ROTATION AND CHECK UNITl4 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

TIRE REPAIR FOR UNIT 140 PCT 3 GEN 3830 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 10.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00623576 06125/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY 2009-2010 DPS-CVE GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 42.00 

Check Total 42.00 

0062357:';/25/2010 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

~ ~ 




User H): Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces Count ister 
Report Name: ~CR_NUC : 06/25/20 I 0 Current Da~16/2010 

Page 13 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check Total 

00623578 06/25/2010 CARl SMA WASH LUBE & DETAIL 

full service wash GEN 3520 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 12.95 

Check Total 

00623579 06/25/20 lOCASTRO, FRANK 

20 I 0-20 11 STATE BAR DUE REIMBU GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 

00623580 06/25/2010 CENTURYLINK 

06/01-06/30 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 196.28 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 182.25 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.42 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.50 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.45 
06/01-06/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 28.05 

Check Total 

00623581 06/25/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CHRIS MARTINEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RICHARD RODRIGUEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
KIMBERLY BALBOA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KIMBERLY BALBOA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODELA, RICHARD GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CHAPA, PEDRO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MARTIN,JOE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CAMERON MIKULIK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
AMANDA MANGIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

I Check Total __2,850.00 

00623582 06/25/20 10 CHIEF SUPPLY CORP 

BD3000-1 EVIDENCE SECURE SEAL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 423.92 

Check Total 

00623583 06/25/20 10 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 05/05-06/04 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 72.37 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06116/2010

Report Date: 06/25/20 I 0 
Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 72.37 

00623584 06/2512010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 05106-06/07 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 177.10 

Check Total 177.10 

00623585 06/25/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

DRISCOLL BOTTLED CULLIGAN W ATE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 30.00 

BISHOP BOTTLED CULLIGAN WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 26.00 

DRISCOLL BOTTLED CULLIGAN W ATE GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 24.25 

BISHOP BOTTLED CULLIGAN WATER GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 31.75 

Check Total 112.00 

00623586 06/25/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

trunk lin antenna mount & ante GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 87.96 

Check Total 

00623587 06/2512010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

MICHAEL BENAVIDEZ GEN: 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MICHAEL BENAVIDEZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00623588 06/25/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEM~ 

MATERIALS ON SITE GEN 2390 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 128,000.00 

ENGINEERING PROGRAMMING GEN 2390 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 67,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00623589 06/25/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 2,272.50 

Check Total __2_,272.50 

00623590 06/25/2010 DORN, GAIL 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,593.85 

Check Total 2,593.85 

00623591 06/25/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

PsychlEvals ofjuveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
PsychlEvals of juveniles detai GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

0062359:J6/25/2010 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 
..j ..j 

http:2,593.85
http:2,593.85
http:2_,272.50
http:2,272.50
http:67,000.00
http:128,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ed Check Re ister Current Time: 

Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti911 

Readers Digest US ed 

Publishers Weekly 

Psychology Today 

Prevention - P A 

People magazine 

Parents magazine 

Newsweek regular ed 

New York Times National ed 

National Parks 

Library Journal 

Ladies home journal 

Hispanic magazine 

Highlights for children 

Health 

Good Housekeeping 

Glamour 

Fine Homebuilding 

Fann & Ranch Living 

Family Circle 

Ebony 

Disney Family FUN 

Discover 

Cosmo po Iitan 

Cooking with Paula Deen 

Consumer Reports 1consumer bu 

Charleston Home 1Magazine 

Booklist magazine 

Better homes and garden 

ACCT #:DV-S-50325-00 

Texas Highways 

discount 

World of interiors 

Vogue 

Veranda 

USA Today the nations newspape 

: 06/25/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

Object 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Current Dati }16/20 1 0 

Page 15 

Object Description Check Amount 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.98 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 249.99 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.97 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 116.07 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.98 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 40.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 417.60 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 157.99 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.97 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 34.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.97 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.97 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 37.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.98 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.98 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.97 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.98 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 35.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 121.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory . 16.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory -299.02 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 102.78 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.95 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 28.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 227.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/25/2010 

Current Date: 06/16120 I 0 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Time Domestic ed GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 76.13 

Texas Monthly GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.00 

Teen Vogue GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.00 

Taste of the south GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.00 

Sports Illustrated for Kids GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 31.95 

Sports Illustrated GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 88.95 

Southern Living GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.00 

Southern lady GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.98 

Seventeen GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.95 

Self GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.97 

School library journal GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 136.99 

Savannah Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 31.95 

San Antonio Express News GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 443.60 

Salt Water Sportsman GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.97 

Check Total __2_,691.15 

00623593 06/25/2010 ECOLABINC 

ITEM# 14260 LAUNDRY DETERGENT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,188.46 

ITEM#15982 LAUNDRY DESTAINER 5 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 432.18 

Check Total __1,620.64 

00623594 06/2512010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

Sound off 12 mod. ultralite am GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 897.85 

signal handheld unistar cc, so GEN 1335 5248 Car Accessories 1,413.55 

Check Total 11.40 

00623595 06/2512010 ERRICO, FRANK A 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00623596 06/2512010 ESPINOZA, LUISA 

Mileage 10/01/2009 GEN 6310 5541 Mileage - Local 141.81 

Check Total 141 

00623597 06/25/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

7-111-23892 from Lisa Harris t GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed 84.95 

shipping charges GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 80.99 

.j Check Total -..) 165.94 

~ 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces Count ed Check Re ister 
Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00623598 06/25/2010 

00623599 06/25/20 I 0 

00623600 06/25/2010 

00623601 06/25/2010 

00623602 06/25/2010 

00623603 06/25/2010 

00623604 06125/2010 

00623605 06125/2010 

Payee Name Description 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl 

FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR PRE-EMPLOYME 

FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

JESUS VALDEZ 

JESUS VALDEZ 

JOHN MENDEZ 

G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent 

GARCIA, GENE A 

JULIO BARBOSA 

JULIO BARBOSA 

JULIO BARBOSA 

GARCIA, PAMELA 

RICHARD TA VIT AS 

ANTHONY JAMES 

JESSE ACOSTA 

CYNTHIA RAMIREZ 

GAYLORD 

emergency wind up light, siren 

ACCT #: 585832 

GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

KENNETH MARKOS 

: 06/25120 10 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3700 

3700 

3130 

3130 

3310 

0180 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3120 

3130 

3310 

3320 

6310 

6310 

3370 

Object 

5217 

5306 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5266 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5211 

5211 

5342 

Current Dat,-,16/2010 

Page 17 

Object Description Check Amount 

Postage & Fed Express 
i 

96.51 

Check Total 96.51 

Empl Evals/MediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 59.08 

Office Expenses & Supplies 358.00 

Check Total 417.08 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

http:1,050.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/25/2010 

Current Date: 06116/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00623606 06/25/2010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,571.50 

Check Total __8_,571.50 

00623607 06/25/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGF 

OPERATING BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 70,417.15 

Check Total ~417.l5 

00623608 06/25/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

SAUL MENDOZA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MARVIN SANCHEZ GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ROSALINA J. ORTEGA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00623609 06/25/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MICHAEL ESQUIVEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PAUL ACOVIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CARLOS SOLIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PAUL ACOVIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALINAS, FERNANDO III GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CORREA-GOY A, JOAQUIN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ABBOTT, TROY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VEGA, JUAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ROBLEDO, NORBERTO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HECTOR RODRIGUEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2_,150.00 

00623610 06/25/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

BOBBY HOODYE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00623611 06/25/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

M E investigator on call for d GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00623612 06/25/2010 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

HPLJ 4000 smuding down right s GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 
HP8000DN repair maintenance ki GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 378.88 

.j 
 repair to HP3D (IV-D dept) pri GEN 3530 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 

~ ~ 60.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:50:04 

Current Dat~1612010Report Name: ~R_NUC : 06/25/2010 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HP4SI-Printer jamming and smea GEN 3540 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 60.00 

Check Total 543.88 

00623613 06/25/2010 GULF COAST MAILING SERVICES 

Mailing Services 1010 1/2009-09 GEN 1010 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.23 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1020 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.23 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1030 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.23 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1040 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.23 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1120 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.21 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1121 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.23 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1122 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.22 

Mailing Services 1010 1/2009-09 GEN 1125 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.22 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1130 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 19.94 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1160 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 72.27 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1170 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 171.85 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1180 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 65.75 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1200 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 464.89 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1240 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.22 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1245 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.22 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1250 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.21 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 1270 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 1.48 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1275 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.24 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 1326 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.23 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3075 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 6.25 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3300 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 328.83 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3480 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 28.99 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3520 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 26.86 

Mailing Services 10101I2Q09-09 GEN I 3530 .5216. Gulf Cqa~t Mailing 125.01 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN II 3600 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.32 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3610 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 23.18 

Mailing Services 10/01/2009-09 GEN 3700 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 13.56 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 3810 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 9.24 

Mailing Services 10/0112009-09 GEN 4110 5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 6.15 

Check Total _ .-1475.49 

00623614 06/25/2010 H & L OIL AND AUTO SUPPLY 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/25/2010 

Current Date: 06/16/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

REPLACE AND INSTALL INTAKE MAN GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 325.00 

LABOR CHARGES ON UNIT 240 PLEA GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 235.50 

Check Total 560.50 

00623615 06/25/2010 HANEY, MYRA G 

WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS-VOL. I : C GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 202.50 

Check Total 202.50 

00623616 06/25/2010 HARRIS, LISA 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00623617 06/25/2010 HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATION INC 

Equipment Installation for K-9 GEN l335 5248 Car Accessories 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623618 06/25/2010 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental sto GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 
i

Check Total 

1,127.86 

__1,127.86 

00623619 06/25/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

MATTHEW RODRIGUEZ GEN 1 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RONALD VANDIVER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00623620 06/25/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

HP LJ 8100 PRINTER #USGG006348 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 97.95 

Check Total 97.95 

00623621 06/25/2010 JONES & COOK 

Stock #: HON1870 series GEN 1391 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 348.00 

Check Total 348.00 

00623622 06/25/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

FREIGHT CHARGES (FLOOR CLEANER GEN l324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 97.00 
K-626/24 TERM-N-ATOR QUARTS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 249.60 
K-478/24 TILE AND BATH QUARTS GEN l324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 499.20 
FREIGHT CHARGES GEN l324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 63.30 
PP-809 200CT EL TORO HC FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 
PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN l324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies ..J 1,440.00

.J ~ 

http:1,440.00
http:1,560.00


User ID: RebeC~I 
Report Name: ... R_NUC 

Check# 

00623623 

CheckDt 

0612512010 

00623624 

00623625 

06125/2010 

06/25/2010 

00623626 

00623627 

06/25/2010 

06/25/2010 

Nueces Count 

PaveeName Description 

KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

detai 

detai 

LEXISNEXIS 

online related charges- 2010 f 

LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

3rd & 4th Quarter MST contract 

MOU dated 10115/09 increase se 

LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fee 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

TWO SHIRTS, ITEMS# 3300WH, SIZ 

TWO PANTS, ITEM# 2600BN, SIZE 

SHIPPING COSTS. 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY I CLARK I 

RUIZ E WINDBREAKER SIZE SMALL 

RODRIGUEZ R BELT SIZE 42 

RODRIGUEZ R WINDBREAKER SIZE X 

RUIZ E CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 11 

LEDESMA X BELT SIZE 52 

HINOJOSA P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 

RIOS J WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE 

HOSEY N KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI 

GAMEZ P NA VY PANTS SIZE 22 X 3 

TORRES R WINDBREAKER SIZE X-LA 

RIOS J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10

GARZA G CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 10 

GARZA G BELT SIZE 38 

ed Check Re ister 
Current Datf""l16/201 0 : 06/25/2010 
Page 21 

DIV Dept Object Obje~t D~~criptil>n Check Amount 

Check Total __3_,909.10 

GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 77.00 

Check Total 77.00 

GEN 1317 5455 Services - Other 84,140.50 

GEN 2850 5455 Services - Other 20,979.00 

Check Total ~119.50 

GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 58.50 

Check Total 58.50 

GEN 3120 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

GEN 3120 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

GEN 3120 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 49.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16; 50;04 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/1
Report Date: 06/25/2010 

22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RIOS D BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GAMEZ P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SRI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

NAMEBAR LAST NAME ONLY' FLOIS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

2-navy short sleeve shirts GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

2-navy blue pants let out at t GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

Check Total __1,063.95 

00623628 06/2512010 MAACO AUTO PAINTING & BODY Wi 

fender unit 221-344 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 95.00 

Check Total 

00623629 06/25/2010 MALEK INC 

install new trane 2 ton unit GEN 1356 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,448.00 

Check Total __3_,448.00 

00623630 06/25/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS J.GREEN, CAUSE #'S: 09- GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS MARTIN MEDINA, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 875.00 

Check Total __1,625.00 

00623631 06125/2010 MCLELLAND, MICHAEL E 

LARA, JOSEPH L. GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00623632 06/25/2010 MORALES, RITA 

2010-2011 STATE BAR REIMBURSEM GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00623633 06/25/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 2,900.00 

M E Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 502.63 

Check Total __3_.402.63 

00623634 06/25/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 542.63 
TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 700.50 
TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 811.50 
TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 685.50 
TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 214.50 

~ U U 

http:3_.402.63
http:2,900.00
http:1,625.00
http:3_,448.00
http:3,448.00
http:1,063.95


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count ister Current Time: 16:50:04 

Report Name: ~R_NUC : 06/25/2010 Current Dat,-,16/2010 

Page 23 . 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,954.63 

00623635 06/25/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o05/03-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 144.10 
529 04/23-05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 84.83 
o04/23-05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.50 
o05/03·06/03 GEN I 0170 

i 

5233 Electricity 27.22 
2400004/22·05/27 GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 2,633.19 

Check Total __2_,914.84 

00623636 06/25/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3532 04/23-05/23 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 520.43 
768 04/23-05/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 112.31 
3188 04/23-05/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 384.68 
o05103-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.92 
453 04/23-05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 76.32 
2815 04/23-05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 342.72 
215 04/23-05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 49.92 
o05/03·06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 195.55 
79 04/23-05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 34.27 
o05103-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 94.65 
17680 04/22-05/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 2,512.75 
o05103-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 31.55 
o05103-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 16.30 
o05103-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 13.98 
o05103-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 13.98 
175 04/23·05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 45.50 
2720 04/22·05127 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 561.98 
o05/03-06/03 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 13.98 

Check Total 

00623637 06/25/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

114 04/23-05/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 38.36 
Check Total 38.36 

00623638 06125/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2679 04/23·05/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 327.06 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Da te: 06/1612010

ReporJ Date: 06/25/2010 
Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 327.06 

00623639 06/25/20 I 0 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

629006/09 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 76.99 

230006/09 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.96 

Check Total 143.95 

00623640 06/25/2010 OMNIBASE 

may 10 omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 198.00 

Check Total 198.00 

00623641 06/25/2010 OSTROW, NICHOLAS BRADLEY 

2010-2011 STATE BAR DUE REIMBU GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

00623642 06/25/2010 PA THW A YS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,F oster,J ail 4,285.75 

Residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Cos tS,Juv,F oster,J ail 4,285.75 

Check Total 8,571.50 

00623643 06/25/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00623644 06/25/20 I 0 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

ROBERT RODRIGUEZ GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00623645 06125/2010 PORTLEY, NAVODA HILTON 

2010-2011 state bar due reimbu GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00623646 06/25/2010 PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

tcledds system service GEN 1344 5317 Training Costs-in House 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00623647 06/25/2010 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7,934.17 

Check Total 7,934.l7 

0062364~/25/20 1 0 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

...J ...J 

http:7,934.l7
http:7,934.17
http:8,571.50
http:4,285.75
http:4,285.75


Current Time: 16:50:04 User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~cription 

MARLENE BUENTELLO 

MARLENE BUENTELLO 

00623650 06/25/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 


105 0517-06/08 


279905104-06102 


2355 05103-06/02 


2216 05/03-06/02 


105 05/03-06/02 


3100 05103-06/02 


2755 04/30-06/01 

1995 04/30-06101 

82504/30-06101 

4947 05103-06/02 

81905103-06/02 

85 05/04-06/02 

129 05103-06/02 

539505103-06102 


1392005106-06107 


405 05/03-06/02 

1099 05106-06/07 

550 05103-06/02 

237305106-06/07 

105 05/03-06/02 

25840 05/06-06/07 

3303 05107-06/08 

11 0 1 05107-06/08 

146805/03-06/02 

3004 05103-06/02 

199505107-06/08 

5768 05/03-06/02 

50 05/03-06/02 

50 05/03-06/02 

183 05/04-06/02 

Report"" 06/25/20 1 0 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3310 


GEN 3310 


GEN 0120 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN i' 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

GEN 0180 

Object 

5342 


5342 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Dah...,1612010 


Page 25 


Check Amount 


250.00 

250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

24.74 

492.22 

411.90 

299.69 

24.74 

438.79 

425.92 

322.57 

144.63 

660.20 

121.51 

31.56 

36.96 

794.33 

1,813.30 

70.37 

155.81 

87.97 

309.40 

24.74 

2,827.73 

408.46 

142.85 

191.62 

386.04 

322.57 

847.89 

18.13 

18.13 

43.58 

http:2,827.73
http:1,813.30


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 06/25/2010Report Nlime: AP_ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

930 05/03-06/02 

1632005/03-06/01 

9840 04/30-05/28 

7609 04/29-05/28 

191605/05-06/03 

00623651 06/25/2010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential placement services 

00623652 06/25/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SOLEDAD HERRERA 

JONATHAN MURPHY 

WILLIAM THORNE 

JUAN SILVAS 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00623653 06/25/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATJi 

Preventive Maint. For Elevator 

00623654 06/2512010 SMART APPLE MEDIA 


standing order books 


00623655 06/25/2010 SPOHN HEALTH CARE 

lab analysis on autopsy sample 

00623656 06/25/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

ERT#09-479 dated 5/20/09 to 1 

Invoice ERT#10-047 dated 2/5/1 

ERT#09-481 dated 7/22/09 to 1 

ERT#09-480 dated 7/22/2010 to 

Current Date: 06116/2010 

Object Object Description 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

138.66 

1,827.55 

1,217.93 

951.89 

371.97 

5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

6,359.50 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

350.00 

500.00 

500.00 

1,425.00 

450.00 

5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 

Check Total 

748.29 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

994.04 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

433.83 

5235 

5235 

5235 

5235 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

32.10 

45.79 

7.63 

24.96 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1460 

1470 

1520 

1770 

1770 

1317 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3360 

4300 

4300 

0180 

1401 

3890 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

ERT#09-588 dated 9/8/09 to 1 u GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 

Invoice #ERTlO-256 dated 5/121 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers~ ..,J .J 267.13 

3.82 



User ID~ Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:50:04 

Report Name: .-,CR_NUC Current Dat,..,16/2010~06/25/2010 
Page 27. > 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

2nd part of invoice for April GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 267.13 

Check Total 648.56 

00623657 06/25/2010 ST ATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

liSTANDING PO" FOR MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total __2_,964.75 

00623658 06/25/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP Billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 
ASP Services to establish 3rd GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total ~874.50 

00623659 06/25/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

fuel patrol cars standing po GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,137.72 

Check Total __2_,137.72 

00623660 06/25/2010 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT C 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 18,588.35 

Check Total ~588.35 

00623661 06/25/2010 TEXAS CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORM;! 

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR JOS GEN 3700 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00623662 06/25/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing for Remote Cer GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Pennits 495.93 

Check Total 495.93 

00623663 06/25/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

maylO park & wild GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 162.99 

Check Total 162.99 

00623664 06/25/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

supplement to Texas Real Estat GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 195.00 

Check Total 195.00 

00623665 06/25/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS THUAN HO, CAUSE# lO-CR- GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00623666 06/25/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

http:18,588.35
http:2_,137.72
http:2,137.72
http:10,374.50
http:2_,964.75
http:2,964.75


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 06/25/2010 

Current Date: 06/16/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

06/04-07/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 112.33 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 663.19 

06/04-07/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 696.72 

06/01-06/30 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 640.09 

05/1-06/01 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 390.70 

Check Total __2,503.03 

00623667 06/25/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/subscriptions for FY 200 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 1,705.53 

Books/Subscriptions for FY2009 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2,557.22 

Check Total __4_,262.75 

00623668 06/25/2010 WHITNEY, LORENA 

2010-2011 state bar dues reimb GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 148.00 

Check Total 148.00 

00623669 06/25/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

CARLOS ALARCON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

DOMINIQUE MENDEZ JR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total __6,700.00 

00623670 06/25/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 
I 

Invoice# 6006359/1 Date: 6/1 0/ PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 600616511 Date: 6/8/1 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 600626711 Date: 6/9/1 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 6006164/1 Date: 6/811 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 6006169/1 Date: 6/811 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 600630811 Date: 6110/ PRO 0405 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 6006270/1 Date: 6/9/1 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 
Invoice# 600626611 Date: 6/911 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 116.00 

00623671 06/25/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoiee# 3652000256 Date: 6/41 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,449.16 

Invoice# 3652000256 Date: 6/4/ PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 809.64 

Check Total __4_,258.80 

00623672 06/25/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

.J Invoiee# 13450 Date: 6/411 0 ... ...J PRO 

!i 

0402 
I 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies .j 36.00 
I 'i,1 I ii 

1'1 I 



Current Time'1fser ID: RebeC~I Nueces Count d Check Re ister 
Report Name: ~ R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00623673 06/2512010 

00623674 06/25/2010 

00623675 06/25/2010 

00623676 06125/2010 

00623677 06125/2010 

00623678 06/25/2010 

00623679 06125/2010 

Payee Name Description 

CANTU, JESUS 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage 

CANTU, MARTHA 

FYIO Q3 Mileage 

CENTER FOR STRENGTH BASED STR 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

Motivational Interviewing Boos 

Motivational Interviewing Boos 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

Motivational Interviewing Trai 

Motivational Interviewing Boos 

COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1006429 Date: 6/2110 

COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMl 

Invoice# 100528 Date: 5124/10 

Invoice# 100528 Date: 5124/10 

Invoice# 100528 Date: 5124/10 

Invoice# 100528 Date: 5/24110 

Invoice# 100528 Date: 5124/10 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Invoice# 332087 Date: 5/3111 0 

CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X04534500 Date: 5/ 

Invoice# 442X04534500 Date: 5/ 

Invoice# 442X04566106 Date: 5/ 

Current Dat_, 

Page 29 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 36.00 

Mileage - Local 198.00 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 63.25 

Check Total 63.25 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 418.75 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 3,315.33 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 1,237.07 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 156.25 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 50.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 395.86 

Check Total 

Pharchem INC. 105.00 

Check Total 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

Check Total 

Advertise, Legal & Pub Notices 796.89 

Check Total 796.89 

Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 32.25 

Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

: 06/2512010 

DIV 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

Object 

7021 

7021 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7239 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7437 

7425 

7438 

7425 

http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:2,171.35
http:1,237.07
http:3,315.33


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:50:04 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 06/25/20 I 0 
Current Date: 06/1612010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 442X045661 06 Date: 51 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 61.56 

Invoice# 442X045661 06 Date: 5/ PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.44 

!::heck Total 140.75 

00623680 06/2512010 DAVILA, ELIZABETH 

National DrugCourt Conf PRO 0403 7024 Ground Transportation 86.00 

National DrugCourt Conf PRO 0403 7025 Per Diem 319.50 

Check Total 405.50 

00623681 06/25/20 I0 DEPENA, CARLA 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 Mileage - Local 22.50 

Check Total 22.50 

00623682 06/25/20 I 0 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC53 I I 0 Date: 6/4/1 0 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00623683 06/25/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38000234 Date: 611110 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 248189 Date: 6/10/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 121.50 

Invoice# 38000235 Date: 6/1110 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Invoice# 226752 Date: 6/1/10 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 37.50 

Check Total 183.00 

00623684 06125/2010 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 

FY 10 Q3 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

00623685 06/25/2010 GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0447 7021 Mileage - Local 106.50 

Check Total 106.50 

00623686 06/2512010 HANNON, ALECIA DAWN 

FY I0 Q3 Mileage PRO 0440 7021 Mileage - Local 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00623687 06/25/2010 LEAL-GARCIA, LISA 

FYIO Q3 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 173.00 

Check Total 173.00 

00623688.j/25/20 I0 PLEASANT, REGINA M ...,) ...,) 



49.00 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04Nueces Count ister 
Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Payee Name Description 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage 

PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# R-520 Date: 6/1110 

Invoice# R-520 Date: 6/1110 

RAMIREZ, DELORES 

FYIO Q3 Mileage 

RAWALT, TERRI 

National DrugCourt Conf 

National DrugCourt Conf 

SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 625388 Date: 6/4/10 

WALMART 

Invoice# 004496 Date: 6/8/10 

Invoice# 000702 Date: 6114110 

Invoice# 000702 Date: 611411 0 

Invoice# 000702 Date: 611411 0 

Invoice# 003812 Date: 617110 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 
Invoice# 005472 Date: 6/5/10 

WIGGINTON, EVETTE 

FY I 0 Q3 Mileage 

ZAPATA, JULIANNA 

FYI0 Q3 Mileage 

BALDERAS, ROBERT 

: 06/25/2010 

DIV Dept 

PRO 0402 

Object 

7021 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7222 

7222 

PRO 0410 7021 

PRO 

PRO 

0403 

0403 

7024 

7025 

PRO 0440 7123 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO I: 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 
0440 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7447 

7447 
i 7447 

PRO 0440 7021 

PRO 0402 7021 

Current Dat~16/2010 
Page 31 . 

Obiect Description Check Amount Check# 

00623689 

00623690 

00623691 

00623692 

00623693 

00623694 

00623695 

00623696 

CheckDt 

06/25/2010 

06125/2010 

06/25/2010 

06/25/2010 

06/2512010 

06/25/2010 

06/25/2010 

06/25/2010 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Mileage - Local 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Engine & Body Repairs 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Check Total 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
': I: , 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

49.00 

97.50 

476.00 

573.50 

56.00 

56.00 

87.00 

319.50 

48.85 

42.00 

2.43 

1.97 

6.94 

4.00 

3.00 

109.19 

15.00 

265.10 

243.00 

243.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0611612010

Report Date: 06/25/2010 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV DeRt Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 61.04 

Check Total 61 

00623697 06/25/2010 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.30 

Check Total 168.30 

00623698 06/25/2010 GALV AN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 
Check Total 21.60 

00623699 06/25/2010 GARZA JR, GUADALUPE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 
I 

Che1ck TQtlll 192.00 

00623700 06/25/20 I0 HERNANDEZ, ROSLIN ERIKA 

Travel, Food & Lodging; TRV·!. 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 
I 

Check Total 

00623701 06/25/2010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 115.20 
Check Total 

00623702 06/25/2010 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 266.89 
Check Total 

00623703 06/25/20 I0 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 546.25 
Check Total 

00623704 06/25/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 546.25 
Check Total 

00623705 06/25/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 546.25 
Check Total 

00623706 06/25/2010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 477.00 

.J .J ~ 




User ID; Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count ed Check Re ister 
Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00623707 06/25/2010 

00623708 06/25/2010 

00623709 06/25/2010 

00623710 06125/2010 

00623711 06/25/2010 

00623712 06/25/2010 

00623713 06/25/2010 

00623714 06/25/2010 

00623715 06/25/2010 

00623716 06/25/2010 

Payee Name Description 

OWENS, REBECCA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

SALCIDO, SELINA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

SALINAS JR, PAUL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees 

SECRETARY OF STATE 

Education Registration Fees 

: 06125/2010 

Object Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Time: 16:50:04 

Current Dat"1612010 

Page 33 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

477.00 

Check Total 

532.14 

Check Total 

539.20 

539.20 

Check Total 

36.00 

36.00 

Check Total 

36.00 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

3520 

6110 

3490 

3490 

1316 

1316 

1316 

1316 

1316 

1316 

Object 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check-Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 16:50:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06116/2010

Report Date: 06/25/2010 
Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amoun t 

00623717 06125/2010 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.07 

Check Total 100.07 

00623718 06/25/2010 SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00623719 0612512010 SKORUPPA, JUDY S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 55.32 

Check Total 55.32 

00623720 06/25/2010 SOLIZ, JOSEPH 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3492 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00623721 06125/2010 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRP 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623722 06/25/2010 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRP 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623723 06/2512010 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623724 06125/2010 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00623725 06125/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00623726 06/25/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00623727 06/25/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

~ ~ t..J 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count 
Report Name: ~R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

Education Registration Fees 

00623728 06/25/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees 

00623729 06/25/2010 VALDEZ, GENARO ERNEST 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00623730 06/25/2010 ADVANCED HOUSING ALTERNATIVI 

RII1428 6335B 

00623731 06/25/2010 BARASA, TOM W 

R111281 Rent 920906 

00623732 06/25/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

R1114826366B 

00623733 06125/2010 COLONIAL APARTMENTS 

R111280 Rent 920929 

00623734 06125/2010 CORNELIUS, MARGOT P 

Rl11558 Rent 989289 

00623735 06/25/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

ad# 5937833 

00623736 06/25/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI114296256B 

Rll14816126B 

00623737 06/25/2010 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

Current Time: 16:50:04ed Check Re ister 
Current Dat"'16/2010: 06125/2010 
Page 35 " 

DIV Dept Object ObiectJ.)e~crh~lion Check Amount 

TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees I 

I 
275.00 

Check Total 

I: . ,. 
I 

TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 124.00 

Check Total 

WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

WEL 4130 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 451.77 

Check Total 451.77 

WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 650.00 
WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 235.00 

Check Total 885.00 



I: 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check R~gister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 06116/2010

Report Date: 06/25/2010 
Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R111571 Rent 920948 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00623738 06/25/2010 COUNTRY TRAILS MOBILE PARK 

R111564 Rent 920954 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623739 06/25/2010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R111488 WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 126.74 

Check Total 126.74 

00623740 06/25/2010 GARCIA, PEDRO 

Rl11559 Rent 989253 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00623741 06/25/2010 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R111477 5173B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00623742 06/25/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI11550 FOOD VOUCHERS WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 159.15 

R111551 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 665.52 

Check Total 824.67 

00623743 06/25/2010 HOMELESS ISSUES PARTNERSHIPS I 

R 111317 AGENCY MEMBERSHIP DUES WEL 4110 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00623744 06/25/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

RI11515 TYPEWRITERS WEL 4110 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 249.75 

Check Total 249.75 

00623745 06/25/2010 LUGO, DELPHA 

R111359 Rent 988517 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 56.00 

Check Total 56.00 

00623746 06/25/2010 MEDINA, ALBERTO M 

R111271 Rent 920931 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00623747J/25/2010 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

~ ~ 




------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir 	 Nueces Count ed Check Re ister 
Report Name: 	~R_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00623748 06/2512010 

00623749 06/25/2010 

00623750 06/25/2010 

00623751 06/25/2010 

00623752 06/25/2010 

00623753 06/25/2010 

00623754 06/2512010 

00623755 06/25/2010 

00623756 06/25/2010 

00623757 06/25/2010 

Payee Name 	 Description 

R11l5216374B 

PEREZ, BERTHA 

R11l5441792B 

RIVERS QUARE APARTMENTS 

Rll1548 Rent 920953 

ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rll1570 Rent 920945 

ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

Rll15226140B 

SANDOV AL, KRYST AL H 

Rll1568 Rent 920949 

SARVER, MAUREEN S 

Rll15604124B 

Rll14801802B 

SIERRA ROY ALE 

Rll1563 Rent 920Q42 

T P SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

Rll1569 Rent 920950 

VALHALLA APARTMENTS 

Rll1478 6188B 

YEPEZ, CLARA 

: 06/25/2010 

DIV 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

.1350 

1350 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Object Description 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 
'I', 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Current Dat("'}'16/2010 

Page 37 

Check Amount 

140,00 

Check Total 140,00 

180,00 

Check Total 180,00 

150,00 

Check Total 150.00 

90.00 

Check Total 90,00 

317,50 

Check Total 317.50 

150,00 

Check Total 150.00 

140,00 

140.00 

Check Total 280.00 
I 


I 


140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

86,00 

Check Total 86.00 

200,00 

Check Total 200,00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:50:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 06/16/2010

Repor! Date: 06/25/2010 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RII 1272 Rent 988283 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 77.00 

Check Total 77.00 

LA Check Stock Total 624,996.86 

Grand Total 670,756.86 

..j ..j~ 

http:670,756.86
http:624,996.86


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Group Health Insurance Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Group Health Insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register: 6/1/10 through 6/11/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 thro....gh June 11, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

12058I'!l~yne A Fagar:l M D 209.93: 
12059 iFlores M D, William C 85.63 
12060 rtll~:~8~art Clinic of Corpus Christi 130.91 
12061VY~r1g.M D, Robert 121.13 
12062 Robert S Williams M D P A 130.39 
12063 Physicians Refer~al Service 111.37 
12064 Torres M DP A, Jose'fina 47.99 
12065 Charles D Eubank M D 116.02 
12066 Juan F Caceres M D 237.40 
12067 South Texas Adult Medicine 70.00 
12068 Ann Carver P T 82.53t·· ~.~....•.•............ ' . 

12069 tCoastal Childrens Clinic P A 82.60 
12070 ICoastal Childrens Clinic 54.53 

.....1?Qlt~_.JFamily: Pr~c:::tice Assoc otg()rf>LJ§~~ 262.02 
12012 l~~f!j.()loJJyt.~§()ciat~~b~F' 46:1§ ... ~ 
12073 lSouth Tx Institute of Cancer & Bloodi J~Q:~~L 
12074 lPegg'y~'ohnson DO P A 47.~~L 

J 2075 '·(t'l()~~'§.§.Q.~r1!1.gllr:l.~C: P A. .. 107 .45i 

12076 Carr M D P A 66.40' 
12077 -·46.5C)r·· 
12078 526.59 
12079 378.00 

o/_~~,__,,~~"" 

120 323.65' 
12mL~~".J....____ 120.22. 
12082 ...Jgb.r.i.~!LJ37/I~}7•. 
12083 j g~!.21()lo~.~ocia.!~.~.of Corp~_:~_.~_?:.7-=2-=.0:-:7+'........~~.;.--:.~-~.4 
12084 Coas'!~lJ3end .E~~ilyfy1~c;l icinE?.E_~..~~_ .. _ ...~47.9 
12085 _oJJth-GJ1J:i~!I:l~.§p()brltl()~pi!~.L.. ..... ..L........... ! 1290.4 
12086 Patho!()gy.~!).s~()c:::iate~()tg()rPLJs...~~. 
12087 Groff M D 1,620 

• Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 
:Coastal Childrens Clinic P A ..........~...-...-. ... . ...~..-.~..... 

an Pediatric Center 
II Qhildren's Hospital 
octors Center 

D, Leroy.A ................~~... 
is G. Main D O!EA. 

J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 

1 

1 
593.1 

61.1 06/01/10 
~................. ~~~ ........ . 

300.00 06/01/10 
82.60 06/01/10

~-~....... ~'~'4 

82.6 11 
50.1 06/01/10 

?!§~~:~~L 06/01/10 
14~~_}Il~Q§IOJ1J9 .... i 
47.99 06/01/10 ' . ......... ~~.-~~. 

47.99 06/01/10
•••• o ••••, ••••••••••••,.w_y___~ ~ 

47.99 06/01/10 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 through June 11, 2010 

Pay~e Check Date 
Abimael Perez M 0 06/01/10 
Lab Corp of America Holdings 06/01/10 
Retina Specialists, P A 06/01/10 
E~ychiatric Consultit:lgService 06/01/10 
Gulf Shore Anesthesia 06/01/10 
Corpus Christi Neurology 06/01/10 
Oiaz M 0 Pedro S 06/01/10 
Rene Rodriguez MOP A 06/01/10 
Adam Wiraszka M 0 06/01/10 
Hunsaker M 0, Jerry 0 06/01/10 
Bay.Area Anesthesia Associates 06/01/10 
OB/GYN Associates of Corpus 06/01/10 
The U of T M 0 Anderson Cancer 06/01/10 
Radiol<?gy~JIl1~git:lg of S Texas 06/01/10 
Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 06/01/10 

IOavid E PearceM 0 P A 06/01/10
~+''''''~'''''~ 

!Memorial,::.§£§li~lirlg S*?§l. 06/01/10 
Radiology~lll1§lg.ing of S Texas~ L 06/01/1,,0... ,.. 

i M 0, Michael S 06/01/10 
.. ",9~~LPalb,~IQ9Y~Ec::J,~P 06/01/10 

§':Jt:lil~J:iQ~l:>ltCllt~ls..P A of C C 06/01/10 
Clinical pathologYL.aboratoril:!s _ 06/01/10 
Charles C Greggry ..[) 0 P A 06/01/10J 

oodridgl:!_?A§er:yic;~es~~ . __,_. /01/10 
E Martinez M 0 _Q§l01/1Q..,J 

~~~~~g~e~~~~g~~~r96;n~e~xas ~.:.+-.....",.~~~~~ ~~ ~ . 
t ....,.................•..:................ ' ........ .............. ,.......... .... •.•.....•.•• c.•;.;.;..c...:+_ ... . 

Wellness Cntr of S 06/01/10 
~~~~:_~~,~:P._..~A~__ .__~~._____~.. 

A 
_~c._ .._ ...",L. 

: Francisco A Acebo M 0 
.. jfl~t691~g')' As_~(?c;i~tl:!?gtg()rp~?.. ; 

::;.:;;:,...,--t'A"bdominal.§p_~_ciall~..t?.gf ...?IexCl_~,.._.l 
~~__,~~.,.bdominal Sp~c;i~!L~!s()fS Texas' 

.1?t4~",_,~EClll1ilYH~Cllth F:by?iC;ians 
12149 .,Jq~l?~t[)iClgno~tics 
12150 

L_..~~L,_.lY'!c;l()!ia An~~Jb,~~i(?I.c::Jgy.~??()c;ia~.~~,..L 
...1?1??,.!gh~i?!~?§pghr1.H~Cl!!h.Sys!~ms 

12153 'A B C Pediatrics 
1215 stus Homecare 
12155 Jacob J Moore MO PA 

2 




Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 through June 11, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
12156 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 
12157 Colon and Rectal Associates of 
12158 South Texas Medical Associates 
12159 H Len Leshin M D 
12160 Shea Phy~ical Therapy 
12161 ~outh-Christus Spohn Hospital 
12162 Quest Diagnostics 
12163 Hg~~Medical Supply 
12164 Lg~r:!g~\li!y and Wellness Cntr of S 
12165 Mgrgc:tfl Pediatric Center 

Check Amt 
130.591 

'~i' " 

118.961 
84.38: 
20.74 

1,280.06~ 
1,467.00' 

57.38 
336.83 

1,554.79.' 
59.18] 

Check Date 
06/02/10 

~,,~,,~'¥--,"',,~, 

06/02/10 
06/02/10 
06/02/10 
06/02/10 
06/02/10 
06/02/10 
06/02/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 

12166,CoastC)1 Cardiology Association 
12167 .ggrp~~_ghristi Neurology 
12168 FamlIY~Er<:1~cti,ce Assoc of Cor~~~ 
12169 Radiol()gy & ImCj9tQ9 of S Texas 
12170 :.0 B Gyn Associates 
12171 ~~_~QI:J~,l),tQi~f1gs!i£~~~~ 
12172 •CO~~l)gbT!~tiYCJ!!!l!Y~Medicine Ctr 
12173 ;Thomas-SpClQn Clinic P A 
12174 Bruce L Russell 
12175 M Eisen J 
12176 Bend Womens Center 
12177 M D Grf:lgg.. . 
12178 PbYl)ician ~~rvices of S 
12179 and Well ness Cntr of S 
12180 
12181 
12182 

90.50 06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 

~, ~~~,~~~"'" 

06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 

06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10-'''-''''--'!''' ..,......,....__...... , 

06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 
06/03/10 

..~._.,.._,...."_" __..."...._.._._..,..'" ;" ... _Q6/Q_~19~_._~ 
. 06/03/10 . 

06/03/1 (f~""'~ 

3 

http:1,554.79
http:1,467.00


~~JeC!thol£gy_~~S_2c:;l<.=!!es of C()rPu.s~~.,._w ... w 

1---~~~+::I::::--~7:_s~_:--:::::sAA--:--~~~.:~~~~ 

Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 through June 11, 2010 


Check No. ",""",ww"""' ~~YE!e Check Amt Check Date 
1220.5 Abimael Perez M D 47.99; 0.6/0.3/10. 
1220.6 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 613.80.1 0.6/0.3/10. 
1220.7 'Christus Spohn Health Systems 10.,719.271 0.6/0.3/10. 
1220.8 Jesse G Garcia MD 47.991 0.6/0.3/10. 
1220.9 RadiologyAssociates L L P 1.49: 0.6/0.3/10. 
12210. J J Carr M D P A 75.63i 0.6/0.3/10. 
12211 Radiology & Imaging ofS Texas L L 552.29; 0.6/0.3/10. 
12212 Radiolog.y Associates, L L P 175.o.2~ 0.6/0.3/10. 
12213 Th.~~~~§p~nn Clinic P A 186.221 0.6/0.3/10. 
12214 ,Family Practice Assoc of Corpus 68.21 i 0.6/0.3/10. 
12215 Catherine Dulak MD 161.79 0.6/0.3/10. 
12216 J. Barn~~, DO, PA 192.31 0.6/0.3/10. 
1221799EP.!:I§9hristi Urology GroupL L P , 142.83 0.6/0.3/10. 

~~~~~ 26~~j~t~R~~:n;~fNcenter of S; ~~~:~~i ~~~~;~~~ 
12220. ;R~C!i~t29y & Im§l9!r:!g, of S Texas 9.421 0.6/0.3/10. 
12221 R Groff M D 20.6.0.21 0.6/0.3/1 

~~~~; .... j~~~~~Ogy~fl~~ft~~·HoldingS ~~~:~~lw ~~~~;~~~ 
12224 : Fuentes M D, Michael G 82.60. 0.6/0.3/10. 

~_~.'w:=.:=:=..~..........·...~ 133.....w~r3aysiC!~wM~~lC:;c:llCen!er 0.6/0.3/10. 
,Q~~§tI21<.=!gnostics Inc 82. 0.6/0.3/10. 
jBlanca GrayJy1 D ... 18~":""4QL o.t?/Q~!JQ 

r---~~_lE!ancisco A_Ac:;~~gtv1Q.... ww_w __ ~_"~__ w_iZ· 9~t~J?_619l{~~_' 
........JJ!:~~I __w.wo.E?/Q~/1Qw , ... _ 

ICoastal Bend Cancer Center 43.781 0.6/0.3/10. 

-- --i!fiA;!!t··~···Z··::~·········w.w··-···'l 
L.t?~~~.~ iB.~t:>~rt S W!!~~.~§wtv1J?P..~..__.~... w ..~"_....w., __JZ§·t?~__ 9w§!9~11 0. ___-; 


, ctice Assoc of Corpu~ ... ,l .....,.w..}§.:?QLw~06/04f19_~w" 

& Imagl!:lg,gf ~ T~>.<.<.=!.s L L: . 39:,0.2' ,__o.plo.4/._1_o.~-, 


Imagi.!!~l~f~Ie~as L L: J 12. 10.4/10. 
L:t~~~§~16rmC!QJ.Ug.S~h.irQPr?~tiC:;LPA 12 0.6/0.4/10. 
L".J"~~~~ .... .lQl:!~~t!?i<.=!g'.:l£stics 4 o.6/o.4/,w1o... ~... 
L-'l224o. _l~outh Texas ~~~gQr1.sulti!'1ts~.w 9._0.6/0.4119_-1
I 12241 Juan F Caceres MD' 20..741 0.6/0.4/10. . 
~~"W_._..ww··tw..."..ww__~ww._w_._._www .... .w._....".i-~_.____........wl 

l~l~?~?.~.. ~LL.:QI.!9.~,~i!Y~.~f1~Lyy~lLfI~ss Cntr oL~~.....w. '.w 6 t:~..QI.. 0.6/0.4/10. 

l.12243 .. }~~~iQI(>gyAssociates, L L P .~.... 124.?4LQ§!94/1 0. 

; 12244 :Anette Garza DC. 117.1' 0.6/0.4/10. 


1'2245,·~~lQbrfst~i~§-Qo~ci~HeaIth~~~~e.~~w.:.'·"·:~=-'-2~~8~5~ .w.,~~o.6Lo.4L1Q_,~.~, 
46 dnp~J~r1tQonsultants Of Texas P L L,. 294.5 0.6/0.4/1..0..,..,",..""""""""""; 
47 Cor us ChristiPocjiatrY . 245.9 0.6/0.4/10. 

L_J,~?_4~.._"ifami lyJ~:j~alth' i:'.hy.sIcia!'!~~ 47.9 o.6j04716~······ 
~.~J??.4~"LIjum~?!EbY.?lc.ClIIh.~ClPY_w J €3?:~§ ()§LQ.4L1Q_.__ 
IJ~?~QL~oh_'1.J:~J?ishopM D 59.?4.. o.§/(),4/1o.:"'_""."""~
I 12251 ........... lAffiliates in Digestive &, Liver Dis 233.841 0.6/04/10. 
L=j2252' _.. ~Comp Care M~dicEJLgenter .. J~Q:..~9! __.Q6/()~J9~...... 
! 12253 , J:~QCl~!c:lLI?~f1~~F"c:lmily Medicine 3.441 0.6/0.4/1 

. 

. 
L 12237 IRadiol~ 

4 

http:20.6.0.21


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 through June 11, 2010 


Check No. 	 Payee 
12254~q,!est Diagl}()sticslnc 
12255 
12256 
12257 
12258 
12259 
12260 
12261 
12262 
12263 
12264 
12265 
12266 
12267 
12268 
12269 

Cole Perez M D~ Mary C 
Boriack M D, Leroy A 
CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 
.§~~P Seizu~e Centers 
Kirby Emergency Ph 
Corpus Christi Family Well ness 
Covc;trrubias M D, Baldemar 
Charles D Eubank M D 
South Texas Ey~ Consultants 
Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 
Abimael Perez M D 

.. 	 Y'~I(:lflll[)}Robert 

Flores M D, William C 


•Radi()l()gy Associates 
.. i§~r]q(jy.?~~aime D 

f.J 2279~._LG.()(:l~?L9a~9j()L().91.~ssociation 
L.JggZt ..Ib~lma ~()p~z:~L.k(:l..MD 
I 12272 Southside Womens Center 
112273 'South Texas Adult Medicine 
r-r2274 ~"'TEllis G Main'EfO:' P'A 
~"~1~~t~. .·~i.0~~Qi[~I=,~§"Q~!~li~g:$ea 
IJ?gZ(3.J9()bQM[)LJC:lgql:J~line 
I 12277 !Dugan Eye Instituter., "'--~----~-,-,.,-----~--~--~-- ~ 

l 122I~___t.E~b()J.9.g~Ass9ciates.gt Corp~_s. ... __ ~__...._I@::.4.(3i_....06/04/10 . 
L..1??Z9 lGorPl:Js Christi ObstetriC:.AQ~s.m~sia L.. .. ~)~§l2:99L ..9§/94/J9_... 
LJ.??§Q....H3.(:lJy(:lI(:lKs.br:DiJS~karla M P ~.............. 167.501 
112281 ,Thomas S~ann Clinic P A: 

12282·~·-1CharfesD Eubank'M'O-'-'--'''-: 61 

L ..1.??JE3........I~~ysi~i~ldE()lQgy~Q~~up~ ...~-~~===.·=='C~=::·:=J!~~~~~:.~~~,
! 12284 iMichael J Pendleton MD PA . 47. I 
r-12285~·~TOG"GynAss'o"Ci~!~s..Qf~orp~s. 22i 
I 12286, 
1.. __l?~l__ 
I_J??8~..... 
L1.?289 
L~~29Q 
I 12291 

,74.501 06/04/10
~""'~"~~-~~__'__ ~~_A_~__ """",=""'"'J.,,v_,,_,,_ ~~.v_~._ 

iSouth Tx Institute of Cancer &Blood: 6,...~~............-....~~.....-.-...- .....-.-..-..........-,.., ..,---... 


;§QLJ!b. Texas§~ilJ.g~IJs:.~~genter 14. 
J§c:~iptg~re Ltd 3.8 
.. !Cor~us Christ!J~~l:Jr.21()gy ......~_... ~."._.._"" __ ~. 98~Q 

j In~tier:!tg9.ns.LJltants o.t.I~xas P b.JL__.__. 
t~ _, ,.,~"""'.~,_~__...,.._....,_____.,+.,____,__ ~_____.~ ._

l .. 1gg§}g.~...~. iPrir:D.~ry and Diagnostic Medical 
j 12293 iSalim Surani M D P A 
t_1?~~4.._.~Jg..!0'~Q~2t="···"· 
[.122@?..... 'RadioI99L~Ir:D(:lgir1g of S Texas 
l.l?'.?~..(3.....LTbo.r:D~.~.§p.G1.r:!!lgl.il1..ic:e~ 

I 12297 'wmtGlEn_.G ~~r}I~MQ...._..__.._............._i_... 

L_J?J~.~.Q()!~!:l§9b!i~..tL Neurolog~.. ' 

L 1229~...Lg.()~p.LJ§gbrIs.ti Nuerol~gy. 


12300 'Torres M D P A, Joseflna 
J??Q.L.~~!I1~uJ~t()ry.Aq.l:JtLf\!~urol..Cl.gypA 
12302.~CO~§IAL BE~R..9I\NGER 

IInternal Medicine Associates 

Check Amt 
154.62, 
49.60' 

201.781 
186.22' 

! 

45.99; 
422.57' 

95.981 
82.(30 

534.26: 
123.00 
35.061 
47.991 
95.981 

139.14[ 
279.801 

Check Date 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 
06104/10 
06/04/10 
06/04/10 

47. 99.._~06L9.~/1 0 
1§JJ?§J......Q.~04!JO 
7(3:1~1 06/04/10 
85.631 06/04/10 

~~~2oL .. 06/Q.4:!JO 
99.261 06/04/10 

566:g7T··66/64T10..·..·~' 
231 ..72r····6$!q~/Jg.. 

98. 
138.46 
47.991 
18.48' 

118.66 
1, 

1 05.8 
82.6 

300.00 
347.9~1 

47.991 
.. 82.6QL 
180.4zj 

.....Q(3.1Q4~1.9...... , 
06/04/10 ; 
o616711O-~, 

.....Q6/0I/1 Q.J 
06/07/10 • 
06/6'711'O"-~ 
6/08/10 i .... ......_.....{ 

..... Q.§/0811~9_.. .. 
06/09/10 
06/09/10 

109/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
9(3/10/1 0 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 

5 

http:J??Q.L.~~!I1~uJ~t()ry.Aq.l:JtLf\!~urol..Cl
mailto:I@::.4.(3i
http:Ass9ciates.gt


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 through June 11, 2010 


Check No. Pay~e 

12303 Hadiology & Im.i:lging of S Texas 
12304 Patel M D, Anil C 
12305 Chitrit M D, Isaac 
12306 Hartman M D, Samuel 
12307 Tessa Perez 
12308 J J Carr M D P A 
12309 Corpus Chri!iti Family Medicine Ctr 
12310 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
12311 . Orth()pi:ledic Surgery & Sports 
12312 Bruce L Russell 
12313 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 
12314 South Texas Brain And Spine Insti 
12315 Antonio Guzman M D 
12316 ..lCol~.g~ir()pri:lg!i9gl?nter 
12317 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 

CheckAmt 
538.45i 
55.271 
70.001 
47.991 
62.56! 
66.4°i 

5.40 
222.93' 
790.79 

82.60, 
47.99 
29.51 
7Q:QoL 
16.68' 
"."."""'....",,'u_.,, ' 

150.271 

Check Date 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 

12318 ·M()I9.§llU:.I?Qj.i:l!~i9.gl?nter 
," 12319 .. ;E3()Q~!l.LM D, ~Qg~e..s 
~ 12320 """ "0"g,Q~rp"~,~.~g_h!!?ttmQ~~J?_§ltient S~rgery"m_.._ 

12321 i Kline D P M, Alb~rt 
l 12322 iA B C Pediatrics P A r-'12323 l ~"~~........ ~.- .. 

~.~. !0 B Gyn.A~!i0cii:l.!f?§'~ ... 
r~1·2324 ILovoi M D, Michael S 

i=1?:~?·~:==]Bog~·~rvf~ify~6t~§.MD, p.~ ......................... ; 
1_232§__.Jg().Cl..~tCl.!.~~rdio!()gy Ass()9!~~ion ____._... 
12327 iMem()fial- Sparklir1JL.S.~~_~___.~._._+_~ •. 

.1'~·:·.'::~"'.~~D=:'i,agQg~!i9§.JQ9 .. 
David Simon 

'Ia 

Associates L L P 
U of T M D Anderson Cancer 

........:.......... i ............. . 

Southside Womens Center 
ABC Pediatrics 

~~¥__A,_"~,,,~,,~.~m~~~_'~"'~~~~____U_' "_,_h_~~,_,,~w _ 

Colon & Rectal Assoc of S TX 
Robert S Williams M D P A 
CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 

l 12347 .Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 
~.. ·1234ff-....··.~.)()s~fin..~I()r~~~ ••~_.~,·..P.A.··. 

12349 Covarrubias M Baldemar 
12350 C Chen M D 
2351 ....... --'................. 

14 
142.3 

2,@~.1..6 
47.9 
38. 

06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/1 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 
06/10/10 

6 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of June 1, 2010 through June 11, 2010 


Check No. __..~~¥~~! ... Check Amt Check Date 
12352 Christus~P9hn Fam Hlth Cntr 184.61T 06/10/1 
12353 Mario A Quintanilla MD 43.34: 06/10/10 
12354 Coastal Bend Womens Center 262.60j 06/10/10 
12355 Christus Spohn Health Systems 7,411.67 06/10/10 
12356 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 350.94: 06/10/10 
12357 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus 298.26[ 06/10/10 
12358 Tessa Perez 107.131 06/11/10 
12359 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 6.15: 06/11/10 
12360 ql:l~~tDiagnostics 1,778.10 06/11/10 
12361 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 47.99· 06/11/10 
12362 :Comp Care Medical Center 47.99 06/11/10 
12363 . Coastal Bend Worn ens Center 7~:.~7 06/11/10 
12364 'Andra J Winkler R N L P C L M F T 83.57. 06/11/10 
12365;tiowen DO, Ronald W 47.99 06/11/10 
12366 . Morgan Pediatric Center 127.17 06/11/10 
12367 .. .. [Jason C Bradford M D P A 82.60 06/11/10

+~••-... . ........................ ... 


12368 .~f?~rth!Y1.g ...~.t~pt!~1!1j 7 1110 
12369 ,D M E Dep9t ...................... 81.19 06/11/10 
12370 .<:;()rpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr 38.50 06/11/10, 

2371........+E()n~!.M D, BY§.r11L 233.84i 06/11/10
'~--"~~~ ..........~ 


372.....~Q.~!t?.Ql9Jlr1()stif~Jl)f..._ ....~.................~ 150.75 06/11/10 

J.?~?~....Jlb9rnas-Sp~D.r1.glilJif P A. 82.60 06/11/10 

,12374 ... lP§I.Qf~~r1'IJg()(:tlj()lly Renal Ctr 340.00 06/11/10 
! 12375 iRobert J Bolster M D 138.46 06/11/10 

191,813.93 

2J 

'Covarrubias M Baldema~.r......__........,.~.~_~. 71.80 06/11/10 
C Doctors Center South ..oQ~6~1III71:ct==] 

06/11/10 
06/11/10 

06/11/10 
...~....iql:lest [)iagno~~c~ ... _.. 6111110 

12383 fGulf Shore ..~I)~sthe~La A~~ociates P 6/11/10 
1B:~!ir1~..§p~fl.aJl~!~, P ~__ ..._.._._.__; _. __1,417.:9_+____ 6/11/10 . 
j.<:;9fPl:I?g.h!isti f~mily Wellness .... L.... __JZ1.3~L.Q§IJ.J/J Q~.f 
iCor us Christi Radio '176.081 06/11/10 • 
IRadiolo "'& Ima in of~'--Texas L L ... ····· .. ·141:2Sr---··06i11i1i:Y·' __....,..~~_.9~.._9_~g.._ ...... _..~......... ........._..._ ....~ ....... __ .-c 

iggrpl:I?ghri~tld~9!9gY_Qr()l:IP.!_~~.E._:._~~58.?§}1_.....Q§/JJI19..... 
J<:;alallen Minor EmergencyCIJtr .... L. 105.8QL_.. 06/11/1 0, 

2390 l~l:I!gif~1 Associates . 8_?J~I.O§'-11/1 0 . 
.?~§lJ___..Lf?~ysid~ld.!"olo,gYQi().l:IP...... _~___........._L_.____~!jl~~ ..~~/11L1S:L. __.i 

1 l.R...ClsE91C?gYAs~9~i§.tes L L P __. __ ........___.._._._.J?8.4~J~_0§llliJQ_,,~ 
12393 lKiDgsvilie Medical Center PA . 137.01! 06/1111.Q...... : 
12394 iQuest Diagnostics Inc 118.27 06/11/10 . 

·-T239S-·········1~~~sid~:Medj~~Lgent~~.__ ~_.="::":~"~.._.. _. 243.42·66]j}}1Q~·"' 
12396 i Christus S ohn Health ~y~t~_rl':I~".""~"..~j~§.:L~t--'~~/! 1/1 Q._-J 

nostics Inc 152.591 
" ~ ____ 

06/11/10 
, ',"'H __~"'"""'~"""'~,~" "'--.-m--- ._~.,.. _ 

rial:::§parkling Sea 471.65t 06/11/10 
logy & Imaging of S Texas 47.631 06/11/10 

7 

http:191,813.93
http:1,778.10
http:7,411.67


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Monthly Revenue Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Monthly Revenue Reports in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Revenue Report May 2010



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for May 2010 

as of June 18. 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date June 29, 2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. -.... 

~lJ.J~~ 

Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library May-10 ./ 


0160 Airport Fund May-10 ./ 


0180 Coastal Management May-10 ./ 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account May-10 ./ 


1180 County Clerk Collections May-10 ./ 


1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit May-10 ./ 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 May-10 Not yet received Jan-10 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 May-10 ./ 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics May-10 ./ 


1356 Hilltop Community Center May-10 ./ 


1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks May-10 ./ 


1710 Animal Control May-10 ./ 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund May-10 ./ 


3480 Juvenile Probation May-10 ./ 


3530 District Clerk Fee Account May-10 Not yet received Apr-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account May-10 ./ 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 May-10 ./ 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts May-10 Not yet received Oct-09 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II May-10 Not yet received Oct-09 


3530 District Clerk- Child Support May-10 Not yet received Apr-10 


3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account May-10 ./ 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account May-10 ./ 


3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account May-10 Late 611712010 


3890 Medical Examiner May-10 ./ 


4190 Senior Community Services May-10 ./ 


Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for May 2010 

as of June 18, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date June 29,2010 

REPORT LAST 
REPORT STATUS REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Received SUBMTTED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account May-10 ./ 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes May-10 ./ 

1200 Gen. Services Account May-10 ./ 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) May-10 ./ 

1200 Property Tax Acct May-10 ./ 

1200 V I T Escrow May-10 ./ 

1200 IRP Funds May-10 ./ 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 May-10 ./ 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 May-10 ./ 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 May-10 ./ 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 May-10 ./ 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 May-10 ./ 

3630 Precinct 3 May-10 ./ 

3640 Precinct 4 May-10 Late - 6/17/2010 

3650 Precinct 5-1 May-10 ./ 

3655 Precinct 5-2 May-10 ./ 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 May-10 ./ 

3820 Precinct 2 May-10 ./ 

3830 Precinct 3 May-10 ./ 

3840 Precinct 4 May-10 ./ 

3850 Precinct 5 May-10 ./ 

Page 201 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - Special Motions list dated 6/29/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions Summary

Link: Special Motions backup



, 


Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for June 29, 2010 


1. 	 $25,000.00 to Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc. for legal services provided to low 
income clients in Nueces County, including but not limited to legal advice, representation 
in appropriate judicial or administrative forums, appropriate referrals to other agencies 
and community education. 
3200-5443 $25,000.00 

2. 	 $6,000.00 to Tomas Duran for management of the self-funded health program. 
0103-5305 $6,000.00 

3. 	 $10,000.00 to Padre Island Business Association for development and administration of a 
program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and commercial activity 
in Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $10,000.00 

4. 	 $8,687.80 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to cases noted below 
1285-5301 $7,502.80 Roberto Roland Garcia 
1285-5301 $1,185.00 Stephanie Weldy 

$8,687.80 

5. 	 $495.00 to David Z Conoly, PC for professional legal services related to undivided 
interest in land along or near the existing Packery Channel 
1285-5301 $495.00 

6. 	 $44,090.62 to Branscomb PC for professional legal services related to Cheryl Green as 
representative for Eric Green 
1285-5301 $44,090.62 

7. 	 $3,835.58 to Canales, Simonson, PC for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia and Angelita Solis 
Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al 
1285-5301 $3,835.58 

8. 	 $15,000.00 to Division 16 Construction for construction services related to the 
installation of six parking lot light poles at the Richard M Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1309-5312 $15,000.00 

9. 	 $22,804.56 to Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. for construction 
services related to the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HV AC Rehabilitation & 
Smoke Purge Project. 
1917-5312119177001-5312 $22,804.56 

http:22,804.56
http:22,804.56
http:15,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:3,835.58
http:3,835.58
http:44,090.62
http:44,090.62
http:8,687.80
http:1,185.00
http:7,502.80
http:8,687.80
http:10,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00


.. 

Commissioners Court Special Motions 
June 29, 2010 
Page 2 

10. 	 $6,000.00 to Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas for services to provide assistance 
and guidance to children between the ages of six and eighteen living in Nueces County so 
that the children are less likely to skip school and less likely to use illegal drugs and 
alcohol 
4300-5455 $6,000.00 

11. 	 $131,875.69 to Barcom Commercial, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B" Project 
1917-5312119174003-5312 $131,875.69 

12. 	 $48,000.00 to Facility Solutions Group for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Parking Lot Lighting Replacement Project 
1917-5312119174011-5312 $48,000.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

13. 	 $3,126.05 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
specifications and oversight of waste removal at the Nueces County Hazel Bazemore 
Park 
1901-53101190121-5310 $3,126.05 

14. 	 $735.00 to JEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309/19175005-5309 $330.75 
1917-5309/19175006-5309 $220.50 
1917-5309/19175009-5309 $183.75 

$735.00 

15. 	 $143,690.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related 
to the 2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1917-5310119172029-5310 $112,535.00 
1917-5314119142029-5314 $31,155.00 

$143690.00 

16. 	 $15,556.50 to Olvarri & Associates for professional engineering services related to the 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality voluntary cleanup program application for 
the Hazel Bazemore Park Project 
1901-53101190121-5310 $15,556.50 FINAL PAYMENT 

http:15,556.50
http:15,556.50
http:143690.00
http:31,155.00
http:112,535.00
http:143,690.00
http:3,126.05
http:3,126.05
http:48,000.00
http:48,000.00
http:131,875.69
http:131,875.69
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 15,2010 

Peggy Hayes~
County Audit r 

II 
Loyd Neal { ;" 

County JUd~/r pf 

TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID INC 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 12/2/09 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3697' (361) 888·0444· (361) 888·0445 FAX (/ 

\;'::.t~Q. Co /0 lu 



LAW OFFICES OF 

TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID, INC. 
102 Pueblo St. 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 

Telephone: (361) 880-5434 


FAX: (361) 883-7615 

www.trla.org 


Rebecca G. Flanigan RECEfVEOmai.: rgflanigan@trla.org 
Dep. Litigation Director 

JUN 082010 
!J)Y'J i\EAL 

BCounty Judge, i~,i::~e;o County, Texas 

y 	 fJ1~ 
May 18,2010 

Honorable Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: 	 Department 3200 Legal Aid 

Request for Payment - FY 2009-2010 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Enclosed please find the executed Contract for the current fiscal year. The Contract was 
included and approved in this year's budget. 

Please forward the $25,000 to Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., 300 South Texas Blvd., 
Weslaco, Texas 78596. Please advise if you require additional information. Thank you again for 
your continued commitment to the delivery of legal services to the poor in Nueces County. 

Rebecca . Flanigan 
Attorney at Law 

Encl. 
~),JM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

RECEIVED

de JUN - ~ 2010 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Administration 

PA# 

PO# 

! RECEIVI 

mailto:rgflanigan@trla.org
http:www.trla.org


·

NUECESCOUNTY 

CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 


STATE OF TEXAS ) 

COUNTY OF NUECES ) 

SECTION I - PARTIES TO CONTRACT 

This contract and agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of Nueces, 
hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY" and Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc., hereinafter referred 
to as "TRLA". The parties hereto have severally and collectively agreed and by the execution 
hereof are bound to the mutual obligations and to the performance and accomplishment of the 
tats hereinafter described. 

SECTION II - CONTRACT PERIOD 

The period for performance of this contract shall commence on October 1, 2009 and shall 
terminate on September 30, 2010. 

SECTION III - CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 

TRLA shall provide legal services to low income clients in Nueces County. An applicant's 
eligibility for these services is to be determined solely by TRLA. These services will include, 
but shall not be limited to, legal advice, representation in appropriate judicial or administrative 
forums, appropriate referrals to other agencies and community education. 

SECTION IV - MUTUAL OBLIGATIONS 

A. 	 MEASURE OF LIABILITY 

In consideration of full and satisfactory performance, County shall be liable to TRLA in an 
amount not to exceed $25,000.00. 

1) 	 County shall not be liable for expenditures made in violation of either federal or civil 
laws while this contract is in force. 

2) 	 County shall not be liable to TRLA for costs incurred or performances rendered by 
TRLA before commencement of this contract or after termination of this contract. 

B. 	 METHOD OF PAYMENT 

The amount to be paid for services will be $25,000.00 for the contract period. This amount will 
be payable in one lump sum. 

http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00


1) 	 No later than one hundred fifty (150) days following the end of the TRLA fiscal year, 
TRLA shall submit the program's audited financial statements. 

2) 	 No later than sixty (60) days following the termination of this contract, TRLA shall 
submit a report detailing the services rendered during the contract period. 

C. 	 LIMITATION ON LIABILITY 

3) 	 TRLA understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay to County any amounts 
determined to be expended in violation of the terms of this contract and to return to the 
County any unexpended funds upon termination or expiration of this Contract. 

4) 	 County by the execution of this contract acknowledges that TRLA has received an 
obligation from Nueces County which if paid, will be sufficient to pay costs properly 
incurred by TRLA for performance under this contract in the amount specified and for 
the period contracted for. 

SECTION V - LEGAL AUTHORITY 

A. 	 TRLA assures and guarantees that is possesses the legal authority to enter into this 
contract, receive the funds as authorized, and to perform the services TRLA has obligated 
itself to perform under this contract. 

B. 	 The person signing this contract on behalf of TRLA warrants that he/she has full 
authority to execute this contract on behalf of TRLA and to validly and legal bind TRLA 
to all the terms and conditions and provisions herein set forth. 

SECTION VI - RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS 

A. 	 TRLA shall maintain a record of services provided to clients served with funds received 
under this contract. Provided, that the County expressly agrees to honor the 
confidentiality of client records and information that is within the purview of the 
attorney/client privilege and will not seek information that discloses client confidences. 

B. 	 TRLA shall retain all records of clients and expenditures for a three (3) year period 
following final reporting requirements. 

C. 	 TRLA shall submit a copy of the TRLA single audit, no later than one hundred fifty 
(150) days following the close of the program's fiscal year. 

D. 	 The County Auditor of Nueces County shall have access to financial records upon proper 
request. 



·
'. 

SECTION VII - POLITICAL ACTIVITY, LOBBYING, AND OTHER RESTRICTIONS 

No funds provided under this contract may be used in any way to attempt to influence in any 
manner a member of Congress to favor or oppose any legislation or appropriation by Congress, 
or for lobbying with State or Local Legislators. TRLA is funded in part by the Legal Services 
Corporation. As a condition of the funding it receives from the LSC, TRLA is restricted from 
engaging in certain activities in all of its legal work, including activities that are supported by 
other funding sources. TRLA may not exceed any funds for any activity prohibited by the Legal 
Services Corporation Act, 42 U.S.C. 2996 et.seq. or Public Law 104-134, subsequent 
amendments and regulations promulgated thereunder. 

SECTION VIII - SECTARIAN INVOLVEMENT PROHIBITED 

TRLA shall insure that no funds under this contract are used, either directly or indirectly, in the 
support of any religious or anti-religious activity, worship or instruction. 

SECTION IX - NON-DISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 

TRLA insures that no person shall on grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, 
disability, political affiliation or belief be executed from participation in, be denied the benefits 
of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program activity funded by this contract. 

SECTION X - RENEWABLE CONTRACT 

Both parties hereto recognize the long-standing partnership between the former Coastal Bend 
Legal Services, now merged with and into TRLA, and Nueces County and their long history of 
working together to ensure equal access to justice for persons who are unable to afford legal 
counsel and representation in civil matters. Both parties also recognize the efficiencies created 
by combining the resources ofboth organizations in fulfilling this purpose and the importance of 
maintaining this relationship in the future. Both parties further agree that the representation of 
clients in civil matters and the professional responsibility owed to the clients pursuant to the 
attorney/client relationship necessarily requires a reasonable assumption that continued renewal 
of this Contract be presumed. Accordingly, both parties agree that this Contract is renewable on 
an annual basis. Provided, however, that annual adjustments to the dollar amount of the contract 
may be made by either party pursuant to the regular process for the adoption of the annual fiscal 
year budget by the County. Provided further, either party may terminate this Contract upon 
ninety (90) days written notice to the other party. 

WITNESS THIS THE 


cl~~()
Hono'f'able Samu~l, Jr. -r  Rebe:1i: 
Nueces County Judge Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, Inc. 



<. 

( "\ 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 15,2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdl~tor) fl 
Loyd Neal 

County Judge ,5 I 
~: p 

TOMAS DURAN 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Professional Services - Health Insurance Agreement" 

June 2010 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

t " ~t Q d" f.p \ I i9 i : ) 



" 


TOMAS DURAN INVOICE 


325 Catalina PI. 
Corpus Christi, Tx. 784 
Phone 361-533-3851 E-mail: tomasduran@duranins.com INVOICE #NC06-10 
Office 361-882-8714 Fax 361-882-8715 DATE: JUNE 9, 2010 

TO: GR' JUNE,2010 
Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Services rendered per Health Insurance agreement 
901 Leopard St., Rm.303 P.O. # 299480
Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 

DESCRIPTION 

-General review and management of self-funded health program. Monitor claims and other 
expenses of the self-funded health program. 

Review and identify solutions to claim issues as they arise. 

Continue monitoring implementation of the change of TPA services. 

Review "Master Plan Documents" for the purpose of identifying possible benefits changes. 
Provide these possible changes along with additional costs or savings to the overall cost of 
claims. 

Prepare documentation for re-insurance renewal request for an effective date of October 
2010. 

\ .... ;~. CT. ADMINiSTRATION 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

, DEPT· 
I CODING 

RECEIVED 
TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

$6,000.00 

Jc., JUN 9 2010 

Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Thank you for your business! Administration 

mailto:tomasduran@duranins.com


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 June 15,2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor /l 

FROM: 	 LoydNeaI t) 
County Judg 

~I 
I 

I
It/ 

SUBJECT: 	 PADRE ISLAND BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 12/02/2009 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

/"+,,,Q t.-J'\...)/J 



PADRE ISLAND 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

14427 South Padre Island Drive. Suite A. #313 • Corpus Christi, Texas 78418· PH (361) 949~9498 F(361) 949-4612 

info@padreislandbusiness.org • www.padreislandbuslness.org 

June 11. 2010 

Samuel L. Neal. County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard. Rm. 303 

Corpus Christi. TX 78401~3697 


Hon. Samuel L. Neal, 


Please accept this correspondence as a formal request for funding from the Nueces County Budget 2009~ 


2010. The request is for $10,000 to be used towards the promotion of the Padre Island area in accordance 


with a contract between the Padre Island Business Association and Nueces County. 


The Padre Island Business Association has been the primary organization responsible for efforts towards the 


economic prosperity of Padre Island. Funding from the county represents a significant portion of that effort 


allowing us to accept opportunities we would not otherwise be able to. 


Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Jo 14w«;eVf!~ 
prf:~~t 

I 

PR# 


PO# 


V# 


DEPT· 

C.~O~~~NG
__~~~~~~~~ 

i RECEIVIRECEIVED 
eVe JUN 1 5 2010 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


Administration 


http:www.padreislandbuslness.org
mailto:info@padreislandbusiness.org


Nueces County 06/07/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89904 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.D. # 74·1196579) 


ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

.iU A I I (JKNt:J' 

PR# ~ It \~O, 
po# 30<j139 
V# V J15/~ 
DEPT
_CODING lA g~ ~ s'301 
RECEIVING ~ '/S--IO 

05/02/10 BCM 2.70 	 prepare and revise appellants' brief to Fifth Circuit Court of 
Appeals; 

05/03/10 MKM 0.10 	 conference with attorney K. Sieczkowski regarding deposition 
of common client former employee Cavasoz; 

05/03/10 MKM 0.50 	 review and assist with revisions of appellate brief; 

05/03/10 CRR 6.90 	 analyze case law regarding standard for deliberate indifference 
in suicide cases; analyze cases citing the Eighth Circuit's 
decision in Rellerger regarding standard for jailor's deliberate 
indifference with regard to an inmate's suicide; review Seventh 
Circuit case regarding 1983 liability of jail's mental health 
officials; search for articles discussing suicides by inmates using 
transport restraints; review and revise appellate brief; 

05/03/10 BCM 7.80 	 prepare and revise appellants' brief to Fifth Circuit Court of 
Appeals; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/04/10 MKM 

05/04/10 CRR 

05/04/10 BCM 

05/04/10 BCM 

05/04/10 BCM 

05/04/10 BCM 

05/04/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.50 

0.50 

OAO 

0.20 

OAO 

0.50 

2AO 

6AO 

1.30 

0.10 

0.50 

0.10 

Description 

analyze additional federal court opinions on sufficiency of 
pleadings of civil rights claims, for use in brief to Fifth Circuit; 

analyze additional federal court opinions on liability of law 
enforcement and corrections officials for prisoner suicides, for 
use in brief to Fifth Circuit; 

analyze Code of Federal Regulations provision on use of four-
point restraints, for possible use in brief to Fifth Circuit; 

examine autopsy report of Roberto Garcia to determine whether 
certain statements can accurately be made by the parties in 
appellate briefing; 

examine e-mails from and prepare e-mails (6 total) to other 
counsel regarding content of and suggested revisions to brief; 

assist with brief by proof reading; 

review and revise citations to cases and records in appellate 
brief; review and revise appellate brief; 

prepare and revise appellants' brief to Fifth Circuit Court of 
Appeals; 

prepare record excerpts for appellants' brief to Fifth Circuit 
Court of Appeals; 

prepare letter to appellate clerk regarding submission of hard 
copies of brief per court rule; 

prepare e-mails to and examine e-mails from (7 total) and 
conferences with other counsel (2 total) regarding content of and 
revisions to appellate brief; 

examine e-mails from appellate clerk regarding filing of brief 
and record excerpts; 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

05/04/10 RER 

05/05/10 BCM 

05/05/10 BCM 

05/05/10 BCM 

05/05/10 BCM 

05/05/10 BCM 

05/05/10 LAMl 

05/05/10 RER 

05/05/10 RER 

Page 3 

Hours 	 Description 

2.60 	 draft filing letter to US Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 
regarding the filing of our Briefs of Appellant and voluminous 
Record excerpts with filing instructions and service on counsel; 
plan and prepare several bounded Briefs of Appellant and 
voluminous Record Excerpts including CDs for filing with the 
Fifth Circuit and service on counsel to convince the court to 
overturn the lower court decision; 

0.20 	 examine letters from appellate clerk acknowledging receipt of e-
filed brief and record excerpts and requesting submission of 
additional hard copies per court rule; 

0.10 	 examine file-stamped copies of brief and record excerpts to 

confirm compliance of filed documents with court rules; 

0.10 	 examine revised notices from Court of Appeals regarding filing 
of briefs and record excerpts and satisfaction of requirements 
for each; 

0.20 	 prepare e-mail to other defense counsel discussing filing of 
brief, errors in clerk's docket entries, and efforts to correct those 
errors; 

0.20 	 conference with deputy appellate clerk Steve Tortora to discuss 
error in docket entry for appellate brief and record excerpts and 
need for correction to show that documents were filed on behalf 
of all defendants/appellants; 

0.20 	 review of plaintiff's 31 st amended disclosures; 

0.20 	 plan and prepare our Brief for electronic case filing instructed by 
Electronic Case Filing Administrative Procedures and standing 
orders for the United States Court of Appeals for the 5th Circuit; 

0.40 	 electronically file our Brief pursuant to the Electronic Case 
Filing Administrative Procedures and standing orders for the 
United States Court of Appeals for the 5th Circuit and to make 
part of the Court's record; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 4 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

05/05/10 RER 

05/05/10 RER 

05/06/10 MKM 

05/06/10 BCM 

05/06/10 BCM 

05/06/10 BCM 

05/06/10 BCM 

05/10/10 lAM 1 

05/11/10 BCM 

OS/21/10 MKM 

05121/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.30 

0.40 

0.30 

0.30 

0.10 

0.10 

0.30 

0.20 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

Description 

plan and prepare our Record Excerpt for electronic case filing 
instructed by Electronic Case Filing Administrative Procedures 
and standing orders for the United States Court of Appeals for 
the 5th Circuit; 

electronically file our Record Excerpt pursuant to the Electronic 
Case Filing Administrative Procedures and standing orders for 
the United States Court of Appeals for the 5th Circuit and to 
make part of the Court's record; 

review of status of corrected docketing statement; 

examine and prepare e-mails to/from other defense counsel (5 
total) discussing appellate clerk's correction of docket entries to 
reflect filing of appellate brief and record excerpts on behalf of 
all parties; 

examine and respond to e-mail from Alissa Adkins suggesting 
revision to certificate of interested parties; 

examine revised docket entries from Fifth Circuit clerk showing 
that appellate brief and record excerpts were filed on behalf of 
and satisfy briefing requirements for all defendants/appellants; 

conference with deputy appellate clerk Steve DeMontzulin to 
discuss correction of docket entries to show that brief and record 
excerpts were filed for all defendants/appellants; 

plan and prepare for deadline for Appellee to file brief by noting 
same on calendar; 

examine e-mail notices from Court of Appeals that hard copies 
of brief and record excerpt have been received and satisfy 
court's requirements; 

review of email from court regarding order of transcript form; 

prepare request for audio recording of April 2009 hearing; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 5 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours 	 Description 

OS/24/10 MKM 0.50 	 review of email from assistant county attorney regarding arrest 
of Pedro Cavazos; conference with reporter for Caller Times 
regarding status of lawsuit that he is involved in; 

OS/25/10 MKM 0.80 	 review of email from plaintiffs' counsel regarding scheduled 
deposition of Cavasoz; conference with Plaintiffs' counsel 
regarding deposition of Cavasoz; conference with Plaintiffs' 
counsel regarding extension of time to file brief; emails with 
defense team regarding same; review of television story on 
Cavasoz; 

OS/25/10 BCM 0.10 	 examine e-mails from other counsel regarding agreement not to 
oppose plaintiffs' motion for extension of time to file their 
appellate brief; 

OS/25/10 LAM 1 0.20 	 call with Genay Rogan regarding transcript ordered by Chris 
Gale; 

OS/26/10 MKM 0.90 	 conference with assistant county attorney regarding deposition 
of Cavasoz; conference with attorney Sieczkowski regarding 
change in deposition time; email with attorney C. Gayle and K. 
Sieczkowski regarding change in deposition time; emails with 
assistant county attorney and attorney Sieczkowski regarding 
deposition; conferences with attorney Sieczkowski's assistant 
regarding scheduled time; review of email from D. Collins 
regarding time for Cavasoz' deposition; review of fax from 
attorney Robichaux regarding fax from Cavasoz' criminal 
attorney; 

OS/27/10 MKM 2.50 	 review of email from attorney Robichaux regarding deposition 
of Cavazos; preparation for deposition of P. Cavazos; several 
conferences with D. Collins of attorney Robichaux's office 
regarding status of depositions; meeting with P. Cavazos status 
of case; attend deposition and state objection on the record; 
conference with assistant county attorney regarding status; 
conference with attorney Robichaux regarding status; review of 
status of requesting cd from hearing on initial status conference; 

OS/27/10 LAM 1 1.00 	 review of case materials in order to gather documents related to 
Sgt. Cavazos for use during depositions in Green case; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 6 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

OS/27/10 LAM1 0.30 several telephone calls with court reporter Vilma Gano 
regarding transcript of scheduling conference; 

OS/27/10 LAM1 0.30 prepare DKT 13 form for transcript order; 

OS/28/10 MKM 1.40 emails with attorneys K. Sieczkowski and Robichaux regarding 
deposition of Cavazos; emails with Plaintiffs' attorney regarding 
availability for hearing; conference with attorney Robichaux 
regarding hearing; attend telephone conference with Judge 
Jack's court manager; confirm receipt of cd regarding status 
hearing; review of Plaintiffs' Motion for extension of time to file 
brief; 

OS/28/10 MKM 0.20 emails with D. Collins in Green case regarding information on 
expert M. Frasier; 

OS/28/10 HRD 0.20 telephone conference with Mary Ann at Federal Court regarding 
Velma Gano, ERO, and transcript; 

OS/28/10 HRD 0.20 telephone conference with Velma Gano, ERO, regarding our 
request for CD of electronic recording of hearing; 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 7.80 at $215.00 per hour = $1,677.0~ 
Christine R Raborn Associate 9.30 at $150.00 per hour = $1,395.0(( / 
Brian C Miller Associate 22.80 at $150.00 per hour $3,420.0~ 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 0.40 at $80.00 per hour = $32.QO// 
Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 2.20 at $80.00 per hour ::: $176.0? / 
Raqucl E. Ramirez Paralegal 3.90 at $80.00 per hour ::: $312.0LV 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $7,012.00 


http:7,012.00


Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Expenses: 

Description 

Copies at $.10 per page (3,198 units) 

Court Cost 
Clerk, U.S. District Clerk; Check Request No: 

76981; 5/28/2010 - copy of CD transcript 

Court Reporters 
Molly Carter, Court Reporter; Check Request No: 

76802; 5/26/2010 - transcript fee 

TOTAL EXPENSES 


Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number 

05/18/10 89610 

04/16/10 89105 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Page 7 

Amount 

$319.80 

$26.00 

$145.00 

$490.80 

&

if' 

'( ,\'0 

Amount lolr v/
\\j 

$1O,207.201j\ 

$1,389.55 

\v
"} 0 $7,012.~OO_ 

~ . $7,502.80 

~ ~11,596.75
~~J.rJ'~~ ~12.099.s5(] V\[O:-~ . 
N\jy;tA3~ 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 


http:12.099.s5
http:11,596.75


NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEYROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 JUN 0 j 2010 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law 13c8eciJUE(i}ling 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

June 8, 2010 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 89904 dated June 7, 2010, for services and 
disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice be placed in 
line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, please be advised that our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following invoices remain outstanding. If you require additional 
copies of these invoices, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

~D~a~te~____~N~u~m~b~e~r____~A~m~o~u~nt~___ ~ ~o 
05/18/10 89610 $10,207.20 I ~ ~ (.,\!. 
04/16/10 89105 $ 1,389.55 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

~----------
Myra K. Morris 

MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:5102168:060810 

http:1,389.55
http:10,207.20
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 06/07/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89904 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA. SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX J.D. # 74,1196579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number 

05/18/10 89610 

04/16/10 89105 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Amount 

$10,207.20 

$1,389.55 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 


$7,012.00 
$490.80 

$7,502.80 

$11,596.75 
$19,099.55 

http:19,099.55
http:11,596.75
http:7,502.80
http:7,012.00
http:1,389.55
http:10,207.20


NUECESCOUNTYATTORNEY 

Nueces County JUN 0 9 2010 06/07110 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney RECEIVED 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89901 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N, CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(fAX J.D, # 74-1196579) 

AITORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

PR# 

Our File: 3155.56355 PO# 

V# 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 
Date Attorney Hours Description 

05/03/10 MKM 

05/03/10 MKM 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/03/10 BCM 

05/05/10 MKM 

05/06/10 MKM 

05/06/10 BCM 

05/06/10 LAM 1 

} 


0.10 	 conference with Steve Walker regarding status and change of his 
employment; 

0.10 	 review of email from court regarding Plaintiffs Amended 
witness list; 

0.10 	 examine plaintiffs amended witness list; 

0.20 	 examine plaintiffs sixth amended initial disclosures; 

0.30 	 review of Plaintiff's 6th Amended Disclosures; 

0.30 	 review of dates for plaintiff's deposition; conference with 
Plaintiffs counsel regarding the same; 

0.20 	 exam~ne plaintiff's amended witness list; 

0.20 	 email to plaintiffs counsel regarding request for dates for 
deposition of Stephanie Weldy; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

05/06/10 LAM1 

05/10/10 MKM 

05/11/10 LAM 1 

05/11/10 LAM 1 

05/14/10 MKM 

05/14/10 BCM 

05/14/10 LAM 1 

05/14/10 LAM 1 

05/17/10 LAM1 

05/17/10 LAM1 

05/17/10 LAM 1 

05/18/10 MKM 

05/18/10 LAM 1 

05/18/10 LAM 1 

Hours 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.50 

0.40 

0.10 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.60 

0.20 

0.20 

Description 

review of email from plaintiffs counsel regarding availability of 
our officers to be deposed as well; 

emails with assistant county attorney regarding deposition of 
plaintiff; 


telephone call with Mr. Walker regarding positions; 


telephone call to clients Hatch and Walker regarding availability 

for depositions; 


review of Plaintiffs supplemental disclosures; emails with 

assistant county attorney regarding experts; conference with 

assistant county attorney regarding same; 


examine witness lists and court rules for use in supplementing 

pretrial discovery disclosures to opponent; 


telephone call to Donnie Hatch in order to discuss availability 

and scheduled for deposition; 


second telephone call to Donald Hatch at work in order to leave 

message to please have him call me to discuss deposition; 


telephone call to Mr. Hatch regarding depositions, no answer, 

left another message; 


telephone call to Mr. Hatch at work in an attempt to reach him 

regarding deposition availability; 


return call to Steve Walker regarding depositions; 


confirm dales for depositions and to prepare our clients for 

same; conference with Plaintiffs attorney regarding depositions; 


telephone call to Donald Hatch regarding deposition request; 


telephone call with Alissa regarding deposition dates as of now; 




Stephanie Weldy Page 3 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

05/18/10 LAM 1 

05/18/10 LAM 1 

05/19/10 MKM 

05/19/10 LAM 1 

05/19/10 LAM 1 

05/19/10 LAM 1 

OS/24/10 MKM 

OS/24/10 MKM 

OS/24/10 LAM 1 

OS/24/10 LAM 1 

OS/24/10 LAM 1 

OS/24/10 LAM 1 

Hours 

0.20 

0.20 

0.50 

0.30 

0.20 

0.30 

0.10 

0.10 

0.50 

0.20 

0.80 

0.80 

Description 

email to Mr. Gale regarding proposed deposition dates for 
Weldy, Hatch and Walker; 

telephone call with Donald Hatch regarding depositions; 

conference with Plaintiffs counsel about deposition schedule; 
review of deposition notice of D. Hatch; confirm time for 
preparation and deposition of S. Walker; 

telephone call with Chris Gale regarding depositions; 

telephone call with client Walker regarding deposition dates and 
time; 

second telephone call with Chris Gale to confirm deposition 
schedule; 


review of deposition notice of Hatch; 


finalize and serve deposition notice of plaintiff; 


preparation of notice of deposition for Stephanie Weldy; 


preparation of correspondence to Mr. Gale enclosing deposition 

notice for Stephanie Weldy; 


preparation of report to Donald Hatch regarding status and 
deposition schedule; 

preparation of report to Steve Walker regarding status of case 
and current deposition schedule; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 4 
OUT File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate TotC!! /" 
Myra K. Morris Partner 2.80 at $215.00 per hour = $602.0<f/ 
Brian C Miller Associate 0.90 at $150.00 per hour = $135.0lr/ 
Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 5.60 at $80.00 per hour $448.00' 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $1,185.00 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

05/18/10 89604 $168.81 

Current Fees: $1,185.00 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: $1,185.00 

\\t/\~ 
Previous Balance Due: $168.81 \" (}It.; 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1.353.81 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 


http:1.353.81
http:1,185.00
http:1,185.00
http:1,185.00


ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 

Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 

802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

June 8, 2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 89901 dated June 7, 2010, for services 
rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we ask that you place it in line 
for payment at your earliest convenience. Also, our bookkeeping department advises us that the 
following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an additional copy of this invoice, please 
contact our bookkeeping department. 

:D_a~te~___________I_n~vo=i~ce~N=u_m_b_e=r________~A_m~o~u=n=t ,~ ~ 
05/18/10 89604 	 $168.81 \q,\\j;~ 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

~----~ 
Myra K. Morris 

< 

MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:5102] 87:060810 



Nueces County 06/07/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 89901 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 784{)1·0021 


(TAX 1.0. # 74·1 J96579) 

RE: 
A ITORNEY /CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
pate 

05/18/10 
I:-lllml:>J~! 

89604 

8mQunt 

$168.81 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Tota]: 

$1,185.00 
$0.00 

$1,185.00 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$168.81 
11353.81 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



------------------------------------------------------------------

Invoice Date Invoice #David Z. Conoly, P.C. INVOICE6/412010 24943
1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 

Phone # 361-937-6400 Fax # 361-937-7305 

Bill To: 
ATTN: LAURA JIMENEZ COUNTY ATTORNEY 
NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI TX 7840 I 

O Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and 
indicate change(s) on reverse side. 

RE: ;.\\(}\\~~ 
Undivided Interest in land along or near ~i:/vQ'3~\'t r:o.: 

the existing Packery Channel ~'3't.\;e ~ 1.\)'~ 
~() 

J\\ C~\\J~O 
................................................~ ............ . 
.~PLEASE PAY . ~ 
=.~~~.~ .~.~9.P~!...~~~.~............. ~::::??.; 
Make checks payable to: David Z. Conoly, P.C. 

Have E-Mail? Please write it here: _________ 

David Z. Conoly, P.e. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

1930 Glenoak Drive 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 Project 

File No. Terms 

4151-002 Due on receipt 
Packery Land 

Date 

5/6/2010 

Description 

Review ofe-mail from Laura Jimenez requesting budget for legal fees; review of 
file documents; preparation ofe-mail to Laura Jimenez estimating legal fees, 
explaining title insurance and requesting approval of service providers. 

Hours 

0.75 

Amount 

135.00 

511612010 Review of file documents; review ofe-mail from Laura Jimenez requesting 
additional information relating to fees; preparation of reply e-mail. 

0.5 90.00 

5/25/2010 Review of file documents; review ofe-mail from Michael Krueger; preparation of 
reply e-mail to Michael Krueger with status report and requesting letter of intent; 
review of additional e-mail request from Michael Krueger. 

180.00 

5/26/2010 Review of e-mail from Laura Jimenez; preparation of reply e-mail. 0.5 90.00 

CO ATTORNEY 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

Thank you for your business. 

THERE WILL BE A $15 CHARGE FOR ALL RETURNED CHECKS 
12% INTEREST WILL BE ASSESSED ON ALL UNPAID BALANCES 
AFTER 30 DAYS 

Billing Inqueries? Call 361-937-6400 

I i (, L. J (, ( J (g JI) 

Total $495.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $495.00 
,\ v 



BRANSCOMB I PC 
802 N CARANCAHUA SUITE 1900 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-0036 

(361) 888-9261 TAX ID 74-2486791 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page: 1 
06/10/2010 

45710-0106 
10158 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 
Office of the County Attorney 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 

g~::1 Green as representative for Eri 

04/01/2010 
P64 

CSD 

04/05/2010 
P64 

CSD 

04/06/2010 
KBS 

KBS 

CSD 

P64 

04/07/2010 
KBS 
KBS 
CSD 
P64 

Account No:PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

I----+-...j.....:=--.l..-.:.--L___-I Statement No: 

C 

RECEIVING 
L-______L-________________~ 

Fees 

Hours 

Review and summarize records received from Donald Weiner, Ph.D. 
and Troy Martinez, Psy.D. File review and organization. 3.30 
Continue work on MSJ. 3.70 

Review and summarize records received from CC Fire Department 
and Spohn Memorial Security Department regarding "incident" and 
review of 2 CDs produced by Spohn's Security Department. Review 
of records received from MHMR and begin review of medical 
records received from Spohn Memorial (2 volumes). 3.70 
Draft fact section for the draft motion for summary judgment and 
continue work on the argument sections. 6.10 

Attorney conference regarding factual inconsistences of officers and 
deposition of Magistrate. 0.50 
Instructions regarding Answer and immunity defenses on individuals; 
review summary regarding disclosure of excessive force reports; 
e-mail Ms. Adkins regarding same; tend to preparation for 
disclosure. 1.20 
Continue work on, and finish, fact section of draft motion for 
summary judgment--conduct extensive record review for same. 4.10 
Begin document preparation of summary of records received from 
MHMR. Research Taser and its effects. Redact 2005-2010 IA logs 
in preparation of production. 5.50 

Attend to IA disclosures and redacting same: email to Ms. Adkins. 0.50 
Finalize and file answer for individual defendants. 0.70 
Prepare for interviews with nurses. 0.80 
Continue preparation of summary of records received from MHMR. 
Review and summarize medical records received from Christus 



Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

Medical Group (Indigent Care Clinic). 

04108/2010 
KBS Follow up conference with Mr. Robichaux regarding interviews of 

nurses and apparent inconsistencies with other facts. 
JHR Meeting with Spohn nurses at jail who saw/treated Eric Green; 

memo to the file. 
P64 Complete summary of MHMR records. Review nurses records 

(Intake, Acceptance, Assessment and notes from 10/02-10/03). 
Document preparation of Defendant's First Supplemental 
Responses to Plaintiff's First Request for Production, Defendant's 
First Supplemental Responses to Plaintiff's Third Request for 
Production. Preparation of documents for production. 
Correspondence preparation to Chris Gale. Update Production Log. 
File organization. 

CSD Interviews with Christus Spohn nurses Neal, Valdez, Rodriguez, and 
Hartnett. Conference with JHR and Donna Collins afterward to 
determine documents still missing from production related to jail 
intake, and write memo to file regarding interviews. 

04/09/2010 
JHR Draft outline for Schauer deposition. 
P64 Continue review of medical records received from Memorial Hospital 

(2 volumes). Continue file organization. Review Defendant's 
Responses to Plaintiff's Fourth Request for Production and 
assemble documents for production. Correspondence preparation 
to Chris Gale. 

04/12/2010 
KBS Conferences with Mr. Gale regarding discovery and requested 

information; e-mails regarding same. 
JHR Work on outline for Judge Schauer deposition. 
P64 Correspondence preparation to Chris Gale confirming deposition of 

Judge Linda Schauer. Telephone conference with Court Reporter 
regarding deposition of Judge Linda Schauer and fax Federal 
Subpoena. Letter to Chris Gale regarding production of IA logs. 
Update Production Log. Review personnel files to determine if 
results of IA investigations are placed into personnel file. 

04/13/2010 
JHR Conference call with Don Schauer and with Ron Barroso regarding 

deposition of Judge Linda Schauer. 
P64 Telephone conferences with Chief Peralta (3) and Sgt. Worthington 

(1) regarding IA files. Review IA logs and Responses to Request for 
Production and email correspondence to Keith Sieczkowski and 
Alissa Adkins. Review Plaintiff's 9th Amended Disclosures and 
memo Keith Sieczkowski regarding changes. 

Page: 2 
06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Hours 
1.70 

0.40 

3.00 

5.00 

5.70 

0.60 

1.50 

0.50 
1.00 

3.50 

0.60 

1.00 



Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

04/14/2010 
KBS 

JHR 

P64 

04/15/2010 
KBS 


KBS 


JHR 


JHR 


P64 

04/16/2010 
JHR 
KBS 
KBS 

KBS 

JHR 

KBS 

KBS 

Attend conference with Court Coordinator and Mr. Gale regarding 
discovery dispute in production; follow-up telephone hearing with 
Judge Jack regarding discovery; e-mail to clients regarding negative 
results. 
Deposition of Judge Schauer; prepare deposition 
report/memorandum; conference call with Court and Chris Gale 
regarding discovery issue. 
Office conference with Keith Sieczkowski regarding spreadsheet 
with IA investigation information. Email correspondence Chief 
Peralta and Sgt. Worthington regarding information for spreadsheet. 
Review IA Investigation #10-002 and begin review of #08-009. 

Review e-mail from Ms. Jimenez regarding obligation to expand 
discovery responses; reply. 
E-mail to Ms. Jimenez and Ms. Adkins to ensure that other counsel 
involved in excessive force cases before Judge Jack are aware of 
her current order. 
Conference call with Gerald Rogen regarding his meeting with Eric 
Green. 
Finalize deposition report; letter to Laura Jimenez regarding same; 
conference call to District Attorney's office regarding prosecutor Kim 
Gonzalez. 
Review and begin redaction of IA Investigation File #08-009. 
Telephone conference with Ed Barker regarding Nurse Pat 
Jennings. Telephone conference with Chief Peralta and email 
correspondence regarding questions and matters arising from Linda 
Schauer's deposition. Review of Plaintiffs 6th Amended 
Designation of Witnesses. 

Discussion with Don Schauer regarding Judge Schauer's testimony. 
Instructions regarding development of chronology. 
Review information attempting to clarify Judge Schauer's 
recollection of incidents and dates and times; initiated review of 
videotapes to clarify same. 
E-mail to Mr. Gale regarding videos from the hospital and the fact 
that we do not have the capability to copy them and offering to make 
them available if he knows someone that can. 
Conference call with Pat Jennings (nurse) regarding his meeting 
with Gerald Rogen: address issue of missing tapes. 
Review verification of date and time of incident with Magistration; 
initiate procedures to obtain organizational chart for Internal Affairs 
chain-of-command as a separate reporting body; e-mail to client. 
Review e-mail from Mr. Gale, videotapes and allegations that there 
was an apparent attempt to move Mr. Green to MHMR immediately 
after the Magistration "incident" on October 5,2009, but that did not 
occur; follow-up e-mail to Sheriff Kaelin regarding videos missing 

Page: 3 
06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Hours 

1.40 

4.50 

3.00 

0.20 

0.20 

0.40 

0.70 

3.50 

0.20 
0.20 

0.30 

0.30 

0.40 

0.40 



0.40 

Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

KBS 

P64 

04/18/2010 
KBS 

04/19/2010 
KBS 

JHR 

KBS 

P64 

04/20/2010 
KBS 
KBS 

KBS 

P64 

during Mr. Green's confinement and regarding alleged transport to 
MHMR. 
Conference with Donna Collins regarding information from Chief 
Peralta that two days of videotapes of Mr. Green while in Nueces 
County Jail custody were destroyed, apparently prior to the filing of 
the lawsuit by Sgt. Worthington; follow-up e-mail to client regarding 
same. 
Review of Plaintiffs 11th Amended Disclosures. Begin preparation 
of Witness Notebook. 

Review e-mail from Mr. Gale regarding mediation, adding Jessie 
Arriaga as a defendant and forward to Ms. Jimenez for 
consideration. 

E-mails to and from Ms. Jimenez regarding mediation; e-mail to Mr. 
Gale regarding mediation and confidentiality agreement for IA files. 
Receipt and review retention policies; work on Confidentiality 
Agreement. 
Conference with Sgt. Worthington regarding failure to archive two 
days of video involving Mr. Green and IA investigation; follow-up 
with James Robichaux and Donna Collins; e-mail to Ms. Jimenez 
and Ms. Adkins. 
Document preparation of spreadsheet regarding Complainant 
Contact information in conformity with Court's ruling. Produce 
200S-2010 unredacted IA investigation logs. Review "Retention 
Schedule for Records Common to All Local Governments"; 
"Retention Schedule for Records of Public Safety Agencies"; "Local 
Records Retention Schedules"; and Nueces County Sheriffs 
Department's Record Retention Schedule." Office conference with 
Jim Robichaux regarding review of retention polides. Email 
correspondence Sgt. Worthington regarding production of all IA 
Investigation files re: force issues. Draft Confidentiality Agreement. 
Telephone conference with office of Chris Gale regarding production 
of unredacted IA Investigation files and proposed Confidentiality 
Agreement and email correspondence regarding same. 

E-mail summary to Ms. Adkins. 
Prepare correspondence to Mr. Gale regarding absence of video 
surveillance for October 3 and 4. 
Telephone conference with Mr. Gale regarding discovery and 
mediation; prepare follow-up conversation summarizing same and 
seeking signature from Mr. Gale. 
Telephone conference with Alissa Adkins regarding IA files and 
document production. Review Jail Bookings from 
01/01/05-04/06/10. Telephone conference with Court Reporter 
regarding status of records from HEB. Email correspondence Alissa 

Page: 4 
06/1012010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Hours 

0.50 

3.00 

0.20 

0.60 

1.00 

1.00 

6.50 

0.30 

O.SO 

0.80 



Page: 5 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

Hours 
Adkins and Chief Peralta regarding IA files. Begin review of IA files. 3.50 

04/21/2010 
P64 	 Complete document preparation of Victim Contact information and 

email Chris Gale. Review of IA investigation files. Begin 
organization of file into chronological order in preparation for detailed 
timeline. 5.00 

04/22/2010 
P64 	 Review of IA investigation file #06-003. Complete review of IA 

investigation files in preparation of production. Continue 
organization of documents in chronological order and being 
preparation of detailed timeline. 5.30 

04/23/2010 
KBS Conference with Ms. Adkins regarding case cost and status; e-mail 

regarding Wernecke matter. 0.20 
P64 Preparation of detailed timeline. Email correspondence to Chris 

Gale transmitting IA investigation #10-002. Update Production Log. 4.50 

04/26/2010 
KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding mediation and payment of 

hospital bills; e-mail to Ms. Adkins regarding same. 0.40 
CSD Review memo to County regarding case status, update with records 

from Hospital. 0.80 
KBS Preparation of case summary and evaluation for budget estimate. 1.00 
P64 Review Plaintiffs 12th Amended Disclosures. Determine Andy 

Lehrman's availability for mediation and email correspondence 
regarding same. Organization of file into chronological order in 
preparation of detailed timeline. 2.00 

04/27/2010 
CSD Finish reviewing updated memo to County regarding liability. 0.60 
P64 Document preparation of Notice of Depositions for Eric Green and 

Cheryl Green. Correspondence preparation to Chris Gale. 1.00 

04/28/2010 
KBS 	 Complete summary and estimated budget for remainder of 

budgeting year; e-mail to Ms. Adkins and Ms. Jimenez. 0.70 

04/29/2010 
KBS 	 E-mail to Mr. Gale regarding mediation. 0.20 
KBS 	 Conference with Mr. Gale regarding IA file, prisoner release log, and 

payment of bills; review facsimile from Mr. Gale giving notice of 
various depositions; forward to client and Chief Peralta; various 
e-mails to and from Chief Peralta to follow-up on prisoner logs and 
explanation of desired information. 0.80 



Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

Account No: 
Statement No: 

Page: 6 
06/10/2010 

45710-0106 
10158 

04/30/2010 
KBS 

P64 

Conference with Mr. Gale regarding medical records and jail logs; 
conference with Sgt. Worthington and associated review of medical 
records and logs; follow-up conference with Donna Collins regarding 
comparisons of jail logs and other purported events. 
Office conference with Keith Sieczkowski regarding document 
production of "jail" medical records (no charge). File review and 
identify Bates Nos. regarding production and email Chris Gale 
regarding same. Telephone conference with Alissa Adkins 
regarding production of jail booking records. Correspondence 
preparation to Pedro Cavazos regarding depositions. File review 
and assembly of produced documents for Alissa Adkins. 

Hours 

1.50 

2.70 

05/03/2010 
P64 Complete assembly and preparation of discovery notebook for 

Alissa Adkins. Telephone conferences (2) with Chief Peralta 
regarding depositions; Mark Turley quit and is employed with 
Aransas County; email correspondence regarding contact 
information for Mark Turley. 0.80 

05/04/2010 
P64 Email correspondence regarding mediation. 0.40 

05/05/2010 
KBS 

CSD 

Brief conference with Mr. Gale regarding discovery and review of IA 
reports; e-mail to Sgt. Worthington explaining potential need to have 
Mr. Gale review IA reports. 
Document review with Chris Gale. 

0.60 
1.00 

05/06/2010 
P64 Telephone conferences (2) with Chris Gale regarding status of 

scheduling mediation. Telephone conference with Andy Lehrman 
regarding mediation. Email correspondence regarding mediation. 0.80 

05/10/2010 
JHR 
KBS 

KBS 

Pull MySpace page of Eric Green. 
Conference with Sgt. Worthington regarding additional IA files and 
how investigations are categorized; all allegations involving 
provocation or alleged forced are classified as potential excessive or 
unreasonable force; conference with Ms. Adkins regarding Open 
Records Act reports; review AG's summary for open records; e-mail 
to Sgt. Worthington regarding size of files; e-mail to Mr. Gale. 
E-mail to Mr. Gale regarding previously produced discovery 
concerning IA reports. 

0.60 

1.00 

0.20 

05/11/2010 
P64 Telephone conference with Chief Peralta regarding officer 

depositions and need officers to contact us to schedule 
pre-deposition meetings. Preparation of IA Investigation files for 



Page: 7 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

Hours 
production. File review and document preparation of timeline. 5.40 

05/12/2010 
JHR Begin process of document review for depositions of Plaintiffs. 0.40 
KBS Review e-mails to and from Ms. Jimenez regarding Commissioners 

court approval of mediation and authorized amount. 0.30 
P64 Telephone conference with Jasmine Drake regarding deposition and 

pre-deposition meeting and letter confirming meeting. Email 
correspondence regarding mediation. Correspondence preparation 
to Andy Lehrman confirming mediation. Continue file review and 
preparation of time line. 5.00 

05/13/2010 
JHR Begin preparation for Green depositions and meetings with officers 

to prepare them for their depositions. 2.00 
P64 File review and organization. Review IA Investigation File #09-007 

regarding production. 1.50 

05/14/2010 
JHR Meeting with Officer Hosey to prepare for deposition. 3.60 
CSD Conversation with James Robichaux regarding preparation for 

depositions. 0.70 
P64 Continue preparation of timeline. 1.50 

05/17/2010 
JHR Deposition outline preparation. 4.50 
KBS Consideration of sequence of events regarding additional cat-scans 

and preparation for plaintiff's deposition; review e-mail from Mr. Gale 
to Ed Barker regarding bills sent to Ms. Green; forward to Ms. 
Adkins. 1.00 

KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding IA logs and "rules infractions". 0.40 
KBS Review e-mail from Mr. Gale regarding payment of medical 

expenses; reply with copy to Ms. Adkins. 0.20 
P64 Email correspondence to Laura Jimenez regarding proposed letter 

to officers that their cooperation is required. File review regarding 
contact information for Robert Balderas. Telephone calls to 
Balderas house and Laura Balderas' employer. Telephone 
conference with Robert Balderas regarding deposition and 
pre-deposition meeting and letter confirming meeting. Telephone 
conference with Chris Gale regarding summaries of IA investigation 
files #06-34-#06-60. Email correspondence regarding IA file 
summaries. Telephone conference with Marshall's Business 
Records regarding invoice for additional x-ray from Dr. Mance 
Cutbirth. 3.50 

05/18/2010 
CSD Prepare memo to James Robichaux regarding elements of plaintiff's 

claims and defendant's qualified immunity defense in preparation for 
depositions. 1.00 



Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

JHR 
JHR 
KBS 

P64 

05/19/2010 
JHR 
P64 

05/20/2010 
KBS 

P64 

05/21/2010 
JHR 
KBS 

P64 

05/22/2010 
KBS 

P64 

Email exchange regarding issue of depositions before mediation. 

Work on deposition preparation. 

Review e-mail inquiry from Ms. Jimenez regarding holding off 

depositions pending mediation; reply indicating the need for Mr. 

Green's deposition and that Mr. Gale will likely not delay. 

Email correspondence with Alissa Adkins regarding discovery 

production; production is fishing expedition. Continue preparation of 

timeline. Begin assembly of documents for depositions. 


Work on outline for Cheryl Green deposition. 

Continue assembly of documents for depositions. Email 

correspondence regarding production of documents; and IA files 

ready to be picked up. File review regarding contact information on 

Mark Turley. Email Turley regarding deposition and contact me to 

arrange meeting. 


Review various files identified by Christopher Gale for possible 

misdesignation on IA log; note variances between the log and actual 

file; conference with Ms. Adkins; e-mail to Ms. Jimenez regarding 

same; make arrangements with Sgt. Worthington to pick-up and 

review IA files in the morning. 

Preparation for office conference with Norman Hosey. Office 

conference with Jim Robichaux and Norman Hosey. Continue 

assembly of documents for depositions. Continue preparation of 

timeline. 


Conference call with Officer Turley regarding deposition. 

Obtain and begin reviewing all IA files from 2005 through the present 

and preparing a chart of all identifying how the complaint was 

designated on the log and reviewing the file to identify the actual 

infraction investigated. 

Office conference with Keith Sieczkowski regarding IA Investigation 

summaries. Telephone conference with Chief Peralta regarding 

need to see aliiA Investigation files from 2005-2010. Assist Keith 

Sieczkowski with outside office conference at Sheriffs Office. 

Obtain ailiA Investigation files from 2005-2010 and return to office. 

Continue file review and preparation of timeline. Assist Keith 

Sieczkowski in review of IA Investigation files from 2005-2010. 


Review IA files for the remainder of 2006 and 2007; instructions to 

Donna Collins regarding completion of 2008 and 2009. 

Continue review and summary of IA Investigation files from 

2005-2010. 


Page: 8 
06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Hours 
0.20 
2.50 

0.30 

4.70 

0.70 

5.00 

2.00 

3.50 

0.30 

8.00 

3.50 

2.00 

3.50 



Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

05/24/2010 
CSD 

JHR 

JHR 

KBS 

P64 

05/25/2010 
CSD 

KBS 

JHR 

JHR 

JHR 

05/26/2010 
KB5 

KB5 

JHR 

KBS 

Investigate whether attorney fees are recoverable under section 

1983 if county voluntarily changes its practices and procedures. 

Receipt and review arrest/investigation report regarding Officer 

Cavazos and strategy discussion regarding privileges available. 

Review employee files of Cavazos, Balderas and Drake in 

preparation for meetings with witnesses to prepare them for 

depositions. 

Completion of updated IA logs; e-mails to Ms. Jimenez and Ms. 

Adkins; conference with Ms. Adkins regarding entries; review arrest 

information concerning Cavazos; conference with Chelsea Durkin 

regarding potential conflicts of interest; conference with Ms. Adkins 

regarding same; began preparing sanitized IA log for production 

Telephone conference with Chief Peralta regarding arrest of Pedro 

Cavazos. Prepare for and attend outside office conference with 

Chief Peralta and Jail Administration regarding questions and 

follow-up documents. Review of Arrest Report on Pedro Cavazos. 

Office conference with Jim Robichaux regarding Pedro Cavazos. 

Continue preparation of time line and assembly of documents for 

depositions. 


Investigate exclusion of evidence of Cavazos's arrest for domestic 

abuse in trial on Green case. 

Review issues and reports involving arrest of Cavazos and potential 

impact on defenses: complete draft sanitized log and forward to Ms. 

Adkins; e-mail to Sheriff Kalean regarding mis-labeled log entries; 

assist in analysis for deposition. 

Meeting with Jasmine Drake regarding deposition; meeting with 

Officer Balderas regarding depositions. 

Prepare for depo.sif:ief'ls; conference call with Chris Gale regarding 

5gt. Cavazos; meeting with Sgt. Cavazos. 

Meeting with Officer Turley. 


Finalize sanitized log; conference with Mr. Gale regarding files to be 

reviewed in log; call to Ms. Adkins. 

Review report regarding Mr. Cavazos and allegations of assault at 

CCISD; conference with Myra Morris regarding deposition; respond 

to e-mail from Ms. Adkins regarding counsel for Officer Cavazos; 

initial impact analysis. 

Depositions of Eric Green and Cheryl Green; draft deposition memo; 

conference call with 5gt. Cavazos' attorney regarding 5th 

Amendment. 

Correct IA log summary reports; conference with Ms. Adkins 

regarding same; meet with Ms. Adkins to discuss IA logs and 

possible production in other cases and concerning disclosure of 

closed IA files; meet with 5gt. Worthington to return files and to 

discuss incorrectly identified entries in the log. and IA training. 


Page: 9 
06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Hours 

2.60 

1.00 

3.00 

3.20 

4.00 

1.80 

1.20 

3.00 

3.00 
1.50 

1.00 

1.20 

6.80 

1.80 



Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

KBS 

KBS 

KBS 

KBS 

KBS 

KBS 

P64 

OS/27/2010 
CSD 

~IHR 

KBS 

P64 

OS/28/2010 
CSD 

Receive notice of injury to Ms. Rodriguez; review facsimile from Mr. 

Barker; forward to Mr. Gale. 

Review e-mail from Mr. Gale regarding requests for files; reply to 

same and update regarding various representations of Sgt. Cavazos 

and the need for counsel to be present at his deposition. 

Review and respond to e-mail to Ms. Adkins regarding 

representation of Sg1. Cavazos in criminal matters. 

Review reports of new misconduct involving Sg1. Cavazos; 

conference with Keith Gould regarding his representation of Sgt. 

Cavazos; e-mails to and from Ms. Adkins regarding going forward 

with Mr. Cavazos' deposition. 

Conference with John Janssen (CCISD general counsel) regarding 

deposition of Sg1. Cavazos; e-mails to and from Myra Morris to 

obtain alteration of schedule for Sg1. Cavazos' deposition; analysis 

of ethical rules pertaining to deposing individuals regarding matters 

for which they are represented. 

Meet with Mr. Gale regarding incorrectly identified entries in the IA 

log provided. 

Assist Jim Robichaux with deposition and preparations. Continue 

preparation of timeline and file organization. 


Investigate deposition question regarding instructing employee of 

county not to answer due to attorney/client privilege. 

Depositions of Turley, Hosey, and Drake; aborted deposition of 

Cavazos: conference call with Chris Gale regarding depositions of 

eye surgeon and Dr. Maldonado; conference call with Bertha Roldan 

regarding events on October 5; conference call with Alissa Adkins 

regarding depositions; conference call with Doug Kennedy's office 

regarding Dr. Maldonado. 

Review AG opinions sent from Ms. Adkins regarding disclosure of 

Internal Affairs investigations; review underlining cases; e-mail to 

Ms. Adkins confirming the need to release the IA reports; oversee 

production of updated IA log and initial disc of use of force files; 

conference with Sg1. Cavazos attorney. Keith Gould. regarding 

deposition; conference with CCISD attorney. John Janssen, 

regarding Cavazos deposition and the fact that Mr. Gale refused to 

go forward; update Ms. Adkins. 

Office conferences with Robert Balderas. Pedro Cavazos. Mark 

Turley and Jasmine Drakes. Telephone conference and office 

conference with Myra Morris. Multiple telephone calls to Pedro 

Cavazos; Chief Peralta and Norman Hosey. Assist Jim Robichaux 

regarding depositions. Preparation of documents for production. 

Preparation of letter to Chris Gale regarding discovery production. 

Update Production Notebook and Production Log. Document 

preparation of Index to Guardianship proceeding. 


Continue investigation into what ability party attorney has in 


Page: 10 
06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Hours 

0.40 

0.40 

0.20 

0.50 

0.70 

0.20 

4.50 

1.30 

5.40 

2.00 

5.50 




Page: 11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 06/10/2010 

Account No: 45710-0106 
Statement No: 10158 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

Hours 
representing party's employees in anticipation of hearing. 1.80 

KBS Conference with Mr. Gale regarding CIT training and log entries, 
missing names, and regarding his opportunity to view the new force 
allegations. 0.40 

JHR Conference call with Myra Morris regarding proposed hearing on 
scope of Cavazos testimony. 0.30 

JHR Conference with Doug Kennedy (attorney for Dr. Maldonado) 
regarding his availability for deposition. 0.30 

JHR Finalize memo of Green depositions; attend conference call with 
Court Manager regarding scheduling hearing. 0.60 

JHR Assorted emails regarding C/O Cano at hospital; conference call 
with Alissa Adkins regarding Dr. Maldonado and related Spohn 
issues. 1.00 

JHR Obtain and listen to tape of hearing in Campos case regarding 
plaintiff's entitlement to depose Cavazos. 0.30 

P64 Telephone conference with Chief Peralta regarding identity of guard 
at hospital. Review of Daily Shift Summaries and email 
correspondence Chief Peralta. Review Plaintiffs First Set of 
Requests for Production of Documents regarding request for CIT 
training information. Review manuals received from Chief Peralta. 
Compare Chapter 9 from manual to Chapter 9 received from Sgt. 
Worthington. Correspondence preparation to Doug Kennedy with 
Dr. Maldonado records. Research Oral/Maxillofacial Surgeons for 
possible expert. Review expert witness information on Margo 
Frasier forwarded by Myra Morris. Telephone conference with Case 
Manager for Judge Jack regarding CD on Campos hearing. 
Telephone conferences (2) regarding District Clerk regarding CD on 
Campos hearing. Telephone conferences (3) with assistant for Myra 
Morris regarding CD on Campos hearing. Preparations regarding 
reproduction of CDand for review by Jim Robichaux. 6.00 

For Current Services Rendered 254.80 42,053.50 

Recapitulation 
Tim~~eepe! Hours JiC!!~ Total/ 
Robichaux, James H. (JHR) 53.40 $285.00 $15,219.0fJ 
Sieczkowski, Keith B. 45.10 285.00 12,853.5V 
Durkin, Chelsea 32.00 165.00 5,280.0~ 
Collins, Donna 124.30 70.00 8,701.0r;v' 

Deliveries 
Postage 
Automated Research 

Total Expenses Thru 05/31/2010 

27.00 
22.89 
2.16 

52.05 

http:12,853.5V
http:42,053.50


10158 

.. 


Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez 

Cheryl Green as representative for Eric 
Green 

Advances----

04/09/2010 DWQ - NUECES COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL 
RETARDATION CENTER (MEDICAL - PSYCHOLOGICAL) 

04/14/2010 DWQ OF MEDICAL AND RADIOLOGY STUDIES 1FILMS 
04/30/2010 DWQ FROM SPOHN MEMORIAL RADIOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
05/06/2010 DEPOSITION OF HONORABLE LINDA SCHAUER 
05/10/2010 FILING FEES 
05/12/2010 DWQ FROM HEB (PERSONNEL. PAYROLL AND WORKMAN'S 

COMPENSATION) 

Total Advances 

Total Current Work 

Previous Balance 

Total Payments Thru 06/10/2010 

Balance Due 

Please Remit 

Account No: 
Statement No: 

Page: 12 
06/10/2010 

45710-0106 

491.97 
159.65 
408.50 
579.45 
15.00 

330.50 

1.985.07 

44,090.62 

$33,441.45 

-33,441.45 

$44.090.62 

$44,090.62 

http:44,090.62
http:44.090.62
http:33,441.45
http:33,441.45
http:44,090.62
http:1.985.07


CANALES & SIMONSON, 'P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


June 14, 2010 CO ATTORN Y 

Invoice Number 
2649 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

I 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO, 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs, 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate Amount 

5/5/2010 NMS 	 Review emails; confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding 0,75 243,75 
production 325,00/hr 

RO Confer with Nancy Simonson; work on Production 	 2.75 275.00 
100,00/hr 

5/7/2010 NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal; review production on Salazar 3,00 975.00 
325.00/hr 

RO Work on Production 3,25 325,00 
100,00/hr 

5/11/2010 NMS Review emails 0,50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

5/24/2010 NMS Email Alissa Adkins; email Tony Canales 0,50 162,50 
325.00/hr 

JAC Review correspondence 0,25 81,25 
325.00/hr 



2 Nueces County Courthouse 

5/26/2010 NMS 

6/2/2010 NMS 

6/8/2010 NMS 

6/9/2010 NMS 

JAC 

Emails regarding deposition of Cavasos 

Various email regarding transcript 

Check Statute; email regarding Cavazos deposition 

Various telephone conferences with Co-Counsel; confer with Tony 
Canales regarding deposition of Cavazos; review statement 


Various telephone conferences with Co-Counsei & Nancy Simonson; 

confer with Nancy Simonson regarding deposition of Cavazos; 

review statement 


For professional services rendered 

Additional Expenses: 


5/26/2010 Christopher Gale - copies of 6 disks containing exhibits 


5/31/2010 Postage Expense 


Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Attorney Summary 
Name U1)Je- v Hours 
=TO~NY~C"""A-:-:N-:-A:-::LE=S"-.""'A=T=TO=-R-:-:N=EYC-:---------------=---!I 1.50 

NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 8.25 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL 6.00 

Hrs/Rate 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

0.25 
325.00/hr 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

2.25 
325.00/hr 

1.25 
325.00/hr 

15.75 

Rate 
325.00 
325.00 
100.00 

Page 

Amount 

162.50 

81.25 

162.50 

731.25 

406.25 

$3,768.75 

60.00 

\ 
\ 

Amounv 
$487.5: /'" 

$2,681.2Y' 
$600.0V 

~~~ 

6.83 

$66.8_3~---.. 

http:2,681.2Y
http:3,768.75


-----------------

CANALES & SIMONSON 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 


2601 MORGAN A VENUE 

P. O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


TAX 1.0. # 74-2337541 TELEPHONE (512) 883-0601 
FAX: (512) 884-7023 
EMAIL tonycanales@canalessimonson.com 

June 14,2010 . 

Invoice # 2649 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the EST A TE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

(Office File #09-002 i) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

(lnv. #2624 - May 4, 2010) 


CURRENT BALANCE: $ 3,836.58 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 7,748.45 


http:7,748.45
http:3,836.58
mailto:tonycanales@canalessimonson.com


Nueces County 

Community Services / Inland Parks 


4540 FM 892 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Edward Herrera, CPM 
Director 

415 Mainer Road 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Telephone: (361) 387-5445 Telephone: (361) 387-6396 
Fax: (361) 387-9868 Fax: (361) 387-7479 
E-Mail address:Edward.herrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

DATE: June 8, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Edward Herrera 
Director 

SUBJECT: Nueces County - RMB Fairgrounds Parking Lot Lights 

Please authorize your staff to place the following invoice from Division 16 Construction 
(P.O. 305346), invoice #301 on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court 
for payment. 

This payment request is for 43% of the fairgrounds parking lot light project awarded in 
commissioners' court. 

Attachment 



INVOICE 

DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

4402 Big Cyprus Bayou 
Corpus Christi, Tx, 78410 
Phone (361)443-2281 

DA TE: 

INVOICE# 

May 9, 2009 

301 

TO: 
Nueces County 
Edward Herrera 

FOR: RMB FAIRGROUNDS 
PARKING LOT LIGHTS 

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

DRAW FOR LIGHT POLES $ 15,000.00 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX RATE 

$ 15,000.00 
1----------1 

SALES TAX 

OTHER 

TOTAL $ 15,000.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Margaret Hayes 

FROM: 

Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P :~: h < 
Director of Public ~y 

RE: Special Motion Payment Request 

DATE: June 7, 2010 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.5 from 
Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc., on a special motion to be approved 
by Commissioners Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & 
Smoke Purge Project approved in Commissioners Court September 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Sua 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

{(st~ hfhl JD 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & Smoke Purge 
Owner: Nueces County 
IFB No. 2806-09 

IContractor: Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 5 1For the Pay Period: 05/3112010 
Date of Contract Award: 09/161 2009 to Proceed: 01/05/10 
Original Contract Amount: $283,000.00 Original Contract Days: 190 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 7,275.00 I VChange in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 190 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $290,275.00· 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid 
Qty. 

& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Demolition LS. 100% $ 15,003.00 $ 15,003.00 
2. Units, Valves, and Ductwork LS. 100% $109,990.00 $109,990.00 
3. Piping & Insulation LS. 100% $ 26,001.00 $ 26,001.00 
4. Controls LS. 90% $ 80,016.00 $ 72,014.40 
5. Electrical LS. 90% $ 9,990.00 $ 8,991.00 
6. Test, Balance & Start-up LS. 85% $ 30,000.00 $ 25,500.00 
7. Exhaust Fans LS. 75% $ 12,000.00 $ 9,000.00 
8. Change Order No. 1 LS. 0% $ 7,275.00 $ 0.00 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $266,499.40 

10f3 
Revised 61712010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Exhaust Fans & Vertical Duct Work $7,275.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $7,275.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authoriz~ 
1. 1 15 $ 79,320.82 v 
2. 2 19 $ 41,894.811 
3. 3 23 $100,603.95 , 
4. 4 20 $ 8,550.29./ 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $230,369.87 

r .
Contract Balance Remaining: $ 37,100.57 I Contract Days Remaining: 86 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 
/ 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $266,499.40 v 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 13,324.9771 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $253,174.43"1 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $230,369.87 ,/ 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D  E] $ 22,804.56 

t""Ut1LIl." VVUj-(K:::> 

2of3 

l(1l1- 531;"'/''11;100/
63/-:2

I 

Revised 61712010 

http:37,100.57


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations. substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Paymenr has been received. 

Date: ~-L-ZJ){ 0 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:42~-~ Date: 6 -7---,/0
NEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 111912010 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

June 17, 20 to 

Peggy Hayes 


County AUdito~ f~

(I 

Loyd Neal " 
County Judge ~' \ ~ 

BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved CCT 1120/1 0 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

\; <;.\-"Q ~ /:l.1 I Ie) 



Big Brothers Big Sisters 
of South Texas 

June 10, 2010 

Hon. Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Rm 303.7 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal, 

BBBS OF SOUTH 
TEXAS STAFF 
Denise E\a"k~ulst 
PI8SI1enl 

Tonv ElJzondo 

V.11S Jensen 

freaSUlt?r 

the 

Sa:-,d! a :"'!'}arez 
':",T&T 

Big Brothers Big Sisters 
of South Texas 

4535 SPID. SUite 23 
Corpus Christi. TX 78411 

T (361) 888-8500 
(361) 888-8502 

W'Aw.bigmentor.org

RECEIVED 

JUN 16 2010 

On behalf of Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas, I would like to thank the Nueces 
County Court for awarding our agency $6,000.00 towards promoting our mission. 

Please remit check to: 

Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas 
4535 SPID, Suite 23 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (361) 888-8500 or email 
tony.elizondo@bigmentor.org 

('!1a(J Mac,"1 
IderHlt. :IH::tt 
Soiut!O!IS 

RECEIVED 

Seiomon 0,11z J, 
State Rep!8Senta
t.:,':e Distfl::: 33 

.Ia'esr, Pale! 
Ir-n 

PAil 

PO# 

VII 
DEPT· 
COOING 

c::) c.. JUN 1 7 2010 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Administration 


AFFLIA TIONS' Big Brothers Big Sisters of America' Chaliered by the Congress of the United Slates 

. Honolarv Co-Chaus The P'esident of the Unrted States and Mrs. Laura 

mailto:tony.elizondo@bigmentor.org
http:6,000.00
http:W'Aw.bigmentor.org


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Brldges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 16, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.M 
Director of Public ~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
Barcom Commercial, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod 
"B" period through 05/31/2010. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 
January 6,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I I' St«- ci ft;, Iiii I, rJ 



\ 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B 

r: Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 05/3112010 
Date of Contract Award: 01/06/2010 02/1012010 
On inal Contract Amount: $445,000.00 75 

Total Chan e Order Amount: $ 18,091.50 o 
$ 0.00 75 
$463,091.50 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. General Conditions LS 100% $ 25,073.00 $ 25,073.0C 
2. Demolition Materials LS 100% $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.OC 
3. Miscellaneous Steel LS 100% $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.OC 

less Steel for Mirrors 

~ 
100% $ 3,350.00 $ 3,350.0C 

rk & P-Lam Tops 100% $ 4,736.00 $ 4,736.0C 
6. Painting, Sealed Concrete, Fire Proof 100% $ . . n 38,OOO.OC 
7. Plumbing LS 100% $ 73,350.00 $ 73,350.0C 
8. Mechanical, Test & Balance LS 95% $ 76,185.00 $ 72,375.7E 
9. Electrical, Fire Alarm LS 100% $149,000.00 $149.000.0C 
10. Labor Burden LS 100% $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.0C 
11. General Liability LS 100% $ 1,962.00 $ 1,962.0C 
12. Overhead LS 100% $ 23,109.00 $ 23,109.0C 

~:s LS 100% $ 28,887.00 $ 28,887.0C 
LS 100% $ 7,557.00 $ 7,557.0C 

ders Risk I~ 100% $ 262.00 $ 262.0C 
16. Sales Tax (Equipment) L\:) 100% $ 29.00 $ 29.0C 
17. Change Order # 1 LS 100% $9,517.00 $ 9,517.0C 
18. Change Order # 2 LS 100% $8,574.50 $ 8,574.5C 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $459,282.2f 

10f3 
Revised 61812010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Upgrade faucets on new lavatory fixtures $9,517.00 
2 re-installed 54 steel shelves refurbished 

and painted $8,574.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $18,091.50 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 18 $ 71,110.35 v 
2. 2 22 $ 98,687.38 (' 

• 3. 3 20 $134,644.72 /' I 

i 4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

18. 
9. 
10. 

. Total Payments Previously Authorized: $304,442.45 -r 

I 

I 

1/ 

I 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 26,773.36 \/ IContract Days Remaining: 15 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 459,282.25 v' 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 22,964.11 J 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $ 436,318.14 ,; 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 3(14.442.45 '" 

($131,875.69) -,F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] 
t-'UJ~LlC WORKS 

PR# ~ /(}$05CJ 

po# .30;<:;</3 

V# 00971 I 

20f3 

DEPT- Revised 61812010 
CODING '/9/7~~8/~ 

RECEIVING ~ 71,-/0 ! 

http:131,875.69
http:3(14.442.45
http:436,318.14
http:22,964.11
http:459,282.25
http:26,773.36


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance D This Pa ntn has been received. 

8y: ____________________________ Date: ;(-/1--)0 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 6-~-~ 
~ . 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 618120 to 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER. 
NtJECES COUNTY 

PUBLIC WORKS - ROAD DEPT 

NUECES CO. COURTHOUSE 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

5826 BEAR LANE 

CORPUS CIIRISTI, TX 78405 

CONTRACT FOR 

PROJECT: 

McKinzie Jail Annex - Pod "B" 

745 NPID 

Corpus Christl, Texas 

APPLICATIO NO 

PERIOD TO 

PRO.lECTNO. 

INVOICE NUMBER 

4 

513112010 

09-134 

17035 

DIstribution to: 

X OWNER 

X ARCHITECT 

X CONTRACTOR 

CONTRACT DATE 1211812009 

VIA ARCHITECT: 

GORDON LANDRETH 
CONTRACT NVMBER; 

COHEN LANDRETH ARCHITECTS 

410 PEOPLES STREET 

CORPllS CHRISTL TX 78401 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLlCATION FOR PA YMENT 

Application is made for payment. asw shown below. in connection with the Contract 

Contlt1uation Sheet is attached. 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM.. 

2. Net Change by Change Orders .. 

3. CONTRACT Sum TO DATE (line 1+2). 

4. TOTAt COI\IPI.ETED & STORED TO DATE 

Taxes to date 0.00 
5. RETAINAGE 

A 5.00 of Completed WOr'\-. 22,964.13 

B of Malenals Siored 

Total Relamage (lme ~a l 5h Of 

total In Coil ('onhmt<'tion Page 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE .. 

Line 4 less Line 5 Total 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 

&. ('lIRRENT PA YMENT DIiE. 

Currellt Tax 000 

( Col F Contmuatlon Page X S 25"'/0) 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH. INCLUDING RETAIN AGE $26,773.38 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

Total changes appovedm prc,·lous 

montbs by Owner 18,09150 

Total approved this month 

TOTALS 18,091.50 

NET CHANGES by Chanlle Order 18.091.50 

The undersigned Contractor cCJ11fies that to the best of the Cont.ractor's knowledge, mformatlOn and 

belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 

Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for whIch pre"ious 

Cer1ificates for Payment were Issued and payments received fi:om the Owner, and that cun'ent 

payment shown herin is now dUt;,
$445,000.00 

18,091.50 

463.09150 
Bv Date (P -/ "I 0 

$459,2&225 

,,\\\lIIII\IIIIII/ft/llll 
»,,<-\\\ nEe11111"." •. 

State of TEXAS ~ Gt.,\' , .L'I-Yo< 
~ " ....... ",. -'TA~' 

~.::,.,.,. y " .,... "%:County of NUECES # :-;;:-:.... '\~\l. Pt./"'() ~ 

$;;:;:; ('t'\ t.O*<J> " 
Subscribed and .wom to b:J0re ~~.:' ~ ~ \ z ~ 
me thts I~ day of . j , A. D ,".f, 1 0 :§ : if' : );> §

U' - VV''A./ (JV % ...... c, :C/:>.;::22.%4.13 
NotalY Public. de L! ,;& ~.e;,p'P !;. Qutd.t'hCi/) '\ ......1'>(' OF i~i-~ .,.:' ! 

. . ~ 0 ··~-tp/RES .... ~ 
$436"'1&12 My Commission expires: \j;-I~ ~ J ...... "'.,1),. ~ 

t- ~ 'DB 29' ~",
11}}111 \\\\\~ 

ARCHITECT'S CETTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT !!/iII/lIIl1lt\1\1\\\\\ 

304.442.44 In accordance with the ('otract Documents. based on on ..sHe observatIons and the data comprising 

thi. application. the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architect's knowledge. 
$131.875.6& information and belief the Work has progressed as IUdlc.ted.the quality of the Work is in accordance 

WIt the COlltract Documents.•nd the colllractor is entitled to payment of the AMOU~T CERTIFIED 

,\MOI INT CERTIFIED.. 

(Alfad, explonaffOff If amollnf cl'rft/u'd d?f!ers/rom fhi' (mw/tn! applied for. Imlwl all fj~1"flrc.\· 1111 

Ih,," Appl;olfion and 01/ Ihe ('onlmlllllulIl Sheel(.<;;) fltt." arE' <.:hllng:ed 10 confor", 10 lite amounl 

ARCIIlTECT 

By Date 

GORIX)N LANDRETH 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOIJNT CERTIFIED is payahle only to the Contractor 

named herein. Jssuance. payment and acceptance of payment are wlthou. prejudice to any tights of 

the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

http:304.442.44
http:22.%4.13
http:18,091.50
http:445,000.00


000 

APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

TO OWNER 
NUECES COUNTY 

PUBLIC WORKS· ROAD DEPT 

NUECES CO. COURTHOUSE 

CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 7&401 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC'. 

5826 BEAR LANE 

CORPUS CHRISTl, TX 78405 

CONTRACT FOR: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 


Application is made for payment. asw shown below, in connection with the Contract. 


Continuation Sheet is attached. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM... 

2, Net Change by Change OrderS.. 

3, CONTRACT Sum TO DATE (\ine 1 12). 

4. TOTAL COl\IPLETED & STORED TO DATE" .. 

Taxes to date 

5. RETAINAGE 

A 500 of Completed Work 22,964,13 

R Qf Matenals Slored 

Total Retama!!e (Line 5a ~ 5h or 

lotal In ('oj [ContinuatIOn Page 

TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE.. 

Lille 4 less Line 5 Total 

7, LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE., 

('un-ellt Tax 

( Col F Contmu3twn Page X 8: 25%) 

000 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $26,773,38 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Total changes appovedsn previous 

months by Own~r 

ADDITIONS 

18,09150 

DEDUCTIONS 

Total approved thIS month 

TOTALS 

NETCHANGES by Cnange Order 

18,091.50 

18.09UO 
- 

PROJECT: APPUCATIO NO' 4 Oistribution to: 

McKinzie Jail Annex· Pod "B" 

145 NPlD 
Corpus ChristL Texas 

PERIOD TO. 

PROJECT NO 

INVOICE NUMBER' 

5/31/2010 

09·134 

17035 

X OWNER 

X ARCHITECT 

X CONTRACTOR 

CONTRACT DATE' 12/18/2009 

VIA ARCHITECT 

GORDON LANDRETH 
CONTRACT NUMBER 

CmTEN LANDRETH ARCHITECTS 

410 PEOPLES STREET 

CORPUS CHRISTL TX 18401 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that 10 the hest (lfthe ('ont1'act01-'5 knowledge, information and 

belieftbe W"r~ covered by tbis Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 

Contract Documents. that all amounts have heen paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 

Certificates for Payment were Issued and payments recelved tiom the Owner. and that CUlTent 

payment shown herin is now due, 
$445,000,00 

18.091.50 

46.1,091.50 

Bv: Date' 
 (P-{-fO

$459.282.25 

~\,\,\\,,\\\\III1III1II1IIIIIIL 
#'\~\r ER E :I/~

State of TEXAS §~.'.'."."' ...f0~ 
County of. NUECES ~ -}/ o'~AR y "'. "V ~ 

! .... ~~..oC:-\100\ 
Subsclihed and sworn to before =: : '" (JJ'.!:: 
me tillS I'C\'" day of \( I A. I!"\nl 0 ~ : j;! C : m ~ 

J GJVVfV I .JV '" . ... () • 2' ::: 
22,96~, 13 


Notary Public 
 ~~fr'j££, agdtnwJ \cj;",~:,op TE~"'S /~J
-g '% 'O"':~E:S ,.,' $

$436,318,12 My Commission expires ) -1'1.-- ?>: (9. " .... ' -# 
~ '<012 ~'<1j #~ 

dllllli/mulIIl\\\\\\\\\
ARCHITECT'S CETTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

304.442.44 In accordance WIth the Cotract Documents. hased on on-site obsen:atiuns and the data comprising 

this application. the Archilect certifies to the Owner Ihat to Ihe best of tile Architect's knowledge. 
SUI ,875 ,68 info111lation and he lief the Work has progressod as indicated. the quality of the Work is in accordance 

willhe Contract Documents, and the contractor IS entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED 

AMOUNT CER TIFIED.. 

(Anach exp/onalmn Ifamount n':r!~/icd diRers {rom the atnmmt applied/or Imual aJl/i}!ul'£'s filt 

!Ius Apphcatmn and 011 Ihl! ('on/lima/lOll .\'/te(>t{s) Ihal are changed 10 COI!lol'lII /0 lite amount 

ARCHITECT 

By Date' 

GORDON LANDRETH 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Conlractor 

named herein. Issuance. payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudIce to any rights of 

the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

http:304.442.44
http:459.282.25
http:46.1,091.50
http:18.091.50


APPLlCATIO NO: 4 

INVOICE DATE' 5/31/2010 

PERIOD TO: 5/3112010 

CONTRACT NIJt\1BER 09-134 

BA C D E F G I JH 
WORK COMPLETE!) MATERIALS TOTALI I BALANCE(GOIV BYPRESENTLY COMPLETEDITEM SCHE!>ULED FROM PREVIOUS RETAINAGETOCJ,~NDSTOREDSTOREDNO DESCRIPTION VALUE APPLICATION THIS PERIOD fiNISHfNOi TN 0 OR F.) TO DATE 

(D+Ei (C-G){D+E'f/ 

01 General Conditions 25,073.00 17,300.37 7,772.63 25,073.00 100.00 1,253.66 

02 Demolition Materials 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 100.00 

03 Miscellaneous Steel 8,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 8,000.00 100.00 400.00 

05 Stainless Steel For Mirrors 3,350.00 3,350.00 3,350.00 100.00 167.50 

06 Millwork & P-Lam Tops 4,736.00 4,736.00 4,736.00 100.00 236.80 

08 Painting, Concrete, Fire Proof 38,000.00 34,200.00 3,800.00 38,000.00 100.00 1,900.00 

09 Plumbing 73,350.00 55,012.50 18,337.50 73,350.00 100.00 3,667.51 

10 Mechanical 76,185.00 45,711.00 26,664.75 72,375.75 95.00 3,809.25 3,618.79 

12 Electrical 149,000.00 89.400.00 59,600.00 149,000.00 100.00 7,450.00 

13 Labor Burden 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.00 175.00 

14 General Liability 1,962.00 1,962.00 1,962.00 100.00 98.10 

15 Overhead 23,109.00 15,945.21 7,163.79 23,109.00 100.00 1,155.45 

16 Profit 28,887.00 19,932.03 8,954.97 28,887.00 100.00 1,444.35 

17 Bonds 7,557.00 7.557.00 7,557.00 100.00 377.85 

18 Builder's Risk 262.00 262.00 262.00 100.00 13.10 

19 Equipment Tax 29.00 29,00 29.00 100.00 1.45 

20 Change Order 1 9,517.00 7,137.75 2.379.25 9,517.00 100.00 475.85 

21 Change Order 2 8,574.50 6,430.88 2,143.62 8,574.50 100.00 428.72 

Totals 463.091.50 320,465.74 138,816.51 459,282.25 3,809.25 22,964.13 

http:22,964.13
http:3,809.25
http:459,282.25
http:138,816.51
http:320,465.74
http:463.091.50


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 16.2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire~t~ 
Nueces County Departmey~ic Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Final Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment No. 1 from 
Facility Solutions Group on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Parking Lot Lighting 
Replacement Project approved in Commissioners' Court August 19, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\i~J (L~ (0 j~1 /: J 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Parking Lot Lighting Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
IFB No. : 2807· 09 

IContractor: Facility Solutions Group 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 05/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 08/19/2009 Notice to Proceed: 1210212009 
OriJlinal Contract Amount: $48,000.00 v Original Contract Days: 22 

. Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Dajf8: 
Less Contingencl= Adjusted Contract Daj's: 22 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $48,000.00 v 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

rItem No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Electrical Mobilization LS 100% $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
2. Electrical Demobilization LS 100% $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
3. Light Poles (Material) LS 100% $33,600.00 $33,600.00 
4. Light Poles (Labor) LS 100% $ 7,900.00 $ 7,900.00 
5. Electrical conduit and wiring LS 100% $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 
6. Demolition of Poles LS 100% $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $48,000.00 

10f3 
Revised 6112/1010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

Amount 

I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
6. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: IContract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 48,000.00 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 0.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 0.00 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 0.00 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $ 48,000.00 

PR# 

PO# 

20f3 

Revised 611212010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been perfonned and/or material 
supplied In full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

8y:---&-~--=---If--__ Date: 6-1'1-10 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY./;C2Q.~ Date: .6 -/,s;: -/e>
-ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

8y: ____________________________ Date: ________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 611212010 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan~ P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer 

Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9'1'1 Addressing Program 


March 22, 2010 

Mr. David Thomas 
Facility Solutions Group 
585 S.P.LD. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78405 

RE: IFB No. 2807-09 Mckinzie Jail Annex Parking Lot Lighting Replacement 

Dear Mr. Thomas, 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above-reference project on March 22, 
2010. Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mr. Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office 361-888
0804, his cell phone at 361-548-0598 or via e-mail atmario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 

~-
Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Sheriff Jim Kaelin 
Nueces County Sheriff 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:atmario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 	 PAGE ONE OF .2 PAGES 

TO: PROJECT: Nueces County McKenzie Annex APPLICATION NO: 73160 Distribution to: 
Nueces County Maintenance Dept PERIOD TO: 05/31/10 
901 Leopar~-Street, Room n107 PROJECT NOS. : 
Attn: Accounts Payable OWNER 
corpus Christi, TX 78401 ARCHITECT 

CONTRACTOR 
FROM: VIA ARCHITECT: CONTRACT DATE: 09/16/09 

FSG Electric 
4401 Westgate #310 
Austin, Texas 78745 

CONTRACT FOR: 	 500375 
===============~==~=====================================================~=~===~~~=====~========~===================================================================== 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 	 The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's 
knowledge, information and belief, the Work covered by this Application for 

Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in co~,ection Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that 
with the Contract. all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 
Schedule of Values is attached. Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, 

and that current payment shown herein is now due. 
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ....... _........................... $ 48,000 00 


2. NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS ............................. $ 0.00 	 FSG Electric
rnNTAAcro~ 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (line 1 + 2) ...................... $ 48,000.00 
 '5-10-10 

By: 	 Date: 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE ........................ $ 48,000.00 


1\ J 	 U~L ('~.'I(Column G on Schedule of Values) 	 State of: ClJ"'-.-/ County of: I '1f'",.J(. " "1 
5. RETAINAGE: '''''"O<ib.'~m 00 b.'oo. m., "" I Ob~ _ "Y 0' .. 0--j QD) L 

a 0.00\ of· 'Completed work. _.............. $ 0.00 

(Column D + E on Schedule of Values) 


b. 0\ of Stored Material .............. $ 0.00 
 Notary PubliC~_6R lLLt. ~~~~1U. l)
(Column F on Schedule of Values) My Comm~ss~on exp~res: J ~ 


Total Retainage (Line Sa + 5b or 

Total in Column I of Schedule of Values) ........... $ 0.00 


ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE ............................. $ 48,000.00 

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) In accordance with the contract Documents, based on on-site observations 
7.- LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT.................... $ 0.00 and the data compriSing this application, the Architect certifies to the 

(Line 6 from prior Certificate) Owner that to the best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief, 
8. 	 CURRENT PAYMENT DUE ............................ ....... . $ 48,000.00 the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the work is in 

accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE ................... $ 0.00 payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT CERTIFIED .......... _. . . . . _.............. _.. $ 
Total changes approved in previous (Attach explanation if the amount certified differs from the amount applied 
months by Owner 0.00 0.00 for in Line 8. Initial all figures on this Application and on the Schedule 

of Values that are changed to conform to the amount certified.) 
Total approved this Month 0.00 0.00 

ARCHITECT: 
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 
NET CHANGES by Change Order 0.00 	 By: __________________________________------------- Date: 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to 
the Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are 
without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

http:48,000.00
http:48,000.00
http:48,000.00
http:48,000.00


10 

PAGI> ~ VI.' :L l'AGI>i;; 

===~~====================~===~==~========~===~===e===~======================~~===========~===~~===~===========R===~===ft===========S===R==================:========== 

APPLICATION NUMBER: 73160 
APPLICATION DATE: 05/13/10 
PERIOD TO: 05/31/10 
ARCHITECT'S PROJ~CT NO.: 

(A) (B) 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

NO. 


Original Contract 

JOB TOTALS: 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 

(C) 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

(0) (E) 
WORK COMPLETED 

PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLIC. 

(D+E) 

(F) 
MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
D OR E) 

(G) 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

% 

(G/C) 

(H) 
BALANCE 

TO FINISH 
(C-G) 

(I) 

RETAINAGE 

48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 



CONTRACTOR'S .AFFIDAVIT OF 	 OWNER 0 
ARCHITECT 0RELEASE OF LIENS 
CONTRACTOR 0AlA Document G706A 
SURETY 	 0 

(Instructions on reverse side) OTHER 	 0 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: \ ~P.J it 2-BOr') -0 q 

CONTHACT FOR ~z.\'"~l,.cnht.... n't 
~ 

PRo.JECT1Y\c..k.UYLt V j ~ (lX\ I'U..L Co.NTRACTDATED: ~~4... \£1,2-00'1 
(N({II/('(tI/('(tddCDr~us c..n,,\"3,~ 'l1--

STATEo.F 

Co.UNTYo.F: 

The undersigned hereby certifies thal to the be"t of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as listed below, the 
Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers of materials and equipment, and all 
performers of Work, labor or services who h:ot\'e or ma), have liens or encumhrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against 
any property of the Owner arising in any manner (lUI of the perforillance (>f the Contract referenced ah( lye, 

SUPPo.RTING Do.CUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO. CONTRACTOR: 

L 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment 

2, 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subcontractors 
and material and equipmenr suppliers, [() the extent 
required by the Owner, accompanied hya list thereof. BY: 

(.\I/..!,II({fllrC r~((Il({b(jrizeri n,/JI('sl..!llt<lli{'l!j 

(["!llt(yl !l(/JI!e ({!ld title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on thi~ dJ[eJz..tru. q c1?J () 

Notary PUblic:'-'!~,,~,,\~,:,:l1~,~~,~~,1::C::e..f.1~~~r";(~:'D~;~(i~G~U~E~~il i 
~}' ·~5"r~. :"lD~t ,)1 lcxa~-,,-'-':;Ir, 

M\'C()lnll1l,sl()li~XI~~:':, ~ ''\1~' . !c),p"G', I 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document th~}~i~ij:&itl,,~~~r.liS~~.JI. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

AlA DOCUMENT Gl06A • CONTHACTOH'S AFFIDAVIT OF KEI.EAsE OF LIENS • 1~9, 

EDITION' 'AlA' 0199" • THE A;llFKICAN INSTIH TF OF AKCHITECIS 1',\) t'1:\\ YORK 
AVENIE, NIX. I);'ASHIM;T()N, DC 201111(,·'>292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
violates U.S, copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. ' G706A-1994 

http:th~}~i~ij:&itl,,~~~r.liS~~.JI


CONTRAC10R'S AFFIDAVIT OF 	 OWNER 0 
ARCHITECT 0PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND CLAIMS. CONTRACTOR 0

AlA Document G706 
SURETY 0 

(Instructions on reverse side) 
." 

OTHER 	 0 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: f l=-f2:> -lb 280'1- 0C1 

CONTRACT FORthru ;)~LohL.~~1lc.tM1.r1 

CONTRACT DATED: (lUC[u-sb It1 \ 2Doq 

STATE OF: 
COUN1YOF: 

The undersigned hereby cenifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have mhelwise been 
satisfied for all materials ami equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and selvices performed, and for all known indebtedness and 
claims against the Contractor for damages ariSing in any manner in connection with the performance of the Contract referenced above 
for which rhe Owner or Owner's propeny mighr in any way be held responsihle or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Paymenr. Whenever Surety is 
involved, Consent of Surery is required. AlA Document 
G707, Consent of Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate attachment: 0 yes 0 no 

The/olloU'ing .'>lIpp0/1ing documents should he attached hereto 
Ifrequired hl' the Ouner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, conditional upon 
receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waiver:; of Liens from Subcontractors 
and material ami equipment suppliers, to the extent 
required by the Owner, accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens (AlA Document 
G706A). 

CONTRACTOR: 
(Name and address) 

BY: 
(.)~l!'/(IfUl'e (~r(llltlx)riz("tl rejJlt.JSeIlI(/(il'<!) 

&v,~ f(~ - ~]'t!oi-
(Prhlle(/ Ilame and litle) 

Subscribed and sworn {O before me on this date:c1t..tIU.. ql c:JJ)/.o 
~_"_ m _

.,jqij,;--~ ~------

"" 

J 
Notary Public 	I<;' :~~,~i~~ 

= ;~,..~,':"""',")" ','''' .~: "",~,c:Jf Texa~ 
I; ",'. f~ :... :: :Vlv !.....:Ci'.",:r:'SSiQ;; t:X:)lreS 

Mv Commissi~"".F~gi~' i"'\li'''''' i C' '):111! • 	 ·~;'.It;;~ . >....;. ...~. '! ,# - '-' , 

• 
--"~;'--;,~-::N~,<;;:i·~;;';~:;";:-~ 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA document that has this caution printed in red. An 
original assures that changes will not be obscured as may occur when documents are reproduced. 
See Instruction Sheet for Limited License for Reproduction of this document. 

AlA DOCUMENT G70G • CONTRACfOlfS AfFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF DEBTS AND ClAIMS 
199~ EDITION' • AlA • ({)199~ • THE AMERICAN INSTIT! 'TE OF ARCHITECTS. 17j<; NEW YORK 
AVENI'E. NW. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006·S292 • WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying 
violates U.S. copyright laws and will subject the violator to legal prosecution. G706-1994 

http:L.~~1lc.tM1.r1


, 

" C'ONSENT OF O\VNER IZl 

ARCHITECT 0SUREi'Y COMPANY 
CONTRACTOR 0

TO FINAL PAYMENT SURETY 0 
OTHER 

(SIMILAR TO AlA DOCUMENT G707) 

Issued In Triplicate Originals Bond No. 0069492 

PROJECT: McKinzie Jail Annex 

(name, address) Corpus Christi, Texas 

TO (Owner) 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: IFB #2807-09 
I Nueces County CONTRACT FOR: Parking Lot Lighting Replacement 

90 I Leopard St., # I 06 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 


L ~ CONTRACT DATE: August 19, 2009 

CONTRACTOR: Facility Solutions Group, Inc. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the (here insert name and 
address of Surety Company) 

Westfield Insurance Co. 

555 Republic Dr., #450, Plano, TX 75074 , SURETY COMPANY, 

on bond of(here insert name and address ofContractor) 

Facility Solutions Group, Inc. 

585 South Padre Island Dr., Corpus Christi, TX 78405 , CONTRACTOR, 

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that the final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the 
Surety Company of any of its obligations to (here insert name and address of Owner) 

Nueces County 


901 Leopard St., # 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ,OWNER, 


as set forth in the said Surety Company's bond. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

The Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 18th day of May 2010 


Westfield Insurance Co. 

(Seal}: David B. Ward, Attorney-in-Fact 
Title 

Note: This form is intended to be used as a companion document to the Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims, Current Edition 



·\ .. .. .. 
POWER NO. 4220202 02General "'. 

Powe'r Westfield Insurance Co. 
of Attorney Bond No. 0069492 Westfield National Insurance Co. 

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co. CERTIFIED COpy Westfield Center, Ohio 

Know All Men by These Presents, That WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO 
FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, corporations, hereinafter referred to individually as a 'Company" and collectively as 'Companies: duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio, and having Its principal office In Westfield Center, Medina County. Ohio, do by these 
presents make, constitute and appoint 
DAVID B. WARD, SHARYL A. MARKOVITS, JOINTLY OR SEVERALLY 

of FRISCO and State of TX its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, With full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, 
place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds, recognizances, undertakings, or other instruments or contracts of 
suretyship· • • • • • • • •• • • . • - - - - - - - • - • - - - . - - - - - - - • • - - - - • - - - - - - • - • • - 

LIMITATION: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY CANNOT BE USED TO EXECUTE NOTE GUARANTEE, MORTGAGE DEFICIENCY, MORTGAGE 
GUARANTEE, OR BANK DEPOSITORY BONDS. 
and to bind any of the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate 
seal of the applicable Company and duly attested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-in-Fact may do in 
the premises. Said appointment IS made under and by authority of the follOWing resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of each of the 
WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY: 

"Be It Resolved. that the PreSident, any Senior Executive, any Secretary or any Fidelity & Surety Operations Executive or other Executive shall 
be and is hereby vested with full power and authority to appoint anyone or more suitable persons as Atlorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for 
and on behalf of the Company subject to the following provisions: 

The Attorney-In-Fact. may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and on behalf of the Company, to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all 
notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company's liability thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such 
Attorney-in-Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if signed by the President and sealed and attested by the Corporate Secretary." 

"Be It Further Resolved, that the signature of any such deSignated person and the seal of the Company heretofore or hereafter affixed to any 
power of attorney or any certificate relating thereto by faCSimile, and any power of attorney or certificate bearing facsimile signatures or facsimile 
seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached: (Each adopted at a meeting 
held on February 8, 2000). 

In Witness Whereof, WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE 
COMPANY have caused these presents to be signed by their Senior Executive and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed this 21th day of 
FEBRUARY A.D.,2OO3 . ..........,"'" 


WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY 

Seals / ~~••••"'''''''C~'\ 


Corporate ......-;'UJt,,~ ..... 
WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

AffixeCl I"VI' .... .\ (t OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY , ;::1 \,.0 

~~f SEAL),:
'~'. ;..\ .,............... 'r'
", ........... 


By:State of Ohio 
County of Medina sS.: Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr., Senior Executive 

On this 27th day of FEBRUARY A.D., 2003 , before me personally came Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr. to me known, whO, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say, that he resides in Medina, Ohio; that he is Senior Executive of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD 
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, the companies described in and which executed the above 
instrument; that he knows the seals of said Companies; that the seals affixed to said instrument are such corporate seals; that they were so affixed 
by order of the Boards of Directors of said Companies; and that he Signed his name thereto b..y like order. ;aL

Notanal 

Seal 


Affixed 
 d2 
William J. Kahelin, A rney at Law, Notary Public 

State of Ohio My CommiSSion Does Not Expire (Sec. 147.03 Ohio Revised Code) 
County of Medina ss.: 

I, M. Brooks Rorapaugh. secretary Of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO 
FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby cerllfy that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Power of Attorney, executed by 
said Companies, which IS still in full force and effect; and furthermore, the resolutions of the Boards of Directors, set out In the Power of Attorney 
are In full for Ce ar,c effect. 

In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies at Westfield Center, Ohio, this 18th day of 
May A.D.. 2010 • 

.-¥"'"I".......... " \tUUH1"Zf . ........,'1',
.;'. ~uJt,,~....... ""'~\ONAL I:{:'" ,•...•• \~:~,,,. 

,,~~.••~......."'~.\ .,.''",.1';.......... .;.& ••••• .i'·...~.;~-·.;;-.W~"~


l~"'/ .... '\(t\ .' Q" •• (1)" f,il·- ... '.~~ 

uli S~ Jt t \;) ltl/ '\A'\ [~ft"_TCltlj'':c..\I~i L.tU..t).. SEAL :m: ;0: il=Of-: 
~...-' '# -t!). • - s"--. IKi

\;f,.........~:;y./ \<~.................../~~~..:= M. Brooks Rorapaugh, Secre
'r" \~;••••~.~~~~•••~~! ry 

, '" 41"""" .,........... 


.... ,f".'HI~,I'PI'\\\' 'f"UH'''''' 

BPOAC2 (combined1 (06·021 



• 
county ofNueces 

• 

Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
FacllHles Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: June 16, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director h ~ 
Nueces County Departmen~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 0640250 from Gresham Smith 
and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide speCifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner'S Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\ (stQ..c{ ~ I ;l. I I I 0 



County ofNueces 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 


9*1*1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike Pusley, 

Commissioner Precinct 1 


From: Glen R. Sullivan, P.EM' 

Director of Public Works/ ~ 


Date: June 9, 2010 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Park VCP # 2270 Gresham Smith and Partners 

Attached for your review and processing is an invoice for professional environmental services 
work performed by Gresham Smith and Partners for Hazel Bazemore Park at 19.69 % 
completion for $ 3126.05. We have reviewed Gresham's work. The attached invoice accurately 
reflects the work done by them and we recommend they are paid for the work done as billed in 
this invoice. 

ACTION APPR~: (CHECK ONE) 

o FILE [I("PAY 0 AGENDA 

RECEIVED o CALENDAR 0 SET MEETING 
o OTHER _____ 


JUN 15 2010 

NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DATE: (p q 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



GRESHAM 

SMITH AND 

PARTNERS 


Nueces County June 8,2010 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works Project No: 27597.00 
901 Leopard Invoice No: 0640250 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

Professional Services for the period ending May 25.2010 

Fee 

Total Fee 	 55,036.00 I 

Percent Complete 19.69 	 Total Earned 10,836.59/ 

Previous Fee Billing 7,710.541 
Current Fee Billing 3,126.05 

Total Fee 3,126.05 

Total this Invoice e126~ 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

RECEIVED 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 	

JUN 15 2010 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

.~~~~-r~~~~~ 

l~ ~CEIV~~..JG~11-J~::::::"~f-L'4...LJt(.:...J 
Design Services for the Built Environment 

Please remit payment along with attached invoice copy to: 
Gresham. Smith and Partners I P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 

http:3,126.05
http:3,126.05
http:10,836.59
http:55,036.00
http:27597.00


, 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 16, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ~ 
Director of Public ~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project from 05/01/2010 through 05/31/2010. This contract was 
awarded in Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

II'sT~ c:{ G1;;;"1 1/ () 



JEC 
ARCHITECTS 

June 3, 2010 

INVOICE NO. 10 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: ArchitecturallEngineering Services (or Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For ArchitecturallEngineering Consultant Services rendered from 5101110 through 5/31110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the month ofMay included: 
Reviewed re-submittals on the Re-roof of Waco St. "New Jail". Provided final inspections of 
Wall Joint Replacement Project. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly 
rates, not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proj.# Project Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco S1. Jail Renovations Architect - 7 @ $105. $735.00 

PR# 

PO# 

Thank you, V# MJ,,/'l17Sa/)- #'/98· 75 

P.O. Box 260161 - Cotpus Ch~isti, TX 78426-0161 364.9 Leopa~d St., Suite 407 Cotpus Christi, TX 78408 
(361) 904-0804 - Fax (361) 904-0925- icoffin@)ECa~chitects.com 

http:904-0925-icoffin@)ECa~chitects.com
http:59,898.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 16, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~ ( 
Nueces County Departm~#Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785030 from Naismith 
Engineering, I nco on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christl. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

, " c.t~ ~ b I=>-t/, 0 



·NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

2009 Infrastructure Projects 
7785 
Through May 20,2010 

June 8,2010 
Invoice No: 7785030 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal 
Attention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 

For Engineering Services in connection with Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Design, Planning, 
Architectural Design, and Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 Infrastructure 
projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has been completed 
in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated April 16, 2009. 

Total Contract Amount $797,300.00 V' 

Amount Billed To Date $609,295.00 v' 
I 

Total Prior Billed $465,605.00 \1 

Total Due This Period $143,690.00 -, 
'.. 

*Billing Summary Attached 

Please remit to: 

PRj 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODiNG 

RECEIVIN 
NAISMITH ENGINEERING, IN . 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax 10 No. 74-2543311 

RECEIVED 

JUN 11 2010 

Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 


Administration 


http:143,690.00
http:465,605.00
http:609,295.00
http:797,300.00


ATTACHMENT D • FEE SCHEDULE 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 


INVOICE 7785030 

1. PROJECT LABOR 

Project Manager/Principal 

Project Engineer 

Engineering Assistant 

Technician 

Survey Crew 

Surveyor (RPLS) 

CADD 

Admin Assistant 

Project Architect 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 

Contract 


Amount 


40 

60 

20 

96 

32 

80 

328 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Misc. Expenses-Printing, 
Copying, Deliveries 0.1 

Travel 0.1 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO . 0.2 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 40,000.00 

A 

This 

Period 

Prior 


Billed 


40 

60 

20 

96 

32 

80 

328 

0.1 

0.1 

0.2 

Contract 


Amount 


185 

986 

1825/ 

1550 ' 

2500, 

359 v 

423 

7828 

0.5 

0.3 

0.8 

$ 503,345.00 

B 

This 


Period 


248 

340 

1287 

50 

29 

\l\~C\ 

0.435 

0.21 

.~~S 

Prior 


Billed 


185 

986 

1577 

1210 

1213 

309 

394 

5874 

0.065 

0.09 

0.155 

TASK- HOURS 

C 

Contract 


Amount 


88 

489 

609 

169 

312 

221 

200 

2088 

0.3 

0.5 

0.8 

$ 194,895.00 

This 


Period 


10 

100 

131 

75 

101 

100 

j{\ 

(j 

Prior 


Billed 


0 

40 

32 

0 

0 

10 

6 

88 

0 

0 

0 

Contract 


Amount 


10 

73 

143 

50 

134 

35 

50 

10 

20 

525 

0.1 

0.1 

0.2 

$ 59,060.00 

D 

This 


Period 


5 

5 

\ ) 

Prior 


Billed 


0 


16 


28 


0 


60 


26.5 


0 


0 


0 


130.5 


0 


0.005 

0.005 

TOTALA-D 

Prior 


Billed 


225 

1102 

1657 

1306 

60 

26.5 

1213 

351 

480 

5940.5 

0.165 

0.195 

0.36 

Hourly 

Rate 


$ 130.00 

$ 100.00 

$ 70.00 

$ 60.00 

$ 150.00 

$ 100.00 

$ 20.00 

$ 45.00 

$ 130.00 

$ 47,000.00 

$ 51,000.00 

Contract 


Amount 


323 

1608 

2597 

1865 

134 

35 

2862 

622 

723 

10769 

1 

1 

This 


Period 


10 


100 


379 


415 


0 


5 


1287 


151 


129 


,AI 

f~' " 

0.435 

0.21 

0.645 

Total 
Contract 
Amount 

$ 41,990.00 

$ 160,800.00 

$ 181,790.00 

$ 111.900.00 

$ 20,100.00 

$ 3,500.00 

$ 57,240.00 

$ 27,990.00 

$ 93,990.00 

$ 699,300.00 

$ 47,000.00 

$ 51,000.00 

$ 98,000.00 

5"31Y 

$ 797,300.00 

Total 

Due 


This Period 


$ 1,300.00 $ 

$ 10,000.00 $ 

$ 26,530.00 $ 

$ 24,900.00 $ 

$ $ 

$ 500.00 $ 

$ 25,740.00 $ 

$ 6,795.00 $ 

$ 16,770.00 $ 

I!'"$ 112,535.00 \. 

"
5."D 

$ 20,445.00 $ 

$ 10,710.00 $ 

t; 31,155.00 ~ 
__If 

$ 143,690.00 $ 

Total Total 
Prior Billed 
Billed To Date 

29,250.00 $ 30,550.00 

$ 120,200.00110,200.00 

$ 142,520.00115,990.00 

$ 103,260.0078,360.00 

$ 9,000.009,000.00 

2,650.00 $ 3,150.00 

$ 50,000.0024,260.00 

$ 22,590.0015,795.00 

62,400.00 $ 79,170.00 

$ 560,440.00447,905.00 

$ 28,200.007.755.00 

9,945.00 $ 20,655.00 

$ 48,855.0017,700.00 

$ 609,295.00465,605.00 

..........
~ ~ 

A=Preliminary Phase lB=Design Phase Construction Phase D=Special Services 

~ ~ -

... 
~ 

http:465,605.00
http:609,295.00
http:17,700.00
http:48,855.00
http:20,655.00
http:9,945.00
http:7.755.00
http:28,200.00
http:447,905.00
http:560,440.00
http:79,170.00
http:62,400.00
http:15,795.00
http:22,590.00
http:24,260.00
http:50,000.00
http:3,150.00
http:2,650.00
http:9,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:78,360.00
http:103,260.00
http:115,990.00
http:142,520.00
http:110,200.00
http:120,200.00
http:30,550.00
http:29,250.00
http:143,690.00
http:31,155.00
http:10,710.00
http:20,445.00
http:112,535.00
http:16,770.00
http:6,795.00
http:25,740.00
http:24,900.00
http:26,530.00
http:10,000.00
http:1,300.00
http:51,000.00
http:47,000.00
http:59,060.00
http:194,895.00
http:503,345.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: June 16,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Directd 
Nueces County Departm~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice Number 1 from Olivarri & 
Associates on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the professional services for work associated with the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) voluntary cleanup program application for 
the Hazel Bazemore Park Project. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

{, S't~d " IL I / /0 



County ofNueces 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nuec:es County Airport 


9*1*1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike Pusley, 

Commissioner Precinct 1 


From: Glen R. Sullivan, pM

Director of Public W~# 

Date: June 9, 2010 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Park VCP # 2270 Olivarri & AssOCiates, 4-26-10 Final Invoice 

Attached for your review and processing is an invoice for professional environmental, ecological 
and engineering work performed by Olivarri and Associates for Hazel Bazemore Park for $ 
15,556.50 at 100 % completion. We have reviewed Olivarri's work. The attached invoice 
accurately reflects the work done by them and we recommend they are paid for the work done 
as billed in this invoice. 

ACllON APPRO\/, : (CHECK ONE) 

o FILE PAY 0 AGENDA 

RECEIVED o CALENDAR 0 SET MEETING 

JUN 15 2010 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

o 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

http:15,556.50


Olivarri====&ASSOCIATES=========================

719 S. Shoreline Blvd, Suite 200· Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 • (361) 884-5000' FAX (361) 884-5004· www.olivarri.com 

April 20, 2010 

Public Works - Road Department 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 


QUALITY (TCEQ) VOLUNTARY CLEANUP PROGRAM (VCP) APPLICATION 

FOR THE HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK PROJECT 


Purchase Order Number: 300182 

Vendor Number: V28863 


Requisition Number: RI05684 

For the Period from November 05,2009 through March 26,2010 


Invoice Number 1 

PROFESSIONAL TIME 
Leah Olivarri (10.25 hours @ $175.00) $ 1,793.75 

(11.00 actual hours) 
Becky Kureska (7.50 hours @ $125.00) $ 937.50 
Jeanie Riess (0.25 hours @ $30.00) 7.50 

$ 2,738.75 

EXPENSES 
Blanton & Associates, Inc. - Invoice number B&A#09159-01 12,817.75 

$ 12,817.75 

TOTAL THIS INVOIC~5,556.50~ 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

IRECEIViNG 

RECEIVED 

JUN 16 2010 
NUECES COUNTY 


DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


http:INVOIC~5,556.50
http:12,817.75
http:12,817.75
http:2,738.75
http:1,793.75
http:www.olivarri.com


719 South Shoreline, Suite 200 
Corpus Cluisli, Texas 78401 
361-884-5000 OUV ARRI & ASSOCIATES 
361-884-5004 (fax) 

Consultant Progress Report 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Voluntary Cleanup Program 

(VCP) Application for the Hazel Bazemore Park Project 
Purchase Order Number: 300181 
Vendor Number: V28863 
Requisition Number: R105684 

Invoice No.1 

(Olivarri & Associates project number 82) 


Work performed by Olivarl'i & Associates from November 5, 2009 through March 26, 2010 
includes: 

• Completion of Archeological Survey 
• Delivery of Permit Related Materials to Client and Texas Historical Commission 
• 	 Development and delivery of potential wording to include in contracts regarding 

threatened! endangered species 
• Miscellaneous contacts with team and county 



WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUALITY (TCEQ) VOLUNTARY CLEANUP PROGRAM (VCP) APPLICATION 


FOR THE HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK PROJECT 

Purchase Order Number: 300182 


Vendor Number: V28863 

Requisition Number: RI05684 


OLIVARRl & ASSOCIATES, INC. INVOICE HISTORY AND BUDGET 

MARCH 26,2010 


BUDGET: $17,750.00 

$ 

Current 
Invoice 

15,556.50 $ 

Prior 
Invoices 

0.00 $ 

Total 
Invoices 

15,556.50 $ 

BUDGET 

17,000.00 $ 

Remaining 
on Budget 

1,443.50 



INVOICE 

Client: Olivarri & Associates 
Project: Hazel Bazemore Park - Environmental Site Assessment, Nueces County, TX 
Project Manager: Kim Jenkins-Johnson 
Date: March 9,2010 
Billing Period: Through February 25,2010 
Invoice No . .' B&A#09159-0 1 

Hazel Bazemore Park - Environmental Site Assessment B&A #09159 

Budget % Complete 
This Period 

% Complete 
To Date 

Cost This 
Period 

Cost To Date Budget 
Remaining 

$12,817.75 100% 100% $12,817.75 $12,817.75 $0.00 i 

Total Amount Due this Period $12,817.75 

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 

5 Lakeway Centre COlirt, #200 


Austin, TX 78734 

512.264.1095 


2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contracts:

1.  Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

2.  Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund Amount Requested: $7,500.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

General Administration - 1285-5478

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

County Judge           - $  500

Commissioner Pct 2 - $2,000

                                   $2,500

Port Aransas Chamber of Commerce

Commissioner Pct 4 - $5,000

Attachments

Link: HispanicWomen'sNetwork Contract.pdf

Link: HWNT Letter.pdf

Link: PortAransasChamberofCommerce.pdf



County of Nueces 


OSCAR ORTIZ MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 1 

H.C. "CHUCK"BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA CAZALAS 
County Commissioner SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 County Judge Precinct 4 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Hispanic Women's Network of Texas 

This agreement entered into on , 2010, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Hispanic Women's Network of Texas, herein after 
called "HWNT," a non-profit organization focused on promoting the advancement of Hispanic 
women, as well as raising awareness regarding issues affecting the Hispanic women within Nueces 
County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, 	 Commissioners Court finds that heart disease and stroke constitute a public 
health problem in Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 the Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
heart disease and stroke prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces 
County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 In an effort to promote heart disease and stroke awareness and prevention, 
Nueces County will partner with the HWNT, to provide general guidelines for the 
benefits of exercise and proper nutrition; and 

WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and ..IM
103 (1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and HWNT, agree to the following: 

I. 	 HWNT will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of heart disease 
and stroke and provide services with respect to heart disease and stroke prevention. 

II. 	 HWNT will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by HWNT in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. HWNT shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be 
presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

HWNT Foundation Agreement 	 -1 



--------------------------------

------------------------------------------

III. HWNT, will raise awareness about heart disease and stroke, encourage a healthy lifestyle 
and promote educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens. 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2009-2010, the 
County will provide two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), subject to appropriations, 
for HWNT's heart disease and stroke awareness and prevention activities pursuant to the 
2009-2010 County budget. 

V. HWNT will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 
Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2010. In the event 
the HWNT terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the HWNT to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ day 0'____ 2010. 


Nueces County 


BY: 

County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 

BY: 
--------~------------------------------
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

HWNT Foundation Agreement 2 



HWNT l:ORPUS ~HRISTI'II TEXAS 


Corpus Christi Chapter 
Executive Board 

Chair 
Dr. Dr. Mary Jane Garza 
m8IY.garza@verizon net 

Chair Elect 
Cindy Barrera 
cc~velopment@hwnt.orq 

Vice Chair for Membership 
Phyllis Secraw 
shopperphY!@yahoo.com 

Secretary 
Gracie/a Stillman 
gstinman5O@hotmail.CQm 

Treasurer 
Dr. Maria Salinas 
ffidsslinaS@qrandecom.net 

Past·Chalr 
Linda Benavides 
Ijndabnv10@yahoocom 

Parliamentarian 
Judge Marise/a Sa/dana 
mosa/dana@aOI.com 

Public Relations 
Peggy Banuslas 

Communications 
Gracie/a Garza 
gh0690@vahoo·com 

State Representative 
Cacilia Huarta 
huerlaccq@yahoo.com 

June 11, 2010 

Hon. Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, Room 303.07 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of Hispanic Women's Network, we would like to thank the Nueces County 
Commissioner's Court for awarding $2,500 for promoting the cause of our mission and 
mindset. We, HWNT, know that living a healthy productive life requires education and we as 
an organization provide several opportunities to accomplish this goal. If you have questions, 
please do not hesitate to call me at (361) 537-1313. 

Please remit check to: 

Hispanic Women's Network 
of Texas - Corpus Christi Chapter 
Att: Or. Mary Jane Garza, Chair 
P. O. Box 60977 
Corpus Christi, TX 
7R.4AA _ ()Q77 

mailto:huerlaccq@yahoo.com
mailto:mosa/dana@aOI.com
mailto:ffidsslinaS@qrandecom.net
mailto:gstinman5O@hotmail.CQm
mailto:shopperphY!@yahoo.com
mailto:cc~velopment@hwnt.orq
mailto:m8IY.garza@verizon










cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Magistrate Bond

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Official Bond for Jail Magistrate Judge Monica Fuentes.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: MagistrateJudgeBond

Link: Statement of Appointed Official











cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Veterans Cemetery Groundbreaking Update

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update from Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria on the upcoming June 30, 2010, groundbreaking of the

Veterans Cemetery to be located at IH 37 and Carbon Plant Road, Corpus Christi, Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Presentation By Texas Department of Transportation

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) on the Rural Transportation

Improvement Program.

BACKGROUND

The Transportation Equity Act of 1988 requires the States to prepare and update a plan for highway

improvements in the rural areas.

DISCUSSION

TxDOT is seeking public input to update the plan.  Projects may be added, deleted, or re-prioritized based upon

public input, changes in design standards, environmental considerations, or availability of funds.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Appraisal District Budget

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the proposed Nueces County Appraisal District 2011 Budget.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Appraisal Dist. Ltr

Link: Appraisal Dist Budget



201 N. Chaparral, Suite 206 
Corpus Chrwti, Texas 78401 

Telephone No. (36/) 881-9978 
Fax No. (361) 887-6138 

INTER~OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: NUECES COUNTY PARTICIPATING TAXING UNIT 

FROM: Ollie Grant, Chief Appraiser 

SUBJECT: Adoption of the Nueces County Appraisal District 2011 Budget 

DATE: June 4,2010 

The Nueces County Appraisal District's Board of Directors held its public hearing 
yesterday (6/3/2010) on its Proposed 2011 Budget. Taxing units had previously been 
mailed material on the 2011 Proposed Budget that indicated that the adoption of the 
2011 Budget was scheduled to take place during the Board's regular meeting on June 
9,2010. 

After some discussion by Board members during the public hearing, there was a 
consensus of the Board that the adoption of the District's 2011 Budget would be 
delayed until the Board's regular monthly meeting on July 14,2010. This change was 
done to give all participating taxing units at least thirty days to review the District's 
budget prior to adoption. 

If you have any questions regarding the 2011 Proposed Budget please feel free to call 
me. 



































































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Showbarn Trustees Request

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a request of the Showbarn Trustees to have the "honors plaque" currently located in the front of

the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center moved to an appropriate location at the Richard M. Borchard

Fairgrounds; and, discuss and consider providing space for the 4-H, FFA, and other non-profit agricultural groups to

hold meetings.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Order regarding Memorial Agricultrural Center

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order authorizing the County, through its Officials, to take over the control and

management of the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center (Showbarn) Property and other matters related to

the showbarn property.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Showbarn Order



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
 

Order Authorizing Nueces County, through its Officials, to Take over  
the Control and Management of the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center (Showbarn) 

Property  
 

WHEREAS, Nueces County is the legal owner of the Nueces County Memorial Agricultural Center 
(Hereinafter called “Showbarn”) pursuant to a deed of conveyance executed on March 3, 1972 and recorded at 
Volume 1430, Pages 408-414, of Nueces County Deed Records. 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Showbarn is currently being managed and operated by the Showbarn 
Trustees, pursuant to the provisions contained in the 1972 deed, in which the Showbarn Trustees reserve the 
right to “prescribe all necessary rules and regulations governing the control, management and operation of the 
properties[,]” and to receive all revenues from the operation at the Showbarn.   
 
WHEREAS, the 1972 deed provisions require that Nueces County pay “the cost of the utilities, insurance and 
other necessary costs for the adequate maintenance of said properties.” 
 
WHEREAS, the aforementioned deed reservations are void and unenforceable as they violate the Texas 
Constitution Article 3, Section 52, which prohibits Nueces County from gratuitously granting the use of public 
property to a private entity, and Article XI, section 7, which prohibits Nueces County from incurring a “debt” 
without levying a tax to pay the interest on the obligation and at least two percent of the principal. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is charged with providing, maintaining, and regulating the use of 
county buildings, pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code §§ 291.001, 291.003, 319.002, and 331.001, but is 
without authority to do so in a manner that violates the Texas Constitution. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court wish to take custody, control, and management of the Showbarn 
property and facilities, to comply with the aforementioned Constitutional provisions. 
 
WHEREAS, because the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds is the new agricultural and horticultural center, 
the Commissioners Court desires to change the use of the Showbarn facility by limiting Public use to the East 
Wing meeting room only. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that Nueces County, through its 
officials, take over the custody, control, and management of the Showbarn Property, pursuant to its authority 
to provide, maintain and regulate the use of county buildings.  
 



Page Two 
 
 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that the operation of the Showbarn property be 
supervised by Nueces County Public Works, and its Director, Glen Sullivan. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that, for the short-term, only the East Wing 
meeting room of the Showbarn will be used for public purposes in accordance with legal requirements, and 
that long-term use for the Showbarn property will be evaluated in the future. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that all accounts containing funds generated from 
the operation of the Showbarn are public funds and must be forwarded by the Showbarn Trustees to Nueces 
County and a special account with the County’s depository be created for those funds. 
 
 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE    DAY OF JUNE, 2010. 
 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL 
Nueces County Judge 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST:                       
 
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Beach Cleaning Application & Resolution

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing participation in the State of Texas Beach Cleaning Program

and execution of an application to State of Texas for the Beach Cleaning Program.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has annually applied for and received reimbursement to assist with beach cleaning operations. This

program created by section 61 of the Texas Natural Resource Code and administered by the Texas General Land

Office (TXGLO)

DISCUSSION

There are several requirements for the reimbursement contract including:

1. The County has a duly constituted body administering an effective program of keeping the beaches clean. The

Nueces County Commissioners Court and the Nueces County Parks and Recreation Department are those bodies.

2. The funds must be safeguarded. The County Clerk, Treasury section is responsible for the protection of all public

funds.

3. We must file reports and billing as required. An existing billing procedure has been implemented and is being used.

4. Entrance to the beach must be free. There are no fees for entry onto any portion of the Nueces County Beaches.

5. We must maintain one or more coastal beaches. The County currently maintains three (3) parks, Padre Balli Park,

I. B. Magee Beach Park and Bates Beach.

Fiscal Impact: In 2009/2010, we received $103,126 from this agreement.  For the year 2010/2011 this grant is valued

at approximately $91,709.

Attachments

Link: State Beach Cleaning 

Link: State Beach Clean Resolution



























cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Aerial Service, Inc. Presentation

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Aerial Services, Inc. regarding their proposal to lease the Williams Hangar at the Nueces

County Airport.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Keeter Request



LAW OFFICES OF 

JOHN A. SIXTA, JR. 
850 TOWER II 

555 N. CARANCAHUA ST. 
(361) 883-3742 OFFICE CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 (361) 883-2771 FAX 

JOHN A. SIXTA, JR. SYDNEY L.C. SAMPLE 
Attorney Legal Assistant 

June 11,2010 Rt:C,.~:~\fE"'Db ...~ h'Jllr':"1 :<lI 

Honorable Loyd Neal JUN 14 2010 
County Commissioner's Court 
Nueces County Courthouse 

County Judnc 
901 Leopard Street By___........ . 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Keeter Aerial Services. Inc. 

Dear Judge Neal, 

Please allow this to serve as a formal request that you please place myself and Jerry 
Keeter of Aerial Services, Inc. on the agenda for the June 29th meeting. 

We have previously written to you concerning his proposal to lease the Williams Hangar 
at the Nueces County Airport. We wish to bring this matter to the attention of the 
Commissioner's Court on June 29, 2010. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

\Tery Sincerely, 

1~"A-2-f\ 

John A. Sixta, Jr. 

JAS/ss 

RECEIVED 

JUN 1;i 2010 
Nueces Co!.mty 

Commissioners Court 
Admht~str~tion 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Service Agreement Renewal Notice for Victim Information and Notification Everyday (VINE)

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, Nueces County Sheriff

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of R-07 Service Agreement Renewal Notice with Appriss Inc., related to the Victim

Information and Notification Everyday (VINE) Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the Victim Information and Notification Everyday (VINE) Program is to maintain Texas counties in a

statewide system that will provide relevant offender release information, notification of relevant court settings or

events, promote public safety and support the rights of crime victims.  To accomplish the public purpose, the Office

of the Attorney General (OAG) reimburses Nueces County for certain expenses incurred in the implementation and

operation of the VINE Program.  Texas VINE is a free and anonymous telephone service that provides victims of

crime information and notification regarding offenders in the county jail.  Texas VINE monitors the custody status of

offenders in county jails.  The system obtains the informtion through an interface with detention facilities throughout

Texas and stores the information in the National Communications Center in Louisville, KY.  The OAG has identified

Appriss Inc. as the certified vendor authorized to provide these automated victim services.  Execution of the R-07

Service Agreement Renewal Notice is necessary for Appriss Inc. to bill Nueces County for VINE Services in the

amount of $26,333.00.  That expense is then reimbursed to the County by the OAG.

No cash match is required.  State funding for this initiative is secured through the Office of the Attorney General.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Service Agreement







cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

2011 Statewide Automated Victims Notification Service Contract

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, Nueces County Sheriff

Department: NCSO  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider executing a maintenance contract for the FY 2011 Statewide Automated Victims Notification

Service (SAVNS) between the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) and Nueces County for the Texas VINE

Program.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the OAG SAVNS grant program is to maintain Texas counties in a statewide system that will provide

relevant offender release information, notification of relevant court settings or events, promote public safety and

support the rights of crime victims.  To accomplish the public purpose, the OAG will reimburse Nueces County

($26,333.00 for Appriss) for certain expenses incurred in the implementation and operation of the Texas VINE

(Victim Information and Notification Everyday) program.

Texas VINE is a free and anonymous telephone service that provides victims of crime, information and notification

regarding offenders in the county jail.

The Texas VINE: 

*Provides basic information on jailed suspects/offenders and their scheduled court events;

*Notifies registered users of changes in jail status and court events;

*Free service for crime victims and other concerned citizens;

*Information is available in English or Spanish 24 hours a day, 365 days a year;

*A live operator is also available 24 hours a day to assist callers.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Maintenance Agreement





cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Submission of pre-applications for USDA Community Facility Assistance grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratifying the submission of two pre-applications to the United States Department of Agriculture

Rural Development Office for the Community Facility Assistance Special Vehicle and Equipment Initiative grant

opportunity.

BACKGROUND

The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development’s Community Facility Program offers

direct loans and grants to finance and facilitate the purchase of needed community vehicles and equipment. Funds

may be used to purchase first responder vehicles and equipment such as fire, police, and medical emergency

vehicles, emergency generators, computers, snow plows, truck plows, and other essential equipment. 

Pre-applications for this grant opportunity are due on June 30, 2010. If approved, the County will then be invited to

submit a full application by September 30, 2010.

DISCUSSION

The Sheriff’s Office is requesting to submit two pre-applications. The first application will request a mobile

command center. The Sheriff’s Office currently has two motorhomes which are over 20 years old and cannot be

maintenanced by any of our local auto mechanics because replacement parts are obsolete.  This command center will

be used during emergencies such as natural disasters, hostage situtations, or any other situation where mobility is

needed.  This vehicle will act as an emergency operations center for the entire County.

The second application will request 10 vehicles to replace those vehicles with high mileage and recurring

maintenance problems.  Although Patrol vehicles are fairly new, the Warrants and Criminal Investigation Division

vehicles are not in optimum condition.  Both divisions are critical to Sheriff's Office operations in that those officers

must respond to emergencies and call outs throughout the County.  

There will be no addition to the fleet size since the vehicles requested will be replacement vehicles.  Costs for each

application are being determined at this time and will be presented during Court.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Grant assistance may be available for up to 75% of eligible project costs so a 25% match may be required. If the

County is invited to complete a full application, the Sheriff’s Office is prepared to commit the required grant match

using the federal drug forfeiture funds (Account #1329). However, since this is only a pre-application, no match

needs to be identified at this time.



Attachments

Link: SF424D Assurances

Link: Form AD1047 Certifications



-

OMB Approval No. 0348-0042 

ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing 
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of 
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042), Washington, DC 20503. 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. 
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY. 

NOTE:	 Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the 
Awarding Agency. Further, certain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional 
assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, 
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability 
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share 
of project costs) to ensure proper planning, 
management and completion of the project described in 
this application. 

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General 
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, 
through any authorized representative, access to and 
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the assistance; and will establish 
a proper accounting system in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting standards or agency 
directives. 

Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the 
terms of the real property title, or other interest in the 
site and facilities without permission and instructions 
from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal 
interest in the title of real property in accordance with 
awarding agency directives and will include a covenant 
in the title of real property aquired in whole or in part 
with Federal assistance funds to assure non-
discrimination during the useful life of the project. 

Will comply with the requirements of the assistance 
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and 
approval of construction plans and specifications. 

Will provide and maintain competent and adequate 
engineering supervision at the construction site to 
ensure that the complete work conforms with the 
approved plans and specifications and will furnish 
progress reports and such other information as may be 
required by the assistance awarding agency or State. 

Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable 
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding 
agency. 

Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from 
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or 
presents the appearance of personal or organizational 
conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

8.	 Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act 
of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed 
standards for merit systems for programs funded 
under one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in 
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of 
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

9.	 Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning 
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which 
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or 
rehabilitation of residence structures. 

10.	 Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to non-
discrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a) 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, 
color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 
§794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as 
amended (42 U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of 
drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health 
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, 
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other 
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s) 
under which application for Federal assistance is being 
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
application. 

Standard Form 424D (Rev. 7-97) 

Previous Edition Usable Authorized for Local Reproduction Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102 



11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

Will comply, or has already complied, with the 
requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation 
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 
1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable 
treatment of persons displaced or whose property is 
acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted 
programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real 
property acquired for project purposes regardless of 
Federal participation in purchases. 

Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 
§§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the political 
activities of employees whose principal employment 
activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. 

Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act 
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract 
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-
333) regarding labor standards for federally-assisted 
construction subagreements. 

Will comply with flood insurance purchase requirements of 
Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 
(P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special flood 
hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase 
flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction 
and acquisition is $10,000 or more. 

Will comply with environmental standards which may be 
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of 
environmental quality control measures under the 

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-
190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification 
of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) 
protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) 
evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance 
with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency 
with the approved State management program 
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 
1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of 
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation 
Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 
1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) 
protection of underground sources of drinking water 
under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as 
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of 
endangered species under the Endangered Species Act 
of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205). 

16.	 Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting 
components or potential components of the national 
wild and scenic rivers system. 

17.	 Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance 
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 
(identification and protection of historic properties), and 
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 
1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.). 

18.	 Will cause to be performed the required financial and 
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit 
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 
"Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations." 

19.	 Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other 
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies 
governing this program. 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE 

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION DATE SUBMITTED 

SF-424D (Rev. 7-97) Back 



 
 Form AD-1047 (1/92) 

 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
  
 
 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other 
 Responsibility Matters - Primary Covered Transactions 
  
 
This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 7 
CFR Part 3017, Section 3017.510, Participants' responsibilities.  The regulations were published as Part IV of the 
January 30, 1989 Federal Register (pages 4722-4733).  Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the 
Department of Agriculture agency offering the proposed covered transaction. 
 

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE) 
 
(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals: 
 

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

 
(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 

civil judgement rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or 
local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

 
(c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 

entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and 

 
(d) have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 

public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default. 
 
(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, 

such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal. 
 
 
 
  

Organization Name PR/Award Number or Project Name                 
 
  

Name(s) and Title(s) of Authorized Representative(s) 

 
  

Signature(s)    Date         



 
 Form AD-1047 (1/92) 2 

 Instructions for Certification 
 
1. By signing and submitting this form, the prospective primary participant is providing the certification set out on the reverse 
side in accordance with these instructions. 
 
2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of participation in 
this covered transaction.  The prospective participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification set 
out on this form.  The certification or explanation will be considered in connection with the department or agency's 
determination whether to enter into this transaction.  However, failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish a 
certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this transaction. 
 
3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when the department or 
agency determined to enter into this transaction.  If it is later determined that the prospective primary participant knowingly 
rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or 
agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default. 
 
4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department or agency to whom this 
proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification was erroneous when 
submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 
 
5. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction," "participant," 
"person," "primary covered transaction," "principal," "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the 
meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549.  You may contact 
the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations. 
 
6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered transaction be 
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department 
or agency entering into this transaction. 
 
7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include the clause titled "Certification 
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions," provided by the 
department or agency entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in 
all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. 
 
8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows 
that the certification is erroneous.  A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of 
its principals.  Each participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List. 
 
9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in 
good faith the certification required by this clause.  The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed 
that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 
 
10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the 
department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Emergency Management Performance Grant Award

Submitted By: Roxana Hunt, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a subrecipient grant award with Texas Division of Emergency Management for

the FY 2010 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG).

BACKGROUND

The EMPG program provides federal funding to assist states and local governments in developing and carrying out

emergency management programs. States submit annual applications that include a statement of work and proposed

budget to DHS and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for funding to match State and local

appropriations for emergency management programs. States receive EMPG funding from DHS and, in turn, pass

through EMPG funding to local governments to reimburse them for emergency management program expenses.

States, including Texas, require local governments which wish to participate in the program to submit EMPG

program applications that include a Statement of Work and a program budget.

DISCUSSION

The EMPG grant application was submitted in January 2010. The funding of EMPG funds will help assist and

reimburse Nueces County in carrying out preparedness activities to enhance their capability to mitigate potential

hazards and respond to and recover from emergencies and disasters by using funding for key elements of emergency

preparedness comprehensively emergency planning, emergency training, and exercises.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The total award is $31,000; The County will need to cost share 50-50% which will come entirely from the

Emergency Management Operational Budget (inkind from Dept 5105).

Attachments

Link: Emergency Management Grant









cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Ratification of grant award with Texas Comptroller for Energy Efficiency Block Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of a grant award notice with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (State

Energy Conservation Office) for the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) Program.

BACKGROUND

Texas Comptroller Susan Combs announced more than a thousand small cities and more than 200 counties in Texas

can receive grants to help with energy efficiency and energy conservation projects. A total of about $45 million in

federal stimulus funds can be used for projects that include public building energy retrofits and energy efficient street

lighting.

The EECBG program will be administered through the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO). SECO is

distributing the block grants to cities with populations under 35,000 and counties with populations under 200,000,

based on 2007 census estimates. There are 1,127 cities and 244 counties in these categories. 

Projects eligible for the EECBG program include: government building energy audits and retrofits; small on-site

systems that can provide electricity, heating or cooling to a public building; installing energy efficient traffic signal

lights and outdoor lighting; and installing equipment that uses renewable energy such as solar, wind, water or

geothermal energy to generate electricity at a government building.

DISCUSSION

This award will be used in conjunction with the proposed project specifics outlined in the 2% loan award from the

State Energy Conservation Office (SECO), related to Energy Efficiency and Retrofits in the Courthouse and Jail. On

May 12, 2010, Commissioners Court accepted the ratification of the Loan Agreement with the Texas Comptroller of

Public Accounts, State Energy Conservation Office Stimulus Program in the amount of $7,930,497.00 with a 2%

interest per annum. Working with Johnson Controls Inc., a detailed energy audit of the Courthouse and Main Jail

was completed. The audit showed that utility savings from $500,000 to over $700,000 annually (over the next 15

years) can be saved in utility costs through upgrades in utility systems.

The proposed specifics include upgrading lighting systems, signage with LED technology, occupancy sensors,

daylight harvesting, electrical system improvements, high efficiency boilers, chiller upgrades, electronic temperature

controls, water conservation measures, and use of solar panels on the Courthouse roof for electricity generation in the

Courthouse and solar thermal heating for the jail. The proposed project would additionally improve comfort levels in

the Courthouse.  The performance period for this grant is June 13, 2010 through June 30, 2012.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers



Fiscal Impact:

No match is required on this grant. The award amount for Nueces County is $86,365.

Attachments

Link: SECO EECBG Grant Award















































cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Change Order No. 6 for King Isles for the Rose Acres Colonia project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of Change Order No. 6 for the King Isles Inc. (Contract #20090014) for the Rose

Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements in

Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calender days.  There is no fiscal impact for

this agenda item.

Attachments

Link: Rose Acres Change Order #6







cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Selection of engineer and execution of engineering contract for Banquete Park Phase II

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of Naismith Engineering, Inc. for the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department Grant for

Banquete Phase II Park Project; and authorize the County Judge to execute an Engineering/Architectural Services

Contract with Naismith Engineering, Inc.

BACKGROUND

On February 4, 2009, the Nueces County Commissioners Court ratified an executed contract between Nueces County

and TPWD for a Texas Recreation and Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Grant. These grants provide 50% matching

grant funds to acquire and develop parkland or to renovate existing public recreation areas. Eligible sponsors include

cities, counties, MUDs, and other special districts. Projects must be completed within three years of approval.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Betty Jean Longoria, Precinct 2, has been working with Banquete Independent School District (which

donated a 17 acre tract of land) on this park development. The proposed activities include a walking trail, softball

field, little league field, t-ball field, lighting of the two ball fields, basketball court, volleyball courts, a multipurpose

field, pavilion, children’s play area, restrooms, parking lot, and workout stations.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The engineering/architectural contract amount is $72,882.50 and will be covered by the grant contract.

(Nueces County was awarded the maximum grant award at $500,000. This grant is a 50-50% matching grant in

which funds, in the amount of $500,000 for this project will come from Commissioner Longoria, Precinct 2,

accounts.)

Attachments

Link: Engineering Contract

Link: Contract Attachments



 Page 1 of 13  

ARCHITECTUAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECTUAL/ENGINERRING SERVICES is made by 
and between the County of Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and NAISMITH 
ENGINERING, INC., hereinafter called “Architect/Engineer” for the purpose of 
contracting for Architectural/Engineering services. 
 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, “Professional Services 
Procurement Act” provides for the procurement of professional services of Architects and 
Engineers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for architectural/engineering services 
described as follows: Banquete Regional Park Phase II.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Architect/Engineer, in consideration of the 
mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 
 
The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A – Services to be Provided by the County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 
 
 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 

 
The Architect/Engineer shall perform those Architectural/Engineering services for the 
fulfillment of the contract as identified in Attachment B – Services to be Provided by the 
Architect/Engineer, attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract. 
 



 Page 2 of 13  

The Architect/Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C – 
Work Schedule, attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract.  The work schedule 
shall contain a complete schedule by task such that the Architect/Engineer’s Scope of 
Services under this contract can be accomplished within the specified time and contract 
cost.  Attachment C - Work Schedule shall identify the task, the total maximum dollar 
amount payable for each task, and time allotted to complete the job by date or working 
days. Attachment D - Fee Schedule shall identify the hourly rates for each job title, total 
number of hours for each job title, and the maximum dollar amount payable for each job 
title.  
 
Unless specifically excluded in Attachment B - Services to be Provided by the 
Architect/Engineer, it shall be the Architect/Engineer's responsibility to prepare, submit, 
or arrange for any and all permits, approvals, or inspections required for the work.  The 
permits, approvals, or inspections shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 

1.  Building permits 
2.  Floodplain development permits 
3.  Dune protection permits 
4.  Access driveway permits 
5.  Utility permits 
6.  Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 
7.  Asbestos inspections 

 
 
 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
After execution of this contract, the Architect/Engineer shall not proceed with the work 
until authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 – Work 
Authorizations.  This contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 29, 2011, 
unless extended by supplement agreement duly executed by the Architect and the County 
prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements, or 
otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 18 – Termination.  Any work performed or 
cost incurred after the date of termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 
 
 

ARTICLE 4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
The maximum amount payable under this contract is $72,882.50

 

, unless modified as 
provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 

All payments will be made in accordance with the hourly rates for each job title 
established in Attachment D – Fee Schedule. 
 



 Page 3 of 13  

The Architect/Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than 
once per month, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the 
work accomplished during the billing period.  The invoice and progress report shall 
contain sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for compliance with both 
the work schedule and fee schedule. 
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 

 
ARTICLE 5 

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 
 

The County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment E – Work Authorization, to authorize the Architect/Engineer to perform one 
or more tasks.  The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the 
estimated cost of each work task as described in the work authorization.  The work 
authorization will not waive the County’s or Architect’s responsibilities and obligations 
established in this contract.  The work authorization will be issued by the Director of 
Public Works.  The executed work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Architect/Engineer shall 
submit to the County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the 
executed work authorization. 
 
Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the 
Architect/Engineer have signed the work authorization.  All work must be completed on 
or before the completion date specified in the work authorization.  The 
Architect/Engineer shall promptly notify the County of any event which will affect 
completion of the work authorization. 
 

 
ARTICLE 6 
PROGRESS 

 
The Architect/Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer 
with the County.  The Architect/Engineer shall prepare and present such information as 
may be pertinent and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to 
evaluate features of the work.  Upon request by the County, the Architect/Engineer shall 
make presentations to the Commissioners Court. 
 



 Page 4 of 13  

At the request of the County or the Architect/Engineer, conferences shall be held at the 
Architect/Engineer’s office, the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the 
County.  These conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Architect/Engineer’s 
services and work when requested by the County. 
 
Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Architect/Engineer 
to determine corrective action needed. 
 
The Architect/Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have 
a significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 
 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 
(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work 

schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE 7 
SUSPENSION 

 
The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The thirty 
(30) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) 
calendar days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The sixty 
(60) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 – 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 

 
ARTICLE 8 

ADDITIONAL WORK 
 

If the Architect/Engineer determines that any work it has been directed to perform is 
beyond the scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify 
the County in writing.  In the event the County determines that such work constitutes 
extra work and exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the 



 Page 5 of 13  

Architect/Engineer and a supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in 
Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
The Architect/Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional 
costs prior to the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County 
shall not be responsible for actions by the Architect or any costs incurred by the 
Architect/Engineer relating to additional work not directly associated with the 
performance of the work authorized in this contract or as amended. 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

 
If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Architect/Engineer shall make such revisions if requested 
and as directed by the County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as 
specified under Article 8 – Additional Work. 
 
The Architect/Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing 
therein, when required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid 
for the correction of errors. 
 

 
ARTICLE 10 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 
 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Architect/Engineer until full execution of the supplemental agreement and 
authorization to proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to 
withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed. 
 

 
ARTICLE 11 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 



 Page 6 of 13  

the Architect/Engineer and all documents furnished to the Architect/Engineer by the 
County shall be delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  
The Architect/Engineer, at its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any 
other data which it has furnished the County under this contract.  Release of information 
will be in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act. 

 
 

ARTICLE 12 
PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

 
The Architect/Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for 
the performance of all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to 
perform the services as required.  All employees of the Architect/Engineer shall have 
such knowledge and experience as will enable them to perform the duties assigned to 
them.   
 
The County may instruct the Architect/Engineer to remove any employee from 
association with the work authorized in this contract if, in the sole opinion of the County, 
the work of the employee does not comply with the terms of this contract or if the 
conduct of the employee is detrimental to the work. 
 
The Architect/Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its 
employment for performance of the services required under this contract.  The 
Architect/Engineer may not change the project manager without prior consent of the 
County. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE 13 
SUBCONTRACTING 

 
The Architect/Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work 
under this contract without prior written approval of the County.  All subcontracts shall 
include the provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in 
writing, by the County prior to work being performed under the subcontract. 
 
 

 
ARTICLE 14 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Architect/Engineer or a subcontractor, the Architect/Engineer shall 
provide and require its subcontractor to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for 



 Page 7 of 13  

the safety and convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their 
duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services 
under this contract or for any construction project as a consequence of this contract, the 
Architect/Engineer’s services and work may be subject to periodic review and approval 
by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or federal agencies. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE 15 
SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 

 
All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the 
Architect/Engineer’s preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 
 
 

ARTICLE 16 
COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 
All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 
 
All plots and graphics media provided by the Architect/Engineer shall be delivered to the 
County.  Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until 
the files furnished by the Architect/Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the 
required formats. 

 
 
 

ARTICLE 17 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Architect/Engineer shall be 
grounds for termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the 
Architect/Engineer’s default, breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be 
paid by the Architect/Engineer.  This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the 
exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be 
availed of by either party and shall be cumulative. 
 

 
ARTICLE 18 

TERMINATION 
 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2011 unless extended as 
provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 



 Page 8 of 13  

 
This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 
 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  
 
2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Architect/Engineer as a 

consequence of failure by the Architect/Engineer to perform the services set 
forth herein in a satisfactory manner; 

 
3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 

set forth herein; 
 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Architect/Engineer upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written 
notice to the Architect/Engineer; and 

 
5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 

and obligations described herein. 
 
Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Architect.  In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Architect/Engineer prior to 
termination the County shall be the sole judge.  Compensation for work at termination 
will be based on a percentage of the work completed at that time.  Should the County 
terminate this contract under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during 
the thirty (30) calendar day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the 
preceding thirty (30) calendar days. 
 
If the Architect/Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County 
terminates this contract for fault on the part of the Architect/Engineer, the County will 
give consideration to the actual costs incurred by the Architect/Engineer in performing 
the work to the date of default, the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to 
the date of default, the value of the work which is usable to the County.  
 
The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the 
Architect/Engineer under this contract, except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 
14,19, 20, 21 and 23 of this contract.  If the termination of this contract is due to the 
failure of the Architect/Engineer to fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take 
over the project and prosecute the work to completion.  If the County asserts that any 
services provided by the Architect/Engineer do not comply with the requirements of this 
contract, the County shall allow the Architect/Engineer a reasonable opportunity and 
effort to cure the claimed breach. 
 

ARTICLE 19 



 Page 9 of 13  

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Architect/Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, 
statutes codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, 
or administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker’s compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations.  When required, the 
Architect/Engineer shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

 
It is expressly understood by County and Architect/Engineer, that from the date of award 
of Architect/Engineer to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is 
prohibited for any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by 
Section 5.02 of the County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political 
contributions regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said 
Architect/Engineer. County Official is defined as those individuals described as county 
and precinct officers in Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. 
Architect/Engineer is furthermore prohibited from making political campaign or personal 
contributions to candidates for county and precinct office from the date of award of 
Architect/Engineer to one year after termination or expiration of contract term. It is also 
prohibited for Architect/Engineer to contribute to employee associations or for the benefit 
of groups of employees. 
 

ARTICLE 20 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND 
ITS OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY 
DUE TO ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES 
PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR 
RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.  THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL ALSO SAVE 
HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY 
THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM 
OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A 
RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE 21 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 
 



 Page 10 of 13  

The Architect/Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall 
promptly make necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or 
negligent acts without compensation.  The Architect/Engineer will not be relieved of the 
responsibility for subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions or for 
clarification of any ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been 
completed. 
 

 
 

ARTICLE 22 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER’S SEAL 

 
The responsible Architect shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate Architectural 
submissions to the County in accordance with the Texas Civil Statutes and the rules of 
the Texas Board of Architectural Examiners. 
 
The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate engineering 
submissions to the County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the 
rules of the State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers.  
 

 
 

ARTICLE 23 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 
The Architect/Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, 
and other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at 
its office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Architect/Engineer which are directly pertinent to this contract for the 
purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the 
amount of work performed by the Architect/Engineer. 

 
 

ARTICLE 24 
INSURANCE 

 
The Architect/Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for 
each of the types of insurance coverage identified as follows: 
 

1. Workers’ Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers’ Compensation Law (“Statutory Texas”). 

 



 Page 11 of 13  

2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined 
single limit each occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

 
3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 

insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000) each person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000) each person for bodily injury, and one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000) each occurrence for property damage. 

 
4. Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) each 

occurrence and in the aggregate. 
 

The Architect/Engineer shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed 
Attachment F - Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County, attached hereto and 
made a part thereof.  The Architect/Engineer will be considered in breach of contract 
should the Architect/Engineer fail to maintain the required insurance coverage during 
the contract period of this contract.  The termination of this contract resulting form 
failure to maintain the required insurance will be carried out in accordance with 
Article 18 – Termination. 

 
 

ARTICLE 25 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 
The Architect/Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the 
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all 
covenants of this contract. 
 
The Architect/Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this 
contract without the prior written consent of the County. 

 
 

ARTICLE 26 
SEVERABILITY 

 
In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 
 



 Page 12 of 13  

 
ARTICLE 27 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 
 

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

 
ARTICLE 28 

NOTICES 
 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 
 
 County Judge       
  

Nueces County Courthouse     
  

901 Leopard Rm 303      
  

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401        
    
     

ARTICLE 29 
 

SIGNATORY WARRANTY 
 

The undersigned signatory for the Architect/Engineer hereby represents and warrants that 
the signatory is an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this 
contract on behalf of the firm. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Architect/Engineer have executed these 
presents in duplicate. 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  ARCHITECT/ENGINEER  
 
By:___________________  By:    
 County Judge     

 
Title: 

 
PRESIDENT  

 
Date:__________________  Date:_______________ 



 Page 13 of 13  

  
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________ 
County Clerk 
 
 
List of Attachments 
 
Attachment A – Services to be Provided by the County 
Attachment B – Services to be Provided by the Architect 
Attachment C – Work Schedule  
Attachment D – Fee Schedule 
Attachment E – Work Authorization 
Attachment F – Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County 

 



 SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 
 
 
 

1. The county shall provide access to the site and any existing documents for the facilities to 
be renovated or altered. 

2. The county shall be involved in meetings to refine the scope as the project progresses. 
3. The county shall provide any printing required of the documents for bidding and 

construction purposes. 
4. The county shall pay for any permit applications separate from this fee structure. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Attachment A 

 
 
 
 
 

 



SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER 
 
The Banquete Regional Park Phase II project on 21 acres of land includes multiple sports fields, 
a multipurpose trail with exercise stations and picnic areas, playground area, a covered 
pavilion, public restrooms, a natural area, parking and fencing. 

 
1. The Architect/Engineer shall attend preliminary conferences with the County regarding 

the requirements of the project. 
2. The Architect/Engineer shall survey existing conditions to insure accuracy of the 

documents provided by the county. 
3. The Architect/Engineer shall provide a soil analysis for the purpose of structure design. 
4. The Architect/Engineer shall prepare a preliminary architectural study and report on the 

project in sufficient detail to indicate clearly the problems involved and the alternate 
solutions available to the County, to include preliminary layouts, sketches and cost 
estimates for the project, and to set forth clearly the Architect/Engineer’s 
recommendations: to be completed within 30 calendar days of contract execution. 

5.  The Architect/Engineer shall produce contract documents which will include drawings, 
specifications and cost estimates for the bidding and construction of the project. 

6. The Architect/Engineer shall submit detailed drawings and plans/specifications to 
appropriate regulatory agency(ies) for appropriate permits.  The cost of those permits 
shall be paid by the county or as part of the construction contract. 

7. The Architect/Engineer shall participate during the bidding process by attending a pre-bid 
meeting and shall review the bidders evaluating their bids and making a recommendation 
to staff. 

8. The Architect/Engineer shall provide construction observation to include shop drawing 
review, request for information responses, windstorm certification, contractor’s pay 
application and as-built drawing review.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Attachment B 
 
 

 



 
 
 

WORK SCHEDULE 
 
 

Task Maximum Amount Payable Working Days 
Preliminary Phase $940.00 30 Days 
Design Phase $39,925.00 120 Days 
Bid Phase $3,325.00 30 Days 
Construction Phase $14,952.50 180 Days 
Special Services $10,190.00 During Design Phase 
Soils Analysis $2,500 During Preliminary Phase 
ADA Review $1,050 During Bidding Phase 
 
   Total = $72,882.50    360 Days 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Attachment C 
 

 



 
FEE SCHEDULE 

 
 
 

Job Title Hourly Rate Total Hours Maximum Amount 
Payable 

Project Principle $175.00 12 $  2,100.00 
Project Architect $130.00 90 $11,700.00 
Project Engineer $130.00 40 $  5,200.00 
Architect Intern $90.00 225 $20,250.00 
Engineering Assistant $80.00 78 $  6,240.00 
Drafter $75.00 190 $14,250.00 
Administrative $45.00 25 $  1,125.00 
MEP Engineering Contract Amount N/A $  8,466.50 
Soils Analysis Contract Amount N/A $  2,500.00 
ADA Review Submittal Contract Amount N/A $  1,050.00 
 
 
 

Total = $72,882.50 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment D 
 

 



 
 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 
 

 
This work authorization is issued in accordance with the Architectual/Engineering Services 

Contract, dated___________________________________________, between Nueces County 

and 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Work Task:  
________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Cost:______________________________________ 

 

Deliverables:  _____________________________ 

   _____________________________ 

   _____________________________ 

 

Completion Date: _____________________________ 

 

 COUNTY OF NUECES  _______________________  __ 

 

By: ___________________________ By: _______________________________ 

 

Title: __________________________ Title: ______________________________ 

 

Date: _________________________  Date: ______________________________ 

 

Attachment E 

 



Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County  
 

Nueces County 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
 

  
NOTE: Copies of the endorsements listed below are not required 
as attachments to this certificate. 

The named Engineer, Consultant or Contractor shall not commence work until he/she has obtained the minimum insurance specified in Section II, below, and 
obtained the following endorsements:  Nueces County as an Additional Insured for coverage’s 3 and 4, and a Waiver of Subrogation in favor of the Nueces 
County under coverage’s 2, 3 and 4.  Only certificates of insurance published by Nueces County are acceptable as proof of insurance; commercial carriers’ 
certificates are unacceptable. 
SECTION 1 IDENTIFICATION DATA 

1.1 Insured Name (of Engineer, Consultant or Contractor) 

1.2 Street/Mailing Address 

1.3 City 1.4 State 1.5 Zip 

1.6 Phone Number 

     Area Code (            ) 

SECTION II TYPE OF INSURANCE 
Type 

 
Policy  

Number: 
Effective 

Date: 
Expiration 

Date: 
Limits of Liability 

Not Less Than: 

2. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
 2.1   2.2   2.3                                 Statutory Texas 

Endorsed with a Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Nueces County  

3. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
Bodily Injury/Property  

Damage 
3.1   3.2   3.3   $1,000,000 combined  single limit each occurrence 

and in the aggregate 

Endorsed with Nueces County as an Additional Insured and endorsed with a Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Nueces County. 

4. TEXAS BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE POLICY 

A. Bodily Injury 4.1   4.2   4.3                               $250,000 ea. Person 

                          $500,000 ea. Occurrence 

B. Property Damage 4.4   4.5   4.6                             $100,000 ea. Occurrence 

Endorsed with Nueces County as an Additional Insured and endorsed with a Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Nueces County. 

5. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
 5.1   5.2   5.3   $1,000,000 combined  single limit each occurrence 

and in the aggregate 

SECTION III CERTIFICATION 
This Certificate of Insurance neither affirmatively or negatively amends, extends, nor alters the coverage afforded by the above insurance 

policies issued by the insurance company named below. 
Cancellation of the insurance policies shall not be made until THIRTY DAYS AFTER the undersigned agent or his/her company has sent written notices by 

certified mail to the Engineer, Consultant or Contractor and Nueces County. 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY to Nueces County that the insurance policies above meet all the requirements stipulated above and such policies are in full force and effect. 

6.1 Name of Insurance Company 

 
 7.1 Name of Authorized Agent 

 

6.2 Company Address 

 

 7.2 Agent’s Address 

 

6.3 City 

 

6.4 State 

 

6.5 Zip 

 

7.3 City 

 

7.4 State 

 

7.5 Zip 

 

7.6 Authorized Agent’s Phone No. 

      Area Code (             )   

 Original Signature of Authorized Agent 
        
      Date 

 
 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT F 

 



 

Nueces County 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE (Back of Form) 

 
                Nueces County 

Certificate of Insurance Requirements 
 
Only the Nueces County Certificate of Insurance (COI) forms are acceptable as proof of insurance. 
 
The named insured on the COI and the name of the Engineer, Consultant, or Contractor, as it appears on 
the Agreement for Professional Services, must be the same. 
 
The signature of the agent must be original in ink; stamped/typed/printed signatures are unacceptable. 
 
 
WORKER’S COMPESATION 
The following requirements apply to WORKER’S COMPENSATION coverage: 
 

 If the Engineer, Consultant, or Contractor has any employees, in addition to 
himself/herself, then the Engineer, Consultant, or Contractor is required to have workers’ 
compensation insurance. 
 

 The word STATUTORY, under limits of liability, means that the benefits allowed under 
the Texas Workers’ Compensation Law will be paid by the insurer. 
 

 Relatives of the Engineer, Consultant or Contractor (spouse, sons, and daughters) must be 
covered by workers’ compensation insurance. 

 
GROUP HEALTH insurance may not be substituted for WORKERS’ COMPENSATION insurance. 
 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL & PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY insurance is usually sold in only Combined 
Single Limit coverage.  In the event the coverage’s are specified separately, they must be at least these 
amounts: 
 
Bodily Injury - $750,000 each occurrence 
Property Damage - $250,000 each occurrence 
  $1,000,000 aggregate 
 
Note: This coverage was previously known as Comprehensive General Liability insurance.  Some older 

policies may still carry this identification.  This is acceptable. 
 
MANUFACTURERS’ AND CONTRACTORS’ LIABILITY insurance is not an acceptable substitute for 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY insurance. 
 
TEXAS BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE POLICY 
The coverage amount for a TEXAS BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE POLICY may be shown as a minimum of 
$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit for bodily injury and property damage by a typed or printed entry and 
deletion of the specific amounts listed for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. 
 
BASIC AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY insurance is not an acceptable substitute for a TEXAS BUSINESS 

AUTOMOBILE POLICY or COMPREHENSIVE AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY insurance. 
 

ATTACHMENT F 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Hangar Lease Agreement

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the Nueces County Judge to execute the following Hangar Lease Agreement at the

Nueces County Airport in Robstown for the following: 

John Reed / T-Hangar 12

BACKGROUND

Five new T-Hangar Units have recently been constructed at the N.C. Airport, with asphalt access taxiways.  These

units were jointly funded by Nueces County and Texas Department of Transportation Aviation Division.  

The new T-Hangars are ready for occupancy and will rent for $195.00 a month. 

DISCUSSION

This agreement is in accordance with Nueces County Airport Rules and Regulations approved in Commissioners

Court on April 17, 2007.

Attachments

Link: T Hangar 12



,. 


NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 


HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

This lease is entered into this day of 20 10 •t 

between NUECES COUNTY. TEXAS hereinafter referred to as "Lessor" and is the 
owner of the Nueces County Airport. hereinafter referred to as "AirportD located at 3983 
Wings Drive, Robstown. Texas 78380 and John Reed • acting 
herein by and through its duly authorized agent. hereinafter referred to as "Lessee. II 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation. 
improvement. and continued development of the Airport; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain landfhangarlbuilding/office as stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the tenns. considerations. and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. LEASED AREA 

A. 	 Hangar - Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee HangarfT -Hangar more 
particularty describe as follows: 

T-Hangar 12 

and as shown on the "Airport Hangar Layout" which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein. all hereinafter referred to as the "Hangar" .and 
located on the Airport. Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the tenns. considerations. and privileges stated herein. 

Page 1of7 



SECTION 2. TERM: 

This lease shall be for the term of ~ years, commencing on the day of 
~-:-:-_-:-" 20 10 and, unless earlier terminated according to the terms hereof, 
shall terminate on the day of ,20 12. Thereafter, this lease 
may be renewed for a subsequent 2 year extension upon giving of written notice 
by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred--eighty (180) nor less than sixty (60) 
days prior to the expiration of the preceding 2 year lease term and upon mutual 
and written agreement by Lessor. 

SECTION 3. CONSIDERATION 

A. 	 In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 
hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $ 195.00 . The first month's 
payment is to be made in advance. Thereafter, all future payments shall 
be made on or before the first working day of the month due for the term 
of this contract plus any extensions thereto. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 
review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease. Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce's Consumer Price Index (CPI). The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals. Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary. Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

C. 	 All. lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 
lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Department of Public 
Works, 901 Leopard Street, Suite 103, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401. 

D. 	 In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 
interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by-Lessor beginning 
on the tenth (10111

) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor. In the event Lessee shall 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7, - Termination. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 
including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts. 
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 
Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Natural Resources 

Page2of7 



Conservation Commission, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the 
Texas Department of Transportation, and any other public agency 
concerning the use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel, 
and/or oil. Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturer's direction 
in regards to the use, storage, and disposal of all pesticides, herbicides, 
and other chemicals plus their containers used at the airport. Should 
Lessee fail to keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards, Lessor 
may, after ten (10) days written notice, arrange for the clean up of the 
littered or hazardous area. Such clean up shall be charged to Lessee and 

. payable upon demand. Failure to render proper payment for such clean
up and/or general disregard. of the considerations and restrictions listed in 
this lease agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease. 
Lessee expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees 
may enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or 
for such other purpose as the Director of Public Works may deem 
necessary and/or appropriate. 

F. 	 Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 
business or himself. Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or .fee owed by Lessee. Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessor's policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor. Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

G. 	Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 
Airport as adopted. by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof. 

SECTION 4. PERMITTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 
aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

B. 	 Lessee may park his and/or his passenger's privately owned 
automobile(s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. . 

C. 	Lessee may store aviation oil and/or aircraft fuel inside the Hangar for use in 
his aircraft so long, and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in 
marked, approved containers. 

SECTION 5. RESTRICTED USE 

A. 	 Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 
shall be limited to the parkinglhangaring of his personal/company owned 

Page 3 of7 



aircraft. No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanenUy or habitually parked or stored onlln the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 
pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter flights, air taxi, sight seeing, aerial 
photography. aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor. Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

C. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 
hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

D. 	 Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 

E. 	 Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 
unless agreed upon by both parties in writing. In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

F. 	 Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonavlation related business or 
activity onlin the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor. 
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established 
by a separate contract. 

SECTION 6. SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE: 

Lessee shan not sublease, assign, sell, or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association. Any such sublease, assignment, 
sale. or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 

SECTION 7. TERMINATION 

A. 	 This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee's estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian. trustee, or 

Page4of7 



receiver. In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any- of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

B. 	 Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 
expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport. This contract agreement may be terminated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development. or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

C. 	 This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 
consent of both parties in writing. Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.0. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

D. 	 At the termination of this contract agreement, either by normal expiration, 
premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 
va.cate the premises. Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take posseSSion of any personal property owned by 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled. In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such 
action. 

SECTION 8. HOLD HARMLESS: 

Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attomey's fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee's businesses, 
operation, oocupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee's 
agents, servants. or employees. This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect 
Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 

Page 5 of7 



established. that said Lessor or its agents, servants. or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liabHity, 
expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney's fees. 

SECTION 9. MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA: 

Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right. but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation. Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to -direct and
control all activities as necessary at the Airport. Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion. Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. _ 

SECTION 10. EXCLUSIONS 

A. 	 This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 
Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 
addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 
hereto. 

B. 	 For the purpose of this contract agreement, the singular number shall 
include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vise
versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

C. 	 The "Section" captions and headings are inserted -- solely for the 
convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit. 
or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

D. 	 The paliies to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 
that they are the prinCipals to the contract agreement and have the power, 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County , Texas. 

E. 	 This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

F. 	 If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract 
agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 

Page 6 of7 



jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder 
of this contract agreement and, to this end. the proviSions of this contract 
agreement are declared to be severable. 

EXECUTED this __day of ____,. 20__. 

Lessor: County of Nueces 

County Judge 

Approved: 

County Attorney 

Attest:~__~~__________________ 
County Clerk 

Rev. 3/3012007 

Page? of? 



(I') 
(:t:: 
<[ 
I.!) 
Z 
<[ 
:c 
.. 
I.. 

q 

~ ~ 

51.0' 

I
:::> 
D 
>
<[ 
.-l 

(:t:: 
W 
I.!) ...... Z 
<[ 
:c 

...... I
(:t:: 
D 
0... 

'"... (:t:: ...... 
<[ 

....,... 
I:l 
'" 

l3 
'" ..,... 

IJ>... 
118.7' 

~ 

~ 
~ 

<>;:= 

41.1Y .... ~ 
:so 

118.7' 

MAINTENANCE 
HANGARS 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Transfer of funds in order to lease space at the County Airport for Code Enforcement Div. and Road &

Bridge Dept.

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider creation of a budgeted transfer of funds from the Code Enforcement Division and Road &

Bridge Department to Nueces County Airport for use of airport property.

BACKGROUND

During a recent inspection by the FAA of the N.C. Airport Facility, the FAA found non-aeronautical use of airport

terminal building office space and airport land.  The Nueces County Airport is a federally obligated airport and

must comply with federal requirements. 

DISCUSSION

The cost of square footage for the Code Enforcement office space is based on the Lease Agreement between Nueces

County and the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc. 

The cost of acreage for the Road & Bridge Material Stockpiles is based on the Farmland Lease Agreement between

Nueces County and Keith Skoruppa.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: General Fund Amount Requested: $117.58 Fiscal Year: 09-10 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

5220-6216 $117.58 transfer out to N.C. Airport 0160 (Future years will vary with the Consumer Price

Index)

 

Source of Funds: Road & Bridge Fund Amount Requested: $13,003.20 Fiscal Year: 09-10 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Road & Bridge Fund 0120-6216 transfer out to N.C. Airport 0160 (Future years will vary with the

Consumer Price Index)

Attachments

Link: FAA Letter

Link: Cost Determination Sheet



U.S. Department Airports Division 	 2601 Meacham Boulevard 
of Transportation Southwest Region Fort Worth, Texas 76137 

Arkansas, Louisiana, Federal Aviation 
New Mexico, Oklahoma,Administration 
Texas 

May 21,2010 

Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 71802 

Dear Mr. Sullivan: 

This letter is in regard to the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) inspection visit to 
N ueces County Airport on May 19, 2010. We wish to thank you for the time and attention 
you and your staff devoted to our visit and for your cooperation during the inspection. This 
letter provides the findings and recommendations resulting from the FAA land-use 
inspection. 

The inspection serves as a means for the FAA to perform surveillance and compliance 
oversight of federally obligated airports in order to assess if airport land uses comply with 
federal requirements. The inspections are part of a national program that is being conducted 
pursuant to Senate Report No. 106-55, dated May 1999. Congress directed that the FAA 
conduct land-use inspections at airports that have received federal assistance in order to 
detect if unauthorized land uses exist. The FAA must disclose in its reports to Congress the 
identity of all airports that have unauthorized land uses, along with the FAA's plan for 
eliminating those unauthorized uses. 

During our inspection, we toured the airport to assess the current uses of the airport 
facilities. We found that airport land uses did not fully comply with federal requirements. 
The non-conforming land uses we observed were: 

• 	 County use of airport land for road building material storage 
• 	 County use of airport terminal building office space for non-aeronautical 

activities 

The FAA is concerned about non-aeronautical activities at federally obligated airports 
because non-aeronautical uses of airport land does not represent the highest and best use of 
obligated airport land. More importantly, airport sponsors pledge to operate airports in 
accordance with specific federal standards in exchange for federal airport aid. In simple 
terms, this means making airports available exclusively for aeronautical activities and 
airport purposes in the service of civil aviation, commerce and national security. 



2 

The county is conducting activities at the airport whose operational needs do not require 
them to be located at an airport. We are aware that the airport has vacant land. However, 
the availability of vacant airport land does not justify a non-aeronautical use, nor does it 
override the county's obligation to operate the airport for airport purposes. Without proper 
planning and approval, non-aeronautical uses are not justified. 

It has been pointed out to the county that the grant assurances, as well as the surplus 
property conveyance deed, placed specific obligations on the city. Assurance 19, Operations 
and Maintenance, does not permit any activity that interferes with the airport's use for 
aeronautical purposes. Assurance 22, Economic Nondiscrimination, requires that the airport 
be available for aeronautical activities on reasonable terms. One of the conditions in the 
conveyance deed stipulates that the airport will be used for airport purposes. 

FAA policy does permit exceptions to the above requirements. In accordance with that 
policy, when airport land is not immediately needed for airport purposes, the FAA may 
concur with its use on a temporary basis for a non-aeronautical purpose. Interim use, as it is 
called, is based on the premise that there is no immediate aeronautical demand, and the land 
is presently in excess of the airport's current needs: Therefore, a temporary non
aeronautical use will produce revenue rather than lecwe the land vacant and unproductive. 
Furthermore, the non-aeronautical use will not displace aeronautical users who could make a 
higher and better use of the land. 

Interim use does not relieve the airport sponsor of its federal airport obligations. Rather, 
interim use is a temporary arrangement. It must produce revenue for the airport. Most 
importantly, it must be approved by the FAA. Since it is temporary, it is subject to periodic 
reassessment by the FAA to determine whether or not the non-aeronautical use is still 
justified. 

Assurance 25, Fee and Rental Structure, dictates that the airport must be as self-sustaining as 
possible. In accordance with this principle, whenever a non-aeronautical use exists, it must 
generate income for the airport based on the commercial fair market value of the property. 
Non-aeronautical users may not be given free rent or nominal rental rates. Compensation 
does not always have to be monetary. As we discussed, if non-aeronautical users provide 
tangible services to the airport, the value of those services may offset a portion of the fair 
market rental rate. However, reciprocal arrangements that permit tenant services to offset 
rent must be documented in a written agreement. The agreement should identify the tenant 
services, the value of the services, and the amount of rent that is being offset. 

We are aware that the non-aeronautical activities at the airport have been there for many 
years. This long-term use may have given the mistaken impression that these non
aeronautical activities have become permitted use obligated airport land. However, the 
federal obligations established in the conveyance deed and grant assurances, requiring 
aeronautical uses of the airport, have never been waived. They still require that the airport 



3 

be used for airport purposes. Therefore, the non-aeronautical uses represent a non
conforming use of the airport. 

During the inspection we noted the presence of road building materials and pipe section 
storage. We were also informed that there was no lease agreement for this use of airport 
land. We also noted that the county's code enforcement officers occupy office space in the 
terminal building, again with no lease agreement for this use of airport terminal space. 

To conclude, we are instructing the county to formulate a corrective action plan in 
accordance with the following guidance: 

1. 	 The plan should contain the actions the county will take to realign, eliminate, or 
relocate the non-aeronautical uses. This may include a proposal identifying a 
non-aeronautical use area that the FAA may approve in accordance with statutory 
requirements. 

2. 	 For all non-aeronautical uses, the county will prepare a statement for the FAA 
showing the amount of rent that each tenant is currently paying. If any of these 
users are providing services to the airport in lieu of rent, the statement will 
describe the services and the actual monetary value of the services. 

3. 	 If the non-aeronautical uses are to remain at the airport, the county will explain 
why each must be located at the airport, what benefit the airport derives from 
their presence, and evidence that the airport is being compensated with market 
rental payments. 

4. 	 If the non-aeronautical users are paying no rent or below market value rent, the 
county will immediately impose a rental obligation on these tenants based on fair 
market value assessment of the property. 

5. 	 Henceforth, non-aeronautical users who are allowed to remain on the airport will 
be subject to triennial reviews. The county will be required to justify their airport 
presence and obtain approval from the FAA for their continued use of the airport 
for non-aeronautical purposes. 

We shall expect your reply containing the county's proposed plan and implementation 
schedule. Please mail the reply within 30 days after your receipt of this letter to: 

Federal Aviation Administration 

Airports Division 

2601 Meacham Blvd 

Fort Worth, TX 76137 




4 

In closing, be advised that Section 722 of Public Law 106-181 (AprilS, 2000) amended 49 
USC §47131 and requires, as part of the Secretary's annual report to Congress, the inclusion 
of a detailed statement listing airports that the FAA believes are not in compliance with 
grant assurances or other requirements with respect to airport land use. The report includes 
a description of the non-compliance issues, the timelines ofcorrective actions by the 
airports, and the actions the FAA intends to take to bring the airport sponsors into 
compliance. Based on the Section 722 requirement, the airport will be included in the 
annual report to Congress. If the county chooses not to take suitable corrective action and 
the non-conforming conditions continue the FAA may initiate action to enforce the grant 
agreements. 

We look forward to your response. In the meantime, if you have any questions or wish to 
discuss this matter, please call me at (817) 222-5673. 

Sincerely, 

dd~ 
Ed Chambers, P.E. 
Compliance Program Manager 

cc: TxDOT 



RE: Federal Aviation Adminstration Letter I Airport Division 

Per Lease Agreement between Nueces County and the Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc. 1#20080079 

Leasing approximately 60,000 square feet @ $3,000 per month = 0.0500 

Code Enforcement Office Space is 195.97 square feet @ .500 per square feet;;;: $9.7985 

$9.7985 per square feet x 12 months =$117.58 

Per Lease Agreement between Nueces County and Keith Skoruppa 1#20080015 

Leasing 121.63 acres @ $70.00 price per acre 

Road & Bridge Material Stockpile 15.48 acre @ $70.00 price per acre = $ 1,083.60 

$1,083.60 per acre x 12 months = $13,003.20 

http:13,003.20
http:1,083.60
http:1,083.60


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2846-10 Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs with

AmeriPride Uniform Services.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2846-10 Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs

with AmeriPride Uniform Services.

BACKGROUND

The Invitation For Bid (IFB) is to furnish rented uniforms for 219 employees in nine different departments, scrap

rags, towels, mop heads, scrapers, floormats, aprons, sheets, and pillow cases for a term of two years. 

DISCUSSION

The cost is paid from the 2009/2010 department budgets that use the services. 

Attachments

Link: IFB 2846-10 bid tab comparison

Link: IFB 2846-10 agreement



IFB NO. 2846-10
UNIFORM RENTALS, FLOOR MATS, SHOP TOWELS, LINENS, AND SCRUBS

MAY 13, 2010  2:30 PM
I.

Regular Uniforms 32,864 0.350 $11,502.40 0.750 $24,648.00 0.320 $10,516.48
Regular Security Uniforms 1,430 0.670 $958.10 1.200 $1,716.00 0.400 $572.00
Executive Style Uniforms 2,080 0.560 $1,164.80 1.200 $2,496.00 0.450 $936.00
Welder Type 754 0.650 $490.10 1.200 $904.80 0.540 $407.16
Cook Type 572 0.300 $171.60 0.750 $429.00 0.320 $183.04
Scrubs 1,300 0.400 $520.00 0.000 $0.00 0.450 $585.00

$14,807.00 $30,193.80 $13,199.68

II.

Scrap Towels/mixed white rags 25# 220 2.000 $440.00 4.500 $990.00 10.000 $2,200.00
#1 Red Shop Towels 16,900 0.065 $1,098.50 0.030 $507.00 0.060 $1,014.00
24" Dust Mop Heads 2,132 0.630 $1,343.16 0.490 $1,044.68 0.490 $1,044.68
36" Dust Mop Heads 260 0.900 $234.00 0.700 $182.00 0.510 $132.60
48" Dust Mop Heads 156 1.230 $191.88 0.810 $126.36 0.530 $82.68
24" Wet Mop Heads 520 1.040 $540.80 0.950 $494.00 0.750 $390.00
3'x5' Outdoor Scraper 390 2.000 $780.00 1.850 $721.50 1.700 $663.00
3'x4' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 1,664

1.650 $2,745.60 1.600 $2,662.40 1.900 $3,161.60

3'x5' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 208

1.650 $343.20 1.600 $332.80 2.100 $436.80

3'x10' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 1,014

3.320 $3,366.48 3.100 $3,143.40 3.350 $3,396.90

4'x6' Floor Mats, looper mat, vinyl 
backed 2,444

3.370 $8,236.28 2.900 $7,087.60 2.350 $5,743.40

White Hand Towels 18"x24" 18,720 0.190 $3,556.80 0.110 $2,059.20 0.140 $2,620.80
Operating Room Towels 10,400 0.190 $1,976.00 0.000 $0.00 0.230 $2,392.00
Bib Apron 3,016 0.240 $723.84 0.200 $603.20 0.280 $844.48
Cobbler Apron 1,664 0.350 $582.40 0.350 $582.40 0.470 $782.08
White Single Sheets 416 0.440 $183.04 0.000 $0.00 0.740 $307.84
White Pillow Cases 416 0.190 $79.04 0.000 $0.00 0.290 $120.64
Shop Apron-Denim 52 0.250 $13.00 0.500 $26.00 0.400 $20.80

$26,434.02 $20,562.54 $25,354.30

$41,241.02 $50,756.34 $38,553.98

Date:

Commissioners Court Action:

Date Department Notified:

Date Bidder Notified:

Set 
Price

Extended 
Amount

UNIFIRST CORP
Estimated 
Annual Set 

Qty.
Set 

Price
Extended 
Amount

Extended 
Amount

Set 
Price

Extended 
Amount

AMERIPRIDEG & K SERVICES

G & K SERVICES AMERIPRIDE

Set 
Price

Extended 
Amount

Set 
Price

UNIFIRST CORP

ITEM

Official Total Bid Amount:

ITEM

I  Total Annual Cost:

  II   Total Annual Cost:

Estimated 
Annual Set 

Qty.
Set 

Price
Extended 
Amount







cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Consider a request for competitive bids; and authorize to publish a notice for I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road

Maintenance Construction.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction.

BACKGROUND

The scope of work for the project is prepare right-of-way, prime coats, surface treatments, apply dense - grade hot

mix asphalt, mobilization, setting up of barricades, signs and traffic handling.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from Road Distirct 4 funds - Project No. 190104



cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Authorize TASB BuyBoard Contract 281-07 purchase for Public Works for a 2010 Ford F150 Pickup from

Philpott Motors Ltd.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract 281-07 purchase for Public Works for a 2010 Ford F150 Pickup from

Philpott Motors Ltd.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funds will come from Dept. No. 0120. This vehicle will replace County ID No. 56175 and will not increase the fleet

size.

Attachments

Link: Philpott quote 6-10









cc-reg Item #: 4.E.4. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Authorize a purchase for replacement of carpet and VCT tile in the Sheriff’s offices with D&R Services.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a purchase for replacement of carpet and VCT tile in the Sheriff’s offices with D&R Services.

BACKGROUND

Carpet and VCT tile is for the Warrant Division offices, hallways; Jail Training Department; Administration

Department; CID Department; Sheriff offices.

Three quotes were provided for the following:

D&R Services - $36,750

MCC - $49,576

Elite General Contractors, LLC - $47,910

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $36,750.00 will be paid Asset Forfeiture funds.

Attachments

Link: SO carpet and tile quote























cc-reg Item #: 4.E.5. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Authorize TXMAS Contract No TXMAS-9-36010 purchases for the Tax Office for electronic imaging of voter

applications from Access Imaging Solutions 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TXMAS Contract No. TXMAS-9-36010 purchases for the Tax Office for electronic imaging of voter

applications from Access Imaging Solutions.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in an amount not to exceed $44,500.00.  To be reimbursed from Chapter 19 funds.

Attachments

Link: AIS Quote

Link: Chapter 19 funds approval



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Electronic Document Management Proposal 
 
 

March 19, 2010 
 

Prepared for: 
 

Nueces County 
Rafael Benavidez 
Voter Registration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

By: 
Access Imaging Solutions, LLC 

David E. Carney, CDIA+ 
 
 

4224 Centergate St. 
San Antonio, TX 78217 

Phone: 210.590.8338 
Fax: 210.590.8322 
TXMAS-9-36010 



 
 

 
Executive Summary           
 
Nueces County has the following documents in need of conversion: 
 
Voter applications and supporting documents  1,000,000 images 
    
Nueces County has requirements for: 
 

Converting the above mentioned pages to electronic image for the purpose of easy 
retrieval, organizing and managing these documents in Votec 
 
Scanning the documents at 200 dpi. 
 
 
Indexing as follows: 
 

1. Voter applications by Certificate No., Name and DOB. 
 
Delivery of finished product for Voter applications are TIF images and a comma 
delimited file on CD or DVD. 

 
Access Imaging Solutions (AIS) will provide the following solutions: 
 

AIS will convert the above mentioned pages to electronic image for the purpose 
of easy retrieval, organizing and managing these documents in Votec. 
 
AIS will scan the documents at 200. 
 
AIS will index the above mentioned documents as follows: 
 

1. Voter applications by Certificate No., Name and DOB. 
 
AIS will deliver TIF images and a comma delimited file on CD or DVD as the 
finished product for Voter applications. 
 
AIS can complete the conversion in 150 days or less. 
 
Access Imaging Solution’s 45+ years of experience will assure the success of this 
conversion and provide continued support for the future. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Chain of Custody          
 
1. Access Imaging Solutions (AIS) will pickup the documents to be converted in the 

order they are filed and a manifest if available and return them to AIS’s facility 
located at 4224 Centergate St., San Antonio, TX. AIS and Nueces County will 
establish a delivery schedule conducive to AIS’s 150 day conversion goal. 

 
2. AIS will store the documents in our store room (according to AIS security 

standard) until ready for processing. 
 
3. AIS personnel will prepare the documents for scanning, once scanned the 

documents will be boxed in record storage boxes by scanned batches. If NUECES 
COUNTY will provide AIS with a data file containing the certificate number for 
the documents being converted AIS can perform additional QA/QC to verify 
accuracy of certificate numbers as well as providing reports of missing 
documents. 

 
4. AIS will then index the documents per record series specifications. 
 
5. AIS will provide NUECES COUNTY with a database and manifest for each 

completed box of documents. 
 
6. AIS will deliver the completed boxes of documents to NUECES COUNTY or a 

NUECES COUNTY designated document storage facility along with a box 
manifest. 

 
7. AIS will deliver the finished product via CD or DVD to NUECES COUNTY 

designated personnel. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CONVERSION PRICING 
 
Conversion Cost 
with AIS 
prepping the 
files: 
 
 
 
Voter applications 
(off-site) 
 
Signature Clipping 
(from first card only) 
 
 

Price includes prepping, scanning, 
indexing, QC and output to TIF 
 
 
 
 
 
1,000,000 images 
 
 
190,000 signatures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$0.0445 per image 
Not to 
exceed($44,500.00) 

 
$0.025 per signature 

 
A down payment of $25,000 will be required for this project.



 
 

 
 
 
 

References 
 

Brazos County      979-361-4470 
Kristeen Roe 
 
Hutchinson County      806-273-0100 
Mary Henderson 
 
Bexar County      210-335-0362 
Jacquelyn F. Callanen, CERA 
Elections Administrator 
 
Brazoria County      979-864-1786 
Jennifer McCabe 
Information Systems 
 
Ellis County       972-923-5195 
Jane Anderson 
 
McLennan County(Votec)     254-757-5043 
Kathy E. Van Wolfe 
 
Smith County      903-590-4774 
Karen Chaney  
 
Kaufman County(Votec)     972-932-0298 
Jeanelle Bolton 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 











cc-reg Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 19 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #19 Summary

Link: Budget Change Order #19 transfer forms











----------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1250 Department Name: ________~C~o~u~n~ty~A~u~d~ito~r___________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

1250-5126 Salaries - Temporary 4,020 

1285-5351 Contingency Appropriations 4,020 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


To hire a temporary worker to fill in for regular employee who is out on FMLA reasons. 


Contact Person: Telephone No: 

Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 19 
.....<?~~~!~ .;:'~.~i!?!~.<?f!i.~~...........................I?'!t~ ................................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



" 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 2:47 PM ---req: JULANE- --- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
====== ================ ============ ============ =========== 
5211 
5212 
5217 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 

3,500.00 
1,000.00 

375.00 

86.96 
130.58 

83.70 

0.00 
0.00 

307.22 

3,4l3 
869 
-16 OVR 

5218 
5220 
5221 

Books, Magzs,Sub 
FOod&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

305.69 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o 
1,000 

-306 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 0.00 155.13 0.00 155 OVR 
5251 
5301 

Off Equip M&R 
Attorney Fees 

2,000.00 
570,000.00 

0.00 
222,150.27 

0.00 
57,109.00 

2,000 
290,741 

5302 Ed Registra Fees 1,500.00 1,440.00 0.00 60 
5305 Adm&Consult Fees 59,000.00 3,300.00 400.00 55,300 
5307 
5311 

Co Legal Exp-Oth 
Software Srvcs 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
4,571.00 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
-4,571 OVR 

5315 Audit Services 90,000.00 50,467.79 8,916.00 30,616 
5350 
5351 

Reserve Appropri 
Contingent Appro 

14,317.00 
441,800.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

14,317 
441,800 

5352 Reserve for Jail 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000 
5355 Cntn Appr.:$1000 32,924.00 0.00 0.00 32,924 
5357 
5358 

Resv Appr Pct 
Resv Appr Pct 

2 
3 

14,439.00 
370,773.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

14,439 
370,773 

5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5414 Advert & Notices 1,600.00 697.20 0.00 903 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5443 
5447 

Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&DueS 

0.00 
30,000.00 

0.00 
28,138.87 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
1,861 

5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500 
5461 
5462 

Truck Weighing 
video & Record 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 

289.00 
3,755.00 

2,602.50 
465.00 

-392 
780 

OVR 

5473 COG Annual Fee 26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 1,108 
5476 Econ Devl-CC 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 o EQL 
5477 Econ Devl-Rbstwn 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5478 Economic Dev-Gen 99,500.00 57,375.00 37,125.00 5,000 
5480 Cnty Cleansweep 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5481 Hist Cmm/Lib Brd 11,862.00 9,361.42 0.00 2,501 
5490 Local Devel Auth 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 
5491 Tax Appraise Exp 901,022.00 627,271.00 209,091.00 64,660 
5510 
5517 

Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 

2,900.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,650.07 

0.00 
1,505.65 

2,900 
-4,1560VR 

5518 
5540 
5542 

Extra Copies 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 

0.00 
11,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,921.34 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o 
11,000 
-5,9210VR 

5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5680 F Assets .: $1000 738.00 0.00 738.15 o OVR 



to 

{ , 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. \ 1.80 es _______Department Name: _~"","~'..><....:...;,I\A'WoI\I\~·:I-"I-',....."-I_--'~_J)!IN"'--L=~=+-'"±f 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) ~ It'1.e

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

6ll 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

~\l ((,r{ Q. 'f~RMS.&$ Wv 

Signature of Official! ept. Head 

Telephone No: ggg - ();;L(J8 

~-/~-If) 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order ICf~u1\:.v 
.... 5?~.~~!~ .~!A.~i~~!:>. ~!f!c:~............................I?~t!=: ..................•.......................•......................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 



\ ' 

OVER BUDGET NOTICE 


TO: Julie Guerra 

1280 Employees' Benefits 
Dept. No. Dept. Name 

FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor #' 
DATE: 	 6/8/2010 

Your department is over budget in the following categories: 

Budget Category 	 Description Amount Over Budget 

____1-'.-2......8___0.......5:-2__1....;;....0 Office Expense & Supplies $ ______7.......;5.......;2.......; 


Please complete a Budget Transfer Form and return to the Auditor's Office for submission 
to Commissioners Court. This form is available through the County's intra net under the 
Auditor Department. A budget to actual expense report is attached for your assistance. 

For any questions, please contact Julane Tolbert, AP Supervisor, at ext. 0693. Thank you. 

cc: 	 Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Mr. Steve Waterman, Director OCCA 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 1:27 PM - - --req: JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1280 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

I1280 Benefits Julie Guerra 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====::;;:==== :;::::;;;:;=::::::== ======:;::::;;:;:;:::==::::::: :::;::::::====== 

515 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000 
521 0.00 751.11 0.00 -751 OVR 
530 106,800.00 61,595.38 17,919.66 27,285 
541 Othr Serv 53,066.00 2,907.38 1,939.62 48,219 
554 Travel 0.00 -2.00 0.00 2 NEG 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
170.866.00 65,251.87 19,859.28 85,755 ** 

http:19,859.28
http:65,251.87
http:170.866.00
http:1,939.62
http:2,907.38
http:53,066.00
http:17,919.66
http:61,595.38
http:106,800.00
http:11,000.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code 

5233 

5260 

Account Name 

Electricity 

M/R Bldgs and Grounds 

Increase 

2,200.00 

Decrease 

2,200.00 

TOTALS 2,200.00 2,200.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

$1200 for generator inspection/maint 

$1000 for expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..;;;;8~8..;;;.8....:-0:.....;4~9.=.2____ 
~~~~~~---------------------

June 9,2010x ~Q.UZJ2-.
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~cv&:: jc..c.-{Q.-- '" JIO}}D Budget Change order_/...::...9 ___ 

.....~?~~!1: ~~~.i!<?~~ .9!!i~.~ ..................................~~~~ ..................................................... . 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 



33,490.87 
8 98 54,631.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

/~frtI.4""""O 7~~ 

( w/ ~S-~ --/72~ 6r /u-..f-.--- tt-J~ t.f7 
p~. ~a.-Il ~ ?;ZlF.70/ 

/troz)"PZ ~ ~ /~ 

~~a-o.rV 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
THU, JUN 10, 010, 8:49 AM ------req: JULANE- GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1565 Medical Examiner Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
===~===~~======= ============ 

514C 0.00 721. 48 0.00 721 OVR 
515 0.00 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
521 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
523 34,981.00 16,389.77 447.87 18,143 
524 0.00 1,265.90 0.00 1,266 OVR 
525 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 19,200.00 15,663.40 9,023.09 5,486 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

54,631.00 34,163.21 9,470.96 10,997 ** 


http:9,470.96
http:34,163.21
http:54,631.00
http:9,023.09
http:15,663.40
http:19,200.00
http:1,265.90
http:16,389.77
http:34,981.00


Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JUN 10, 2010, 8:49 AM req: JULANE- - ---leg: GL JL -rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=== ;==;=~ ===================== ============================== 
1565 Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ =========== ========= 

5140 Reimb-Sal&Supple 0.00 721. 48 0.00 -721 OVR 
5170 Reimb-Benefits 0.00 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
5210 Office & Sup 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
5230 Telephone util 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,404.56 0.00 -1,405 OVR 
5233 Electricity 29,548.00 12,622.11 0.00 16,926 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 684.29 0.00 -684 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 335.20 0.00 -335 OVR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 1,343.61 447 87 -1,791 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 19,200.00 0.00 0.00 19,200 
5261 Bldgs-M&R 0.00 2,200.00 4,957.00 -7,157 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 8,245.55 1,282.82 -9,528 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 4,109.45 2,767.27 -6,877 OVR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 990.45 16.00 -1,006 OVR 
5996 Reimb-Equip&Veh 0.00 1,265.90 0.00 -1,266 OVR 
5997 Reimb-Bldgs&Grnd 0.00 117.95 0.00 -118 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

54,631. 00 34,163.21 9,470.96 10,997 ** 


http:9,470.96
http:34,163.21
http:1,265.90
http:2,767.27
http:4,109.45
http:1,282.82
http:8,245.55
http:4,957.00
http:2,200.00
http:19,200.00
http:1,343.61
http:12,622.11
http:29,548.00
http:1,404.56
http:5,433.00


• • 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. __1.;;..7.....;8.....;0~_ Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5233 Electricity 

5260 Maint & Repair - Bldg & Ground 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 
) To cover temporary employee 

FY 09-10 

David Berlanga Bldg 

Increase 
To 

8,000 

8,000 

Decrease 
From 

8,000 

8,000 

( X ) Other Roof Re airs - A ua Dulce Senior Center 
A roved 6/3/10 - Bud et Worksho 

Discussion: 

Recommended by: 

~~ ",JibllO 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 

June 15,2010 
Date 

Budget Change Order # 19 



0'/11/2010 FRI 13145 FAX 387 7479 N C COKM SERV/INLAND PAR ~OO1/001 

Stallion Builders (361) 384-·9380 

Stallion Builders 
P.O. Box 2431 
Orange Grove. Tx 78372 

Date 21712010 

Estimate # 263 

Name I Address 
N.uec:es County 
(';ommunily ServiCeS 
4540FM892 
RobslDwn. iX 78380 

P.O. # 
Due Date 21112010

Terms Due on receipt 
Other . 

Qty R"rllll Tora]DC$cription 

Aqua. Dulce Sentor Citizens Center Roof on 
awning to be removed 

Install new 30 yr DimensiOnal Shingle on awning 

Install new melal edge on awning 

Install 30# felt on awning

Rerrt<We and Replace facia board ( 1 X 6 ham), 

board) 


Scrap 16'1 of gravel and. apply plastic cement \Wh fiber 

Apply plastic ceme!lf. on perimeter walls 


Replace WiJldow trim 314 X314 only 

Caulk all Front WindOWS 

Paint All ne¥llumber 

Haul all trash 
7.993.00 7,993.00

Total Labor and Materials 

Subtotal $7.993.00 

SQ.lor; T:::I.X (0.0!iIQ SO.DO 

....o'to.l !i7.9!i13.00 

http:7,993.00
http:7.993.00


• 

Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2009 09/30/2010 Page 1 

FRI, JUN 11, 2010, 2:31 PM -- reg: THERESA----Ieg: GL JL- loc: 1120 job: 1688395 #J2119--pgm: GL501 <1.80> rpt id: GLTBAL01 • 


SORT ORDER: Primary Date within Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1780 ; Key Code: 5233 
~ 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
===========================~== ==================== ======== ======== ======== ======~= ==~===~= ======== ======== :::::=::::::::::===::::: 

GL 1780 David Berlanga, Sr. Bldg Edward G. Herrera A B2 11 35 1 005 4190 03 999 

Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debit Credit Balance 
~============== ======== ================ ============================= ================ ================ ================ 
.5233 lectricity 10/30/09 68096338 OCT09 Reliant Energy 4006k 09/24-10/ 560.70 0.00 560.70 
~ 10/30/09 68096346 OCT09 Reliant Energy 1057k 09/24 10/ 185.29 0.00 745.99 

10/30/09 68096353 OCT09 Reliant Energy 1575k 09/30 10/ 367.53 0.00 1,113.52 
10/30/09 68096387 OCT09 Reliant Energy 3756k 09/24-10/ 528.07 0.00 1,641.59 
10/30/09 68096536 OCT09 Reliant Energy 39k 09/25-10/26 16.73 0.00 1,658.32 
11/30/09 68096338 NOV09 Reliant Energy 2179k 10/26-11/ 367.08 0.00 2,025.40 
11/30/09 68096346 NOV09 Reliant Energy 760 10/26 11/23 170.13 0.00 2,195.53 
11/30/09 68096387 NOV09 Reliant Energy 1584k 10/26 11/ 276.23 0.00 2,471.76 
11/30/09 68096536 NOV09 Reliant Energy 39k 10/26-11/24 16.74 0.00 2,488.50 
12/30/09 68096536 DEC09 Reliant Energy 39 11/24-12/29 16.75 0.00 2,505.25 
12/30/09 68096338 DEC09 Reliant Energy 3836 11/23 12/2 591.93 0.00 3,097.18 
12/30/09 68096346 DEC09 Reliant Energy 719 11/23-12/29 172.11 0.00 3,269.29 
12/30/09 68096387 DEC09 Reliant Energy 6180 11/23-12/2 840.38 0.00 4,109.67 
01/30/10 68096536 JAN10 Reliant Energy 39 12/29-01/28 16.25 0.00 4,125.92 
01/30/10 68096338 JAN10 Reliant Energy 2649 12/29-01/2 463.24 0.00 4,589.16 
01/30/10 68096346 JAN10 Reliant Energy 788 12/29-01/27 186.50 0.00 4,775.66 
01/30/10 68096387 JAN10 Reliant Energy 4956 12/29-01/2 703.28 0.00 5,478.94 
02/28/10 68096338 FEB10 Reliant Energy 3333 01/27-02/2 525.89 0.00 6,004.83 
02/28/10 68096346 FEB10 Reliant Energy 857 01/27-02/26 186.46 0.00 6,191.29 
02/28/10 68096387 FEB10 Reliant Energy 5184 01/28 02/2 726.83 0.00 6,918.12 
02/28/10 68096536 FEB10 Reliant Energy 39 01/28 02/26 16.18 0.00 6,934.30 
03/30/10 68096338 MARIO Reliant Energy 1952 02/26-03/3 348.39 0.00 7,282.69 
03/30/10 68096346 MARIO Reliant Energy 760 02/26-03/30 167.16 0.00 7,449.85 
03/30/10 68096387 MARIO Reliant Energy 2100 02/26-03/3 374.50 0.00 7,824.35 
03/30/10 68096536 MARIO Reliant Energy 39 02/26-03/29 16.67 0.00 7,841.02 
04/30/10 68096338 APR10 Reliant Energy 2590 03/30-04/2 410.43 0.00 8,251.45 
04/30/10 68096346 APR10 Reliant Energy 802 03/30-04/28 163.63 0.00 8,415.08 
04/30/10 68096387 APR10 Reliant Energy 1980 03/30-04/2 340.73 0.00 8,755.81 
04/30/10 68096536 APR10 Reliant Energy 39 03/29-04/28 16.67 0.00 8,772.48 
05/30/10 68096338 MAY10 Reliant Energy 3088 04/28-05/2 459.17 0.00 9,231.65 
05/30/10 68096346 MAY10 Reliant Energy 979 04/28 OS/26 182.24 0.00 9,413.89 
05/30/10 68096387 MAY10 Reliant Energy 3588 04/28-05/2 511.66 0.00 9,925.55 
05/30/10 68096536 MAY10 Reliant Energy 39 04/28-05/27 16.67 0.00 9,942.22 

DR * Key Total * 9,942.22* 0.00* 9,942.22* 

DR-CR ** Dept Total ** 9,942.22* 0.00* 9,942.22* 

~J- fJ:JJg:t ~S" 575 ocr-N!o.y 'I' gN/ffls 
Oc..T- MfAi pel. ql ql.f ~ ~ fD/;0o -- ~ 1.,14-3 ')( 
JUN -SE"P esra LI, q ?~ 10N -S€tit- :. -ty/q?J..

.$ lO, COw I AVit'J.tL/J;.J 4Ni ~ tJ t1_erlpd fARll FiE 

http:9,942.22
http:9,942.22
http:9,942.22
http:9,942.22
http:9,942.22
http:9,925.55
http:9,413.89
http:9,231.65
http:8,772.48
http:8,755.81
http:8,415.08
http:8,251.45
http:7,841.02
http:7,824.35
http:7,449.85
http:7,282.69
http:6,934.30
http:6,918.12
http:6,191.29
http:6,004.83
http:5,478.94
http:4,775.66
http:4,589.16
http:4,125.92
http:4,109.67
http:3,269.29
http:3,097.18
http:2,505.25
http:2,488.50
http:2,471.76
http:2,195.53
http:2,025.40
http:1,658.32
http:1,641.59
http:1,113.52


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

WED, JUN 16, 2010, 2:48 PM -- -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 


GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1780 ; Key Code: 5210-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1780 David Berlanga,Sr. Edward G. Herrera 09 04 9 


Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====::::::=== ================ ========:::;;:;:::;;:;:::;;:;:::;;:; ============ =========== ==~====== 
523 Telephone & utE 27,395.00 10,856.29 0.00 16,539 

524 M&R -Equip & Veh 100.00 0.00 0.00 100 

526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 750.00 457.25 0.00 293 

541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,760.00 737.56 614.44 408 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 

30,005.00 12,051.10 614.44 17,339 ** 


http:12,051.10
http:30,005.00
http:1,760.00
http:10,856.29
http:27,395.00


---------------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3330 Department Name: 105th District Court 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5410 Other Services & Charges 550 

5540 Travel Expenses 598 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,148 

TOTALS 1 1 48 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


provide funding for subscriptions to legal reference services 


Contact Person: Leticia Noel Telephone No: __X_-__O_'_5_1-'--__ 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 

.....<:~~~!'!.,=,~.~i!?!~.<?f!i.c:~...........................I?~~~ ................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, JUN 04,2010, 8:22 AM ---req: JULANE- ---- GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3330 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3330 105th District Court J. Manuel Banales 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ =========~== ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 96,445.00 59,618.43 0.00 36,827 
512 Salaries aT 1.500.00 432.87 0.00 1,067 
514A Salaries - 2,545.00 1,456.64 0.00 1,088 
514B Supplemental 15,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 5,000 
515 Employee Benefit 27,729.00 21. 325.92 0.00 6,403 
518 Other Personnel 39,675.00 0.00 0.00 39,675 
521 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 2,752.75 0.00 247 
524------M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 103.82 100.00 296 
530 Professnal Srvcs 1,680.00 805.00 575.00 300 
533 Spec Prsnl Serv 189,625.00 101,392.62 0.00 88,232 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 2,150.00 0.00 0.00 2,150 I ) u:n Tn su 10 (' }.. ,~ 10 
551 Other Expense 2,614.00 1,574.75 896.89 142 
554 Travel 7,500.00 3,644.03 439.04 3,417 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
389,963.00 203,106.83 2,010.93 184,845 ** 

http:2,010.93
http:203,106.83
http:389,963.00
http:3,644.03
http:7,500.00
http:1,574.75
http:2,614.00
http:2,150.00
http:101,392.62
http:189,625.00
http:1,680.00
http:2,752.75
http:3,000.00
http:39,675.00
http:27,729.00
http:10,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:1,456.64
http:2,545.00
http:1.500.00
http:59,618.43
http:96,445.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 04, 2010, 8:17 AM - -req: JULANE-- leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3330 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3330 105th District Court J. Manuel Banales 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5123 Salaries-Regular 96,445.00 59,618.43 0.00 36,827 
5125 Salary-Overtime 1,500.00 387.93 0.00 1,112 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 44.94 0.00 -45 OVR 
5131 Pay 2,545.00 1,456.64 0.00 1,088 
5132 Pay 15,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 5,000 
5150 Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 10,488.00 8,634.57 0.00 1,853 
5152 FICA 7,160.00 5,671.13 0.00 1,489 
5153 Medicare 1,675.00 1,326.15 0.00 349 
5154 Unemployment Tax 323.00 187.68 0.00 135 
5155 Health Ins 7,719.00 4,809.98 0.00 2,909 
5156 Compensa 186.00 591. 72 0.00 -406 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 127.00 73.95 0.00 53 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 51. 00 30.74 0.00 20 
5188 Inter-Governmnt 39,675.00 0.00 0.00 39,675 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3, 000 ill5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 242.85 0.00 -243 OVR ~ 4, &J ("oj, C:J-I
5212 Central Supply 0.00 790.40 0.00 -790 OVR "0 

Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 1,719.50 0.00 -1,720 OVR~ 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 a
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 100.00 100 OVR ~~(" ~c9Cc.v4--- 5.;;>..'-1
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 103.82 0.00 -104 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 300.00 0.00 0.00 30g EQrJ 300 t3...u..J) (oJ. 5305316 Westlaw Srvcs 1,380.00 805.00 575.00 
5340 Judges 3,125.00 1,262.40 0.00 1,863 
5341 
5342 
5343 

Atty Fees AG 
Appointed Attnys 
Trnscript&Interp 

12,360.00 
131,l40.00 

20,000.00 

5,700.00 
81,652.17 

8,518.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,660 
49,488 
11,482 

::. y~ 
-,/ 

~J)(uJ- S 33 

5348 
5410 
5441 

Defense Csts-Oth 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Ins Exp-Self Ins 

23,000.00 
550.00 

1,600.00 

4,259.80 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,740_ 

5 5 0 J1,600 {'l (,
:,)(A.GY 

(',.... J. r; tl I 
V' '-... 

5463 wearing Apparel 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5510 
5517 

Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Sh 

2,614.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,574.75 

0.00 
896.89 

2,614 
2,472 OVR] f5 c- J r {J. j..- 5$ I 

5540 
5541 

Travel Expenses 
Local 

7,500.00 
0.00 

0.00 
3,644.03 

0.00 
439.04 

7,500 
4, 083 

~ 
OVRJ cOCc0r SS4 

** Total Expense Accounts 
389,963.00 203,106.83 

** 
2,010.93 184,845 ** 

http:1,380.00
http:1,719.50
http:3,000.00
http:39,675.00
http:4,809.98
http:7,719.00
http:1,326.15
http:1,675.00
http:5,671.13
http:7,160.00
http:8,634.57
http:10,488.00
http:10,000.00
http:15,000.00
http:1,456.64
http:2,545.00
http:1,500.00
http:59,618.43
http:96,445.00


, 


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 200912010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3480 Department Name: __----"...;;;;;..;...;;;..;;..;.;.;:..:'-"-.:;...:;..=..;;.;;.;;;...;.;...Juvenile Probation _____ 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Incre.se Dec!:!.!e
Code Account Name 

5123 Salaries - Re ular 242000 

5125 Salaries - OT 1,800 

s~ "11 ""5259- Gasoline/Fuel 2,800 

5260 M&R- Bldg & Grnd 800 

5300 Professional Services 15,000 

5410 Other Serv & Charge 13,800 

5540 Travel 6,000 

5643 Capital Outlay - IT Equipment 16,800 

5680 Capital. less ($1,000) 5,800 

5661 Capital Outlay· Vehicle 20,500 

TOTALS 83,300 24
1
000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

6125· To cover unforeseen overtime thru 09/30. 

6260· To cover aniticpated fuel cost thru 09/30. 

6260· To cover unforeseen building expense thru 09/30. 

6300· Medical assessments ordered by court and services for special training. 


5410· Electronic monitoring expenses thru 09/30. 


6540· To cover anticipated travel thru 09/30. 


5643- Replace 12 computers- purchase ·2 scanners/upgrade server and i-projector 


6680- Replace 22 chairs/ and purchase table and chairs for detention conference room nightly group 

counseling sessions. 


6661-To replace 2002 Crown Victoria C0#53311 


Telephone No: __5.;;;.,6;;...1;...-6.;;;.,0;;...4;;,.;;9__ 

June 14, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

W£----v-Ul-=--CJ",r- ~ IIi: lJo -1-191-......-Budget Change Order 

.... ~?l!.~ ~':I~.i!<?~ .9!!i~...........................'?~~': .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

http:Incre.se


Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this tonn to the Budget Transfer Fonn with a computer printout.) 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

Asof ____~~~1~~~~~1~O____ Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 478,502 J 
(Per ActO!.Int Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

__9,,--_ X 50,435 Projected Salaries Needed ( ___453=,9::..;1:.::..5) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 24,587 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 24,000 

Funds available after transfer $====58=.:..7 / 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


Asof ___________ Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 

(Per Account Summary or GLIQBA Repor\$) 

_____ X____ Projected Benefits Needed ( _____:.::..0) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $====.;;,0 

06/14/10 
Signature Date 



N:eoes ~ P:t:a:l.x:ticn a.DJet VB. ktual stnrt Paqe 1 
M:N, Jl.N 14, 2010, 4:57 EM ------req: ~-------lSJ: GL JIr-rpt id: G..SmMl 

GL Side GL.-G:n::ral I.a:l.3er m-W:lr:k:ing a.DJet 

SEI:.EX:T ~ ():)::'e: 3480,3490,3492 i Key ():)::'e: 5000-EN) 

D:pt Title Director FYQtI1e 
===================== 

3480 Juvenile P.rd::a.tial Ibrer Flares 09 04 9 

B..rl:.:J cat Il:s:ripticn a.DJet ktual EiD..ni::lI:aJ: Pa.J..an:::e 

510A 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
515 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 

~ - ~Hd 
~es 
~ 
$aJaries -~ 
S3.lar.ies ~ 
~l~ 1t

ice ~ &~ 
~ Fe::lEX

&util 
M&R -~Veh 
~line 
M&R -Bld.:J &Grrrl 
ProfessrID Sl::vcs 
cthr Serv &~ 
<:X::l'Er Exp3Ee 
~ 

87,624.00 57,296.82 0.00 
1,311,256.00 832,754.26 g:gg

4,500.00 3,770.77 0.0014,000.00 9,251.59 
20,049.00 13,109.04 0.00 

414,533.00 289,883.08 o 00230 '1623,050.00 19,282.07 2 152'835,042.00 2,649.53 ,.
7,203.00 4,064.15 0.00 
4,000.00 4,067.09 0.000.00
9,200.00 8,357.95 o.00500.00 469.87 
8,600.00 7,657.25 90.00

396.5013,474.00 11,687.76
16,725.00 9,793.50 J,420.58 
47,680.00 33,345.09** 'Ibt.al ,528.98'806 ..,.. (P, tCOo 

1,987,436.00~4Accounts39 **, 658,177 **, , .82 21 819 .05 

evU- - 5("13-~~ -r ,,,,e= -:cr Gi ..../f'...::l
~h~- DJ~u-t + 5; !BOO - Vt~~ (1, 

000 

5"'1.(,/- C-'fiWL + 2..(), ~{)D - VL k,.'de
~I'\ _I J A~ D

1I11tH~1 

30 327
478;~~~ <2-4, 0007 

4,748 ""/,000 
6 940 

' 124,650 
3,538240 
3 139 

' ~~Pf~ +-0 R~~~ I.J(.fllfJt;V 
30.1- / VV'-' 

853:r e¢
1 390 lti,c;;t)O

1'511 t 13,ea> 


http:33,345.09
http:47,680.00
http:J,420.58
http:9,793.50
http:16,725.00
http:11,687.76
http:13,474.00
http:7,657.25
http:8,600.00
http:8,357.95
http:9,200.00
http:4,067.09
http:4,000.00
http:4,064.15
http:7,203.00
http:2,649.53
http:5,042.00
http:19,282.07
http:23,050.00
http:289,883.08
http:414,533.00
http:13,109.04
http:20,049.00
http:9,251.59
http:14,000.00
http:3,770.77
http:4,500.00
http:832,754.26
http:1,311,256.00
http:57,296.82
http:87,624.00


------------------------------------

---------------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2009/2010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3490 Department Name: Juvenile Detention 
----------- 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

~r-_5_12_3_____S_a_l_a_ri_e_s_-_R_e~g~U_la_r__________ ___ 27,900 

~~ 5126 Salaries - Temp 21,000 

5210 Office Exp &Supplies 3,100 

5220 Food &Kitchen Expense 43,000 

5260 M&R Bldg & Grnd 1,200 

5410 Other Serv &Charge 3,500 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5126-To cover unforeseen expenses through end of FY2010. 

28,800 70,900 

And to support the amount requested for temporary worker request worksheets. 

5210- To cover building supplies thru 09/30. 

5260- To cover unforeseen expenses thru 09/30. 

5410- To cover child clothinglgeneral supplies thru 09/30. 

Telephone No: 561-6049 

June 14, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

Deanna Saldana 

Signature of Official/Dept. Hea 

C)d~--i~----:--~-'--'~ Budget Change Order 

....~~~!1.ty.~~9!~~~~ ~~~ ...........................1?C!t~ •••.•..•••••••..••••...•••••..••••••...••••.......•..••..••.......• 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/FormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



____ _ 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 611412010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $
----"'-.;...;.;.;;;..;;...;..;'--- 

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

_----''--_ X 30,182 Projected Salaries Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


Asm ________ Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA ReportS) 
____ X____ Projected Benefits Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

06/14/10 
Date 

__~;;;.:.;;....;;.;... ('302,847 

__~=;.;;..271,638 ) 

31,209 

27,900 

I---3,309 ......... 

___--"-0) 

o 

0
""""......=== 



------

N..a::es ~ P.ro:b:ti.a1 &l:i3et VB. 1\cb..:al Sh:lrt Paqe 2 
M:N, J(N 14, 2010, 4:57 FM ------n:q: J::ENiNA.-------leg: GL JL--:rpt id.: ~1 

GL Sid: ~ I..ed3er WS-W::lrkll:g &l:i3et 
SE:I:.El:T D::p:u:tnerlt ctde: 3480,3490,3492 ; Key ctde: 5000-Em 

D::pt Title Din:ctar FYQ:Fe 

3490 Juvenile Deta1tim H::Irer Flares 09 04 9 

Blrl.3" cat Ie<3cripticn 

511 Salaries - ~ 
512 Salaries 
513 Salaries -~ 
514A 
515 ;i~~t
521 J.CE El:q;> & §up
52lA ~ &FErlEX522 Rxxi Ktchn~523 'Iel.~ & . 
524 M'lR -~Veh525 G3r0J..i:rE 
526 M'lR -B1 & Gt:n:l 
530 Professriil Srvcs 
541 ot:hr Se:rv & Clrrg
551 a::.rer Elq;a1se
554 Travel 

&l:i3et 1\cb..:al Ein.ni::It:an:E Balan:e 

784,726.00 481,878.66 0.00 
27,560.00 13,961.32 0.00 
81,500.00 64,679.40 0.00 
5,867.00 3,834.69 0.00 

253,157.00 176,389.48 0.00 
9,000.00 7,066.93 0.00 

145.00 93.73 0.00 
170,000.00 84,015.33 38,184 .15 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
6,500.00 2,661.30 336.00 

141.00 0.00 0.00 
5,000.00 3,261.57 1,150.00
7,200.00 4,275.60 81.55 
8,000.00 8,058.29 0.00 

11,697.00 6,490.13 3,604.51
2,000.00 1,703.01 0.00 

** 'lbtal ~ kxx:ults ** 1,372,493.00 858,369.44 43,356.21 

302,847< 27,QOO7
13,599
16,821"" 1..1, 000 
2 032 

76:768 
l,933-r;9,/00

51 
47,801< 4.3,a::07

0 
3,503

141 
588-1- I, Zoo 

2,843
-58 OJR --r3,5500

1,602
297 

470,767 ** 

http:43,356.21
http:858,369.44
http:1,372,493.00
http:1,703.01
http:2,000.00
http:3,604.51
http:6,490.13
http:11,697.00
http:8,058.29
http:8,000.00
http:4,275.60
http:7,200.00
http:1,150.00
http:3,261.57
http:5,000.00
http:2,661.30
http:6,500.00
http:84,015.33
http:170,000.00
http:7,066.93
http:9,000.00
http:176,389.48
http:253,157.00
http:3,834.69
http:5,867.00
http:64,679.40
http:81,500.00
http:13,961.32
http:27,560.00
http:481,878.66
http:784,726.00
http:P.ro:b:ti.a1


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner"s Court: FY 200912010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: Justice Boot Cam~ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

)b 5123 Salaries - Regular 56,000 


5125 Salaries - Overtime 31,000 


5210 Office Ex~ & Su~~lies 2,500 


5260 M&R Bldg & Grnd 1,800 


5410 Other Serv & Charge 3,500 
TOTALS 38,800 56,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5125- Overtime- Transfer is for Bootcamp staff working additional hours due to vacancies. 

5210- To cover building supplies thru 09/30. 

5260- To cover unforeseen expenses thru 09/30. 

5410- To cover child clothing/general supplies thru 09/30. 

Telephone No: __5_6_1_-6_0_4_9","""-_ 

June 14, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~&J~-~ Budget Change Order --1-/....,9'"""---
.... ~?~.~~ ~~~.~<?~ .9!f.i~ .............................I?.I:!~~ .................................................................. . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsIFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this fonn to the Budget Transfer Fonn with a computer printout.) 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 611412010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __....;4;,;;;.06.::.!,,0::,;;3,.;;..5--...;.;.."-=;.;;...;.;'---

(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) .---_...--..:9=--_ X 37,351 Projected Salaries Needed ( 336,159) 'I 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 69,876 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 56,000 

Funds available after transfer $ 13,876 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

Asm _________ Available Budget Balance-Benefits 
(Per AQ;OUn\ Summary Of GLIQBA Reports) 

____ x____ Projected Benefits Needed ( _____..;;..0) 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $_____0 

06/14/10 
Signature Date 



N..a::es Q:l}r::lty Pl:a:b::t.ial ad.3et vs. Acb.lal Sh:rt PaQe 3 
MN, JtN 14, 2010, 4:57:EM ------:t:e::I: IEAl:\NA-------183: GL Jlr--:rpt. id: Gr.fH?M)1 

GL sid; GL--G=.rE:ral I..a::i3er WB-W:::o::kinJ ad.3et 
SEI..EJ:I' D:p3.rt::nEnt Cl::::d:!: 3480,3490,3492 i !(ey Cl::::d:!: 50oo-ENJ 

n:pt Title Director FY Qt J:e 
=================================================== 
3492 JustiCE B::ot. Q:rrp H:rrer Flares 09 04 9 

arl::J cat Lescr.ipticn ad.3et Acb.lal Eh:uti.:lran::: B3.la:r:'o9 

<516007511 S3.1aries - Req 928, 966.00 
512 S3.1aries - or 50, 000.00 60~960.54 0.00 -10~961 OJR +- ;31)OOQ
513 Salaries -~ 37,300.00 13,028.60 0.00 24,271 
514A S3.1aries - I.ai:r 2 752.00 1,799.28 0.00 953 
515 EmP~ BenefIt 278:151.00 177,980.60 0.00 loo,17Q L $00 
521 OffiCE ~ &§qp 8,000.00 5, 791. 21 0.00 2, 20:r-r '2.., 
522 Ftxxi & KtCln ExP 183,400.00 124,685.64 48,623.92 10,090 
524 MSR -~&Veh 4,800.00 1,683.00 983.00 2,134 
525 G3s0l.i:r'E 640.00 0.00 0.00 640 
526 MSR - & Gm:l 2,500.00 1,689.00 0.00 811 t-'l~ 
530 Pvofessnal Srvcs 5,500.00 5,522.02 0.00 -22 OJR + ;; ODD 
541 cthr Serv &Chrg 9,000.00 7,098.96 865.05 1,036..-r ~1~oO \jJ\ 0 
551 cx::h:::r Exp:nse 6, 583 . 00 3,796.51 2,062.61 724 
554 Travel 1,000.00 796.25 0.00 204 \0\\~ 

** 'Ibtal ~ lll:x:n.lnts ** 
1,518,592.00 927,763.08 52,534.58 538,294 ** 

http:52,534.58
http:927,763.08
http:1,518,592.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,062.61
http:3,796.51
http:7,098.96
http:9,000.00
http:5,522.02
http:5,500.00
http:1,689.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,683.00
http:4,800.00
http:48,623.92
http:124,685.64
http:183,400.00
http:8,000.00
http:177,980.60
http:278:151.00
http:1,799.28
http:13,028.60
http:37,300.00
http:60~960.54


------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3700 Department Name: __~~==~'='=~==='~__________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5,(){){).(){) 

9{).{){) 

5217 I,{){){).{){) 

561{) I,{){){).{){) 

5123 5,(){){).lJ{) 

52/0 2,09{).{){) 

S~-

TOTALS 7,09{).(){) 7,09{).{){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299 

. 
~. june 18, 2{)1{) 


Signature of Official/Dept. Head 


Recommended by: 

~c.& \::J2- Co IJ(S/ I 0 I ~Budget Change Order 

...~~~!1.ty. ~~9!t~~~ ~i~~ ....••••...............••••...........I?~t..:: ................................................ . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on '. 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 



Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout) 

3700 ADMINISTRATION 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 06/17/10 
----~~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GlIQBA Reports) 

___..:.9____ X 

(Pay Periods 
Remaining) 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

As of _______________ 

(Per Account Summary or GlIQBA Reports) 

_________ X 

(Pay Periods 
Remaining) 

~ure 


85,463.95 

(Amount per 
Pay Period) 

Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 815,089 I 


Projected Salaries Needed ( ____..;..76=-::92...;,1..;..76=-) 


Funds Available 45,913 ( 


Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested (5,000) / 

Funds available after transfer $ ===4,;,;;0,;;;.9,,;,,13=t1' 

Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _______ 

_________ Projected Benefits Needed { ____o'-

(Amount per 
Pay Period) Funds Available ° 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ ° ===== 

6/17/2010 
Date 

http:85,463.95


, 


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

#3700 SHERIFF' S O~CE-W.ARRA:NTS 

Employee Name: 

SARAH ALAlUZ 108981 

Expected completion date of assignment 

13 WEEKS 

Effective Date: 

07/01/20~O 

Expiration Date: 

10/01/20[0 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

CENTRAL RECORDS CLERK 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.49 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2467.40 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 1$10.54 X 90% = 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


I 
TO ASSIST WITH CLERICAL DUTIES IN THE CENTRAL RECORDS 	 20 HOURS 

DIVISION; PULL W.AR.R.AN1'.s~,~FIL-=IN=G~,~ET=C~._____________-!-________ 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _______________ 


@ Special Project Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify p~rcen!age of project colllpleti;!dto ~date: 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: f J A..t=~ Date: 06/15/2010 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _____________ Oate:_______ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---c--- 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:--:-:--::--__ 
Authorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 



------

:Ni.a::es ~ PrcdLrtim ~t vs. ktual ~1 
'lHU, Jl.N 17, 2010, 2:53 FM ------re:;r: ..:JUANI.'IA.------163: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GI.r-G:r:e:ral ~ WB-Vb:r:k:ir9 ~t 

SELB:T r:ep:rrt::rrent Cl::de: 3700-3720 ; Key Cl::de: 5000-END 

D:.pt Title Director FYQtI1= f' 

3700 Cb.mty steriff Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

B..rl.3 cat Ies::riptim ~t ktual Eh:ur:i:::lra:r B3lan:e 

510 
511 
512 
5D 
514A 
514B 
514C 
515 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

Salary - Ofcls 76,808.00 54,405.78 0.00 22,402
Salarles - ~ 2,223,889.00 1,408,800.46 0.00 815,089
Salaries 95,000.00 92,344.03 0.00 2,656
Salaries - 18mP 7,500.00 6,576.97 0.00 923 
Salaries -~ 2,934.00 1,918.62 0.00 1,015 
~errental~ 97,325.00 71,342.15 0.00 25,983 

-Il::pj:;.' 0.00 90.30 0.00 -90 OJR 
~l~ Benefit 780,794.00 569,776.09 0.00 211,018

ice ~ &~ 41,850.00 27,957.12 772.68 D,120 
~ &FedEX 4,808.00 2,623.93 2,215.02 -31OJR 
Ftx:rl Ktchn ~ 0 . 00 0 .00 0.00 0 
'Iel~ &Uti 34,541.00 20,396.28 0.00 14,145
M&R -~Veh 150,000.00 71,869.01 4,960.08 73,171
Gasoline 160,000.00 D1,618.23 0.00 28,382
M&R -Bldg &GLnd 5,000.00 1,916.73 0.00 3,083
PDofessnal Srvcs 29,500.00 9,534.00 4 650.00 15,316
Cthr Serv &ChD3 1,318,662.00 166,086.23 982;971.97 169,604
other EXpense 27,577.00 12,248.88 7,169.30 8,159 
~ 9,500.00 952.95 60.00 8,487
capital OUtlay 2,300.00 2,112.48 116.79 71 

** 'Ibtal ~ .Aco:::lmts ** 
5,067,988.00 2,652,570.24 1002,915.84 1,412,502 ** 

http:1002,915.84
http:2,652,570.24
http:5,067,988.00
http:2,112.48
http:2,300.00
http:9,500.00
http:7,169.30
http:12,248.88
http:27,577.00
http:982;971.97
http:166,086.23
http:1,318,662.00
http:9,534.00
http:29,500.00
http:1,916.73
http:5,000.00
http:D1,618.23
http:160,000.00
http:4,960.08
http:71,869.01
http:150,000.00
http:20,396.28
http:34,541.00
http:2,215.02
http:2,623.93
http:4,808.00
http:27,957.12
http:41,850.00
http:569,776.09
http:780,794.00
http:71,342.15
http:97,325.00
http:1,918.62
http:2,934.00
http:6,576.97
http:7,500.00
http:92,344.03
http:95,000.00
http:1,408,800.46
http:2,223,889.00
http:54,405.78
http:76,808.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 371() Department Name: ___--"'J:...,::d=---______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase DecreaseCode 	 Account Name 

f(),()()() .()() 

945.{){) 

5123 1(),945.{){) 

TOTALS 1(),945.{){) f(),945.()() 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

fJ6- C(J,(Wt 006t oj. 0lJ.eIdinre and 6u.ppl.ental PCUJ in J:O :OWl6km. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: __8_8_7_-2_2_2_2_ 

Signature of~JDept. Head 
.Mwtdi 22, 2()f() 

Recommended by: 

~~qr' (q1}~IID Budget Change Order 11 
...	~<?~!1.ty. ~~9!t.~~~ ~~i~~ ....•.................•.•.............I?~t.~ ................................................ . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 	 Date 

Form 



-----

--------------

...;;...;.;;=...;..,, 

(10,000) 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3710 IDENTIFICATION 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 06/17/10 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __ 

--~~~~---

(Per Account Summary or GUQ8A Reports) 

9 X 13,932.58 Projected Salaries Needed 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay PeriOd) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $===1=1~,5=23= 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ _____ 


(Per Account Summary or GUQ8A Reports) 

X________ _____ Projected Benefits Needed 

(Pay PeriOds 
Remaining) 

(Amount per 
Pay PeriOd) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===== 

6/17/2010 
Dale 

http:13,932.58


N.:eces ~ P:rcducticn ~t VB. Actual ~ 2 
'lliU, JlN 17, 2010, 2:53 RV! ------:rB.::I: J1.FINI'IA------l83: GL JL--rpt id: GLSH8A.Dl 

GL SicE GI:.r-Cer.eral ~ WB-W:>I:kir"g ~t 

~ D:p3:rt:n'Ent O:::de: 3700-3720 i Key O:::de: 5000-Em 
" 

Dept Title Director FYCtRe 
=== 

3710 ID Jail Divisicn Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

Bu.::B cat Des::ripticn ~t Actual E.h:uTbran:e Palan::E 

511 Salaries - ~ 362,177.00 215,260.96 0.00 146,916
512 Salaries - 12,000.00 14,912.72 0.00 -2,913 0v'R 
513 Salaries - 181:p 45,000.00 24,083.63 0.00 20,916
514A Salaries - I-qB 3,051.00 1,295.44 0.00 1,756
514B 3,300.00 3,587.51 0.00 -288 0v'R 
515 ~~ 134,104.00 83,790.82 0.00 50,313
521 ..

lee El;q? & ~ 12,500.00 3,479.63 0.00 9,020
524 M&R -~ & \Ii 42,500.00 42,029.92 0.00 470 
526 M&R - a:f& Gad 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
530 Professn3l Srvt:::s 500.00 200.00 0.00 300 
541 Cthr E'erv & Chrg 500.00 113.90 60.00 326 
551 c:t:.her ~ 4,757.00 2,735.38 1,532.06 490 
554 Travel 700.00 0.00 0.00 700 
561 C3pital CUtlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 

** 'Ibtal ~ At.::n:::unts ** 
621,589.00 391,489.91 1,592.06 228,507 ** 

http:1,592.06
http:391,489.91
http:621,589.00
http:1,532.06
http:2,735.38
http:4,757.00
http:42,029.92
http:42,500.00
http:3,479.63
http:12,500.00
http:83,790.82
http:134,104.00
http:3,587.51
http:3,300.00
http:1,295.44
http:3,051.00
http:24,083.63
http:45,000.00
http:14,912.72
http:12,000.00
http:215,260.96
http:362,177.00
http:GLSH8A.Dl


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 372{) Department Name: -------<l'JaiL=.::.....------
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

1{){).{){) 


533{) Spec :reMcuuu1, s~ 1,{){){).{){) 

1,1{){).(){) 


TOTALS 1,1{){).{){) 1,1{){).(){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299----- , 

June 18, 2{)1{) 
Signature of OfficiallDept. Head 

Recommended by: 

~--01-~-- (,/, 51/10 Budget Change Order I? 
... ~<?~!1.ty. ~~9!t.~~~ ~~i~~.......................................1?C!~e: ................................................ . 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 



I 

:NUec:es O::unty Prcduc:ticn B.:d.:1=t vs. A.t:.]tual I?cQe 3 
THO, JUN 17, 2010, 2:53 PM ------rsg: ~------leg: GL Jlr-rpt id: GLBH8AD1 

GL Side GL--G'eneral r.e::tJr WB-VbI:ki.n3 ~t 
I " 

SELECT ~ Cl:xle: 3700-3720 ; Key Cl:xle: 5000-END 

D::pt Title Dinictor FY Q: Fe 

3720 Jail Jim iKaelin =09 =04 =9 

B.ri:3 cat ~pticn a:d;3et ~ ~Bll~ 
I 

511 Salaries - Reo 7,281,156.00 4,~06,789.01 0.00 2,674,367
512 Salanes - or- 610,000.00 464,300.10 0.00 145,700
513 Salaries -~ 32,789.00 0.00 0.00 32,789
514A Salaries -~ 16,756.00 ~,124.88 0.00 4,631
514B Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 109,032.13 0.00 43,902
515 ErrPl~ Benefit 2,463,450.00 1,863,814.38 0.00 609,636
521 Office Ex.P & §up 126,200.00 ~9,551.98 0.00 36,648
521A ~ &. FE:dEX 6,483.00 •2,319.68 1,350.70 2,813
522 Fbod &Ktdhn Exo 1,273,450.00 797,586.71 463,453.81 12,409 
523 'Ihl~ & util 0.00. 47.10 0.00 -47 OVR 
524 M&R -Ebuip &Veh 38,000.00 ~9,319.85 700.00 17,980
526 M&R -BTdj & Gm:i 75,000.00 118,114.84 19,915.00 6,970
530 ProfessrEl Srvcs 8, 000 . 00 i 590.00 0.00 7,410
533 Scec Prsnl Serv 0 . 00 • 270.00 0.00 -270 OVR 
541 othr Serv &Chvg 74,368.00 59,231.68 5,568.00 9,568
551 ether EXpense 16,892.00 15,210.31 8,577.89 -6,896 OVR 
554 Travel 2, 000 . 00 i 893 .49 0.00 1,107
561 capital OUtlay 3,550.00 '2,231.88 968.00 350 

** 1btal ~ At:xx:unts ** 
12181,028.00 8,0$1,428.02 500,533.40 3,599,067 ** 

http:500,533.40
http:8,0$1,428.02
http:12181,028.00
http:2,231.88
http:3,550.00
http:8,577.89
http:15,210.31
http:16,892.00
http:5,568.00
http:59,231.68
http:74,368.00
http:19,915.00
http:118,114.84
http:75,000.00
http:9,319.85
http:38,000.00
http:463,453.81
http:797,586.71
http:1,273,450.00
http:1,350.70
http:2,319.68
http:6,483.00
http:9,551.98
http:126,200.00
http:1,863,814.38
http:2,463,450.00
http:109,032.13
http:152,934.00
http:16,756.00
http:32,789.00
http:464,300.10
http:or-610,000.00
http:4,~06,789.01
http:7,281,156.00
http:WB-VbI:ki.n3


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 3:35 PM - -req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WE-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3720 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
======= ===================== =====~=====~================== 

3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 7,281,156.00 4,606,789.01 0.00 2,674,367 
5125 salary-Overtime 610,000.00 349,579.35 0.00 260,421 
5126 Salary-Temp Emps 32,789.00 0.00 0.00 32,789 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 111,257.52 0.00 -111,258 OVR 
5130 Comp Time Paid 0.00 3,463.23 0.00 -3,463 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 16,756.00 12,124.88 0.00 4,631 
5132 Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 109,032.13 0.00 43,902 
5150 Employee Benefit 2,767.00 0.00 0.00 2,767 
5151 Retirement 750,964.00 483,077.83 0.00 267,886 
5152 FICA 501,977.00 310,351.44 0.00 191,626 
5153 Medicare 117,398.00 72,980.51 0.00 44,417 
5154 Unemployment Tax 22,670.00 15,828.13 0.00 6,842 
5155 Group Health Ins 963,622.00 666,018.54 0.00 297,603 
5156 Workers Compensa 94,676.00 300,037.95 0.00 -205,362 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 6,824.00 4,032.27 0.00 2,792 
5158 CAF 125 Admin 2,552.00 1,487.71 0.00 1,064 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 126,200.00 0.00 0.00 126,200 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 1,453.16 0.00 -1,453 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 100,760.00 0.00 -100,760 OVR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 155.08 0.00 155 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 6,483.00 2,319.68 1,350.70 2,813 
5220 Food&Kitchen Exp 1,273,450.00 0.00 0.00 1,273,450 
5228 Contract Meals 0.00 797,586.71 463,453.81-1,261,0410VR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 47.10 0.00 -470VR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 38,000.00 0.00 0.00 38,000 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5250 Shop-Oil,Tir,etc 0.00 3,739.98 0.00 -3,740 OVR 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 495.00 0.00 -495 OVR 
5254 Small Equip M&R 0.00 1,694.69 0.00 1,695 OVR 
5255 Tools & supplies 0.00 969.88 0.00 -970 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 12,420.30 700.00 -13,120 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000 
5262 Janitorial Suppl 0.00 2,041.83 0.00 -2,042 OVR 
5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 323.22 0.00 -323 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 44,315.95 19,915.00 64,2310VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 1,433.84 0.00 -1,434 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 590.00 0.00 -590 OVR 
5303 Med,Dent,Hos,Lab 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5343 Trnscript&Interp 0.00 270.00 0.00 270 OVR 
5348 Defense Csts-Oth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 68,000.00 0.00 0.00 68,000 
5414 Advert & Notices 0.00 610.00 0.00 -610 OVR 

... 


http:68,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:1,433.84
http:19,915.00
http:44,315.95
http:2,041.83
http:75,000.00
http:12,420.30
http:1,694.69
http:3,739.98
http:38,000.00
http:797,586.71
http:1,273,450.00
http:1,350.70
http:2,319.68
http:6,483.00
http:100,760.00
http:1,453.16
http:126,200.00
http:1,487.71
http:2,552.00
http:4,032.27
http:6,824.00
http:300,037.95
http:94,676.00
http:666,018.54
http:963,622.00
http:15,828.13
http:22,670.00
http:72,980.51
http:117,398.00
http:310,351.44
http:501,977.00
http:483,077.83
http:750,964.00
http:2,767.00
http:109,032.13
http:152,934.00
http:12,124.88
http:16,756.00
http:3,463.23
http:111,257.52
http:32,789.00
http:349,579.35
http:610,000.00
http:4,606,789.01
http:7,281,156.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3840 Department Name: Constable 4 

~~~~~----------------------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 M&R Vehicles 4,000 

5~1 
1285-&160 Contingency Appropriations 4,000 

TOTALS 4,000 4,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


This vehicles was suppose to have come out of last year's budget, but the car dealer had to order parts 


which delayed the invoicing. Request that the costs to fix this '09 vehicle which was not budgeted for be 

replenished. 

Contact Person: Telephone No: _____________ 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

.....~~~~••••••••••••••~.~~~.~ ~ .1. ~ .1.~ •••••••••• ~~~~~~ ~~~.~~~. ~:~~:••••1. ?............... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 11, 010, 10:58 AM ------req: JULANE- GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept 
=======~== 

1285 

Key 
========== 
5211 
5212 
5217 
5218 
5220 
5221 
5230 
5251 
5301 
5302 
5305 
5307 
5311 
5315 
5350 

5355 
5357 
5358 
5410 
5414 
5437 
5443 
5447 
5455 
5461 
5462 
5473 
5476 
5477 
5478 
5480 
5481 
5490 
5491 
5510 
5517 
5518 
5540 
5542 
5661 
5680 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 
============================ ===================~========== 
General Administration Samuel Neal Jr 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============ ======== =========== ========= 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 
Postage & FedEx 
Books, Magzs,Sub 
Food&Kitchen Exp 
Food & Edibles 
Telephone & Utn 
Off Equip M&R 
Attorney Fees 
Ed Registra Fees 
Adm&Consult Fees 
Co Exp-Oth 
Software Srvcs 
Audit Services 
Reserve llnnrnn 

Cntn Appr<:$1000 
Resv Appr Pct 2 
Resv Appr Pct 3 
Other Srvcs&Chgs 
Advert & Notices 
Fees & Permits 
Inter-Local Agr 
Memberships&DUeS 
Services - Other 
Truck Weighing 
Video & Record 
COG Annual Fee 
Econ Devl-CC 
Econ Devl-Rbstwn 
Economic Dev-Gen 

Cleansweep 
Cmm/Lib Brd 

Local Devel Auth 
Tax Appraise Exp 
Other Expenses 
Copiers/print Sh 
Extra Copies 
Travel Expenses 
Trvl,Food,Lodge 
Motor Vehicles 
F Assets <: $1000 

3,500.00 86.96 0.00 
1,000.00 130.58 0.00 

375.00 83.70 307.22 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 305.69 0.00 
0.00 155.13 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 0.00 
570,000.00 222,150.27 0.00 

1,500.00 1,440.00 0.00 
59,000.00 3,300.00 400.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 4,571.00 0.00 

90,000.00 50,467.79 8,916.00 
14,317.00 0.00 0.00 

o 
, 

37,607.00 0.00 0.00 
14,439.00 0.00 0.00 

370,773.00 0.00 0.00 
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
1,600.00 697.20 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

30,000.00 28,138.87 0.00 
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 
2,500.00 247.00 2,644.50 
5,000.00 3,755.00 465.00 

26,200.00 25,092.00 0.00 
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
99,500.00 57,375.00 37,125.00 
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 

11,862.00 9,358.42 0.00 
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

901,022.00 627,271. 00 209,091.00 
2,900.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 2,650.07 1,505.65 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 5,921.34 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

738.00 0.00 738.15 

3,413 
869 
-16 OVR 

o 
1,000 

-306 OVR 
-155 OVR 

2,000 
347,850 

60 
55,300 

o 
-4,571 OVR 
30,616 
14,317 

37,607 
14,439 

370,773 
1,000 

903 
o 
o 

1,861 
4,500 

-392 OVR 
780 

1,108 
o EQL 
o 

5,000 
1,000 
2,504 
5,000 

64,660 
2,900 

-4,1560VR 
o 

H,OOO 
-5,9210VR 

o 
o OVR 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, JUN 07, 2010, 3:10 PM reg: JULANE- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3840 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
=============~ ============================== 

3840 Constable 4 Robert W. Sherwood 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=::::;:======== ~=========== =========== ========= 
510 50,472.00 33,648.00 0.00 16,824 
511 215,577.00 133,806.83 0.00 81,770 
512 4,000.00 5,190.60 0.00 -1,191 OVR 
514A 3,594.00 1,176.69 0.00 2,417 
514B 7,581.00 4,546.44 0.00 3,035 
515 90,889.00 67,597.72 0.00 23,291 
518 7,020.00 4,680.00 0.00 2,340 
521 2,000.00 1,222.71 5.78 772 
521A 620.00 352.00 0.00 268 
522 1,000.00 129.46 533.90 337 
523 1,967.00 700.57 0.00 1,266 
524 12,000.00 11,525.06 439.64 35 
525 29,000.00 11,395.46 8,643.36 8,961 
530 Srvcs 700.00 150.00 0.00 550 
541 Othr Serv & 7,l31.00 1,435.81 705.00 4,990 
551 Other Expense 2,014.00 1,246.83 742.53 25 
554 Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
437,065.00 278,804.18 11,070.21 147,191 ** 

http:11,070.21
http:278,804.18
http:437,065.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,246.83
http:2,014.00
http:1,435.81
http:7,l31.00
http:8,643.36
http:11,395.46
http:29,000.00
http:11,525.06
http:12,000.00
http:1,967.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,222.71
http:2,000.00
http:4,680.00
http:7,020.00
http:67,597.72
http:90,889.00
http:4,546.44
http:7,581.00
http:1,176.69
http:3,594.00
http:5,190.60
http:4,000.00
http:133,806.83
http:215,577.00
http:33,648.00
http:50,472.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
MON, JUN 07, 2010, 3:15 PM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget ,. 

SELECT Department Code: 3840 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ======~=~~===== =========== 
3840 Constable 4 Robert w. Sherwood 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ===========~ ~=;======== ========= 
5101 
5123 

Salary-Official 
Salaries 

50,472.00 
215,577.00 

33,648.00 
133,806.83 

0.00 
0.00 

16,824 
81,770 

5125 
5129 
5131 
5132 

salary-Overtime 
Salary-Holiday 
Salary-Long Pay 
Supplemental Pay 

4,000.00 
0.00 

3,594.00 
7,581.00 

2,308.52 
2,882.08 
1,176.69 
4,546.44 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,691 
-2,882 OVR 
2,417 
3,035 

5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 
5152 

Retirement 
FICA 

25/428.00 
17,401.00 

16,470.43 
10,952.42 

0.00 
0.00 

8,958 
6,449 

5153 Medicare 4,070.00 2,561.61 0.00 1,508 
5154 
5155 

unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 

625.00 
39,957.00 

443.06 
25,652.64 

0.00 
0.00 

182 
14,304 

5156 
5157 

Workers Compensa 
Life Insurance 

3,041.00 
265.00 

11,323.03 
141.53 

0.00 
0.00 

-8,282 OVR 
123 

5158 CAF - 125 Admin 102.00 53.00 0.00 49 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 4,680.00 0.00 2,340 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 0.00 5.78 1,994 
5211 
5212 

Office Exp & Sup 
Central Supply 

0.00 
0.00 

318.85 
847.86 

0.00 
0.00 

-319 
-848 

OVR 
OVR 

5213 
5215 

PC Software Prog 
Post Rentl 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
56.00 

0.00 
0.00 

o 
-56 OVR 

5217 Postage & 620.00 352.00 0.00 268 
5218 Books, Magzs,Sub 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5220 FOod&Kitchen Exp 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000 
5228 Contract Meals 0.00 129.46 533.90 -663 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 1,967.00 0.00 0.00 1,967 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 540.87 0.00 -541 OVR 
5235 
5240 

Pagers&Other Tel 
M&R-Veh & Equip 

0.00 
12,000.00 

159.70 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

-160 
12,000 

OVR 

5241 Gasoline 29,000.00 11,395.46 8,643.36 8,961 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 285.00 0.00 -285 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 8,389.66 439.64 -8,829 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 2,850.40 0.00 -2,850 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srves 700.00 0.00 0.00 700 
5306 Evals/Test 0.00 150.00 0.00 -150 OVR 
5410 Srves&Chgs 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5422 BId & Spaee Rent 0.00 450.00 150.00 -600 OVR 
5438 Operate 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5441 Exp-Self 4,631.00 0.00 0.00 4,631 
5444 Enfree 0.00 234.81 0.00 -235 OVR 
5463 0.00 751. 00 555.00 -1,306 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 2,014.00 0.00 0.00 2,014 



-----

Jun.1S. 201.0 9:18AM No. 3154 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. Jf,l,~o Department Name: Nueces County Pet. 5 Constables 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

$10,321.00 

5123 REGULAR. SALARIES $10.327.00 


TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


IACANI SENIOR CLERK BUDGETBD AT '11.03 ,PER. BODi, REQUEST TO PILL TEMPORARILY AT 

$9.93 PER HOUR. ANTICIPATED LONG TEBH VACANCY· 


Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 

( .

:? r ~lEf'DEPUTY l?Gt._~ 

~~ ~~~& , 

/Signature of Officivoept:Head Date 

Recommended by: 

C)u..Q~ (u.L~ ("1 ,xl JQ Budget Change Order ___,{-+-__ 
County Auditors Office Date 

............. 110 ....................................................................... " •••••••• 11. ..................... a ................... . 


Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's 'Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDccumenlsll"ormslBuc/getTransrer f!orm 

http:10.327.00
http:10,321.00


Jun, 18, 2010 9:18AM No,3154 p, 3 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this fQrm to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3850 NUECES COUNTY PCT 5 CONSTABLES 
Dept No. Dspl Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

Asof ___0~6~-~1~4-~1~0~___ 
(Paf Accounl S\lmmary Of GUQ9A RepotlS) 

__.....9'---_ X IS. 769 .00 

(Pay PonOO5 (Amouniper 
Remllfnlnll) PayPerioo) 

Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 152,607.00 

Projected Salaries Needed ( 14.921.00) 

Funds Available 10.6jl6.QO 

Budget Amendment Transfers-ouf requested 10.327.00 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

AsOf _________-_ 
(per Ac:oouol Summary or GLIQ6A ~epOr\8) 

_--___ x _______ 

(PaYPet1Ddli (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay peclod) 

Funds available after transfer $ 359.00 • 

Available Budget Balance-Benefits $_--__ 

Projected Benefits Needed (____0;...) 

Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 
====== 

0 

http:10.327.00
http:10.6jl6.QO
http:14.921.00
http:152,607.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, JON 17, 2010, 4:43 PM - req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ =======================~=~==== 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== =========== ========= 
5101 Salary-Official 49,248.00 34,884.00 0.00 14,364 
5123 
5125 

Salaries-Regular 
Salary-Overtime 

424,547.00 
1,500.00 

271,939.92 
19,561.67 

0.00 
0.00 

152,607 
-18,062 OVR 

5126 5,164.00 4,478.44 0.00 686 
5130 0.00 1,926.50 0.00 -l,9270VR 
5131 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 
5132 17,160.00 10,521.01 0.00 6,639 
5150 _ Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 45,047.00 31,719.63 0.00 13,327 
5152 FICA 30,491.00 20,506.57 0.00 9,984 
5153 Medicare 7,131.00 4,795.93 0.00 2,335 
5154 
5155 

unemployment Tax 
Group Health Ins 

1,219.00 
68,196.00 

933.08 
46,245.34 

0.00 
0.00 

286 
21,951 

5156 Workers Compensa 5,969.00 21,935.23 0.00 -15,966 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 255.08 0.00 220 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 191. 00 107.59 0.00 83 
5181 Car Allowance 7,020.00 4,972.50 0.00 2,048 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 1,562.23 0.00 -1,562 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 2,028.75 0.00 -2,029 OVR 
5213 PC Software Prog 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5217 Postage & FedEx 250.00 34.10 0.00 216 
5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 5,212.00 0.00 0.00 5,212 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 2,293.26 0.00 -2,293 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 319.41 0.00 -319 OVR 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000 
5241 Gasoline 53,500.00 35,171.59 0.00 18,328 
5247 Car Wash & Clean 0.00 903.00 273.00 -1,176 OVR 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 470.00 0.00 -470 OVR 
5249 Car Repairs 0.00 13,800.67 547.34 -14,3480VR 
5250 Shop-Oil,Tir,etc 0.00 22.46 0.00 -22 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 768.79 0.00 -769 OVR 
5256 PC Maint& Repair 0.00 237.07 0.00 -237 OVR 
5258 Radio&Camera M&R 0.00 2,983.06 0.00 -2,9830VR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 160.00 120.00 -280 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5317 Training Expense 0.00 295.00 0.00 -295 OVR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 6,800 00 0.00 0.00 6,800 
5427 Clinic Supplies 0.00 310.32 0.00 -310 OVR 
5441 Ins Exp-Self Ins 5,210.00 0.00 0.00 5,210 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1400 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

General Repairs 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

~_12_3_________ 9,005.00s_al~a~ry_-R_e~g~U~la~r___________________ 

5125 Salary-OT 8,847.00 

5129 Salary-Holiday 400.00 

5133 Salary-On Call 1,526.00 

TOTALS 10,773.00 9,005.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages, balance to come from dept 1440 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;.8..;;;..88.;;..-...;.0...;.49;;;.;;2~___ 
~~~~~---------------------

Signature of OfficiallDepCHead 
June 18,2010 

Date 

Recommended by: 

~) (Q1~ {i/lffJJD BudgetChangeorder_-4-./_7'--__ 
Co~ Office Date.............•••••......•••...........•..........................•.•.•.•..................................••.•••••••••.. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
Form 

http:8..;;;..88.;;..-...;.0...;.49
http:9,005.00
http:10,773.00
http:1,526.00
http:8,847.00
http:9,005.00


.. 

230,838.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE SPENDING 

http:230,838.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:01 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1400 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

l400 General Repairs - Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==========~= ============ =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 100,971.00 56,618.26 0.00 44,353 
512 Salaries - OT 3,500.00 14,268.15 0.00 -10,7680VR 
5l4A Salaries - Long 2,2l4.00 1,342.65 0.00 871 
515 Employee Benefit 33,374.00 28,480.10 0.00 4,894 
523 Telephone & util 279.00 0.00 0.00 279 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 500.00 388.54 0.00 111 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 90,000.00 45,811.97 2,523.00 41,665 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

230,838.00 146,909.67 2,523.00 81,405 ** 


http:2,523.00
http:146,909.67
http:230,838.00
http:2,523.00
http:45,811.97
http:90,000.00
http:28,480.10
http:33,374.00
http:1,342.65
http:2,2l4.00
http:14,268.15
http:3,500.00
http:56,618.26
http:100,971.00


----------------

----------------

--------- ---------

· . 


Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

1400 General Repairs 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 6/18/2010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

Projected Salaries Needed 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $_____ 


(Per Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

x Projected Benefits Needed o 
(P ay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===== 

__-.:....:==

======= 

Date 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1440 Polston Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5123 Salary-Regular 1,475.00 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 750.00 

TOTALS 750.00 1,475.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

transfer to 1400; generator inspection 

maintenance 

Telephone No: ..:;8..:;8.;;;.8...;:-0:.....;4.;;;.9;;::.2____ 

June 18, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~-lcJc-~ Budget Change order__'_'1____ 
.....<??l!~~ f.>!:l~i~?~~.c?'f!i~~ ....................................'?~~~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 

http:1,475.00
http:1,475.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1440 RONNIE H POLSTON BLDG. 

44,046.48 
1,434.32 73,824.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

.... ·...•..S 5100 22,681 
I ::xllanes-Kegular 5123 21,424 12,316.27 

vity Pay 5131 1,257 725.25 

Net 22,681 13,041.52 9,639.48 

BENEFITS 5150 
Retirement 5151 2,108 1,199.79 1,654.42 
Fica 5152 1,406 790.15 1,351.99 
Medicare 5153 329 184.82 316.21 
Unemployment Tax 5154 64 40.12 84.25 
Group Health Insurance 5155 4,770 2,688.98 4,609.68 
Workers Comp 5156 430 1,253.90 xxxx 
Life Insurance 5157 32 14.03 29.03 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 13 5.83 12.72 

Net 9,152 6,177.62 2,974.38 

OFFICE EXPENSE 5210 500 
Office Expense & Supplies 5211 114.03 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 ~ Net 500 0.00 196.45 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 ,.36'R96pense 5231 2,497.88 
5233 21,786 .92 14,394.03 

age/Garbage 5234 624.71 1,050.83 
Pagers/Other Phone Expense 5235 179.95 
Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 ~99 351.21 1,355.79 

Net 27,151 58 351.21 15,550.21 5,800.40 19,478.48 
elec 7,806.92 0.00 13,979.08 3,903.46 14,394.03 
other 3,442.66 351.21 1,571.13 1,896.94 5,084.45 

M/R EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 300 
Gasoline 5241 

Small Equip Repairs 5254 

Tools 5255 

Net 300 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

IIII!II!!I!GROUNDS 5260 14,040 
s & Repair Material 5261 

Repairs 5265 946.00 1,024.11 1,611.00 
ract Services 

~ 
1,700.00 

Mise 5268 59.00 125.11 
1,083.11 -317.32 5,820.54 3,436.11 

W' 73.82~~b6 44,04&248 194'f!~1.434.3:i ........ :::; ..,..... 
28,343.20 54,~i.3~Tr'JT~ ~ 

.;, 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 010, 4:02 PM ------req: JULANE------- GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 
f 

SELECT Department Code: 1440 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1440 Ronnie H. Polston Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
======:::= ============ ============ =========== ========= 

511 Salar es - Reg 21,424.00 12,316.27 0.00 9,108 
514A Salar es - Long 1,257.00 725.25 0.00 532 
515 Benefit 9,152.00 6,177.62 0.00 2,974 
521 Exp & Sup 500.00 351.60 o 00 148 
523 Telephone & Util 27,151.00 11,249.58 351. 21 15,550 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 300.00 0.00 0.00 300 
526 M&R Bldg & Grnd 14,040.00 13,274.21 1,083.11 317 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

73,824.00 44,094.53 1,434.32 28,295 ** 


http:1,434.32
http:44,094.53
http:73,824.00
http:1,083.11
http:13,274.21
http:14,040.00
http:11,249.58
http:27,151.00
http:6,177.62
http:9,152.00
http:1,257.00
http:12,316.27
http:21,424.00


------------------

------------------

------ -----

======= 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

1440 Polston Bldg 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 611812010 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ __--:;9:.!..:.1:..::..08;:;... 

(Per Account Summary or GLiOBA Reports) 

___-"--__ X __.....;8'-'-0-'-3._20'--_ Projected Salaries Needed 7,229 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits 
(Per Account Summary or GLiOBA Reports) 

x Projected Benefits Needed o 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available ° 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ ° 
====== 

Date 

http:9:.!..:.1:..::..08


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 12,500.00 

5260 M/R Buildings and Grounds 12,500.00 

TOTALS 12,500.00 12,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

generator inspection/maintenance,clean HVAC ducts 

and coils. and estimated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...::8...::.8..::...8-...:.0....:..49.;;.;;2~___ 
~~~~~~---------------------

June 18, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~.Jltt.&;:) n~ (p11~JJD BUdgetChangeOrder_J....l.~___ 

.... .q~.~~~ ~!;I~i!,?~•9.f!i~....................................I?<!t~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFonnslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8...::.8..::...8-...:.0....:..49


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1460 ROBERT N. BARNES REG. JUVENILE FACILITY 

292,771.81 
85,563.11 542,232.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

OFFICE EXPENSE 5210 0 
Office Expense & Supplies 5211 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 

Net 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E & UTILITIES 5230 62,082 
5231 10,540.36 13,715.00 
5233 371,950 1 ~82 

bage 99 
e Expense 11,276.88 A"7" 80 

8,550.92 8,584.28 
19,827.80 192,957.83 120,537.09 349,324.89 

elec 0.00 188,546.95 91,701.53 290,366.82 
other 19,827.80 4,410.88 28,835.56 58,958.07 

M/R EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 200 
Fuel 5241 139.17 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 
Tools & Supplies 5255 21.26 171.52 
PC Maintenance & Repair 5256 
Mainframe Hardware Maint 5257 
Radio Repairs & Maint 5258 

Net 200 21.26 0.00 178.74 8.62 310.69 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 108,000 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 5261 16,707.00 5,150.00 ,667.00 
Landscape 5264 .85 4,000.00 00.00 

Equip Repairs 5265 0.89 4,978.72 31.60 
ce Contract Services 5266 1.23 19,319.09 05.04 
plies & Misc 5268 7,190.21 4,237.50 43.57 

Net 108,000 71,504.18 37,685.31 ·1,189.49 47.21 

Capital Outlay-IT 5643 28,050 28,050.00 0.00 

1'OtAl,;.~( .. :.. .... ..".<:' .$42;:2'32'.oqi ~92.7'l1.8.1 ii: 85563'11':, ii_ ,.:~~.y~>r ''1e3.897.0Si 
' ~,~( • ;16~;5.82.79 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:02 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1460 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facili Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
523 Telephone & Util 434,032.00 221,246.37 16,589.36 196,196 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 200.00 21.26 0.00 179 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 108,000.00 71,504.18 37,685.31 -1,189 OVR 
561 Capital Outlay 28,050.00 0.00 28,050.00 o EQL 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
570,282.00 292,771.81 82,324.67 195,186 ** 

http:82,324.67
http:292,771.81
http:570,282.00
http:28,050.00
http:28,050.00
http:37,685.31
http:71,504.18
http:108,000.00
http:16,589.36
http:221,246.37
http:434,032.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5129 Salary-Holiday 962.00 

5133 Salary-On Call 4,267.00 

5140 Salary-Reimbursement 853.00 

5170 Benefits-Reimbursement 145.00 

5233 Electricity 91,735.00 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 2,500.00 

5261 M/R Bldg and Grounds-Courthouse 50,000.00 

TOTALS 58,727.00 91,735.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages in this dept and others; major 

repairs to first floor restrooms including 

asbestos testing and abatement 

~ 
:ontad Person: Mike JOhn~ Telephone No: ....;;.8-.:.8-.:.8....;-0....;4-.:.9=2____ 

June 18, 2010 
Signature of Official . Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~v;::;:::;; IJ.J,"',)v'- (p l;;y {JO Budget Change Order_.!.-I-1-9-__ 
•.•. .<~?1:!~!J: ~~9.i!?~~.<?.t!,i.~~ ....................................I?~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 



, . 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY I 

1500 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 

1,986,292.78 3.501,593.00 

273.036.67 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BAlANCE EXPENSES LASTFY 

SALARIES 5100 334,569 

Salaries-Regular 5123 304.595 195,496.83 I 293,541.97 

~,~ 
5125 25,000 12,O4~ I 19,837.191 
5129 961 "I 
5130 
5131 4.974 3,238.51 4,851.86 
5133 9,168.56 
5140 852.39 

Net 334,569 216,865.96 117,703.04 328,792.701 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 110,256 

Retirement 5151 31,090 20,100.26 24,235.48 
Fica 5152 20,743 12,860.48 19.495.11 
Medicare 5153 4,851 3,007.72 4.559.50 
Unemployment Tax 5154 937 658.45 1,230.86 
Group Health Insurance 5155 47,236 36,030.35 47,144.14 
Workers Camp 5156 4,955 15,818.41 xxxx 
Life Insurance 5157 317 182.38 277.10 
CAF-125 Admin ExD 5158 127 67.84 108.65 
Reimlrllenefits 5170 144.93 

Net 110,256 88,870.82 21,385.18 97,050.84 

OTHER PERSONNEL 5180 

Temporary Personnel 5185 616.40 1,380.20 2,218.08 
Net 2,000 616.40 1,380.20 3.40 2,218.08 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,500 

PurchasillQ Stores Inv. CharQes 5212 18.44 820.92 
Postage 5217 11.18 

Net 1,500 29.62 0.00 1,470.38 12.01 820.92 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 749,803 

Telephone Expense 5231 101.75817 153,706.79 
Cell Phones 5232 -32.98 
Electricity 5233 1,585,391 757,661.89 1,215,344.79 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 377,87204 502,821.19 
Paqes/Other Telephone 5235 8,987.36 21,890.52 

5239 24,217.90 8.006.40 31.686.07 

Net 2,335,194 1,270,497.36 8,006.40 1,056,690.24 639251.88 1,925,416.38 
elec 757,661.89 
other 512,835.47 

MIR EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 

~ 
5241 4,000 2,646.44 4,283.58 

~ 
49 

278.04 <4" 338.04 
4,000 2,924.48 0.00 1,075.52 1,185.60 4,621.62 

~ ~ 
500,000 
200,000 116,859.50 78,531.67 117,439.33 
12,574 , 

Elevator/Escalator 5263 42,508.32 39,19796 82,792.93 
Landscape 5264 10.840.00 1,550.00 2,650.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 116,437.73 58,786.83 181,095.14 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 91,269.08 73,682.76 187,242.97 

5268 25.092.18 11,900.85 18,904.14 

s 5997 1,139.02 

Net 712,574 404,145.83 263,650.07 44,778.10 270,728.07 590,124.51 
5261 116,859.50 78,531.67 4,608.83 79,212.64 117,439.33 

5261 Other Bldqs 0.00 0.00 12,574.00 0.00 
other (5262-5268) 286,147.31 185,118.40 28,734.29 191,053.67 472,685.18 

OTHER SERVICES/CHGS 5410 1,500 
Educational Materials 5433 
Equipment & Rentals 5435 327.68 566.60 
FeeS/Permits/Memberships 5437 
Services Other 5455 

Net 1,500 327.68 0.00 1,172.32 132.84 566.66 

Reimb·Equip and Vehicles 5996 2.014.63 

TOTAL: .•.. ... '''':: .... 3,101.593-.00 1,986,292.73 "'273,036.67"" :1,f"',jt~ (0,1'; <s '\11 ii!.i4f'.Jtf:&51 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:03 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries - Reg 304,595.00 195,496.83 0.00 109,098 
512 Salaries - OT 25,000.00 17,278.23 0.00 7,722 
514A Salaries - Long 4,974.00 3,238.51 0.00 1,735 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 852.39 0.00 -852 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 110,256.00 88,870.82 0.00 21,385 
518 Other Personnel 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 -11 OVR 
523 Telephone & util 2,335,194.00 1,270,497.36 8,006.40 1,056,690 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 2,292.67 0.00 -2,293 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,000.00 2,646.44 0.00 1,354 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 712,574.00 404,145.83 263,650.07 44,778 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,500.00 327.68 0.00 1,172 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,501,593.00 1,986,292.78 273,036.67 1,242,264 ** 

http:273,036.67
http:1,986,292.78
http:3,501,593.00
http:1,500.00
http:263,650.07
http:404,145.83
http:712,574.00
http:2,646.44
http:4,000.00
http:2,292.67
http:8,006.40
http:1,270,497.36
http:2,335,194.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:88,870.82
http:110,256.00
http:3,238.51
http:4,974.00
http:17,278.23
http:25,000.00
http:195,496.83
http:304,595.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5230 Telephone/Ullities 5,300.00 

5233 Electricity 5,300.00 

TOTALS 5,300.00 5,300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...,;;8..;;.,8,.;;..8-..;;.,0..;;.,49..;;.,;2"'--___ 
~~~~~~~--------

X /-tf2 Q.-Cf?22. June 18, 2010 
Signatl}t)fOfficiaVDept. HeBcJ Date 

Recommended by: 

C)JL~$;;:) I~ ~ I::L.I } 10 Budget Change Order_J-+-j___ 

.....<??l!~~~~~~C?~.<?f!i~ ....................................I?C!~~ ................•....•....•....•..•................•.. 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:5,300.00
http:5,300.00
http:5,300.00
http:5,300.00


· r " 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

33,230.43 
150.00 50,876.00 

1510 AGUA DULCE BUILDING 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 
PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LAST FY 

SALARIES 5100 12,578 

Salaries-Regular 5123 11,741 7,875.83 11,543.00 

Longevity 5131 837 273.70 388.70 

Net 12,578 8,149.53 4,428.47 11,931.70 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 5,292 

Retirement 5151 1,169 758.10 879.37 

Fica 5152 780 491.21 717.26 

Medicare 5153 182 114.84 167.84 

Unemployment Tax 5154 35 24.84 44.86 

Group Health Insurance 5155 2,816 1,728.54 2,304.75 

Workers Comp 5156 265 900.01 xxxx 
Life Insurance 5157 32 9.54 14.51 

CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 13 4.04 6.46 
Net 5,292 4,031.12 1,260.88 4,135.05 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 500 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 279.18 536.89 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 
Net 500 279.18 0.00 220.82 536.89 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 8,222 
Telephone Expense 10,075.63 9,931.86 

Electricity 5233 14,284 409.57 520.62 

Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 536.48 1,892.23 

Pagers and other telephone exp 5235 288.87 

Net 22,506 11,021.68 0.00 11,484.32 5,510.84 12,633.58 

elec 409.57 0.00 13,874.43 204.79 520.62 

other 10,612.11 0.00 -2,390.11 5,306.06 12,112.96 

M/R EQUIP and VEHICLES 

Fuel 5241 50.00 
Net 50.00 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 9,950 
M/R Bldgs 5261 6,785.00 

landscape 5264 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 2,729.17 112.50 709.39 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 234.75 37.50 1,212.01 

Net 9,950 9,748.92 150.00 51.08 4,013.08 1,921.40 

TOTAL:' 50,876.00 33,230.43 150.00 17,445.57 31,158.62 



Nueces Production Budget VS. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 18, 010, 4:03 PM ~-----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General WB-working Budget .,. 

SELECT Department Code: 1510 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1510 Agua Dulce Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat 
========= 
511 
514A 
515 
521 
523 
525 
526 

====~=~=== 

Salar es - Reg 
Salar es - Long 

Benefit 
Exp & Sup 

& Util 
ine/Fuel 

M&R -Bldg & Grnd 

Budget 
============ 

11,741.00 
837.00 

5,292.00 
500.00 

22,506.00 
50.00 

9,950.00 

Actual 
============ 

7,875.83 
273.70 

4,031.12 
482.86 

11,021.68 
0.00 

9,748.92 

Encumbrance 
==~======== 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

150.00 

Balance 
========= 

3,865 
563 

1,261 
17 

11,484 
50 
51 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
50,876.00 33,434.11 150.00 17,292 ** 

http:33,434.11
http:50,876.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bishop County Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 500.00 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 500.00 

TOTALS 500.00 500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

additional work discovered during 

repairs to entryway to bldg 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....::8;..;:;.8..;:;,.8-....;;;0....;,.49;:;.;2~___ 
--~~--~-------------------------

June 18, 2010x~Q.QZ12
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

Sl:4bF, I~ ~ /.:Ll11 D Budget Change order__' J-+---
County Auditors Office Date........................................................................................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8;..;:;.8..;:;,.8-....;;;0....;,.49


KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET 

63,716.98 

1 103.75 

PROJECTED 
ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

105 

LAST FY 



Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 4:03 PM - ---req: JULANE- -----leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1520 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1520 Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ======= ========~=== ===~======= ========= 

511 Salar es - Reg 21,424.00 14,183.86 0.00 7,240 
514A Salar es - Long 1,497.00 978.86 0.00 518 
515 Benefit 12,147.00 9,054.00 0.00 3,093 
521 Exp & Sup 900.00 661. 61 0.00 238 
523 & Util 53,586.00 23,351. 02 0.00 30,235 
525 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 16,145.00 15,445.07 1,103.75 -404 OVR 
561 Outlay 200.00 188.99 0.00 11 

** Total Expense Accounts 
105,949.00 63,863.41 

** 
1,103.75 40,982 ** 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1530 Port Aransas County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 750.00 

TOTALS 750.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

pending invoices 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..;;;;.8..;;;.88.;;;..-..;;;;.0..;;..49=2~___ 
~~~~~~--------~-----------

June 18,2010X M/Q? ..e4W7
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by_:_--- 

~~(~ur Budget Change Order ____' _~_______ 
County Auditors Office Date...............................................•..••.........................................•............................. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 



· '!I 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1530 PORT ARANSAS BUILDING 

18,469.75 

188.55 38,912.00 

PRO.IECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

SALARIES 5100 11,250 
Salaries-Regular 5123 10,712 7,090.08 10,625.92 
Salary-Longevity Pay 5131 538 351.90 478.40 

Net 11,250 7,441.98 3,808.02 11,104.32 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 7,825 
Retirement 5151 1,045 694.12 818.36 
Fica 5152 698 433.10 643.64 
Medicare 5153 163 101.24 150.64 
Unemployment Tax 5154 32 22.63 41.69 
Group Health Insurance 5155 5,630 3,457.26 4,609.68 
Workers Comp 5156 212 723.68 xxxx 
Life Insurance 5157 32 19.13 29.03 
CAF-125 Admin Exp 5158 13 7.95 12.72 

Net 7,825 5,459.11 2,365.89 6,305.76 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 350 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 98.14 624.05 
Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 350 98.14 0.00 251.86 624.05 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 8,007 
Telephone Expense 5231 3,890.27 5,138.56 
Electricity 5233 9,480 10,449.42 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 3,107.94 
Pagers and Other Telephone 5235 

Net 17,487 3,890.27 0.00 13,596.73 1,945.14 18,695.92 
elec 0.00 0.00 9,480.00 0.00 10,449.42 
other 3,890.27 0.00 4,116.73 1,945.14 8,246.50 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 0 
Fuel 5241 

net 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 2,000 
M/R Bldgs 5261 748.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 1,330.25 69.00 495.12 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 5268 250.00 119.55 20.30 

Net 2,000 1,580.25 188.55 231.20 717.08 1,263.42 

38,912.00 18,469.75 188.55 20,253.70 37,993;47 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:04 PM -req: JULANE--- GL JL--rpt id: 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget ~ 

SELECT Department Code: 1530 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1530 Port Aransas Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 
============== ============ ========= 

511 Salaries Reg 10,712.00 7,090.08 0.00 3,622 
514A Salaries 538.00 351.90 0.00 186 
515 Employee 7,825.00 5,459.11 0.00 2,366 
521 Office Exp & 350.00 98.14 0.00 252 
523 Telephone & 17,487.00 3,890.27 0.00 13,597 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 2,000.00 1,580.25 188.55 231 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

38,912.00 18,469.75 188.55 20,254 ** 


http:18,469.75
http:38,912.00
http:1,580.25
http:2,000.00
http:3,890.27
http:17,487.00
http:5,459.11
http:7,825.00
http:7,090.08
http:10,712.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 Calderon Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5125 Salary-OT 2,366.00 

5233 Electricity 2,366.00 

TOTALS 2,366.00 2,366.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;;.8....;..8..;...8-....;,.0_49.;;....2____ 
~~~~~~-------------------------------------------

June 18,2010x a:;;?GJ?.Ck2Z2
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 


Recommended by: 


~4--~-0-U-.-V---:j:. ~/~J),0 Budget Change Order_'---&....1 ___ 

County Auditors Office Date........................................................................................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,366.00
http:2,366.00
http:2,366.00
http:2,366.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

146,965.19 
5,271.00 

233,012.00 

1540 JOHNNY S. CALDERON BLDG. 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 
PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LAST FY 

SALARIES 5100 66,449 
Salaries-Regular 5123 65,791 45,021.67 65,251.93 
OT 5125 2,365.83 2,847.07 
Holiday 5129 221.84 
Longevity 5131 658 430.10 598.00 

Net 66,449 47,817.60 18,631.40 68,918.84 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 28,407 

Retirement 515'1 6,175 4,462.45 5,079.65 
Fica 5152 4,120 2,724.86 3,890.09 
Medicare 5153 964 637.33 909.77 
Unemployment Tax 5154 186 145.47 258.54 
Group Health Insurance 5155 16,009 12,007.44 16,009.92 
Workers Comp 5156 752 4,575.29 xxxx 
Life Insurance 5157 145 57.39 87.09 
caf 5158 56 23.85 38.16 

Net 28,407 24,634.08 3,772.92 26,273.22 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 2,000 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 1,916.37 3,189.83 
Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 2,000 1,916.37 0.00 83.63 3,189.83 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 26,156 

Telephone Expense 5231 7,351.25 10,886.82 
Electricity 5233 90,000 40,871.97 62,838.71 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 12,200.34 11,231.76 
Pagers 5235 261.62 337.46 
Tipping Dump Fees 5239 

Net 116,156 60,685.18 0.00 55,470.82 30,342.59 85,294.75 
elec 40,871.97 0.00 49,128.03 20,435.99 62,838.71 
other 19,813.21 0.00 6,342.79 9,906.61 22,456.04 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 30 
Fuel 5241 50 50.00 
Small Equipment 5254 27.99 91.00 

net 30 27.99 2.01 11.35 91.00 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 19,920 
Major Repairs 5261 4,400.00 3,667.00 
Janitorial 5262 2,110.57 
Landscaping 5264 120.10 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 2,961.00 720.00 2,503.50 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 250.00 750.00 3,068.31 
Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 2,042.30 134.00 

Net 19,920 11,883.97 5,271.00 2,765.03 6,954.72 5,571.81 

'~"H' " .,.; .'.. .;. 

TOtAL:: 233,012.00 146,965.19 5,271.00 80,775.81 



Nueces county Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:04 PM req: JULANE- -- leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1540 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== 
511 Salaries - Reg 65,791.00 45,021.67 0.00 20,769 
512 Salaries - OT 0.00 2,365.83 0.00 -2,366 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 658.00 430.10 0.00 228 
515 Employee Benefit 28,407.00 24,634.08 0.00 3,773 
521 Office Exp & Sup 2,000.00 2,228.88 0.00 229 OVR 
523 Telephone & UtE 116,156.00 60,685.18 0.00 55,471 
524 M&R Equip & Veh 30.00 27.99 0.00 2 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 50.00 0.00 0.00 50 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 19,920.00 11,883.97 5,271.00 2,765 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
233,012.00 147,277.70 5,271.00 80,463 ** 

http:5,271.00
http:147,277.70
http:233,012.00
http:5,271.00
http:11,883.97
http:19,920.00
http:60,685.18
http:116,156.00
http:2,228.88
http:2,000.00
http:24,634.08
http:28,407.00
http:2,365.83
http:45,021.67
http:65,791.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Keach Library 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5125 Salary-OT 400.00 

5129 Salary-Holiday 309.00 

5260 M/R Bldg and Grounds 17,000.00 

TOTALS 17,709.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and estimated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 
~~~~~~-----------------------------------------

Telephone No: ..::8;.;:;.8.;:..8-..:::;0~49::..:2=--___ 

xa:+Q.~r 
Signature of OfficiaVDept. Head Date 

June 18,2010 

Recommended by: 

~i u.,~ " IJ-II, 0 Budget Change order_....../-+1___ 
CountYlUditors Office Date.....••••..............••••••.......•.•....•..........................................•..........•........•................ 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 

http:17,709.00
http:17,000.00


ACCOUNT SUMMARY 354.00 

1545 KEACH LIBRARY 

1.511.40 
PROJECTED 

KEY DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

SALARIES 5100 23,681 

Salaries-Regular 

& 
21,424 14,182.01 21,249.99 

OT 1,000 = 1,398.52 1,990.25 

~ 
0 309.00 437.75 

31 1.257 1,197.56 

t 23,681 6,969.351 24,875.55 

~YEE BENEFITS I 5150 10,468 

ent 5151 2,108 1,554.50 1,833.55 

Fica 5152 1,468 908.19 1,337.94 

Medicare 5153 343 212.37 312.98 

Unemployment Tax 5154 66 50.94 93.18 

Group Health Insurance 5155 6,369 4,775.94 6,367.92 

Workers Comp 5156 0 1,575.68 29.03 

~Insurance 

~!: 
83 

31 12.72 

et 10,468 1,36 9,987.32 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES i 5210 1,100 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 470.10 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 447.47 785.19 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

1,100 917.57 0.00 182.43 785.19 

~UTILITIES 12,190 

nse 4,697.75 

86,770 59, 69,693.51 

age,Garbage 2,6 11,481.10 

5235 245.00 

Tipping Dump Fees 5239 1,024.20 341.40 1,398.261 

Net 98,960 67,130.47 341.40 31,488.13 33,735.94 87,515.62 

elec 59,823.14 0.00 26,946.86 29,911.57 69,693.51 

other 7,307.33 341.40 4,541.27 3,824.371 17,822.11 

QUIPMENT 500 

equipment 

net 500 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

iM/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 54,836 

Major Repairs 5261 36,280.40 

Landscaping 5264 259.61 745.80 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 30,630.43 91.00 22,149.00 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 5268 1.337~ 1,079.00 2,058.99 

54,836 68,507. 1,170.00 -14,841.46 28,247.62 24,953.79 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5300 4,230 

Adm and Consultant Fees 5305 4,230.00 

net 4,230 4,230.00 0.00 0.00 1,714.86 



166,601.85 1,511.40 26,240.15 148,111.41 

5441 Self Insurance 

TOTALS 

http:148,111.41
http:26,240.15
http:1,511.40
http:166,601.85


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 010, 4:04 PM -----req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1545 Key Code: 5000-END 
,<

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1545 Keach Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
==~=~~~~=~~~ ========~=~ ========= 

511 21,424.00 14,182.01 0.00 7,242 
512 1,000.00 1,707.52 0.00 -708 OVR 
514A 1,257.00 822.12 0.00 435 
515 10,468.00 9,104.70 0.00 1,363 
521 1,100.00 917.57 0.00 182 
523 98,960.00 67,130.47 341.40 31,488 
524 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
526 54,836.00 68,507.46 1,170.00 -14,8410VR 
530 4,230.00 4,230.00 0.00 o EQL 
541 Othr Serv 579.00 0.00 0.00 579 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
194,354.00 166,601.85 1,511.40 26,241 ** 

http:1,511.40
http:166,601.85
http:194,354.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:1,170.00
http:68,507.46
http:54,836.00
http:67,130.47
http:98,960.00
http:1,100.00
http:9,104.70
http:10,468.00
http:1,257.00
http:1,707.52
http:1,000.00
http:14,182.01
http:21,424.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1550 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Agricultural Bldg (Showbarn) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5233 Electricity 850.00 

5240 M/R Equip and Vehicles 850.00 

TOTALS 850.00 850.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and estimated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...;;.8..;;..8..;;..8-...;.0...;.49.;.;;2~___ 
~~~~~~----------------------

June 18,2010x4:2Q.~
Signature of OfficiaVDept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

~ var:.-.v {g {;:L..t 110 Budget Change order........l.......,err---__ 
County Auditors Offlbe Date......•......•..•..........•...•.••••••.................................................................................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..;;..8..;;..8-...;.0...;.49


~ 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
1550 AGRICULTURAL BUILDING 

31,347.05 
760.67 45,365.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

Reimb-Salary 5140 364.39 

Reimb- Benefits 5170 61.96 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 5210 1,500 
Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 5212 760.03 ~ 
Books, Magazines &Subscriptions 5218 

Net 1,500 760.03 ~ 891.22 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 9,765 
Telephone Expense 5231 603.34 

Electricity 5233 29,000 18,043.41 
Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 5234 6,651.44 

Pagers/Other Phone Expense 5235 106.47 

Tipping & Dump Fees 5239 1,524.51 

Net 38,765 26,929.17 
elec 18,043.41 9,021.71 22,681.00 
other 8,779.29 4,643.73 9,029.82 

M/R EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 300 
Vehicle Repairs 5249 
Small Equip Repairs 5254 16.98 238.91 
Tools &Supplies 5255 24.77 

Net 300 41.75 '" 0.00 258.25 16.93 238.91 

I 
M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 4,800 / 
Bldgs M/R 5261 2,297.00 / 835.00 
Mechanical Equip Repairs 5265 23.00 / 69.00 138.00 
Maintenance Contract Services 5266 I 
Parts, Supplies &Misc 5268 / 183.50 37.70 

Net 4,800 2,320.00 I 252.50 2,227.50 1,042.91 1,010.70 
/

Reimb-Equip 5996 800.25/ 
Reimb-Bldgs and Grounds 5997 69.50 

TOTAL: 45,365.00 31,34t,gj~ 760.67 
, .... 

,33,851.65..................... 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:05 PM ------req: JULANE GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1550 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1550 Bldg - Robstown Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
================ ============ ========= 

514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 364.39 0.00 -364 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 0.00 61.96 0.00 -62 OVR 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 787.45 0.00 713 
523 Telephone & Util 38,765.00 26,929.17 508.17 11,328 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 300.00 842.00 0.00 -542 OVR 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 4,800.00 2,389.50 252.50 2,158 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

45,365.00 31,374.47 760.67 13,230 ** 


http:31,374.47
http:45,365.00
http:2,389.50
http:4,800.00
http:26,929.17
http:38,765.00
http:1,500.00


.. 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5233 Electricity 3,466.00 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 1,266.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 2,200.00 

TOTALS 3,466.00 3,466.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages; generator inspection/maint 

estimated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: .......__8-_0_4..;..9_2____
88__ 
~-------------------------------

June 18, 2010~igna<fu!~li?L~. Date 

Recommended by: 

\\J~-Ic.J-"--lMN Budget Change Order__L---I9____ 
.....~?l!~~ f..~~i!9~~.?f!i~~ ....................................'?~~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 

http:3,466.00
http:3,466.00
http:2,200.00
http:1,266.00
http:3,466.00


.. .. 
ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1565 MEDICAL EXAMINER BUILDING 

34,058.48 
9,470.96 59,631.00 

PR0:T: 
KEY DESCRIPTION EY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXP STFY 

~b-Salary 0 721.48 
Reimb- Benefits 0 122.66 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 250 
Purchasing Stores lnv. Charges 5212 
Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 5218 

Net 250 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 

~E & UTILITIES 5230 5,433 
Telephone Expense 5231 

,,4 
041 ~ 

& 
5233 29,548 12,622. 20,629.86 

age,Garbage HI 579. 1,107.19 
Telephone Expense 335. 

Fees 1,343.61 447.87 1,714.78 
Net 34,981 16,285.04 447.87 18,248.09 8,366.46 25,442.92 

elec 12,622.11 0,00 16,925.89 6,311.06 20,629.86 
other 3,327.73 447.87 1,657.40 1,887.80 4,813.06 

M/R EQUIPMENT 5240 200 
Fuel 5241 If\. 77.84 

net 200 0.00 I 0.00 I 200.00 0.00 77.84 

I 
M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 5260 24,200 I 
M/R BLOGS 5261 2,200.00 I 

~aPing 5264 I 
nical Equip Repairs 5265 8,245.55 I 1, 4,521.00 

Maintenance Contract Services 5266 4,109.45 I 2,767.27 6,664.94 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 5268 990.45 I 16.00 3,182.79 

Net 24,200 15,545.45 I 9,023.09 -368.54 9,960.22 42,108.73 

I 
Reimb-Equip 5996 1,265.90 I 
Reimb-Bldgs and Grounds 5997 117.95 

<::t;~'~j~~:c.\\\\,""". 

67;";~~aTQl'At.t:· 59,631.00 34,058.48 9,470.96 " 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:05 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


. ' GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT 

Dept 

1565 

Budg Cat 

514C 
515 
521 
523 
524 
525 
526 

Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 

Medical Examiner Building Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 721.48 0.00 -721 OVR 
Employee Benefit 0.00 122.66 0.00 -123 OVR 
Office Exp & Sup 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
Telephone & Util 34,981.00 l6,285.04 447.87 18,248 
M&R -Equip & Veh 0.00 1,265.90 0.00 -1,266 OVR 
Gasoline/Fuel 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 24,200.00 15,663.40 9,023.09 -486 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

59,631.00 34,058.48 9,470.96 16,102 ** 


http:9,470.96
http:34,058.48
http:59,631.00
http:9,023.09
http:15,663.40
http:24,200.00
http:1,265.90
http:l6,285.04
http:34,981.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1570 Building Supt 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5125 Salary-aT 5,819.00 

5129 Holiday Pay 300.00 

5133 On Call 319.00 

5140 Salary-Reimb 1,169.00 

5170 Benefits-Reimb 199.00 

TOTALS 7,806.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 

X ~~.~C02-,~"""--.. - Telephone No: ....;;.8...;;,.8..;;,..8-...,;;.0_49.;;.,;2;;....-___ 

Signatu18 of OfficiaVD~d Date 
June 18,2010 

Recommended by: 

~~--J-2-~.....---k..Y-mmm b , :L/ / 10 Budget Change Order_.::;..L +2___ 
•••••<??l!I)~~~~i!~~.9.f!i~~ ....................................9.E!~~ ..................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



.. 

ACCOUNT SuMMARY 

1570 BUILDING SUPERINTENDENT 

288,213.83 

1•.019.27 1,174,561.00 

PROJECTED I 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LASTFY: 

SALARIES 5100 284,403 

Salaries-Director 5111 53,913 35.2M.20 54,37800: 

Salaries-Regular 5123 227.093 151.441.73 225.983.131 
Salary-Overtime 

~ 
8,31847 13.500.04 

Holid"l'.P~ 200.71 311.201 
lOl1QeVitv B9l 500.50 837.20: 

OllaR 0 318.88 

Reimb - SalarylSupplementalS 5140 1,168.60 1,207.92 

Net 284.403 197.3&5.09 87,017.91 296.217.49; 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5150 72,092 

Retirement 5151 26.428 18,327.44 21,743.65, 

Fica 5152 1B,169 11.99865 lB.056.83 1 

MediCare 5153 4,249 2.857.71 4,290.37: 

Unemployment Tax 5154 796 613.14 1.139.39 

Group Health Insurance 5155 2O,108 11,69046 17,89224 

WorkerScomp 5156 1,948 8.72666 """'-
Ufe Insurance 5151 261 124.38 

~CAF-12S Admin Exp 5158 133 5175 

Reimb- beIlefits 5170 19iU,8 

Net 12.092 54.59G.87 17.501.13 63.485.81: 

OTHER PERSONNEL EXPENSE 511lO a.... 

Vehide AIowance Expense 51al 5.654.54 8.648.12 

Net 8.... 5.654.54 2.994.46 8.648.12 1 

OFFICE EXPENSE 5210 11.872 

OffICe Expense 8. SuoOiIeS 5211 421.99 1,183.141 

Purchas~ Stores Illv. Charoes 5212 2,331.45 5.199.84: 

Software 5213 

Postage &. Federal Express 5217 128 12,14 56.44: 

Books 5218 684.12 

Net 12,000 2.165.58 .... 9.234,42 1.121.18 1,123.54: 

~ TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 5230 6.427 

CeMuiar Phones 5232 2.00270 

Pagers &. Other TelepMoe Expense 5235 638.61 

Tippmg & Dump Fees 5239 15120 30'"2 
Net 6,427 3.158.71 •.00 2,668.29 1.523.80 6,046.56 

MIR EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES 5240 1,000 

Gasotine 5241 10,000 449.20 lB.44B 83: 

Accessories 5248 21.00 10.00, 

car Repairs, Supplies & Service 5249 591.93 4.27008: 

Smail ggUip Repairs 5254 10585 39.95 

Tool<; & Supplies 5255 2.20835 269165 

Net 17,000 3,377,29 39.95 13,58236 1.385.37 25.420.56 

MlR BLOGS and GROUNDS 5260 '. 
Janitorial SupP»es 5262 

Landscape 5264 

Mechanical EqUip Repal" 5265 

Maintenance Contract 5ervkes 5266 665.86 80354 837.21 

Parts, SupplIeS & MIS< 5268 365.00 

Net 4,000 665.88 803.54 2,530.60 595.70 1.202.21 1 

PROFESSIONAl SERVICES 5300 25,000 

EducatiOnal Registratioo Fee 5302 &5.001 

Consultant Fees 5305 

ArchItects 5309 1.260.00 1.862.50 6.677501 

Englneers,Surveye.rs, etc. 5310 2,168.15 6,438.15 14.604.50 

50fttware 5er'llK:esd 5311 750.00 

Training 5317 99000 

50;1 Testmg Etc 5320. 900.00 1.390.00 

Net 25.006 5.678.75 9,2111.25 10.030.06 ===t===
OTHER SERVICESICHARGES 5410 18,856 

Advert""", 541. /63.82 

~nt&Renta~ 5435 I 

Fees &. Permits 5437 1,014.00 21200 

General operating Supplies 5438 

Insurance & eoM Prermums 5441 723,648 481,39100 

Membership Dues 5447 5000 28500 

ServICes Other 5455 

WearinQ Apparel 5463 1.626.75 3,58145 t2.790.15 

Net 18,850 8.690.75 3.581.45 6,571.80 4.975.22 495.501.97 

OTHER EXPENSE 5510. 992 

Copiers 5517 606.16 303.00 1.277.30 

Net 992 606.16 303.08 82.76 1,277.3. 

TRAVEL 5.... 1,500 

local travel 5541 32.02 

Travel. Food & lOOolnQ 5542 33391 741.21 

Net 1,500 365.93 .... 1,134.07 148.35 141,21 

Fixed assets <$1000 1,81600 

5996 Ftelmburseables eqwpJveh 2.584.10 3,154.15 

5997 Reimburseabtes bldgslgrds 90.00 526.66 

TOTAU '1114,581•• 0 28l1,'I1f.8f ...... .14.Mf.J1 $14,$211,'0 15,61$.M, .~~111.15&1 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:05 PM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1570 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1570 Building Superintendent Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
510A Salary - Dept Hd 53,913.00 35,251.20 0.00 18,662 
511 Salaries - Reg 227,093.00 151,441.73 0.00 75,651 
512 Salaries - aT 2,500.00 8,937.06 0.00 -6,437 OVR 
514A Salaries - Long 897.00 586.50 0.00 311 
514C Inter-Dept Reimb 0.00 1,168.60 0.00 -1,169 OVR 
515 Employee Benefit 72,092.00 54,590.87 0.00 17,501 
518 Other Personnel 8,649.00 5,654.54 0.00 2,994 
521 Office Exp & Sup 11,872.00 2,962.06 0.00 8,910 
521A Postage & FedEx 128.00 12.14 0.00 116 
523 Telephone & Util 6,427.00 3,758.71 0.00 2,668 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 7,000.00 5,512.19 39.95 1,448 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 10,000.00 449.20 0.00 9,551 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 4,000.00 755.86 276.96 2,967 
530 Professnal Srvcs 25,000.00 5,678.75 9,291.25 10,030 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 742,498.00 8,690.75 3,581.45 730,226 
551 Other Expense 992.00 606.16 303.08 83 
554 Travel 1,500.00 365.93 0.00 1,134 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,174,561.00 286,422.25 13,492.69 874,646 ** 

http:13,492.69
http:286,422.25
http:1,174,561.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,581.45
http:8,690.75
http:742,498.00
http:9,291.25
http:5,678.75
http:25,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:5,512.19
http:7,000.00
http:3,758.71
http:6,427.00
http:2,962.06
http:11,872.00
http:5,654.54
http:8,649.00
http:54,590.87
http:72,092.00
http:1,168.60
http:8,937.06
http:2,500.00
http:151,441.73
http:227,093.00
http:35,251.20
http:53,913.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1740 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

McKenzie Annex 

Key Code 

5125 Salary-OT 

Account Name 
Increase 

2,428.00 

Decrease 

5129 Holiday Pay 280.00 

5133 Oneall 917.00 

5140 Salary-Reimb 4,519.00 

5170 Benefits-Reimb 769.00 

5233 Electricity 46,913.00 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 13,000.00 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds 25,000.00 

TOTALS 46,913.00 46,913.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages, chiller maint agreement, 

estimated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ..,::8;.::,8..::..8-...;;;0..:.,49;;;.,;2=--___ 
~~~~~----------------------

x~QCL:V~
SignaturofOffiCiailOept. Head Date 

June 18,2010 

Recommended by: 

~~--')-~-::---W-'-/-" (P I ::u} 10 Budget Change order-+-I-+~___ 
County Auditors Office Date•••••••••.............••••••••••••••.............................................................•...•••••••••••••......... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 

http:46,913.00
http:46,913.00
http:25,000.00
http:13,000.00
http:46,913.00
http:4,519.00


KEY DESCRIPTION 

SALARIES 

Salaries-Regular 

Salary-Overtime 

Salary - Holiday 

Comp Time 

Salary-Longevity Pay 

Salary-on call 

Reimburseable salary 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Retirement 

Fica 

Medicare 

Unemployment Tax 

Group Health Insurance 

Workers Comp 

Life Insurance 

CAF-125 Admin Exp 

Reimburseable benefits 

OFFICE EXPENSE/SUPPLIES 

Purchasing Stores Inv. Charges 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptions 

TELEPHONE & UTILITIES 

Telephone Expense 

ElectriCity 

Gas, Water,Sewage,Garbage 

Pagers/Other Phone Expense 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

M/R EQUIPMENT and VEHICLES 

Gasoline 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Service 

Small Equip Repairs 

Tools & Supplies 

M/R BLDGS and GROUNDS 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

Landscape 

Mechanical Equip Repairs 

Maintenance Contract Services 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

OTHER SERVICES/CHGS 

Equipment Rental 

Fees 

Wearing Apparell 

reimb - equip and veh 

reimb - bldgs 

TOTAL; ." rt;r;::: .. :":'>;;;;}':;;!,:::',';',:' 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1740 MCKINZIE ANNEX 

KEY BUDGET ACTUAL 

5100 74,994 
5123 69,677 46,248.06 

5125 4,000 6,427.38 

5129 0 279.58 

5130 0 0.00 

5131 1,317 861.22 

5133 0 916.48 

5140 4,518.94 

Net 74,994 59,251.66 

5150 24,300 
5151 6,969 5,092.30 

5152 4,650 3,348.23 

5153 1,087 783.05 

5154 210 166.85 

5155 9,853 6,914.52 

5156 1,437 5,095.18 

5157 64 38.26 

5158 30 15.90 

5170 768.25 

Net 24,300 22,222.54 

5210 500 
5212 

5218 

Net 500 0.00 

5230 191,370 
5231 8,451.46 

5233 547,424 225,680.45 

5234 89,42022 

5235 6,653.09 

5239 8,070.57 

Net 738,794 338,275.79 
elec 225,680.45 

other 112,595.34 

5240 1,000 
5241 1,152 75.00 

5249 

5254 

5255 45.96 

Net 1,000 45.96 
fuel 1,152 75.00 

5260 121,835 
5261 31,840.00 

5264 1,388.52 

5265 35,483.14 

5266 8,265.00 

5268 19,084.86 

Net 121,835 96,061.52 

5410 150 
5435 

5437 

5463 

Net 150 0.00 

5996 13,209.~ 
5997 3,916.52 

' .. ,;962.725.00 533,057.99 

ENCUMBRANCE 

0.00 

2,690.19 

2,690.19 
0.00 

2,690.19 

"" 0.00 
0.00 

I 25,494.46 

I 12,480.00 

I 3,629.25, 41,603.71 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 

44,293.90 

BALANCE 

15,742.34 

2,077.46 

500.00 

397,828.02 
321,743.55 
78,774.66 

954.04 
1,077.00 

-15,830.23 

150.00 

385,373.11 

533,057.99 
44,293.90 

PROJECTED 

EXPENSES 

170,482.99 
112,840.23 

57,642.77 

18.63 

55,810.23 

0.00 

962,725.00 

LAST FY 

64,359.94 

7,609.98 

110.84 

1,257.36 

1,793.28 

3,242.39 

78,373.79 

5,539.79 

4,603.00 

1,076.52 

278.36 

6,914.52 
XXX)( 

47.26 

20.67 

551.23 

19,031.35 

40.66 

40.66 

12,368.65 

360,287.98 

157,89604 

9,386.31 

10,388.05 

550,327.03 
360,287.98 
190,039.05 

141.53 

24.15 

24.15 
141.53 

3,410.00 

716.00 

75,417.00 

7,475.00 

34,096.34 

121,114.34 

76.88 

29.67 

106.55 

6,117.14 

1,163.98 

776.440.52 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:06 PM --- --req; JULANE------ leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget • 
SELECT Department Code: 1740 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
====;:;:;;;;:;;::;:;;:::=== ========::::==== 
1740 McKenzie Jail Annex Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ============ =========== ==========: ========= 
511 Salaries Reg 69,677.00 46,248.06 0.00 23,429 
512 Salaries OT 4,000.00 7,623.44 0.00 -3,623 OVR 
514A Salaries 1,317.00 861.22 0.00 456 
514C 0.00 4,518.94 0.00 -4,519 OVR 
515 24,300.00 22,222.54 0.00 2,077 
521 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
523 738,794.00 338,275.79 2,690.19 397,828 
524 1,000.00 13,254.96 0.00 -12,255 OVR 
525 1,152.00 75.00 0.00 1,077 
526 121,835.00 99,978.04 41,603.71 -19,7470VR 
541 Serv 150.00 0.00 0.00 150 

** Total Accounts ** 
962,725.00 3,057.99 44,293.90 385,373 ** 

http:44,293.90
http:3,057.99
http:962,725.00
http:41,603.71
http:99,978.04
http:121,835.00
http:1,152.00
http:13,254.96
http:1,000.00
http:2,690.19
http:338,275.79
http:738,794.00
http:22,222.54
http:24,300.00
http:4,518.94
http:1,317.00
http:7,623.44
http:4,000.00
http:46,248.06
http:69,677.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 5200 9-1-1 Program 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 350.00 

5410 Other Services and Charges 350.00 

TOTALS 350.00 350.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;;;8....;;..88..;;...-....;;.0....;..49.;;..;;2~___ 
~~~~~~---------------------

~igna~J~· C::C22 Date 
June 18,2010 

Recommended by: 

~~ dluI cl 10/;1-, )/0 Budget Change Order....l.)---'Y'---___ 

.....<??~~~ ~~?.i!C?~.<?f!i~~ ....................................I?~~e: ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 



Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
FRI, JUN 18. 2010, 8:49 AM ------req: MICHAELJ-----leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBAOl 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 5200,5220 Key Code: 5000-6000 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
======z=== ============================ =========~==================== 
5200 911 Program Glen R. Sullivan 09 03 6 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
5ll Salaries - Reg 29,716.00 19,673.66 0.00 10,042 
514A Salaries - Long 1,437.00 939.59 0.00 497 
515 Employee Benefit ll,082.00 7,209.74 0.00 3,8'72 
521 Office Exp & Sup 800.00 461. 99 0.00 338 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 460.00 680.01 0.00 -220 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 2,415.00 214.06 0.00 2,201 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,378.00 120.00 0.00 1,258 
554 Travel 700.00 225.00 0.00 475 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

48,888.00 29,524.05 0.00 19,364 ** 


3$'0 
7jlfIC 

1 ~:;.\fD -3&-0 

.J; '6'4- 1t> 

" 


http:29,524.05
http:48,888.00
http:1,378.00
http:2,415.00
http:7,209.74
http:ll,082.00
http:1,437.00
http:19,673.66
http:29,716.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:06 PM -reg; JULANE- ---leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget " 
SELECT Department Code; 5200 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

5200 911 Program Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====~== ================ =========== ========= 

511 Salaries - Reg 29,716.00 19,673.66 0.00 10,042 
514A Salaries Long 1,437.00 939.59 0.00 497 
515 Benefit 11,082.00 7,209.74 0.00 3,872 
521 ce Exp & Sup 800.00 461.99 0.00 338 
524 & Veh 460.00 680.01 0.00 -220 OVR 
525 2,415.00 214.06 0.00 2,201 
530 Professnal Srvcs 900.00 0.00 0.00 900 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 1,378.00 120.00 0.00 1,258 
554 Travel 700.00 225.00 0.00 475 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

48,888.00 29,524.05 0.00 19,364 ** 


http:29,524.05
http:48,888.00
http:1,378.00
http:2,415.00
http:7,209.74
http:11,082.00
http:1,437.00
http:19,673.66
http:29,716.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 5220 Code Enforcement 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 

5230 

5300 

5540 

Office Expense 

Telephone/Utilities 

Professional Services 

Travel 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

1,000.00 

300.00 

TOTALS 7,000.00 1,300.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and pending invoices for 

hazmat disposal 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ....;.8....;..8...;...8-_0_49_2____ 
~~~~~~---------------------

June 18,2010~ign~p~ .Q:Z2 
 Date 

Recommended by: 

~C=/JIAA/l/ t-J'-J I/D Budget Change Order / 1 
Cou ty Auditors Office Date........................................................................................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Date 



• 


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 2 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 8:49 AM ------req: MICHAELJ- ---leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 5200,5220 Key Code: 5000-6000 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 
========== ============================ ============================== 
5220 Code Enforcement Glen R. Sullivan 09 03 6 

Budg Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
========== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
511 Salaries Reg 62,608.00 41,424.97 0.00 21,183 
512 Salaries OT 1,000.00 425.46 0.00 575 
514A Salaries Long 1,018.00 665.38 0.00 353 
515 Employee Benefit 21,288.00 17,206.74 0.00 4,081 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,000.00 1,338.02 898.50 -1.237 OVR 
521A Postage & FedEx 0.00 168.24 0.00 -168 OVR 
523 Telephone & Util 7,239.00 4.649.36 4.922.09 -2.332 OVR 
524 M&R -Equip & Veh 3.500.00 2.951.86 85.00 463 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 8.500.00 4.861. 88 0.00 3,638 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 1,000.00 18.20 0.00 982 
530 Professnal Srvcs 2,500.00 644.00 0.00 1.856 :;.. 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 2.158.00 383.95 155.68 1.618 
554 Travel 2,500.00 2,010.31 168.41 321 .,; 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
114,311.00 76,748.37 6,229.68 31,333 ** 

~15>ID -f~ pbr~

3trrDOcr?:>D1 It$OO ,.3a-o530/) ~~~D 

~ 

5"7oV 
~ ..j , /ff1D -~~.., 

http:6,229.68
http:76,748.37
http:114,311.00
http:2,010.31
http:2,500.00
http:2.158.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:8.500.00
http:2.951.86
http:3.500.00
http:4.922.09
http:4.649.36
http:7,239.00
http:1,338.02
http:1,000.00
http:17,206.74
http:21,288.00
http:1,018.00
http:1,000.00
http:41,424.97
http:62,608.00


9 

Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
FRI, JUN 18, 2010, 4:06 PM - -req: JULANE-- --leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 5220 Key Code: 5000 END 

Dept 

5220 

Budg Cat 
=~======~= 

511 
512 
514A 
515 
521 
521A 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 

Title 

Code Enforcement 

Description 
=~====~= ======= 
Salaries - Reg 
Salaries - OT 
Salaries - Long 
Employee Benefit 
Office Exp & Sup 
Postage & FedEx 
Telephone & util 
M&R -Equip & Veh 
Gasoline/Fuel 
M&R -Bldg & Grnd 
Professnal Srvcs 
Othr Serv & chrg 
Other Expense 
Travel 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
============ ============ 

62,608.00 41,424.97 0.00 
1,000.00 425.46 0.00 
1,018.00 665.38 0.00 

21,288.00 17,206.74 0.00 
1,000.00 1,384.85 898.50 

0.00 168.24 0.00 
7,239.00 4,649.36 4,922.09 
3,500.00 2,951.86 85.00 
8,500.00 4,861.88 0.00 
1,000.00 18.20 0.00 
2,500.00 644.00 0.00 
2,158.00 383.95 155.68 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
2,500.00 2,010.31 168.41 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 

Balance 
=;:::;:::===;= 

21,183 
575 
353 

4,081 
1,283 OVR 

-168 OVR 
-2,332 OVR 

463 
3,638 

982 
1,856 
1,618 

0 
321 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

114,311.00 76,795.20 6,229.68 31,286 ** 


http:6,229.68
http:76,795.20
http:114,311.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 273.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 592.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: 6/11/10 and 6/18/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #273 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract #273 worksheets

Link: Unfreeze #592 Summary

Link: Unfreeze #592 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 6-11-10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 6-11-10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 6-18-10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 6-18-10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #273 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 29, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 9999 TEMP-WARRANT OFFICER 9999 $12.30 

CO AUDITOR 1250 9999 TEMP-AlP ACCOUNTING ASST 9999 $12.56 

2 TJPC-Y COMM CORR 2830 9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $10.00 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 9999 

.-----

9999 

TEMP-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 

TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 

9999 

9999 

$8.78 

$10.00 

JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 9999 TEMP-DET COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCN 9999 $8.00 

7 9999 TEMP-DET COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCN 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 9999 TEMP-1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $10.00 

2 9999 TEMP-1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $11.98 

SHERIFF 3700 9999 TEMP-CENTRAL RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.49 

4 ID 3710 9999 TEMP-ID CLERK 9999 $9.93 

JAIL 3720 9999 TEMP-CORRECTIONS OFFICER 9999 $12.56 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-SR AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.19 

9999 TEMP-MEDICAL RECORDS/PROPERTY ROO,. 9999 $12.25 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

"'1,-). ~. A 
Approved By·-,--I_ ___~-!--'-"""'-



L 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
o New or Renewal Department No: /10.0 • Djipartment NaPJe: Co I 

L-____________________~__________~___________L~C~O~u~~~+~-C=:~ler~~k~~(~e~c~n~.o ' 

Employee Name: 

F.JWafd GarcJo.. 
Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

07/0' /:l010 

Expiration Date: 

10/01/ZOI0 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): . 
Iemporaf'l1 W(ltr4t'1t officer 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

fa·3D • 

Hours per 
Week: 

'-10 

Numb~r of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

J3 

I Total Salary 
Requested: 

iMc,?:>qro 00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% 1~·30 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: . '- .....J... .Lf· btl Work Hours Per Week 

Set'V'~ Wa..YrOA+S, (!OtLf+ (Pp:U''S.) eap'a5,e"TC... Ass',::>l 1pUO.IC

v.d.tit of eyj ." oj) ssrn 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

[!(Special Project - Estimated Duration J;ncL of r:yh'i -"0 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ______ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffIcial/Department Hea@ .u...Ux. Mr Date:,__Uzj..:=q...::.'-,o'-t(.....I.....OL--_ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~~ Date:----'>JCO"'-l!r--I~gic.:--'0_ 
P~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126:0 ~ 1$ 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
; ulh rize By 	 --:-Autho--:-:--nz-:-·-ed:-=B~y---

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 
080 Q~,____________~______________________________~ 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07to9) 

JUN 172010 



--

10 ee workin 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
III New or D Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

1250 County Auditor 

IExpected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: 

'~k\ ~St1e\i(.... l8/20/2010 
Effective Date: 

6/30/2010 
Expiration Date: 

8/20/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

AlP Accounting Asst 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

12.56 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

8 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,020 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 13.96 X 90% 112.56 I= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Fill in while regular employee is on FMLA leave. 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement.

~ Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name San Juanita Garcia 	 Job NP Accounting Ass! 

.------~--------------------

o Special Project Estimated Duration _________________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ______ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:'?--vti [1 to .. ~ 

/ 7 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendalion: I •. f\ :" (l . {\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~t.tQ~ Date: to )21/,0 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---:~-:--:-::-_ iii Budget Transfer Required: I.£--H-::&-"-:-""'_~:-=-""'_/O_ 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget 


verified prior to em 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12/02}(revised 07109) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

2830 TJPC-Y COMMUNITY • 
CORRECTIONS 

Employee Name: 
Jonathan Garcia 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

CSR PROBATION TECH. ASST. • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
40.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$5,200.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.96 	 $12.56
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


40 HOURS AVERAGE Assisting MAP Supervisor in various community service restitution oriented tasks. 
Retrieve and returm case files to the Nueces County Records Warehouse as needed. 

Perform an other duties as assi ned b Juvenile De artment administration. 


EXTENSION #1 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ______ 

PART C: Department Authorization f\ IJ \J 
Elected Official/Department Head:_~~l!>.--=A-u~~~===:::;;~~Jl>::::!:::::::;:::::::~______ Date:_______ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: G 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~.L<l1..O~ Date:~~=+l..!-I '_0_5-----=-1 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

III Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--:-:---:---:-:: __ 
tho zed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commis ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior- to_ em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

IJUN 1020\0 ~ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
o New or [ZJ Renewal Department No: 

2830 
Department Name: 
TJPC-Y COMMUNITY 
CORRECTIONS • 

Employee Name: 
Wayne McDaniel 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

CSR PROBATION TECH. ASST. , 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 
10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
12.5 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1,625.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.96 	 $12.56
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPROTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PLANNED PROJECTS. 

20 HOURS AVERAGE 

EXTENSION #4 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percent e of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization fl 

Elected Official/Department Head: __~~",,--~.t::=.==:::::::;;;;..';";;:~______ Date:_______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range:~ GUO;..JJ Date: (p {Isba 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

ip. Budgeted funds available in 5126: fo n tv 0 Budget Transfer Required: _---,-:----,---,-",__ 
thorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior t9 em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 102010 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or r:g Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3480 • Juvenile Probation De artment 

Employee Name: 
Jessica Soto 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Intermediate Clerk • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

8.78 

Hours per 
Week: 

12 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1,369.68 

Hourly Salary of Above $9.04
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PROVIDE NIGHT RECEPTION DUTIES ON A PART TIME BASIS SINCE 
REGULAR RECEPTIONIST POSITION CUT FROM BUDGET 

12 HOURS AVERAGE 

EXTENSION #~ 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percenta f project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization C\ 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: ___\....:::::.-~~::::::::::::::::::;::::::;;:::=......:.:::::~_____ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 
 G 
o Base hourly salary within required range: JtJLLLlO~ 
P~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 1 0 ·0 Budget Transfer Required: _~--:--:-:::~_ 
t orize By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 


Date Temporary Position Was 	 -"FirSt Authorized:- Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)

UUN 102010 

'lI:': ",::3 r.')1JN~! ~UMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: • 

3480 Juvenile Probation Department 

Employee Name: 
Andrew Garcia 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

CSR PROBATION TECH. ASST. 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

10.00 . 
Hours per 

Week: 
15 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1,950.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.96 	 $12.56
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPROTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PLANNED PROJECTS. 

10 HOURS AVERAGE 

EXTENSION # 4 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization f\ .1 ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head: __----'~::....-~.....>...::::........:=--....:::::::::;;:._,Y':>----"--="--------- Date:
_______ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~L"JJ.IJ ~ Date: Ie tIs-f,o 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

1rI Budgeted funds-available in 5126:/-f--t+"<-t-!-....L.f=-O_ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:--".........,----,-.."..--__
T' 	 By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verifi~d rior to emplo ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

/JUN 102010 rIr 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or D Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

•3490 	 Juvenile Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
Vacant 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/3012010 

Effective Date: 
711/2010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY DETENTION 
COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCREENER . 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.00 
• 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,210.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE 
UTILIZED TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY 
NEEDS REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL BE UTILIZED. 

AVERAGE 25·30 HOURS 
PER TEMPORARY 
DETENTION COUNSELOR 
(BASED ON 
DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration -.-________ 
If project previously authorized, e of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_--..:~~~..=_..........lJ--...:::::::.""""""----- Date:._______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 	 I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: '" ~~~ Date:----'i.(J:.....I.....,_s---'-(1_0__ 

PgT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

\Zi Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 0 Budget Transfer Required: __--,-___- 
~~~ 	 ~~~ 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court:Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 102010 

tlECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


l":SMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnfomiation 
D New or LKl Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
Arturo Martinez 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/1/2010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselor/Intake. 
Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$13.31 
X 90% = 

$11.98 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE I AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED TEMPORARY DETENTION 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS i COUNSELOR (BASED ON 
REQUIRE ADDmONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION CDUNsaoRS WLL BE UTILIZED IDEPARTMENTAl NEEDS) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration _____--__ 

II project previously authorized, specify r:ntag:1 project completed to date: 


PART C: Department Authorization A ~ ---.. 

Elected Official/Department Head: L ~ Date:_______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~,./I _1\ 	 I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~-=-	 Date:___-=;;&.;:\...AIc':::...=_L'tN----:..:....-__ (0",D 

T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~ \1 {() 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,--_---:__ ~	 thorized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: RECEivEO Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)
JUN 102010 



_______ ______ _ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or !XI Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
Selina Salcido 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
913012010 

Effective Date: 
71112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselor/Intake. 
Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Wor1<er 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED TEMPORARY DETENllON 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS COUNSELOR (BASED ON 
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL BE UTILIZED DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ---:-_____:--__ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization A I ( \l) 
Elected OffiCial/Department Head: ___....l.......-i£Vt-T'-"""~=--=;;:::~~_~=- Date: 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: (l 

o Base hourly salary within required range:~ \.JttQLCiJ 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

.~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: __--,-___ 
ho ized y 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi ioners Court and budget availability must be 
.verified rior to em -16 'ee workin 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 
JUN 102010 

tJUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
BJ Hurley 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselorllntake 
Screener • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED TEMPORARY DETENTION 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS COUNSELOR (BASED ON 
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL BE UTILIZED DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentag, ___
e~_-.--... 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: __~~~~::::::==::::......:~==~_____- Date:_______ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 


o Base hourly salary within required range: ~GUQLt:IJ Date: (Q 1'5/10 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: \h.J1I (n Ilu 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:--::---:~-=--__ 
~ 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
verifiedrior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 
JUN 102010 

tlUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COLINTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER ReQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or [ZJ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
Douglas Murphy 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselorllntake 
Screener • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED TEMPORARY DETENTION 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS COUNSELOR (BASED ON 
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL BE UTILIZED DEPARTMENTAl NEEDS) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o 	Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify p rcentage .of pr.: 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: __--.lc:--.--I:~::::::::::==~.:::::==------ Date:_______ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: () 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~Ju~_D""",,11~(_\J~t.a..:1Q~llill~..a..=___ Date: 10 //5(/0 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~:-::""'"--:--:-="'_ ~ Budget Transfer Required: () 
Authorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget ~ailab!lity must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin 
. \yJ ~ 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissi ers Court: 

NCF·13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 102010 

fjUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
Juanita Maldonado 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/1/2010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselor/Intake 
Screener • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING, TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS 
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL BE UTILIZED 

Work Hours Per Week 
AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 

TEMPORARY DETENTION 
COUNSELOR (BASED ON 
DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify pe centage of pro'ect completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ___--.loo::::--~~__~__,::>'..=.------ Date:_______ 

NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07109) 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: '-~GMJ ~ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---::--::--:---:-=-_ ~ Budget Transfer Required: -¥,7-,!~++::+-!--"'=-
Authorized By I' A 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget a ilabi it}i m 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

'JUN 102010 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
OmarGarcia 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselorllntake 
Screener • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED TEMPORARY DETENTION 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILD POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS COUNSELOR (BASED ON 
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFF TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL BE UTILIZED DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS) 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ \ 0 

Elected Official/Department Head: __---...::\.::....~--l:~~r=o:::::==:::;=~;;;;:::=-------- Date:._______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: G 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~'.:)\iO~ Date: to IlSf ,0 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: __-,--...,..",-_ ~ 
Authorized By A orizEtd By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners cou. and budget a)tif'ila iIi!y ~~~~l!>e 
verified rior to ellJ lo 

rt. 

ee workin . 01 r}.:..l!'Y:Y' ( 

Budget Transfer Required: --=-~4-=I~~l-:...:~ 

RaECEIVeC{Osition Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissio ers Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)
JUN 102010 

tlUECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



____ _ 

______ _ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or 5{1 Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3490 Detention Center 

Employee Name: 
Steven Flores 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Detention Counselorllntake 
Screener • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
30.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,900.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$13.31 
X 90% = 

$11.98 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL COVER FOR REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEES THAT ARE I AVERAGE 25-35.5 HOURS PER 
SICK OR ON VACATION OR IN TRAINING. TEMPORARY DETENTION COUNSELORS WILL ALSO BE UTILIZED TEMPORARY DETENTION 
TO COVER NECESSARY STAFF TO CHILO POPULATION RATIOS. IN ADDITION, WHEN SECURITY NEEDS COUNSELOR (BASED ON 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

PART C: Department Authorization A ,~. \l) 
Elected Official/Department Head: l.. {h,. ~ Date: 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: G 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~UOMil 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ---:~-:--:-::-_ ~ Budget Transfer Required: -t."''"'''i+:-:-:>o.:-t-:--:-'-'---
Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget a 
verified, rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

'JUN 102010 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnfonnation 
D New or Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3492 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 

Employee Name: 
Paula Washington 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
913012010 

Effective Date: 
71112010 

Expiration Date: 
913012010 

Position Title (compaf8b1e to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 
1at 591 Drill Instructor • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 
40.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$5,200.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Tempof8ry Worker 

Provide the following infonnation for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Temporary drill instructors will cover for regular full time employees that are sick or on vacation 
or in training. Temporary drill instructors will also be utilized to cover necessary staff to child 
population ratios. In addition, when security needs require additional staff temporary detention 
counselors will be utilized. 

40 HOURS AVERAGE 

EXTENSION #4 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Tltle: _______- _____ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:--_-:-:-____-::-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percenta e of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: __~:;.........----.:0..1..00!!===:::..___,...,or:::;;;...------ Date:_______ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~G1A.O~ Date: l..e /'>60 
RfRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126:~!W to 0 Budget Transfer Required: _...."........,,.........,...---:-::,......-_ 
~ By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
ee workin .verified nor to em 10 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: .. Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

'JUN 102010 

~
taECES COllNlY HUMAN RESOUAC~ 

http:0..1..00


---

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnfonnation o New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 
3492 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 

Employee Name: 
VACANT 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
913012010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 
1at Sgl Drill Instructor 

• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

11.98 

Hours per 
Week: 
40.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$6,229.60 

Hourly Salary of Above I $13.31 	 $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourty Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following infonnation for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Temporary drill instructors will cover for regular full time employees th;lt are sick or on vacation 
or in training. Temporary driliinstructora will also be utilized to cover necessary staff to child 
population ratios. In addition, when security needs require additional.taft temporary detention 
counselors will be utilized 

40 HOURS AVERAGE 

EXTENSION #4 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Replacing 2 regular employees one temporary transferred to (Captain Case Mgr) position due to 

employee (Frank Newell) on Military leave as well as Juan F. Gonzalez (09151). 


Name Juan J. Gonzales Job Title:1st Sgt. Drill Instructor 

_Name Juan F. Gonzalez Job Tltle:1st Sgt. Drill Instructor 


O Special Project - Estimated Duration ---:-:-____--::-___ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization L \?) 
Elected Official/Department Head: 	 Date:__________~~~ii+=:::;:;:::':::::::::::::"_""~..c:::=-_____ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: <. G {\
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~_ uQ6....dlj 

~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 

IfLBudgeted funds available in 5126: tj~~~W 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-::-:::--:---:-::--_ 
. y 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

'JUN 102010 ~ 
'" .......10... I"nllNlV "'I JUAN RESOURCES 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or ~ Renewal Department No: Department Name: 
3492 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 

Employee Name: 
VACANT 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
9/30/2010 

Effective Date: 
7/112010 

Expiration Date: 
9/30/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 
1st Sgt. Drill Instructor 

• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

11.98 

Hours per 
Week: 
40.0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$6,229.60 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$13.31 
X 90% = 

$11.98 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
Temporary drill instructors will cover for regular full time employees that are sick or on vacation 40 HOURS AVERAGE 
or in training. Temporary drill instructors will also be utilized to cover necessary staff to child 
population ratios. In addition, when security needs require additional staff temporary detention 
counselors will be utilized 

EXTENSION # 4 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Replacing 2 regular employees one temporary transferred to (Captain Case Mgr) pOSition due to 
employee (Frank Newell) on Military leave as well as Juan F. Gonzalez (09151). 

Name Juan J. Gonzales Job Title:1st S9t. Drill Instructor 
_Name Juan F. Gonzalez Job Title:1st S9t. Drill Instructor 


O Special Project - Estimated Duration ______:--__ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: __.-::t~...\.i.l~:::::::==:::;;:;:;;;::::O=:::::::=-______ Date:_______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

( __ ____o Base hourly salary within required range: _~___ ~_.:....;;;;;",---~ Date: G(, -S-/tO 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 


1$ Budgeted funds available in 51-26. 1 D 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~--,---:--:~_ 

ho ized y Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court:ftrcl~NI~!tosition Was First Authorized: 

UUN 102010 NCF-13 (12102) (rev;,.d 07109~ 



------------------------------

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: ------:----::---:----=-=-_ 
Authorized By 

,t8l Budget Transfer Required: ¥-!-+-~""""""'~"-"--_ 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget avail 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
o New or Iii Renewal Department No: 	 Department Name: 

#3700 SHERIFF'S O:ut:CE-WARRANTS 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

SARAH ALANIZ #08981 13 WEEKS 07/01/20U) 10/0l/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

CENTRAL RECORDS CLERK . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

$9.49 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2467.40 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X 90%
1$10.54 	 = 1$9.49 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


TO ASSIST WITH CLERICAL DUTIES IN THE CENTRAL RECORDS 20 HOURS 

DIVISION· PULL WARRANTS FILING ETC. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: 

~ Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ___________ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: A.k~ Date: 06/15/20101 j --------='-'------'-=---

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 1 11 (/, ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~W 	 Date:_Io-------'---!''5----j{I--/O_ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Date Temporary Position ~a~_First Authoriz~d~ 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 

JUN 142010 

WECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or [!J Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3710 	 SHERIFF'S OFFICE - ID 

Employee Name: 
Jon R. LUCKEY 

109084 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

13 WEEKS 

Effective Date: 

07/01/2010 

Expiration Date: 

10/0l/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

ID CI.ERK 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.93 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2581.02 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.93 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


FINGERPRINTS AND TAKES MUGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INHA.TES. ESTABLIS 20 HOURS 

AND HAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES ENDURING THAT RECORDS AIlE ACCURATE 

KAINTAIN1ID IN A CONFIDENTIAL AND SECURE KANNER. CONDUCTS MCKGRO 

CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIES ETC. 


PART 8: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

@ Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallOepartmenl Head: 9t 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: i. 

,,54~ 
II < (\ {\ 

Dale: 06/15/2010I . 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ \..:}u..Q ~ Date: to 15\ to 

\t,RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

p\ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ; 1 (0 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:--::--:---:-:: __ 
h rized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commi sioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Au~hprized: ~ Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 142010 

WECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

". . 



_ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or [!J Renewal Department No: 	 Department Name: 
13710 SHERIFF'S OFFICE - ID 

Employee Name: 
HARY H. K.ILLINGSWORTH 

109642 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

13 WEEKS 

Effective Date: 

07/01/2010 

Expiration Date: 

10/01/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

ID CLERK 
• 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.93 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2581.02 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.93 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


FINGERPlUNTS AND TAKES HOGSHOTS WHEN PR.OCESSING INMATES. ESTABLIS 20 HOURS 

AND HA.INTAINS RECORDS AND FILES ENDURING THAT RECORDS ARE ACCURATE 
MAINTAINED IN A CONFIDENTIAL 	AND SECURE HANNER. CONDUCTS BACKGRO 
CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER. CLERICAL DUTIES ETC. 

PART 8: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job 

@ Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 06/15/2010tj J A~p-

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: , ~,...... Ii\ j-G I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ _U-.Q\lc:Idll Date: to I S 10 

P¥ART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 0 Budget Transfer Required: ---;:--:-:---cc--:-:::--

uth rized By By 

NOTE: Approval in Comm sioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF·13 (12/02) (revised 07(09) 

JUN 142010 

tltfGES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



----------------------------

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or I!J Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

#3710 	 SHERIFF'S OFFICE - ID 

Employee Name: 
GABRIELLA A. RATrDNDE 

#09086 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

13 WEEKS 

Effective Date: 

07/01/2010 

Expiration Date: 

10/01/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

ID CLERK. 
. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.93 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2581.02 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.93 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


YINGERPRllITS AND TAKES MIJGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES. ESTABLIS 20 HOURS 

AND MAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES ENDURING THAT RECORDS ARE ACCURATE 
MAINTAINED IN A CONFIDENTIAL 	AND SECURE MANNER. CONDUCTS BACKGRO 
CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIES ETC. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: 


@ 	 Special Project Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


PART C: Department Authorization 1L
Elected Official/Department Head: 	 )d....- Date:_--,O=-=6,",-/=15=-..!/c...:2::..:::O-=1..:::..0_ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 1\G 
o Base hourly salary within required range:~.J UO~ oate:--=l£"--II--,-",l5==-t-1--.....;:10,---

PiRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: \1 (0 0 Budget Transfer Required: _____------,-___ 
ho ·zed y 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aulhorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 142010 

IlUECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or I!J: Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

#3710 SHERlFF1S OFFICE - In 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

MIGUEL H. LASCANO #09641 13 WEEKS 07/01/2010 10/01/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

In CLERK • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.93 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2581.02 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.93 

Hourty Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worner 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


FINGERPRINTS AND TAKES HlJGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES. ESTABLIS 20 HOURS 

AND MA.I.NTAINS RECORDS AND FILES ENDURING THAT RECORDS ARE ACCURATE 

HAINTAI.NED IN A CONFIDKlITIAL AND SECURE HANNER. COIIDUCTS BACKGRO 

CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIES ETC. 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job 

@ Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: f .s A,..t,~ Date:_-,0:..;::6:..!-/=15:::..!/c..::;2;;;..;;0..:;;;;1...:..0_ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ("' 	 D\G 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~lW~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

';ti Budgeted funds available in 5126:/¥-ltX-:4-!:--Y:~()"- 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,-.,..---:--:--,::--__ 
By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 142010 

UCES COOKlY HUMAN RESOORCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or:@, Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

#3720 SHERIFF'S 	OFFICE- JAIL 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

LAURO RAMOS #67258 13 WEEKS 07/01/2010 10/01/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER . 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$12.56 

Hours per 
Week: 

15 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2448.23 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = $12.561$13.95 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


SUPERVISES INMATES IN THE ALTERNATIVE INCARCERATIONS PROGRAM. 15 HOURS 

ON THE WEEKENDS 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job 

@ Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: _____.....l9+-~J"'-----...L.A_=..::,.£.=__....:-~____ Date: 06/15/2010 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: (' 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ........1~ Qu.Q~ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

¢: Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~"" tillII' lV 0 Budget Transfer Required: _....,,--:-:--::--:-=-__ 
--- ~ 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in CommiSSioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 1420\0 

RECES COUMiV HUMAN RESOURCES 



. . ..... '. ...• '.' '. ......'.~.~l.iEGF$.;::Q~;~;J~my·. .' .' 
.' ·:T.'§M:P,~:~R}f;W:~RK.~R4ii~~W~$,r'YV~:R~SHEeT . 

PART A: General Information o New or Renewal Department No: 
i()er 

Expected completion date ~'f-;-a-s~si:-gn-m-e-n":""t:--r-=E:-:::ff:-ec:-t":""iv-e--=O=-a:-te-:--r-=E-xp-=i-ra:-ti'-o-n-=O-a-te-:~Employee Name: 

R, " 0(\- 7... '?---=----=:L--=-O..;....;I0,---,--,-1_0_,(--=-'--=-{O_---l 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
(maximum of 13): Requested:with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week:

• 
13 S 071. 0 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Outies, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Jar Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Ouration ~_____-:---~_ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project co leted to date: _____ 


PART C: Oepartment Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:hL-~~~~~__;"~'--_______ oate:_0_'_·-1--=-7_·-....:..J~t>__ 


PART 0: Human Resources RecqrD endation: ..- /' . " 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~lJVJ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

00 Budgeted funds available in 5126: "lo 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:--:-::~_ 
lho ized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
. verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF·13 (12102) (revised 07/09)
RECEIVED 

JUN 172010 




o6/U/ioio·THU14:39 ·FAX361883SilSNUECES COUNTY MED EXAM ~~- Human Resources 

PART A: General Information 
D New or tpl Renewal Department No: ;3gq 0 

~__~__~________--____~__~~__~__~~t.~~__~-.~~~~~__~~~~~____~ 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

N\ . 0-. 0\'\  IV I f ""0 

Work Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

t3f Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ___________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project comp~§d to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization • _27 / ,./ 


Elected Official/Department Head;~<~ ~~> Date:---'Ie""f-/.:......J.11'f--L0~o__

/ " 

PART D: Human Resources Reco m dation: , . 

o Base hourly salary within required range: Date:_lo-'--f-J_I~=-tl--,(;....O"",--_ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 10 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,-____- 
ul 0 ized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Hours per Number of Weeks 
Hourly Rate: 

Proposed 
(maximum of 13):Week:with similar duties): N\ e dl td f2 e.e..crd5) 

• \~,~5 3~ 13 
Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Titre at Step 1 X 90% =: 


Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

T atal Salary 

Requested: 


609it... oo 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCf-i3 (12/02) (revised 07/(9)
RECEIVED 

JUN 172010 



Unfreeze # 592 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On June 29, 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REO DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

03 02 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 120 ROADWAY MAINTTECH I 12/01 $843.20 

02 01 01 01 VETERANS SERVICES 1275 ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY" 17/01 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 ELECTION SERVICES 1316 ELECTION CLERK 13/01 $85680 

01 00 01 01 DA AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 ASST DA-ASST FORFEITURES" 30/01 $1,976.80 

03 01 02 02 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA-MISDEM ATTY I" 27/o1B $1,66240 

-....~--~-~..... 

ASST DA-MISDEM ATTY 11*' 28/01B $1.74640 

08 05 03 03 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1,199.70 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02l02L $1,199,70 

02 01 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 DEPUTY CONSTABLE" 02/02L $1,199.70 

01 00 01 01 ANIMAL CONTROL 5330 SHELTER ATTENDANT 11/01 $803.20 

.. Preauthorlled By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: .~ 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,976.80
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1's Received Before June 11, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting June 29, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 20 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 3 

New Appointments 3 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 11, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Ga Nicholas 
*06/08/10 

McDonough Resignation (05/27/10) 
Temp-Parks/Beach Wor r 

$ 9.49 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CO CLERK ELECTIONS - 1190 

rah J 
*06/09/10 

Hill Promotion (06/14/10) 
Election Coordinator 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 
Trf from Dept 1316 

$ 856.80 
13/01 

69.15 long 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

69.15 long 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Gra G Gonzales 
*06/09/10 

Work Comp (05/14/10) 
Temp-Internal Auditor 

$ 15.25 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Leticia Hernandez 
*06/09/10 

intment (06/01/10) 
Temp-Accoutant 

N/A $ 20.09 hr 
NC/OO 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

ine Natividad 
*06/09/10 

Ret LWOP/W/C (06/03/10) 
Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

William R Ainsworth 
*06/09/10 

Add State Long (06/01/10) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

$ 2,076.00 
31/028 

27.68 car 

$ 2,076.00 
31/0 

36.93 supp 
27.68 car 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Thomas Burnside Add FTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Deputy Sheriff 02/02 02/02 

46. 15 srt y 46.15 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 

46.15 fto 

Roland Saenz Add FTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Deputy Sheriff 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
11. 54 cert 11. 54 cert 

46.15 fto 
JAIL - 3720 

Bruce D Clark Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

John Hampton Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

Dwayne Salinas Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

Ian Rosales Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

Pauline R Bosley Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 2.31 srty 
46.15 cto 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JUNE 29, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Robert L Flores Jr Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

Stephen C Forbus Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

Roberto L Hernandez Jr Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

2.31 srty 2.31 srty 
46.15 cto 

Michael Villanueva Add CTO (05/29/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Corrections Of cer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Micki L Beauregard Temp Work Comp (01/02/09) $ 9.50 hr NIA 
*06/09/10 Temp-Senior Clerk NCIOO 

Blair Giles Griffin Reinstatement (06/07/10) NIA $ 1,199.70 
*06/09/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 

Pos Unfro 04/21110 15.38 srty 
46.15 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Jose A Riojas Appointment (05/25/10) N/A $ 803.20 
*06/04/10 Shelter Attendant 11/01 

Pos Un fro 03/31/10 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For June NCF-1 's Received Before June 18, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting June 29, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 32 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 8 

New Appointments 10 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JUNE NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JUNE 18, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Joseph Moreno Resignation (05/24/10) $ 843.20 N/A 
*06/17/10 Roadway Maint Tech I 12/01 

Pay 71.23 hrs vac $750.76 

BEACH IMPROVEMENT FUND - 0181 

Richard K Lenox Appointment (06/10/10) N/A $ 9.49 hr 
*06/17/10 Temp-Parks/ Worker NC/OO 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Kent A Brown Salary Adj (07/01/10) $ 2,026.40 $ 2,026.40 
*06/17/10 Attorney II 30/03B 30/03B 

230.76 supp 230.76 supp 
55.38 supp 64.61 supp 

83.08 car 83.08 car 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Mark E Skurka Termination (06/03/10) $ 2,026.40 N/A 
*06/07/10 Asst DA-Asset For itures 30/02B 

Pay 96 hrs vac $2,431.68 175.40 supp 
27.68 car 

52.96 long 

Andrea e Promotion (06/07/10) $ 1,746.40 $ 1,835.20 
*06/16/10 Asst DA-Felony Atty I 28/01B 29/01B 

Pos Unfro OS/25/10 27.68 car 27.68 car 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Celia G Temp Work Comp (05/28/10) $ 9.00 hr N/A 
*06/17/10 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

http:1,835.20
http:1,746.40
http:2,431.68
http:2,026.40
http:2,026.40
http:2,026.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT - 3091 

Orlando Torres Rivera Appointment (06/07/10) 
*06/17/10 LVN 

Pos Unfro 03/17/10 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Penel G Grochow Retirement (05/31/10) 
*02/25/10 Deputy Dir of c Prog 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 149.14 
Hrs sick $5,635.77 

Lisa lla Return LWOP (06/07/10) 
*06/17/10 Probation Tech Prev 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

William Patrick Delgado Promotion (06/26/10) 
*06/16/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty II 

Pos Unfro 06/08/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Sarah Alaniz Temp Emp Ext#9(07/01/10) 
*06/17/10 Temp-Central Clk 

ID - 3710 

Joia R Luckey Temp Emp Ext#8(07/01/10) 
*06/17/10 Temp-ID Clerk 

Mary H llingsworth Temp Emp Ext#8(07/01/10) 
*06/17/10 Temp-ID Clerk 

Gabrielle Rattunde Temp Emp Ext#5(07/01/10) 
*06/17/10 Temp-ID Clerk 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,311.38 
16/05H 

$ 1,839.20 N/A 
27/04 

97.77 supp 
41. 43 long 

$ 1,116.80 N/A 
18/01 

97.77 supp 

$ 1,662.40 $ 1,746.40 
27/018 28/018 

27.68 car 27.68 car 

$ 9.49 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.93 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:1,746.40
http:1,662.40
http:1,116.80
http:1,839.20
http:1,311.38
http:5,635.77


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JUNE 29, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With E ion 

10 - 3710(CONT'0) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

1 H Lascano Temp Emp Ext#5(07/01/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*06/17/10 Temp-IO Clerk NC/OO 

Amy Gail Bias Appointment (06/01/10) N/A $ 882.40 
*06/11/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 04/21/10 

Let ia Azalia Ramos Appointment (06/01/10) N/A $ 882.40 
*06/11/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Priscilla Martinez FMLA/LWOP (06/09/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/1 /10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

4.62 srty 

Irene Garza LWOP (05/28/10) $ 992.00 N/A 
*06/17/10 S or Clerk II 15/02 

Irene Garza Return LWOP (06/14/10) $ 992.00 N/A 
*06/17/10 Senior Clerk II 15/02 

Lauro Ramos Temp Emp Ext#12(07/01/10) $ 12.56 hr N 
*06/17/10 Temp-Corrections Officer NC/OO 

Carlos M OelMoral IV Resignation (06/11/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/16/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 36.38 hrs vac $507.50 

Freeman Resignation (06/01/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*06/07/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 17.21 hrs vac $240.08 4.62 srty 

Juan Jose Leal Resignation (06/01/10) $ 1,069.84 N/A 
*06/07/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JUNE 29, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Paul Christopher Bryant Appointment (06/03/10) 
*06/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro OS/26/10 

Troy Terry Lane Appointment (05/31/10) 
*06/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 05/12/10 

Angela K Baugher Appointment (05/31/10) 
*06/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 04/21/10 

Jason D Fausnight Appointment (05/31/10) 
*06/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 05/31/10 

Benito Fuentes Jr Appointment (05/31/10) 
*06/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro OS/21/10 

Jeffrey Alan Andel Appointment (05/29/10) 
*06/11/10 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 04/21/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Kenneth P Smith Resignation (06/07/10) 
*06/08/10 Deputy Constable 

Pay 62.58 hrs vac & 7.5 
Hrs comp $979.87 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,199.70 
02/02 

2.31 srty 
23.08 cert 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
JUNE 29, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Edua Nunez 
*06/17/10 

Transfer (06/26/10) 
Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 06/08/10 
Trf from Dept 3700 

N/A $ 1,199.70 
02/02 

The above proposed pers changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~JI( 
Margaret L. Ha 

County Auditor 



cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Claim of Celia Hawkins

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider claim of Celia Hawkins for damage to 2001 GMC Yukon.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS for Celia Hawkins (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 06/29/2010  

Letter of intent for partition of land near Packery Channel

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of Letter of Intent for Partition of land near Packery Channel.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: AIS for Packery channel letter (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.E.1.  Recognition of Carroll Tigers Baseball Team 2010 Class 5A State Baseball Champions
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Resolution
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION
	“CARROLL TIGERS – 2010 CLASS 5A STATE BASEBALL CHAMPIONS”


	Item1.F.1.  Certificates of Appreciation
	Item1.F.1._Att1_Bosquez certificate
	Item1.F.1._Att2_Knioum certificate
	Item1.G.  Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) Workshop
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkREG 6-21-10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_Reg CheckREG 6-11-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Reg CheckREG 6-11-10A
	Item3.B._Att3_Reg CheckREG 6-18-10
	Item3.B._Att4_Reg CheckREG 6-18-10A
	Item3.B._Att5_Reg CheckREG 6-25-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman 
	Item3.D.  Monthly Revenue Report
	Item3.D._Att1_Revenue Report May 2010
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_Special Motions Summary
	Item3.E._Att2_Special Motions backup
	Item3.F.  FY 09_10 Outside Agency Funding
	Item3.F._Att1_HispanicWomen'sNetwork Contract.pdf
	Item3.F._Att2_HWNT Letter.pdf
	Item3.F._Att3_PortAransasChamberofCommerce.pdf
	Item3.G.  Magistrate Bond
	Item3.G._Att1_MagistrateJudgeBond
	Item3.G._Att2_Statement of Appointed Official
	Item4.A.1.  Veterans Cemetery Groundbreaking Update
	Item4.A.3.  Presentation By Texas Department of Transportation
	Item4.A.4.  Appraisal District Budget
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Appraisal Dist. Ltr
	Item4.A.4._Att2_Appraisal Dist Budget
	Item4.A.5.  Showbarn Trustees Request
	Item4.A.6.  Order regarding Memorial Agricultrural Center
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Showbarn Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL
	MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.A.7.  Beach Cleaning Application & Resolution
	Item4.A.7._Att1_State Beach Cleaning 
	Item4.A.7._Att2_State Beach Clean Resolution
	Item4.A.8.  Aerial Service, Inc. Presentation
	Item4.A.8._Att1_Keeter Request
	Item4.B.1.  Service Agreement Renewal Notice for Victim Information and Notification Everyday (VINE)
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Service Agreement
	Item4.B.2.  2011 Statewide Automated Victims Notification Service Contract
	Item4.B.2._Att1_Maintenance Agreement
	Item4.C.1.  Submission of pre-applications for USDA Community Facility Assistance grant
	Item4.C.1._Att1_SF424D Assurances
	Item4.C.1._Att2_Form AD1047 Certifications
	Item4.C.2.  Emergency Management Performance Grant Award
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Emergency Management Grant
	Item4.C.3.  Ratification of grant award with Texas Comptroller for Energy Efficiency Block Grant
	Item4.C.3._Att1_SECO EECBG Grant Award
	Item4.C.4.  Change Order No. 6 for King Isles for the Rose Acres Colonia project
	Item4.C.4._Att1_Rose Acres Change Order _6
	Item4.C.5.  Selection of engineer and execution of engineering contract for Banquete Park Phase II
	Item4.C.5._Att1_Engineering Contract
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY

	ARTICLE 2

	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER

	Item4.C.5._Att2_Contract Attachments
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	WORK SCHEDULE

	Attachment C
	Attachment D
	WORK AUTHORIZATION

	Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County 
	SECTION 1 IDENTIFICATION DATA
	SECTION II TYPE OF INSURANCE
	SECTION III CERTIFICATION
	WORKER’S COMPESATION
	COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
	TEXAS BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE POLICY
	ATTACHMENT F



	Item4.D.1.  Hangar Lease Agreement
	Item4.D.1._Att1_T Hangar 12
	Item4.D.2.  Transfer of funds in order to lease space at the County Airport for Code Enforcement Div. and Road & Bridge Dept.
	Item4.D.2._Att1_FAA Letter
	Item4.D.2._Att2_Cost Determination Sheet
	Item4.E.1.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2846-10 Uniform Rentals, Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs with AmeriPride Uniform Services.
	Item4.E.1._Att1_IFB 2846-10 bid tab comparison
	Item4.E.1._Att2_IFB 2846-10 agreement
	Item4.E.2.  Consider a request for competitive bids_ and authorize to publish a notice for I.B. Magee Jr. Park Road Maintenance Construction.
	Item4.E.3.  Authorize TASB BuyBoard Contract 281-07 purchase for Public Works for a 2010 Ford F150 Pickup from Philpott Motors Ltd.
	Item4.E.3._Att1_Philpott quote 6-10
	Item4.E.4.  Authorize a purchase for replacement of carpet and VCT tile in the Sheriff_s offices with D&R Services.
	Item4.E.4._Att1_SO carpet and tile quote
	Item4.E.5.  Authorize TXMAS Contract No TXMAS-9-36010 purchases for the Tax Office for electronic imaging of voter applications from Access Imaging Solutions 
	Item4.E.5._Att1_AIS Quote
	Item4.E.5._Att2_Chapter 19 funds approval
	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _19 Summary
	Item4.F.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _19 transfer forms
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.F.2._Att1_Temp&Contract _273 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att2_Temp&Contract _273 worksheets
	Item4.F.2._Att3_Unfreeze _592 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att4_Personnel Chgs 6-11-10 Summary
	Item4.F.2._Att5_Personnel Chgs 6-18-10 Summary
	Item5.A.  Claim of Celia Hawkins
	Item5.B.  Letter of intent for partition of land near Packery Channel

	title: Nueces County Judge
	org: Nueces County, Texas
	Today: 06/25/2010
	orgname: Nueces County, Texas
	awardno: 
	name: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge
	date: 06/29/2010
	clearform: 


